
 City Council  
Agenda 

City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 
541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours’ notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available, as well as an Induction Loop for the benefit of hearing aid users.     
To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   

Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 
 

All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 
 
 

September 19, 2016 
_____________________________ 

 
6:00 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 
_____________________________ 

(Council work sessions are reserved for discussion between Council, staff and consultants; 
 therefore, Council will not receive public input during work sessions.  

Opportunities for public input are given during all regular Council meetings) 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 
1. Springfield Police Advisory Committee (SPAC) Interviews. 

[Mike Harman]         (30 Minutes) 
 

2. Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), 
Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), and 
Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code (SDC), for EWEB Water 
Intake, a Water Treatment Facility and Related Infrastructure in Glenwood. 
[Phil Farrington]         (20 Minutes) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

 

City Manager: 
Gino Grimaldi 
City Recorder: 
Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 
City Council 
Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 



Council Agenda 
September 19, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 

a. Distraction Free Driving Awareness Day Proclamation. 
[Mayor Lundberg]        (05 Minutes) 

 
2. Other 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of the July 2016, Disbursements for Approval. 
b. Approval of the August 2016, Disbursements for Approval. 

 
2. Minutes 
 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Authorize the City Manager to Sign Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane County for 
$165,426 and Execute all Documents Required to Effect the Transaction. 

b. Authorize City Manager to enter into an Agreement with Hartford Insurance Company in the 
amount not to exceed $135,000 Annually for Group Insurance Services. Services include 
Employee Group Basic Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment and Long Term Disability 
Insurance. 
 

MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
  



Council Agenda 
September 19, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
1. Collection of Transient Room Taxes from Booking Agents for Short Term Rentals. 

[Courtney Griesel/Kristina Kraaz]       (05 Minutes) 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 7.700 ET SEQ TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND CLARIFY DUTIES FOR OPERATORS OF 
SHORT TERM RENTAL LOCATIONS 
 
NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Elizabeth Lyon Regarding Cascade Health Solutions and the Springfield Municipal Jail 

(with attached response from Police and the City Attorney’s office). 
2. Correspondence from City Prosecutor Matt Cox Regarding General Order 2016-2, Alternative Payment Policy. 
 
MOTION:  ACCEPT FOR FILING AND/OR PROVIDE STAFF DIRECTION/FOLLOWUP. 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Springfield Police Advisory Committee (SPAC) Appointment. 
[Mike Harman]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION: APPOINT ONE OF TWO APPLICANTS TO THE SPRINGIELD POLICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE (SPAC) FOR A TERM EXPIRING OCTOBER 2020. 

 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 



Council Agenda 
September 19, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), 

Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), and 
Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code (SDC), for EWEB Water 
Intake, a Water Treatment Facility and Related Infrastructure in Glenwood. 
[Phil Farrington]         (20 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION INITIATING AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-
SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN, CONCURRENT 
AMENDMENT OF THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN, AND 
AMENDMENTS TO THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AND SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
CODE FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, A WATER TREATMENT FACILITY AND RELATED 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD. 
 
MOTION: ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 1. 
 

2. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
Meeting Type: Work Session 
Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Harman/Police 
Staff Phone No: 726-3729 
Estimated Time: 30 Minutes 

S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC) INTERVIEWS 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: Interview applicants for the Springfield Police Advisory Committee 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: The Springfield Police Advisory Committee has one position open for a 

representative of the minority community.  The previous incumbent resigned when 
he moved outside the City limits. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 – Springfield Police Advisory Committee Charge and Roster 
Attachment 2 – Candidate Applications 
Attachment 3 – Interview Schedule and Questions 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Committee received two applications for the open position.  Both applicants 
were interviewed during the regular monthly meeting on August 4th, 2016.  The 
Committee reports that both are strong candidates, and recommends that David 
Wyer be appointed to the Minority Community Representative position. 

The Committee was also impressed with applicant Sefiu Ballam, and would 
encourage him to find opportunities to become involved with the City. 

An appointment is scheduled for the September 19, 2016 Council meeting during 
regular session. 



  

July 1, 2014 

 

SPRINGFIELD Police Advisory Committee 
 

 

CHARGE 

 

It is the duty of the Committee to provide citizen input to the Chief of Police regarding 

public safety matters and neighborhood livability issues,  and to assist  the Council in 

implementing the adopted Long Range Strategic Plan for Police Services.  The 

Committee meets not less than quarterly and is required to provide the City Council with 

an annual report of its activities. 

 

Source of Existence:  Council 

 Bylaws:  Resolution #94-34/ Resolution #96-15 

 Code:   No 

 

Sunset Date:   Council  

 

Membership    Four neighborhood/citizen-at-large representatives, 

    one School District 19 representative, one Willamalane 

    Park and Recreation District representative, two 

representatives of the local business community, and one 

representative each from the cultural minority and faith 

communities. 

 

 Number:  10 

 In City:  8, unless Council approval given 

 Out of City:  2, representatives of School District 19 or 

    Willamalane Park and Recreation District 

 

Terms (2 max):  ---- 

  

 Ward:   No 

 Qualifier:  Resolution #94-34/ Resolution #96-15 

 

Appointed By:   Council application 

 

Meeting Time:   Quarterly - 6:00 p.m. Police Dept. 

 

Funding Source:  General Fund 

 

Staff Liaison:   Michael Harman, Police Department 726-2347 

 

Council Liaison:  Marilee Woodrow, 988-0955 

     

 
Cmo/common/bcc/pptf 

Last Revised: 02/09/15 



SPRINGFIELD POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
ROSTER 

June 2, 2016 
 

 
Diana Alldredge – Chair 
822 N 57th Street 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541 682-3798 
Cell – 541 731-1964 
At-Large 
DJAlldredge@GMail.com  
 
Christine Stole – Vice Chair 
2241 8th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day – 541 434-0389 
Cell – 541 505-1239 
At-Large 
ChristineStole@gmail.com   
 
Isa Aviad 
1388 Q Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day/Night 541-606-3281 
At-Large 
casagalore@msn.com  
 
Michael Bean 
1220 S 69th Place 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541-393-0777 
Night – 541-988-5988 
Business Rep 
mbean@4emergence.com  
 
 
 
Michelle Khanthanhot 
242 73rd Place 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541 746-7900 
Night – 541 255-6401 
Business Rep 
Michelle.khanthanhot@gmail.com  
 
 
 
 

 
Quentin Hogan 
757 D Street 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
Day/Work - 736-4086 
Night – 747-1405 
Willamalane Rep 
quentinh@willamalane.org 
 
Jack Martin 
980 N. 21st Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day/Night – 746-8982 
At-Large 
littleduck4Git@Outlook.com  
  
Missy Cole (THS Asst. Principal) 
Springfield, OR  
Day/Night – 253-226-2121 
School District 
Missy.Cole@springfield.k12.or.us  
 
Marilee Woodrow 
Day/Night 541-988-0955 
Council Liaison 
merriepaws@comcast.net  
 
Scott Chase 
1670 17th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
541-510-8648 
Faith Community Rep 
scott@twinriverschurch.org  
 
 
Vacant 
Minority Community Rep 
 
 

mailto:DJAlldredge@GMail.com
mailto:ChristineStole@gmail.com
mailto:casagalore@msn.com
mailto:mbean@4emergence.com
mailto:Michelle.khanthanhot@gmail.com
mailto:quentinh@willamalane.org
mailto:littleduck4Git@Outlook.com
mailto:Missy.Cole@springfield.k12.or.us
mailto:merriepaws@comcast.net
mailto:scott@twinriverschurch.org


I , 
RECEIVED JUL 2 1 101(U J ~ 

Application for a City of Springfield 
Citizen Advisory Board/Commission/Committee 

City Manager's Office• 225 Fifth Street• Springfield, OR 97477 

PLEASE NOTE: 
• When possible, council will not appoint people currently serving on another governing body to the Planning Commission or Budget 

Committee. 
• When appointing people to any of the other city boards, commissions or committees, the Council shall take into account whether 

that person is being reappointed for a subsequent term, is currently serving on another governing body or currently appointed to 
another city board, commission or committee. 

• When possible, the Council will appoint people to serve on one City board, commission or committee only. 

Board I Commission I Committee applying for: 

Springfield Police Advisory Committee 

(A separate application must be completed for each board I commission I committee) 

Name: David J W er 
-----------------------~~------------------

First Middle Initial Last 

Homeadc;l.ress : _6_8_5_l_I_v~y_S_t_. ~~~~~~~~~-S~p_r_in~g~fi_e_ld~~~~~~~~~9_7_4_7_8~~~~~~~~~ 
Street City Zip 

Mailing address: _s_am_e_a_s_a_b_ov_e ______________________________ _ 

Street City Zip 

Day Phone: (541) 521-7913 Evening phone: _s_a_m_e ____________ __ _ 

Email Address: David.Wyer@EWEB.ORG 

Preferred Form of Contact: _Day Phone 

Do you live within the Springfield city limits? 0 Yes 

D No 

Ward number (City residents only): Ward 6 

Are you a Springfield property owner? 
Are you a Springfield business owner? 

Are you a registered voter? ~
Yes 

Yes 

Yes §
No 

No 

No 

If yes, how long? ____ l_l~y_e_a1_·s ___ _ 

If no, do you live inside Springfield's 

Urban Growth Boundary? 

[{] YesONo 

Occupation: Storekeeper Place of employment/School: Eugene Water & Electric Board 

Eugene Water & Electric Board 

Business address: 4200 Roosevelt Blvd 

Education: Bachelor's of Business Management University of Oregon and Northwest Christian University 

Are you currently serving on any other board, committee, or commission? If so, please list them here: 

I am a member of the Diversity Committee at EWEB and Diversity and Inclusion Committee University ofOregolJ 

How did you hear about the above vacancy? 

D Newspaper ad D Newspaper article I./ I Radio!TV 

D Word of mouth D Board/Commission/Committee member 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office 541 .726.3700 

D Mail notice 

D Internet 

Return this application to the City Manager's Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield Oregon 97477 

(Over, please) 

Printed on Recycled Paper 



I 
I' • 

Application for a City of Springfield 
Citizen Advisory Board/Commission/Committee 

Please print or type: 

I. What experiences I training I qualifications do you have for this particular board I commission I committee? 

I have six years experience serving on the Diversity Committee at Eugene Water & Electric Board and three years serving 

on the Diversity and Inclusion in Athletics at the University of Oregon . I am certified in crucial conversations and crucial 

confrontations. 

2. What specific contribution do you hope to make? 

I want to be part of positive effort to be an impartial liaison between my community and the police department. I have had 

positive experiences serving in similar capacities and have found that I have grown and gotten personal satisfaction 

representing minority groups in the past. Having open, honest, and impartial dialog is a catalysis for positive results. I have 

experienced this firsthand. 

3. Briefly describe your involvement in relevant community groups and activities . (Lack of previous involvement will not 

necessarily disqualify you from consideration.) 

Diversity and Inclusion have become passions of mine . I have a total of nine years of experience serving on committees 

professionally and in my personal life. 

4. What community topics concern you that relate to this board I commission I committee? Why do you want to become a member? 

I am the son of Latino migrant workers and the first to attend and graduate from college. Topics of race and diversity are of 

great interest to me. I chose Springfield to live in, buy a home in and to raise my family in after graduating college. I have a 

vested interest in this community and have a great desire to serve it. I feel it is important to serve as it was an important 

thing I learned from my parents. 

5. Most boards I commissions I committees meet monthly. Subcommittees may meet more frequently . Meetings generally last one 

and one-half hours. It is highly recommended you attend a meeting before submitting the application. Please read the news 

release for this position which contains the normal dates and times for these meetings and can be found at 

www.ci.springfield.or.us/CMO/newsrel.htm . Are you available to attend meetings on the dates listed for this committee? 

(!) YesQ No 

Comments :~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

I certify the information in this application and attachments are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that false or misleading 
statements or missing information is cause for rejection of application, removal of name from eligible list, or dismissal from the position. I hereby waive my 
rights to claims or damages against any employer and the City of Springfield, its officers, agents, and employees, in regard to this exchange of information. I 
hereby authorize to permit the City of Springfield and/or the Springfield Police Department to review my background information and if required my OMV 
records. I have reviewed the Advisory and meet the minimum requirements to serve/volunteer in the desired position. I also authorize to permit any materials 
listed above to be copied and retained by the City of Springfield. I authorize the use of my photograph. 

I will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Springfield, its officers, employees, and agents from and against all liability or loss and against any and 
all claims, actions, causes of actions, proceedings or appeals based upon or arising out of or arising from or in connection with my conduct or performance as 
a volunteer with the City of Springfield including but not limited damage or injury to persons or property and including without limitation attorney fees and 
expenses; except for losses, claims or actions resulting from the sole J gligence of the City of Springfield. 

Applicant Signature: .- --:::1-~ ~ N r-=-=- Date: t - 2-\ ~ {{., 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office 541.726.3700 
Return this application to the City Manager ' s Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield Oregon 97477 

Printed on Recycled Paper 



David J. Wyer 
6851 Ivy St. 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Phone number: (541) 521-7913 
Email: David. Wyer@EWEB.ORG 

Education: Northwest Christian University, 2002-2004 
Bachelor of Arts in Business Management 
University of Oregon, 2001- 2004 

Experience: 

Minor in Marketing 
Lane Community College 2000-02 
Associate of Applied Science in Sales and Marketing 

Certificates: 
Business Management 
Psychology 
Umpqua Community College 1993, 1995 

Student-Athlete Development Coordinator, Lacrosse University of Oregon, Eugene, OR 
August 2006 to Present 
I assist in the recruitment and retention of student-athletes for the football and Men's Lacrosse team. I help 
student-athletes comply with university and NCAA and club sports' rules, policies and requirements. I he!~ 
resolve personal issues unique to student-athletes and serve as a mentor through a holistic approach to their 
development. I help Senior Staff and Coaches develop the culture of our teams. I am part of the strategy 
team designing and executing weekly game schemes. I am constantly evaluating performance through 
position meetings. I developed, organized and implemented an updated code of conduct to reflect the value 
of sportsmanship, diversity and inclusiveness. 

Storekeeper 
Eugene Water and Electric Board, Eugene, OR 
January 2005 to present 
I monitor water and electric projects that are designed by engineers. I serve as a liaison between the 
engineers and lineman crews. I monitor communication and system failures. I track job and item usage and 
insure compliance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. My team and I manage $1.25 million 
worth of assets and inventory. I implement company inventory control and project management procedure~ 
I communicate and have personal contact with a wide variety of diverse employees from almost every area 
of the company. I also work with the public and private contractors. I operate company vehicle and 
equipment in a safe manner. I represent my area as a Safety Committee member and I am also a member o1 
our Diversity team. I am trained in the Incident Command System in accordance with FEMA regulations. 

Tradeshow Manager/ Marketing Manager, 
Authentic Models, Eugene, OR 
August 2004 to January 2005 
Managed and coordinated all company tradeshow activities. Supervised tradeshow staff and assisted and 
supported national sales team . Developed and implemented public relations and marketing campaigns. 
Created new accounts through personal meetings and phone contact. I traveled extensively throughout the 
country. I was directly responsible for the coordination and logistics of the shipping and delivery of two, 
twelve hundred square foot tradeshow booths for shows throughout the country. Ensured proper setup, 
show operation, and tear down through onsite participation. Adhered to union codes as they differed from 
each location. Set up flights and accommodations for sales representatives throughout the country. Visited 
manufacturing plants throughout Latin America to supervise process and end product. 



Territory Sales Manager, 

Sage Software, Eugene, OR 

March 03 to January 04 
Updated and maintained client, technical, and enhancement databases. Sold the ACT! contact 
management software. Sold new customers support contracts as well as up-selling support contracts 
to existing customers. My role expanded from only selling support contracts but also to selling the 
software itself. Created new accounts through personal meetings and phone contact which involved 
travel within my territory. Was the team lead and manager in a department of twenty-five employees. 
Worked and negotiated support contracts to meet customer's fluctuating needs. Provided clients with 
prompt and accurate answers regarding the ACT! Software program. Served as a contact on any 
questions, problems or special requests that arose and ensured client satisfaction. 

Internet Content Coordinator Team Leader, 
Symantec Corp, Springfield, OR 
December 2002 to March 2003 limited duration position 
Prepared and translated documents from English to Spanish for publication on the internet. Performed 
technical and linguistic QA for the Spanish knowledge bases for the Global Strategic Service 
Department. Communicated with local and foreign offices for updates and improvements on KB 
contents. Populated language knowledge bases with most current data. I worked with and managed a 
very diverse work group that was comprised of multilingual individuals representing seven countries. 

Public Relations and Marketing Intern, 
Clear Channel Broadcasting, Eugene, OR 
June 2001 to December 2002 
Assisted in the planning, organization, and implementation of promotional and marketing objections. 
Assisted in the set up and operation of promotional booths and displays in varied locations and 
settings. Represented and promoted the station through communication and interaction with the 
public Sold advertising time for radio broadcasts as well as print advertising spaces. I was part of a 
team that developed and executed public service announcements. 

Team Coordinator/Team President Men's Lacrosse, 
University of Oregon, Eugene, OR January 2002 to June 2004 
Was responsible for overseeing the team ' s base budget of $125,000. Was responsible for making 
travel arrangements for away games with included a detailed itinerary, transportation and lodging 
and ordering equipment and uniforms, and being a liaison between the team and the University. 
Planned and implemented fundraising efforts. Was directly responsible for securing and negotiable 
the first ever licensing agreement with Nike for Men's lacrosse. Served as team captain my entire 
playing career, a position voted on by peers. Proudly and fortunate enough to have been a player on 
the first University of Oregon Lacrosse team to go to national championship tournament in St. 
Louis, Missouri. 

Manager, Garden Valley Management 
Sutherlin, OR 
October 1995 to December 1999 
Was the swing shift Manager in a manufacturing setting as well as in the property management sector. 

Academic Support Intern, Umpqua Community College, Winchester, OR 
March 1995 to June 1995 
Assisted student-athletes with academic counsel and information. Assisted with the coordination 
and monitoring of the study hall program. I worked directly under the Athletic Director and 
performed clerical duties. 



Josh Barbour 
Special Programs Teacher 
41 Educational Support Services 
(541) 337-9504 

Kristen Gleason 
Director of Club Sports 
University of Oregon 
(857) 636-0398 

Tom Bosworth 
Quality Assurance Manager 
Wildish Construction 
(541) 912-2711 

References 







SPAC Interview Schedule & Questions 
 

 
Schedule 

6:00 pm  Council preparation of interview questions 

6:05 pm  Interview of David Wyer 

6:15 pm Interview of Sefiu Ballem 

6:25 Council deliberation 

 
Questions for Interviewees 

1. What do you enjoy about the City of Springfield?  What concerns or suggestions 
do you have for our community? 
 

2. How do you think our City will change over the next 10 years? 
 

3. What perspective and experience will you bring to the Police Advisory 
Committee? 
 

4. What experiences, if any, have you had previously serving on an appointed 
board? 
 

5. What do you think are the most important issues facing the Springfield Police 
Department today? 
 

6. What are the most important steps the Police Department should take to 
promote a positive relationship with the Springfield community? 
 

7. The Springfield Police Advisory  Committee typically meets on the first Thursday 
evening of each month, between 6:00 and 7:30.  Are you be able to meet the 
time commitment for this group? 

 
 
 
 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Greg Mott, Phil 

Farrington/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3774 
 Estimated Time: 20 Minutes/10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
CITY COUNCIL  

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and Innovative 
Government Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  INITIATE AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA 

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN (PFSP), CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF 
THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN (METRO PLAN), 
AND AMENDMENTS TO THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AND SPRINGFIELD 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (SDC), FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, A WATER 
TREATMENT FACILITY AND RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD.  

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 
 

Work session: Receive a presentation from staff on the proposed project. 
 
Regular session: Adopt/not adopt the following resolution: A RESOLUTION INITIATING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN, CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF THE EUGENE-
SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN, AND AMENDMENTS TO 
THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AND SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE 
FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, A WATER TREATMENT FACILITY AND RELATED 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD.  

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes to construct a water intake, water treatment 
facility and associated infrastructure, which requires amendments to the PFSP Project lists and 
Map, as adopted into the Metro Plan, and changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and 
Springfield Development Code to allow the proposed public utility facilities in the locations 
identified by EWEB.   

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1:   Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment #2:   Resolution 
Attachment #3:   Eugene, Lane County support of Plan Amendment Initiation  
Attachment #4:   Illustrative Map 
Attachment #5:   EWEB Memorandum following up on 6/6/16 City Council work session 
Attachment #6:   Staff Memorandum responding to questions posed at 6/6/16 work session 

DISCUSSION: 
 

EWEB’s proposed water intake and treatment facility requires several land use applications 
including annexation, Site Plan Review, and zoning overlay development approvals, in 
addition to the amendments described above under Item Title and Issue Statement.  The PFSP 
amendments will add the new facilities to the project lists and map as required by state law. 
Statewide Planning Goal 11 requires that local governments have a “public facilities plan” for 
areas within the UGB describing the water, wastewater, and stormwater facilities necessary to 
support the land uses designated in their comprehensive plan.  PFSP amendments must meet 
participation provisions of PFSP Chapter VI, as well as the approval criteria for Metro Plan 
and refinement plan amendments in SDC 5.14-100 and 5.6-100, respectively.  
 
Initiation of a PFSP and Metro Plan amendment is solely by formal action of one of the three 
governing bodies subject to the Metro Plan.  Because the property identified for water 
improvements is located within Springfield’s urban growth boundary, and associated land use 
applications, including annexation, will be processed by the City of Springfield, it is 
appropriate for the Springfield City Council to initiate these amendments.  
 
Initiation is undertaken by the City Council without bias or commitment to a specific outcome, 
including any subsequent appeals.  EWEB will produce the required land use applications and 
supporting materials and has conferred with the City of Eugene and Lane County about the 
proposed water intake and treatment facility.  After initiating, and once the applications for 
Plan and Code amendments are submitted, review packages will be forwarded to the planning 
commissions of the respective agencies for recommendations to Springfield, Eugene and Lane 
County elected officials for a final decision on the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments. 
Springfield and Lane County elected officials are responsible for final decision on proposed 
Glenwood Refinement Plan and SDC amendments.   

 



Eugene Water & Electric Board Water Intake/Treatment Facilities Project Page 1 of 2 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                                         City of Springfield  

Date: September 2, 2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager COUNCIL 

From: Anette Spickard, Development & Public Works Director  
Greg Mott, Current Development Division Manager 
Philip Farrington, AICP, Senior Planner 

BRIEFING 
MEMORANDUM 

Subject: Proposed Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), 
Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), Glenwood 
Refinement Plan (GRP), and Springfield Development 
Code amendments for a Eugene Water & Electric Board 
water intake and treatment facilities project 

 

ISSUE:   
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes to construct a water intake, water treatment facility 
and associated improvements in Glenwood that requires amendments to the PFSP Project lists and 
Map, as adopted into the Metro Plan, and changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield 
Development Code to allow the proposed water facilities at the locations EWEB identified.   

PROJECT BACKGROUND:   
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes developing a new water source below the 
confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette River with an intake facility, water 
treatment and filtration facility, and associated infrastructure to be located in Glenwood, within the 
Springfield Urban Growth Boundary.  
 
Currently, EWEB’s only source of drinking water is the McKenzie River, with an intake and treatment 
facility near Hayden Bridge in Springfield. Having a single potable water source presents significant 
risks to EWEB residential, business, and institutional water consumers from potential service 
disruptions due to equipment failure, hazardous spills within the river, or natural disasters. To improve 
resiliency, EWEB acquired a water right to surface water on the Willamette River below the 
confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks in an effort to diversify its water supply. EWEB also 
acquired property for a river intake, and is proceeding to acquire additional property needed for the 
water treatment and filtration plant, and associated facilities (e.g., pumps, lab, transmission lines, 
etc.). 
 
EWEB hopes to complete preliminary design and secure approval of the required Plan and Code 
amendments in 2016-2017; with site-specific permit approvals and completion of final design between 
2017-2019, construction in 2019-2021, and having the plant operational by 2021-2022. 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposal necessitates amendments the Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP) and Metro 
Plan. Policy 6.b.iii of the Metro Plan (p.IV-3) establishes that an amendment to a “regional public 
facilities plan” is a Type III amendment to the Metro Plan. The Metro Plan’s Public Facilities and 
Services Element states: “The project lists and maps in the Public Facilities and Services Plan are 
adopted as part of the Metro Plan.” (p. III-G-2).  Consistent with requirements in Oregon 
Administrative Rules, PFSP water project lists and maps include source, reservoirs, pump stations, 
and primary distribution systems. Primary distribution systems are water transmission lines 12 inches 
or larger for Springfield Utility Board (SUB) and 24 inches or larger for EWEB.  
 
Though these lists and maps of qualified public facilities projects are included in the PFSP, they are 
by reference included in the Metro Plan, and adopted by all three local jurisdictions. Therefore, 
because the EWEB proposal is not included among the projects listed and mapped in the PFSP, the 
proposed amendments to the PFSP and Metro Plan are warranted and necessary, and require 
approval by all three local governing bodies. Any one of the three governing bodies may initiate these 
amendments at any time. 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2



Eugene Water & Electric Board Water Intake/Treatment Facilities Project Page 2 of 2 

 
The proposed location of the water intake and treatment facilities is within Subarea D of the 
Glenwood Refinement Plan (GRP), adopted by the City and Lane County as a neighborhood 
refinement to the Metro Plan in 2012. Subsequently, the Glenwood Riverfront Mixed-Use Plan District 
was incorporated into the Springfield Development Code as SDC 3.4-200. While the GRP and Code 
allow certain “low impact public utility facilities,” there is no provision for “high impact public utility 
facilities” within the subject site’s Employment Mixed Use zoning district. SDC 6.1-110 defines “high 
impact public utility facilities” as including the size and type of water facilities proposed by EWEB. 
Therefore, amendments to certain GRP text and to the table for allowed uses in the SDC for the 
Glenwood Plan District are warranted and necessary. 
 
The GRP and SDC amendments require approval by only the Springfield and Lane County elected 
officials. These amendments may be initiated by the Development and Public Works Director, the 
Planning Commission, the City Council or a citizen. Since Springfield has land use planning 
jurisdiction over the Glenwood area, the Springfield City Council is the appropriate governing body to 
initiate the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments, and since amendments to the GRP and SDC are 
correspondent, it is logical to include initiation of those amendments as well in a single Resolution, 
which is enclosed in this packet (Attachment 2) and will be presented for Council review and action at 
the September 19, 2016 regular session.  
 
The Resolution initiates the Plan and Code amendment process, enabling EWEB to file the required 
applications and begin the review process. As noted in the Agenda Item Summary, the Resolution is 
initiated without bias or predisposition to a decision on the merits of the subsequently submitted Plan 
and Code amendments. 
 
If the proposed Plan and Code amendments are approved by the applicable jurisdictions, the City 
would then process applications by EWEB for Annexation, Site Plan Review, and associated site-
specific land use applications (i.e., Willamette Greenway Overlay District, Floodplain Development 
Overlay, Hillside Development Overlay District, and Tree Felling Permit). These applications would 
evaluate a detailed development proposal’s conformance to local development standards and review 
criteria, and include appropriate review by state and federal agencies. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:   
At the June 6, 2016 work session concerning the EWEB project, the City Council had several 
questions and requested additional information on the project and its context. In an effort to address 
these questions, a memorandum prepared EWEB staff is included in this packet (Attachment 5), as 
well as a Q&A response prepared by City staff (Attachment 6). City staff will present these responses 
to the City Council at the September 19, 2016 work session, and present the Resolution initiating the 
Plan/Code amendment process for Council consideration during the September 19 regular session. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Adoption of the attached Resolution at the Springfield City Council’s September 19, 2016 regular 
session is recommended based on the explanations provided under the Issue and Discussion 
sections of this memorandum. However, in the event the Council chooses not to initiate the Metro 
Plan and PFSP amendments, the City of Eugene or Lane County may proceed with this action as 
specified in the Metro Plan.   
 
Initiation of the amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code is 
included in the Resolution and recommended based on the explanations provided under the Issue 
and Discussion sections of this memorandum.  

 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
Page 1 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION INITIATING AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA 
PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN, CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD 
METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN, AND AMENDMENTS TO THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN 
AND SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, TREATMENT FACILITY AND 

RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD 
 

WHEREAS:  the Eugene Water and Electric Board (EWEB) intends to develop a water intake, pump 
station, storage facility, treatment facility with a source of supply from the Willamette River, 
transmission lines, and associated infrastructure facilities, in order to build redundancy into its water 
system; and  
 
WHEREAS: EWEB plans to locate these facilities in Glenwood, within the Springfield Urban Growth 
Boundary, and with the intake downstream of the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the 
Willamette River; and  
 
WHEREAS: EWEB has met with planning staff of the City to understand:  what development standards 
will apply; what land uses regulations will apply; what changes may be needed to land use plans and 
regulations; the relevant procedures and standards for annexation; and other matters; and  
 
WHEREAS:  a facility of this magnitude should be shown in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area 
Public Facilities and Services Plan (Public Facilities and Services Plan) tables and maps as required by 
applicable Oregon Administrative Rules; and  
 
WHEREAS:  an amendment to the Public Facilities and Services Plan is a “Type III” amendment to the 
Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), as described in Chapter IV of the 
Metro Plan, requiring approval by all three governing bodies; and  
 
WHEREAS: Chapter IV of the Metro Plan also provides a Type III amendment to the Public Facilities and 
Services Plan may be amended by any one of the governing bodies subject to the Metro Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS: Aspects of the project also require amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan (GRP) and 
Springfield Development Code (SDC) to accommodate high impact public utility facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS: SDC 5.6-105.B allows amendments to the GRP and the SDC text to also be initiated by the 
City Council;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The City Council consents to EWEB filing with the City a Type III post-acknowledgment plan 
amendment application to amend the Metro Plan and the Public Facilities and Services Plan 
to include its proposed intake and treatment facilities; and  
 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
Page 2 

2. The City Council consents to EWEB filing with the City applications to amend the Glenwood 
Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code to accommodate high impact public 
utility facilities; and  

 
3. The City Council understands that EWEB will be responsible, as the applicant, for preparing 

application materials supporting these amendments;  any associated land use applications 
as may be required; all accompanying fees; and  

4.  The City Council hereby initiates processes allowing amendments to the Metro Plan and the 
Public Facilities and Services Plan, and to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield 
Development Code; however, by authorizing the initiation of these amendments, the City is 
not hereby making a decision with respect to the merits of the applications. 

 
Adopted by the Council of the City Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of ___ for and ___ against, this __ day 
of ________, 2016. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________   _______________________________ 
Amy Sowa      Mayor 
City Recorder 
 
 

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 2



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 3, Page 2 of 2



I-5

FR
AN

KL
IN

 B
LV

D

Proposed EWEB
Treatment Plant Site

Proposed EWEB Pipeline
Intake to Treatment Plant

¯

Proposed EWEB Transmission Main to
Knickerbocker Bridge

EWEB Intake Site

Attachment 4, Page 1 of 1



 

Page 1 of 7 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

                                                   EUGENE WATER & ELECTRIC BOARD  

WATER ENGINEERING 

 

DATE: August 23, 2016   

TO: Phil Farrington, City of Springfield   

FROM: Wally McCullough P.E., Chris Irvin P.E. 

SUBJECT: EWEB PFSP Initiation Follow Up  

 

OBJECTIVE 

The objective of this memorandum (memo) is to provide background and follow up information 

as requested by the City of Springfield City Council to aid in the decision to pass a resolution to 

initiate Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP)/Metro Plan, Glenwood Refinement Plan and 

Springfield Development Code amendments. These amendments are required for the Eugene 

Water & Electric Board (EWEB) to construct a river intake, potable water treatment plant, and 

transmission facilities in Glenwood. 

BACKGROUND 

EWEB is one of the largest utilities in the Pacific Northwest without an alternative water source 

for drinking water supply. Currently, EWEB relies solely on the McKenzie River and currently 

has ample water rights to serve our customers. However, having a single source of supply is a 

vulnerability.  A natural disaster (earthquake, forest fire, floods, etc.), mechanical failure, or 

chemical spill into the McKenzie River could mean that nearly 200,000 residents would be 

without water for days, weeks or even longer.  Interties with neighboring water utilities do not 

have enough capacity to back-up EWEB’s system.  The single source of supply also limits 

EWEB’s ability to repair and upgrade critical water facilities including reservoirs, pump stations, 

and transmission lines. To address these vulnerabilities, EWEB’s Board of Commissioners 

directed EWEB staff to begin an Alternative Water Supply Program.  

The Alternative Water Supply Program includes developing an alternate source of water, 

maintaining the five intertie connections with Springfield Utility Board (SUB) and Rainbow 

Water District (RWD), working with neighboring utilities to develop a regional emergency 

preparedness plan, and developing an emergency water delivery system. This memo focuses on 

the construction of an alternate water source. 

EWEB has been working towards a diversified water supply since the 1970’s.   Because options 

 

Attachment 5, Page 1 of 11



 

Page 2 of 7 

for alternate water sources are limited, particularly to serve a community our size, this has been a 

complicated and lengthy process.  EWEB evaluated alternatives for a redundant source of supply 

including groundwater and surface water. Investigation into the use of groundwater supplies 

discovered that developing these sources to their full capacity would negatively interfere with 

SUB and RWD’s existing groundwater sources.  Therefore, surface water is the only viable 

option.  

Construction of a modern and seismically resistant water filtration plant not only diversifies 

EWEB’s supply, but it also promotes regional resiliency through the multiple interties with SUB 

and RWD as well as the connections to EWEB’s wholesale customers.   

In 2013, EWEB was granted a permit by the Oregon Water Resources Department for a point of 

diversion just downstream of the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette 

River.  This permit allows withdrawal of 20 million gallons of water per day (MGD), a fraction 

of what EWEB is allowed on the McKenzie River.  Shortly thereafter, EWEB was able to 

procure property along the Willamette River at this point of diversion for use as a new water 

intake, and is in the process of potentially procuring property in Glenwood for a water treatment 

plant site, see Exhibit 1 for property locations and project overview. 

The treatment plant property is located within the Glenwood Mixed-Use Riverfront Plan District 

and is in the Employment Mixed Use (EMU) Zoning District.  The proposed water intake/pump 

facility, transmission lines and water filtration plant are not currently an allowed use in the EMU 

Zone as they are deemed a High Impact Public Facility.  To allow for a High Impact Public 

Utility facility in the plan district, EWEB will need to gain approval for amendments to the 

PFSP/Metro Plan, the Glenwood Refinement Plan, and the Springfield Development Code.  

The Metro Plan requires that a PFSP amendment be initiated by a governing body, which then 

allows EWEB to submit an application to the City of Springfield (City), City of Eugene, and 

Lane County planning commissions for review prior to approval by all three governing bodies. 

City Staff presented a resolution to initiate the required amendments to the City Council at the 

June 6, 2016 Work Session. The City Council at this meeting requested additional information 

from EWEB and City staff prior to considering the resolution to initiate plan amendments. The 

intent of this memo is to provide the requested additional information.  

WATER RIGHTS AND WATER QUANTITY/QUALITY 

The following section discusses EWEB’s water rights and impacts to the river and wastewater 

treatment plan. 

Water Rights Permit Conditions 

The permit EWEB has to withdraw water from the Willamette River was issued by the State of 

Oregon Water Resources Department.  This permit addresses many of Springfield’s concerns 

including the following:   

  

Attachment 5, Page 2 of 11



 

Page 3 of 7 

 

Permit Condition Discussion 

The maximum withdrawal rate on the 

Willamette River is 30.9 cubic feet per 

second (cfs). 

 

The average flow in the Willamette at this 

location over the last 20 years has been 

approximately 5700 cfs. On average the plant 

would divert 0.6% of the river flow. 

Water can only be diverted when there is 

sufficient water available to maintain an 

instream flow above 2,000 cfs between 

June 1 – October 31, and 2,500 cfs between 

October 31 and May 31.  

 

Under current permit, EWEB does not have 

the right to withdraw water during very low 

water levels.  

EWEB can divert no more than a total of 

300.08 cfs concurrently from both the 

McKenzie River and Willamette River.   

 

EWEB is not allowed to divert any additional 

water from the combination of the Willamette 

and McKenzie Rivers; essentially a portion of 

the existing water right on the McKenzie is 

being reallocated to the Willamette. 

Fish screening needs to be installed, 

maintained, and operated in compliance 

with the Oregon Department of Fish and 

Wildlife standards. 

 

Any new intake structure will be designed and 

permitted to minimize any fish impacts. 

Any disturbance to the riparian area 

during development of the source needs to 

be restored or enhanced per Oregon 

Department of Fish and Wildlife criteria.  

Similarly, the construction of the intake will 

be designed and permitted to minimize 

impacts and improve the overall riparian 

condition. 

 

Effects of Drawdown on River Levels and FEMA Maps 

The diversion of the full 30.9 cfs water right will have negligible effects on the river and the 

surrounding area. At the lowest flow EWEB is allowed to divert water (above 2,000 cfs) the river 

level will change by less than 1 inch. Furthermore, the City of Springfield permitting process 

requires that EWEB demonstrate that any construction in the floodplain will not affect river 

levels, flood elevations, or FEMA maps.  

Attachment 5, Page 3 of 11



 

Page 4 of 7 

Effects of Drawdown on MWMC Discharge Permits 

The new plant is expected to have no detrimental impacts on Metropolitan Waste Management 

Commission (MWMC) compliance with federal discharge permitting requirements.   The most 

restrictive requirement for temperature is based on when streamflow is below 2,000 cfs.  Since 

EWEB is not allowed to divert water from the river when instream flows are below 2,000 cfs, 

there would be no impact on MWMC’s temperature limitations. Additionally, EWEB’s treatment 

facility will not contribute nutrients or other pollutants that would affect MWMC’s permit.  

Effects of the Project on Authorized Septic System Discharges 

EWEB understands that there are septic systems along the Willamette River and its tributaries 

including a neighborhood located on Harbor Drive. Given the negligible effect the proposed 

project will have on river flows, there are no anticipated impacts to the existing septic systems. 

LOCATION ISSUES 

Property for the new plant was chosen based on the following criteria: 

 Close proximity to the raw water intake location.  

 Located above the flood plain 

 A minimum of 5 usable acres. 

 Close proximity to EWEB’s existing 24” water transmission main easement/corridor 

which runs through Glenwood towards the Knickerbocker Bike Bridge. 

  Sufficient access for deliveries and daily operations 

EWEB researched properties immediately west of Interstate 5, however, topography, potential 

geotechnical issues, cost, multiple freeway crossings, and distance from the intake and 

transmission main easement precluded these properties. 

Given the location of the permitted intake location, EWEB also evaluated vacant properties east 

of Interstate 5 from the proposed property northwest to Henderson Ave.  In this location, three 

potential properties were identified.  One of these properties EWEB was seriously considering 

but was recently purchased by the Springfield Utility Board for a new substation and the other 

property does not have adequate access. This left the subject property as the only viable site in 

the vicinity. 

VISUAL AND NOISE ISSUES 

EWEB understands the significant effort Springfield has put into redevelopment of the 

Glenwood area and EWEB intends to work with Springfield to ensure the proposed facilities are 

compatible.  The intake is not planned to have any above ground facilities located near the river 

east of the railroad tracks. All pumping facilities and treatment facility buildings are currently 

anticipated to be located west of the railroad tracks. As such, there should be minimal visual or 

noise impact at the intake location and the improvements will be compatible with plans to extend 

a bike path through the area. At the filtration plant, EWEB will be sensitive in the siting and 

design of buildings and mindful of the visual impacts the facilities will have on the entrance to 

Attachment 5, Page 4 of 11



 

Page 5 of 7 

the City of Springfield. There will be earthwork and clearing required during construction of the 

treatment plant but a significant portion of the site will remain forested, trash removed, and 

improved. The new plant will have less than one-quarter of the capacity of the existing facilities 

at the Hayden Bridge Treatment Plant and will have an even smaller footprint due to advances in 

treatment technology. The Hayden Bridge Filtration Plant was constructed in the 1940s and are 

not representative of how the new intake and treatment plant will look or operate.  

EWEB plans to comply with the design requirements of the Glenwood Refinement plan, and 

meet the landscaping, screening and fencing standards in the code. Furthermore, the facilities 

will require a Site Plan review, which will give staff an opportunity to review and approve on the 

buildings and facilities to ensure they are in compliance with the code and fit the intent for the 

development of the area.  

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 

As defined in the Glenwood Refinement Plan, the new filtration plant is considered a high 

impact public utility facility: 

Electric power transmission lines (greater than 69 KV), poles and substations; gas pipe 

line valve stations; sanitary sewer treatment plants or effluent ponds; water reservoirs 

and water storage tanks greater than 300,000 gallons or 30 feet in height; water 

treatment facilities, including filtration plants greater than 2.5 million gallon capacity 

per day; fire/ambulance stations. 

This type of facility is not currently allowed in the Employment Mixed Use Plan District. To 

accommodate this facility EWEB will be required to complete applications to amend the 

PFSP/Metro Plan, Glenwood Refinement Plan, and Springfield Development Code. Each 

amendment process is discussed below in detail. 

Amendment Initiation 

Before a PFSP/Metro Plan amendment application can be submitted for review and approval, the 

process needs to be initiated by one of the three local governing bodies. This resolution allows 

EWEB to begin the multi-stage, multi-party review process by providing an application, findings 

and other support documents for review and approval.  Because the property is within the City of 

Springfield’s jurisdiction, EWEB and Springfield’s legal counsels determined it is most 

appropriate for Springfield to take action on initiation. 

PFSP/Metro Plan Amendments 

The Metro Plan requires that certain High Impact Public Facilities be included in the PFSP. This 

requires an amendment to the project table and project map in the plan, which are included as 

Exhibit 2. PFSP/Metro Plan Amendments require review by the City of Springfield, City of 

Eugene, and Lane County planning commissions and approval by elected officials of all three 

governing bodies. 

Attachment 5, Page 5 of 11



 

Page 6 of 7 

Glenwood Refinement Plan Amendments 

The Glenwood Refinement Plan will need to be amended to allow the treatment plant to be 

constructed in the Employment Mixed Use zone.  City staff are providing the sections that need 

to be amended for EWEB to include in the application process. Glenwood Refinement Plan 

amendments need to be reviewed by the City of Springfield and Lane County Planning 

Commissions and approved by the Springfield City Council and Lane County Board of 

Commissioners.  

Springfield Development Code Amendments 

EWEB will need the Springfield Development Code to be amended to include a High Impact 

Public Utility Facility as an allowable use in the Employment Mixed Use Plan District. There 

may be other minor modifications required and EWEB and City Staff will determine appropriate 

Code amendments. 

OTHER ISSUES 

There were additional questions that City staff has asked EWEB to address, these are 

summarized below. 

Security of the Sites 

The treatment plant site will be fenced in accordance with the City of Springfield Development 

Code. The intake site will only require fencing around any above grade structures. EWEB 

security personnel actively patrol all EWEB facilities and these new facilities would also be 

subject regular security patrols. Both facilities will be under 24 hour surveillance. 

Transmission Line Requirements 

EWEB has an existing 24-inch transmission main that runs from the Knickerbocker Bridge, 

down Judkins Rd, continuing along East 22
nd

 and terminating on Newman Street at an intertie 

with SUB’s distribution system. SUB currently leases a portion of this transmission main. A 

larger transmission main (36-inch anticipated) will eventually need to be constructed for the 

plant to reach full capacity. It is likely to be installed along this same corridor but alternative 

routes may be considered. The conceptual alignment of this transmission main is shown on 

Exhibit 1. 

Interties 

Currently EWEB has five interties with SUB and RWD. These interties allow water to be shared 

between all three utilities in the event of an emergency or an outage. The effectiveness of the 

interties is tested on a regular basis. Currently, the interties can only supply about 3- 4 mgd of 

water, which could potentially support basic health and safety needs of Springfield residents, but 

is not enough to meet EWEB’s or regional needs.  The proposed filtration plant is close to an 

existing intertie with SUB and discussions with SUB have been underway about possible 

upgrades to the Glenwood intertie and partnerships in Glenwood to improve fire flows. The new 

robust and seismically resilient source of water created with this project would better position 

Attachment 5, Page 6 of 11



 

Page 7 of 7 

EWEB to assist the other two utilities during an emergency. The proposed treatment plant is one 

major step towards improving the regions ability to provide basic services in the aftermath of a 

major disaster.  

 

 

  

 

Attachment 5, Page 7 of 11



Willamette River

I - 5
I - 5

H W Y  1 2 6
H W Y  1 2 6

G
LE

NW
O

O
D  

B L
V D

G
L E

N W
O

O
D  

B L
V D

H
EN

D
E R

S O
N

 A
V E

H
E N

D
E R

S O
N

 A
V E

F R
A N

K L I N
 B L V D

F R
A N

K L I N
 B L V D

A U
G

U
S T

A  
S T

A U
G

U
S T

A  
S T

I -
5

I -
5

Treatment Plant Properties

Intake Properties

Exhibit 1: Project Overview

Upsized Transmission Main To System

Attachment 5, Page 8 of 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Map 1 Enlargement (400%) 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  
E

Attachment 5, Page 9 of 11

EW2597
Line

EW2597
Polygonal Line

EW2597
Text Box
238



Table 1 
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) Water System Improvement Projects 

Project 
Number 

Project Name/Description 

 Short-Term  

107 Green Hill/Airport mainline 

108 EWEB/Seneca 42-inch transmission line 

109 City View reservoir (800) 

110 Hayden Bridge Expansion and 10mg Reservoir and pump gallery 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 Long-Term 

218 Back-up well field development area 

219 Hayden Bridge-former fish hatchery intake modifications 

220 Laurel Hill reservoir (850) 

221 Laurel Hill reservoir and pump station (975) 

222 Laurel Hill pump station (1150) 

223 Shasta reservoir (1150)]  

224 Dillard reservoir (975) and pump station (1150) 

225 Dillard reservoir (1150)  

226 Elliot reservoir (607)]     

227 Willamette reservoir (1325)]   

228 Willamette pump station (1500)  

229 Timberline reservoir (1100)]    

230 Timberline pump station (1325)]    

231 Gimple Hill reservoir (975) and pump station 

232 Green Hill reservoir (800)  

233 Green Hill reservoir (975)  

234 Green Hill pump station (975)  

235 Westside/Cantrell Hill reservoir (607) 

236 Westside Transmission Main   

237 Glenwood/LCC Basin intertie 

238 New Water Filtration Plant, Intake, and Transmission Main 

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

Attachment 5, Page 10 of 11



Table 13 
EWEB Water System Improvements, Estimated Costs, and Timing  

 

Project 
Number 

Project Name/Description 
Cost 

($000) 
Estimated 

Completion Year 

Short-Term  

107 Green Hill/Airport mainline 400 1999 

108 EWEB/Seneca 42-inch transmission line   6,600 2001 

109 City View reservoir (800)   800 2001 

110 Hayden Bridge Expansion and 10mg Reservoir and 
pump gallery  

21,100 2003 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Long-Term 

218 Back-up well field development area 10,100 2007 

219 Hayden Bridge-former fish hatchery intake 
modifications 

1,000 2010+ 

220 Laurel Hill reservoir (850) (completed) 830 2005] 

221 Laurel Hill reservoir and pump station (975) 1,000 2007 

222 Laurel Hill pump station (1150) 150 2007  

223 Shasta reservoir (1150) ]  500 2006] 

224 Dillard reservoir (975) and pump station (1150) 750 [2010+] 

225 Dillard reservoir (1150)  500 [2010+]* 

226 Elliot reservoir (607)]     5,000 2010+ 

227 Willamette reservoir (1325)]     500 2010+ 

228 Willamette pump station (1500)  150 2005-08  

229 Timberline reservoir (1100)    500 2008] 

230 Timberline pump station (1325)   150 2008] 

231 Gimple Hill reservoir (975) and pump station 750 [2010+]  

232 Green Hill reservoir (800)  500 [2010+]  

233 Green Hill reservoir (975)  500 [2010+] * 

234 Green Hill pump station (975)  250 [2010+]  

235 Westside/Cantrell Hill reservoir (607)  10,000 2010+ 

236 Westside Transmission Main 1,000 2010+ 

237 Glenwood/LCC Basin intertie 500 2010 

238 New Water Filtration Plant, intake, and Transmission 
main 

66,000 2021 

    

    

    

    

*Timing is dependent upon development pressure 

 

Attachment 5, Page 11 of 11



1 
 

 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
    
    DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS  

  

 
225 FIFTH STREET    
SPRINGFIELD, OR 97477 
PHONE: 541.726.3753 
FAX: 541.726.2309 
www.springfield-or.gov 

September 2, 2016 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Mayor Lundberg and City Council  
From: Philip Farrington, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
Re: Proposed EWEB Water Intake and Treatment Facilities 
 
The following are staff responses to questions posed by Springfield City Council at the June 6, 2016 work 
session concerning Eugene Water and Electric Board’s request for a Council resolution authorizing 
initiation of amendments EWEB will propose to the Public Facilities Services Plan/Metro Plan, Glenwood 
Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code. An EWEB memorandum addressing these 
questions is also provided for your review at Attachment 5 in the packet for your September 19, 2016 
work session. 
 
Water Quality 

1. Does drawdown of 20 MGD impact Springfield’s ongoing federal permitting 
responsibilities for water quality (i.e., temperature, BODs, etc.)? 
 

A: No, for the following reasons: 
• EWEB’s water right limits Willamette River withdrawals to a maximum of 30.9 cfs. This represents 

0.6% (six-tenths of one percent) of the river’s 20-year average flow of 5700 cfs at this location. 
• EWEB cannot divert water when instream flows are below 2000 cfs. 
• Regulatory thermal loading restrictions that could affect MWMC (through TMDL standards) are 

gauged when river flows are at 1340 cfs. 
• Since the effect of EWEB’s diversion at absolute minimum required flows would never create a 

circumstance below 2000 cfs, their new intake withdrawal would not trigger a temperature 
compliance requirement on MWMC, and any day-to-day flow-based temperature exceedance risk 
would be negligible. 

 
2. What effect will drawdown have on the impact of septic system(s) discharge from 

existing homes along Harbor Drive (i.e., will less water to dilute existing authorized 
septic discharge(s) result in OHA, DEQ or other regulatory authority to undertake 
enforcement action against the City or mobile home owners in the subdivision east of 
the proposed river intake)? 

 
A: To our knowledge, there is no issue with septic systems in the Harbor Drive area that triggers 
corrective action. If corrective action required connection to the City’s sanitary sewer system, there is a 
5-inch force main terminating near Dorris Street and Harbor Drive. The City’s adopted sanitary sewer 
master plan recommends pumping wastewater north along South 2nd Street to serve the Harbor Drive 
area with sanitary sewer services as needed in the future.    
 

Attachment 6, Page 1 of 10



2 
 

As noted above, EWEB’s proposed withdrawal should minimally affect river flows at normal levels, and 
withdrawals are prohibited under low flow conditions. Therefore it is unlikely that the proposal would 
have any effect on properly functioning septic systems in the Harbor Drive neighborhood. 
 
Water Quantity/Water Rights 

3. Will drawdown from the project impact FEMA maps, floodplain elevations or other 
metrics under the authority of FEMA and the floodplain insurance program? 

 
A: Beyond the proposed plan and code amendments, the EWEB project would go through the City’s 
site development review process – including securing approvals for a Willamette Greenway permit, the 
City’s Floodplain Overlay district development standards and any additional state and federal permits  
pertinent to work within the river or its flood plain.  As noted above, the proposed EWEB diversion from 
the river (less than six-tenths of one percent of average flows) would result in minimal changes to flow 
rates and to river levels, thus the project should not require changes to existing FEMA maps, flood 
elevations, or affect the City’s compliance with FEMA floodplain insurance standards.  
 

4. What would the relationship be with the existing treatment plant and McKenzie River 
water rights (i.e., is this just a backup or would it also increase capacity)? 

 
A: As noted in EWEB’s memo, conditions on their water rights permit by the Oregon Water Resources 
Department limit concurrent diversion from the McKenzie and Willamette rivers to no more than 300.08 
cfs. The proposal therefore effectively reallocates the 30.9 cfs maximum withdrawal rate allowed on the 
Willamette River from EWEB’s existing water right on the McKenzie River.  
 
EWEB intends to provide a redundant source of water supply and treated water, so the proposed 
facilities would not serve exclusively as a backup but operate in combination with the existing intake and 
treatment facility on the McKenzie River. As noted in EWEB’s memo, having an alternate water source 
and treatment facility would increase resilience of their public water system and reduce vulnerability 
from natural disaster, mechanical failure, etc. 
 

5. Can you provide details on what permissions and obligations EWEB has with its water 
right in Glenwood and under what authority? 

 
A: EWEB’s memo references in some detail the withdrawal permit allowances and limitations from the 
Oregon Water Resources Department (i.e., maximum withdrawal rate from the Willamette River of 30.9 
cfs; allowance for diversions from the Willamette only when instream flow is above 2000 cfs between 
6/1-10/31, and above 2500 cfs between 11/1-5/31; requirements for fish screening for intake; 
restoration of any riparian area disturbance to ODFW standards; etc.). 
 
Locational Issues 

6. What other specific alternative locations were examined, and if so, why were they 
rejected? Why couldn’t this project be located elsewhere (e.g., west of I-5, particularly 
in/around Alton Baker Park)? 
 

A: EWEB’s memo references its locational criteria, including the ability to site facilities proximate to the 
authorized water source diversion location and to existing EWEB transmission facilities. The memo 
references other locations identified and considered within Glenwood, but those are either unavailable 
or have access limitations. Sites west of I-5 were rejected due to limitations on site availability, cost and 
other factors relating to distance and technical feasibility (e.g., a large parcel acquired by the City of 
Eugene for parkland has mapped landslides and has been determined to be very high risk by the Oregon 
DOGAMI). Developed park facilities in the west portion of Alton Baker Park and development limitations 

Attachment 6, Page 2 of 10



3 
 

in the adopted East Alton Baker Park Plan preclude siting a new high impact public utility facility west of 
I-5 in Alton Baker Park. It is unlikely there are any undeveloped sites around Alton Baker Park on either 
side of I-5 that meet EWEB’s locational and site size criteria.  
 

7. Did EWEB base its decision to locate in Glenwood on the potential consequence to the 
floodplain in any other locations, particularly with potential sites in Eugene? 

 
A: At least in part. Floodplains were among the siting criteria identified in EWEB’s memo, because the 
water treatment facility needs to be located outside floodplains (i.e., above 100-year flood elevations). 
However, the amount of water withdrawn from the river by this facility will not alter the elevation of the 
100-year floodplain. 
 
Visual and Noise Impacts 

8. The proposed site is along a roadway considered to be a significant entry into the City; 
what would be the visual effects of having water treatment facilities at such a major 
entrance? 

 
A:  EWEB has not begun site or facility design work, since they have not yet received authorization 
allowing them to apply for the plan/code amendments needed to permit the proposed use. Existing 
Springfield Development Code standards for development in the Glenwood plan district - including 
requirements screening, fencing, landscaping, and building design – will guide EWEB’s facility and site 
design, and be reviewed by the City through the site plan review process. 
 

9. Would the location atop and/or on the hillside expose the facility to even higher 
visibility than if built lower on the hillside – both as viewed from the river, from 
Springfield and from I-5 looking at the facility? 

 
A: As noted above and in EWEB’s memo, their siting criteria require the treatment facilities to be 
developed above floodplain elevations, and to take advantage of the proposed site’s topographic 
elevation to minimize the pumping treated water through the transmission system. Other locations 
elsewhere in Glenwood may not have greater visibility from I-5, but could be more visible from other 
areas within Glenwood. The proposed water intake will be submerged and not visible from the river. A 
small (approx. 20’x20’) pump house is proposed to be located on property west of the railroad tracks, so 
will be outside the Greenway setback (75’ from the top of bank) and should not be visible from the river. 
The pump house will also be subject to the City’s development standards for screening, landscaping, etc. 
 

10. What impact(s) would the project (buildings and other components of the facilities 
proposed) have on the landscape (e.g., grading, tree removal, etc.)? 

 
A: Since the facility has not yet been designed, we cannot accurately estimate potential landscape 
impact(s). Whether the identified site is occupied by the proposed water treatment facilities or some 
other use allowed in the Employment Mixed Use zoning district, future development proposals would 
have to demonstrate compliance with City standards for site and facility development. Site context (i.e., 
existing tree stands, slopes and visibility) will be considered during design and review. 
 

11. Existing intake structures at the McKenzie River intake are unattractive and noisy; 
what assurances can be made that the proposed facilities will not have similar impacts 
on views and/or neighboring properties? 

 
A: EWEB’s existing McKenzie River intake and pumping facility was constructed more than 50 years ago 
using technology and standards in place at the time. The proposed intake itself will be entirely below 

Attachment 6, Page 3 of 10



4 
 

grade, and pumping facilities will be located west of the river outside of established Greenway setbacks. 
The proposed pump house will be a structure only approximately 20’x20’, and will be screened 
according to City standards. 
 
Planning Implications 

12. What needs to be changed in the Glenwood Refinement Plan as a result of this 
project? 

 
A: City staff prepared discrete draft language changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and shared 
them with EWEB staff for inclusion in the proposed plan amendments. The changes allow as permitted 
uses those public facilities included in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and 
Services Plan (PFSP). Moreover, such facilities are allowed only within certain portions of the Phase 1 
Glenwood Refinement Plan area – namely, Subarea D, which includes the area proposed for EWEB’s 
water intake and treatment facilities.  
 
Some language was also added to the Glenwood Refinement Plan’s Public Facilities and Services chapter 
to provide information on the project, its purpose, and proposed location. Also, language was added 
regarding siting and development of EWEB’s facilities to minimize visual impact and consider views in 
facility siting and landscaping/screening, and to allow for extension of the future riverfront pathway 
system. Draft text changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan follow this Q&A. 
 

13. What needs to be changed in the Springfield Development Code as a result of this 
project? 

 
A: City staff also prepared discrete changes to the Springfield Development Code for inclusion in the 
proposed code amendments. The primary change allows high impact public utilities facilities identified 
in the PFSP, but only within the Employment Mixed Use zoning district in the Glenwood Riverfront Plan 
District. 
 
Other changes proposed include an addition to the Plan District’s vehicle parking standards to require 
that the maximum number of parking spaces allowed be determined by a study considering employee, 
visitor and operational needs. Also proposed is language requiring that surface parking be located 
behind buildings or otherwise screened consistent with established landscape screening standards 
contained in the Code for the Glenwood Plan District. The current code has no provision for determining 
parking standards for public facilities. Draft text changes to the Springfield Development Code are 
included in Exhibit 3. 
 

14. What are the implications of developing this tax-exempt non-manufacturing use on 
the City’s industrial lands inventory, and what is the opportunity cost (e.g., foregone 
existing and/or projected future tax revenue) of the project site area being acquired 
and developed for a non-taxable use? 

 
A: EWEB acquired the property for the proposed water intake from Wildish Land Co., and has an 
option to purchase a parcel immediately to the west, across the railroad tracks. Both parcels have 
encumbrances (small size, irregular shapes, limited access, floodplains, etc.) that limit their development 
potential. 
 
The property identified for water treatment facilities west of McVay Highway is marked by steep slopes 
(more than ¾ is encumbered with slopes ranging from 12-45%) and limited access that makes them 
unlikely to have great potential for significant employment generating uses. Current taxes generated 

Attachment 6, Page 4 of 10



5 
 

from this property were less than $2,000 in 2015, so there isn’t an extraordinary opportunity cost 
through development of the site for a beneficial public, albeit nontaxable, use. 
 
Other Issues 

15. Would the project affect, prohibit and/or inhibit community access to the river or 
along the riverfront (e.g., affect a planned future riverfront pathway extension)? 

 
A: No. The intake structure and pipeline to the pump station will all be located underground within an 
easement or on property owned by EWEB; the pump station is proposed to be located west of the 
railroad tracks, and therefore no structures are proposed between it and the river that would impede 
potential riverfront path development and/or extension. As noted above, the draft Glenwood 
Refinement Plan amendments make specific reference to the proposed project’s design and siting to 
allow for future extension of the planned riverfront pathway. 
 

16. What provisions will be put in place to protect the security of this infrastructure and all 
its components, particularly in the vicinity of the intake structure? Will fencing limit 
access and/or create visual impacts? 

 
A: Fencing and screening requirements are included in existing Code standards and, as noted above, 
proposed refinement plan amendments obligate EWEB to consider visual impacts in their siting and 
facility design, as well as in demonstrating compliance with landscaping and other development 
standards required by Code. 
 

17. Where would water transmission lines go and how and where would they extend to 
connect to the rest of the EWEB system? 

 
A: As noted in Exhibit 1 to EWEB’s memo, the proposed transmission lines would follow the route of 
existing 24” EWEB water transmission lines through Glenwood to connect to the rest of the EWEB 
system at a 45” trunk line at the Knickerbocker Bridge west of I-5 in Eugene. 
 

18. Could you provide more information on interties and the project’s potential benefits to 
Springfield and SUB water users, and how these interties work in the event of an 
emergency? 

 
A: EWEB’s memo references existing interties between EWEB and the SUB/Rainbow Water District, 
allowing water to be shared between utilities in case of emergency. EWEB staff can provide further 
information if necessary about the technical aspects of how interties work. 

 
  

Attachment 6, Page 5 of 10



6 
 

DRAFT – Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code Changes 
Re: EWEB Project 

9/02/16 
 
The following shows existing text with changes proposed in legislative format: 
 
Glenwood Refinement Plan 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 33 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Plan/land 
use designations) 

 
“Employment Mixed-Use is established where office employment, educational uses and light 
manufacturing employment uses are intended as the primary uses with external impacts less than or 
equal to office uses. Limited small scale retail and service uses are also permitted if developed as an 
integral part of the primary employment development to provide commercial services needed by 
employees in close proximity to their workplace (employment-generating educational uses may be 
considered primary uses). Public facilities included in the adopted Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area 
Public Facilities and Services Plan are permitted as primary uses. Warehousing is permitted as a 
secondary use.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 36 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Zoning 
classifications) 

 
“Employment 
*Office Employment: Office Employment uses are businesses that are typically housed in office buildings 
where there is limited interaction between the public and the proprietor. The principal activity of these 
uses is associated with the performance of a range of administrative, medical, high tech, 
nanotechnology, green technology, pharmaceutical and biotechnology, information technology, 
information management, and research and development functions. Examples include, but are not 
limited to: call centers; corporate or regional headquarters; physicians’ clinics; software development; 
media production; data processing services; and technical support centers. 
*Light Manufacturing: Light manufacturing employment uses are businesses engaged in small scale 
manufacturing (predominantly from previously prepared materials) of finished products or parts, 
including processing, fabrication, assembly, treatment, testing, or packaging of these products. 
Emphasis is placed on uses that are not potentially dangerous or environmentally incompatible with 
office employment uses, i.e., not generating air pollution, hazardous waste, or excessive noise. These 
uses typically generate limited/light freight traffic, and all manufacturing and storage of materials and 
company vehicles are obscured from public view. Examples include, but are not limited to: manufacture 
of electronic instruments; specialty food processing; pharmaceutical manufacturing; research and 
scientific laboratories; and businesses that recycle manufactured materials for sale to the public.  
* Public Facilities: Also permitted are public facilities included in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan 
Area Public Facilities and Services Plan.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 43 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Sub-areas) 
 

“Subarea D thus allows, as primary uses: office employment uses; professional, technical, and scientific 
commercial service uses; and employment-generating education facilities. However, what 
predominantly distinguishes Subarea D from Subarea C (the Office Mixed-Use designated subarea 
described above) is the additional allowance, as a primary use, of the production, assembly, testing, and 

Attachment 6, Page 6 of 10



7 
 

packaging functions associated with light manufacturing or technology uses that typically generate 
limited/light freight traffic. Another distinction from Subarea C is that Subarea D is considered 
appropriate for a hospital as a primary employment use (supporting medical office buildings area 
already considered a primary office employment use. 
 
Notwithstanding more specific discussion of public facilities in this Plan, Subarea D is the appropriate 
subarea to permit certain high impact public utility facilities as primary uses in the Phase 1 Glenwood 
Refinement Plan area. Subarea D is the most suitable area to locate such facilities due to the existence 
of pre-existing high impact public utility facilities within portions of Subarea D and proximity to other 
industrial uses. High impact public utility facilities located in Subarea D must be included in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 140 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; Electric Facilities 
and Services section, near the end of the policy and implementation strategies subsection) 
 

*Consider views and visual pollution in locating the any future electric substation. 
* Given the unique attributes of electric substation, Locate the locate any future electric 
substations in an industrial or employment-designated parcel outside the boundary of the Phase 
1 Glenwood Riverfront. 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 141 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; Water Facilities and 
Services section, before System Capacity subsection) 
 

“In 2014 EWEB transferred location of a water right on the Willamette River from its headquarters area 
to an area below the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette River, abutting 
Subarea D within the Phase 1 refinement plan. To provide redundancy, safety and resiliency for its water 
customers, EWEB seeks to develop in Subarea D a second water source from the Willamette River, with 
an intake, water treatment facilities and associated improvements. Existing and/or newly developed 
water transmission mains would extend from the treatment facilities to EWEB’s existing 45” 
transmission line west of Interstate 5.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 143 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; after Utility 
Placement & Adverse Visual and Walkability Impacts” 
 

“Similar to electric services, water services infrastructure is an essential part of development, but it can 
be a source of adverse visual impact and its placement can affect the walkability of the neighborhood in 
which it is located. Water mains and water service laterals are placed underground. However, SUB 
requires the placement of water apparatus, such as water meters and backflow prevention devices, 
above-ground due to Oregon Health Division rules regarding flooding and draining. Thus, the placement 
of water utilities in the Glenwood Riverfront, both in the public right-of-way and on private property, 
should be coordinated with SUB to ensure that the character of the neighborhoods and streetscape 
envisioned for the Glenwood Riverfront are achieved as development or redevelopment occur. EWEB’s 
planned water intake and treatment facilities should also be sited and developed to minimize visual 
impact and allow for extension of the planned riverfront pathway system. 
 
Objective:  
Minimize the impact of water facilities on the visual environment and pedestrian paths of travel as new 
development or redevelopment occur in the Glenwood Riverfront. 

Attachment 6, Page 7 of 10



8 
 

 
Policies & Implementation Strategies: 
*Coordinate with SUB and EWEB to develop criteria for locating and obscuring water facilities that 
consider visual, auditory, health and environmental impacts; pedestrian mobility; operational ease; and 
initial costs and maintenance costs in association with proposed development in the Glenwood 
Riverfront. 
*Consider views, visual pollution, and pedestrian mobility in locating and obscuring water meters, 
backflow prevention devices, and other above-grade water apparatus. 

* Locate or relocate water lines in coordination with proposed streets, driveways, accessways, 
and paths. 
* Coordinate the routing or re-routing of service lines and above-grade water apparatus with 
private developers to minimize potential detrimental effects on the layout of new 
development/redevelopment. 
* Locate above-grade water apparatus including, but not limited to water meters and backflow 
prevention devices, outside of pedestrian routes, such as sidewalks, crosswalks, and building 
entrances; and utilize landscaping and public art to make these facilities as unobtrusive as 
possible on the public realm/streetscape. 

* Consider views, design features, landscaping, screening, and routing/access for a future multi-use 
riverfront path in locating, designing and developing EWEB water intake and transmission facilities 
below grade, and associated above-grade water pump and treatment facilities identified in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan in Subarea D.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 6, Page 8 of 10



9 
 

 
Springfield Development Code 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-245.B. Establishment of Base Zoning Districts; pg. 211) 
 

”4. Employment Mixed-Use. Subarea D provides for office employment and light manufacturing 
employment uses with limited external impacts; that have riverfront views and points of access to the 
Willamette River; and that helps meet an identified need for employment land in Springfield. In Subarea 
D: 

a. Primary uses are permitted either as stand-alone uses or within a mixed-use building: office 
employment uses; professional, technical and scientific commercial service uses; educational 
facilities; production, assembly, testing, and packaging functions associated with light 
manufacturing or technology uses; high impact public utility facilities identified in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan; and a hospital.” 

 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-250 Schedule of Use Categories; pg. 215) 
 

“3.4-250  Schedule of Use Categories 
Categories/Uses RMU CMU OMU EMU 

Public Utilities and Other Public Uses     
Low impact facilities that are any public or semi-public facility that is 
permitted subject to the design standards of this Code, including, but 
not limited to, wastewater; stormwater management; electricity and 
water to serve individual homes and businesses; other utilities that 
have minimal olfactory, visual or auditory impacts; street lights; and 
fire hydrants. 

P P P P 

High impact public utility facilities identified in the Eugene-Springfield 
Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (1) 

N N N P 

Public uses, including, but not limited to, fire and police stations. N N P N 
Wireless Telecommunications Systems Facilities. … P P P P 

Note: (1) Water source intake, pumping, treatment and transmission facilities are permitted in 
Subarea D as high impact public utility facilities. Electric transmission facilities are permitted, but 
electric substations are prohibited in Subarea D as high impact public utility facilities. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 6, Page 9 of 10



10 
 

 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-270 Public and Private Development Standards, 
subsection G. Vehicle/Bicycle Parking and Loading Standards; pg. 222-17) 

 
Vehicle Parking Standards Table 3.4-1 

 
Use Category Use Sub-Category Maximum Number of Required 

Spaces 
Employment   
 Hospital 1 per each 200 sf gfa or 1.5/bed 
 Light Manufacturing (2) 1 per 550 sf gfa plus 1/company 

owned vehicle 
 Light Manufacturing Storage (2) 1 per 1650 sf gfa plus 1/company 

owned vehicle 
 Office Employment 1 per 350 sf gfa 
 Educational Facilities To be determined by a parking study 

that considers number of employees, 
students, and hours of operation 

 Warehousing (2) 1 per FTE on largest shift plus 
1/company owned vehicle 

 Public Facilities (3) To be determined by a parking study 
that considers the number of 
employees, visitors, and operational 
needs  

Notes: 
…. 
(3) Public Facilities identified in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services 
Plan. Surface parking for must be located behind buildings or otherwise screened 

Attachment 6, Page 10 of 10



 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 

DISTRACTION FREE DRIVING AWARENESS DAY 

AUGUST 13, 2016 

 
WHEREAS: Oregon cities hold the health and safety of their citizens as a paramount 

concern; and 

 

WHEREAS: Distracted driving occurs when drivers engage in activities that divert their 

attention from the road and their primary task of driving—such as texting, 

talking on a cell phone, interacting with passengers, listening to loud music, 

and reading; and 

 

WHEREAS: Smart phone use, because it distracts the driver’s visual, manual and 

cognitive abilities, is especially dangerous for the driver and others on our 

roadways; and 

 

WHEREAS: Sixty-percent of Oregonians use a smartphone; 

 

WHEREAS: Seventy-percent of Americans admit to using their smart phone while driving 

to text, check email, access social media, and use their photo and video tools; 

 

WHEREAS: The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, reports that each day 

more than 9 people are killed and over 1,060 people are injured in crashes 

that are reported to involve a distracted driver in the U.S.; and   

 

WHEREAS: The Oregon Department of Transportation reports that a crash involving a 

distracted driver in Oregon occurs every 2.5 hours; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The Oregon legislature has taken several recent steps to prohibit and 

discourage the use of handheld devices while driving, such as the passing 

2009 HB 3186, 2011 HB 3186 and 2013 SB 9. 

 

NOW,  

THEREFORE: I, Christine Lundberg, Mayor of the City of Springfield hereby proclaim 

September 20 to be 

 

DISTRACTION FREE DRIVING AWARENESS DAY 

in Springfield, Oregon and encourage all residents to join in this observance. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Christine L. Lundberg,  

Mayor 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: JULY 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the JULY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The JULY 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. JULY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $7,162,161.69 were issued in JULY 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Aug/05/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Elgin Ambulance Service07/01/16138485

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,501.09063016EL

 3,501.09

City of Oakridge07/01/16138486

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,891.25063016OK

 6,891.25

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT07/01/16138487

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,768.91063016PK

 6,768.91

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District07/01/16138488

AMBULANCE REVENUE  25.00063016UM

 25.00

City of Union07/01/16138489

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,877.08063016UN

 2,877.08

WAMIC RFPD07/01/16138490

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,957.83063016WR

 2,957.83

Western Lane Ambulance District07/01/16138491

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,709.56063016WL

 15,709.56

A American Buyers, LLC07/05/16138492

Reimb-Relocation/Security Sys  12,794.80Relocate/Sec Sys

 12,794.80

Standard Insurance Company07/05/16138493

Life & AD/D & STD & LTD July16  26,146.69Life&AD/D&STD&LTD Jul16

PRE-RTMT JULY 2016  712.49PRE-RTMT JULY 2016

Sup Life & AD/D July 2016  4,310.12Sup Life & AD/D July16

 31,169.30

Union Security Insurance Company07/05/16138494

Mandatory Life July 16  105.02Mandatory Life July 16

 105.02

Oregon Department of Revenue07/05/16138495

GARNISH 7/1/16  318.28GARNISH 7/1/16

 318.28

SELCO Community Credit Union07/05/16138496

GARNISH 7/1/16  359.40GARNISH 7/1/16

 359.40

Chapter 13 Trustee07/05/16138497

GARNISH 7/1/16  365.08GARNISH 7/1/16

 365.08

Sederlin, Allison07/08/16138498

Tyler Training/Oregon Incode  224.64OIC Train 2016

 224.64

Erin Selvey07/08/16138499

Tyler Training/Oregon Incode  224.64OIC Train 2016

 224.64

Blevins, Brynne07/08/16138500

YOGA 7/5 & 7/19/16  100.00YOGA 7/5 & 7/19/16

 100.00

Attachment A, Page 1 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Bureau of Labor & Industries07/08/16138501

P11005; CH ENTRY STAIR RENOVAT  250.00P11005 -CITY HALL ENTRY STAIR

P21117 BOLI FEE  250.00P21117

 500.00

Vogeney,Kenneth07/08/16138502

MILEAGE REIMBURSMNT KAH-NEE-TA  189.004-3-2016 KAH-NEE-TA

 189.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.07/08/16138503

TITLE REPORT-4435 FRANKLIN BLV  200.00TITLE NO 15-11836

 200.00

Eric Todd07/08/16138504

NASRO 2016-Per Diem & Parking  423.55NASRO 2016

 423.55

Kraaz, Kevin or Holman, Robin07/08/16138505

BUS PASS-LASERFICHE TRAING EUG  3.50PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

CREAMER FOR MWMC MTGS  1.29PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

GIFT CARD-STORMWATER SURVEY  25.00PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

GIFT FOR MWMC COMMISSIONER  17.46PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

LUNCH MTG - TOM BOYATT  7.00PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

LUNCH-ACWA PRETREAT-PORTLAND  15.95PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

LUNCH-ACWA-STORMWTR MTG-SALEM  6.98PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

PLASTIC CUTLERY FOR MWMC MTGS  9.19PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

VEH.7116-GAS-ACWA PRETRET MTG  5.00PETTY CASH 06/30/2016

 91.37

Lane, Kody07/08/16138506

Gas-Case# 16-1005/16-4028  111.86Mile Reimb-2016

 111.86

Crolly,George John07/08/16138507

Per Diem-Travel/Case# 15-7927  183.51Case# 15-7927

 183.51

Meyers, Justin07/08/16138508

ONEA 2016-Per Diem  164.45ONEA 2016

 164.45

Potter, Kyle07/08/16138509

ONEA 2016-Per Diem  164.45ONEA 2016

 164.45

SORBY, ERIC A07/08/16138510

ONEA 2016-Per Diem  164.45ONEA 2016

 164.45

SupplyWorks07/08/16138511

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  16.53369854138

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  24.40369457478

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  297.92369322763

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES (RETURN) -141.72370751992

PD-Cleaning Supplies  186.14369457452

 383.27

Office Imaging, Inc.07/08/16138512

Copy Machine/Stapler Repair  119.00018754

PRINTER REPAIR  99.00018757

 218.00

Attachment A, Page 2 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Websoft Developers, Inc.07/08/16138513

May 16-Implement Findings-AIMS  7,050.00298252

 7,050.00

Washington State Correctional Industries07/08/16138514

Inmate Meals: 6/10/16  1,611.80F149400

 1,611.80

City of Eugene07/08/16138515

Admin/Train Chgs: April 2016  6,447.02EFD-001327

May 2016 Training Expenses  2,645.88EFD-001341

May 2016-Cleaning Supplies  670.64EFD-001343

May 2016-Equip Maint  3,122.18EFD-001343

May 2016-FMW Eugene  6,199.91EFD-001343

May 2016-Fire Station Maint  811.97EFD-001343

May 2016-Medical Supplies  15,492.26EFD-001343

May 2016-O2 Fills  489.00EFD-001343

May 2016-SCBA Kit  81.37EFD-001343

May 2016-Turnouts and Boots  800.95EFD-001343

May 2016-Uniforms  610.25EFD-001343

 37,371.43

Willamalane07/08/16138516

SDC FOR MAY 2016  12,233.16MAY 2016

 12,233.16

McCain07/08/16138517

CONTROLLER PARTS  3,731.00INV0209429

 3,731.00

Saalfeld Griggs PC07/08/16138518

P21066;  FRANKLIN PROJECT-MAY  645.00236282

 645.00

Cintas07/08/16138519

Jail Meds Organized & Restock  412.915005291075

 412.91

King Office Equipment & Designs07/08/16138520

Chair for Barry Mays  359.4018930

 359.40

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.07/08/16138521

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  58.70862393190

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862393197

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862393198

 191.40

Eugene Emeralds Professional Baseball07/08/16138522

Springfield Night/Discount Tix  500.00ORD16038220

 500.00

Airgas USA, LLC07/08/16138523

FS16: Oxygen  96.969052294487

 96.96

Graybar Electric Company, Inc.07/08/16138524

JUNCTION BOXES  4,804.00985579031

 4,804.00

Sirennet.com07/08/16138525

AMBER SURFACE MOUNT ION  394.120202219-IN

 394.12

Attachment A, Page 3 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Accent on Music, LLC07/08/16138526

SUMMER READING 6/21/16  340.00SUMMER READING 6/21/16

 340.00

OCLC, Inc.07/08/16138527

CATALOGING/RESOURCE SHARING  1,266.820000465012

 1,266.82

BRING Recycling, Inc.07/08/16138528

2016 Home & Garden Tour Ad  243.758488

 243.75

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/08/16138529

Addt'l Copy Images: 5/24-6/23  135.305042862709

PUBLIC COPY MACHINE - LIBRARY  79.975042348117

STAFF COPY MACHINE - LIBRARY  857.685042348086

 1,072.95

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/08/16138530

HR Copier Lease: 6/6-7/5  109.3196870774

 109.31

League Of Oregon Cities07/08/16138531

Dev/PW Mgmt Analyst Job Post  20.0017585

 20.00

St. Vincent De Paul07/08/16138532

OVRNGHT HOMLSS CAMP PKNG  5,000.00IVC044209

 5,000.00

Department of Motor Vehicles07/08/16138533

RECORD SALES FOR MAY  24.0062901-053116

 24.00

Patrick & Christine Kehoe07/08/16138534

SPR2016-00635 REFUND  379.16SPR2016-00635 REFUND

 379.16

Professional Credit Service07/08/16138535

BAIL REFUND  300.001602222

BAIL REFUND 1604663  87.491604663

Collection Fees: 6/20/16  1,821.66420000002045

Collection Fees: 6/27/16  3,501.95420000002049

 5,711.10

GABRIELA ARREDONDO07/08/16138536

BAIL REFUND 1604663  912.511604663

 912.51

JASON MICHAEL MCGINNIS07/08/16138537

BAIL REFUND 1605610, 1605611  1,180.001605610, 1605611

 1,180.00

Lane Transit District07/08/16138538

2016 BUSINESS COMMUTE CHALLNGE  500.00064668

MAY MONTHLY PASS - K BISHOP  30.00064711

 530.00

Beacon Electric07/08/16138539

157 12TH ST #9-REPL 2 PLUGINS  108.0427631

205 S 54TH #15-CONNECT CROSOVR  105.0027648

 213.04

Ramon L Lopez07/08/16138540

BAIL REFUND 1510845  1,275.001510845

 1,275.00

Attachment A, Page 4 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Springfield Public Schools07/08/16138541

250 BUSINESS CARDS (X3)  73.5022707

500 BUSINESS CARDS-R CASTILE  49.0122705

CANINES CLEAN WATER BROCHURES  722.5422704

FISH BOOKMARKS (125)  35.6522615

 880.70

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing07/08/16138542

1120 FAIRVIEW #56-REP SEC PIPE  175.00WO-2707

5335 MAIN #227-REP WTR LEAK  123.00WO-2652

CHECK WATER HEATER  103.00WO-1768

 401.00

BRANDON GINTHER07/08/16138543

BAIL REFUND - #1605562  32.001605562

 32.00

Morrell, John McEachren07/08/16138544

Translation Services: 6/27/16  80.00Trans Svs 6/27/16

 80.00

Guard Publishing Company07/08/16138545

FY17 Annual Subscription Renew  286.00FLS FY2017

 286.00

Yvonne Merckling07/08/16138546

BAIL REFUND 1510894, 1510893  2,300.001510894

 2,300.00

RILEY JANE MEDINA07/08/16138547

BAIL REFUND - #1605351  32.001605351

 32.00

WILLIAM DEWEY SMITH07/08/16138548

BAIL REFUND - #1606119  32.001606119

 32.00

SHELBY SCOTT LEFLER07/08/16138549

BAIL REFUND - #1605354  32.001605354

 32.00

JOCELYN SPARKS07/08/16138550

BAIL REFUND - #1605505  22.001605505

 22.00

BOVERLITA REYNOLDS07/08/16138551

BAIL REFUND  2,550.001605944

 2,550.00

Lane County Public Works Department07/08/16138552

P21114;VIRGNIA/DAISY BIKWY-MAR  74.93PWA00008164

P21114;VIRGNIA/DAISY BIKWY-MAR  149.86PWA00008159

 224.79

Lane Community College07/08/16138553

ENVELOPES & MWMC BUDGET DOCS  396.527

 396.52

MICHAEL BECKER07/08/16138554

BAIL REFUND 1606006  524.001606006

 524.00

CenturyLink07/08/16138555

Monthly Phone Charges-June 16  3,675.246/15-7/15

 3,675.24

Attachment A, Page 5 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

CenturyLink07/08/16138556

Monthly Phone Charges-June 16  322.421378687435

 322.42

CHRISTOPHER IVY07/08/16138557

BAIL REFUND - #1604461  2.001604461

 2.00

VLDIMIR VOLOKHIN07/08/16138558

BAIL REFUND 1605794  964.001605794

 964.00

Safeway Inc07/08/16138559

RESTITUTION 1605779  50.001605779

 50.00

JERAMIE MARTIN07/08/16138560

BAIL REFUND 1605889  796.001605889

 796.00

JENNIFER ENME07/08/16138561

VICTIM RESTITUTION 1208147  25.001208147 070116

 25.00

Springfield Utility Board07/08/16138562

SUB BILLING WK 1-JUL  5,827.68JUL012016

 5,827.68

DAVID A PLATT07/08/16138563

BAIL REFUND 1605198  1,150.001605198

 1,150.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise07/08/16138564

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Ralston,Dave07/08/16138565

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary07/08/16138566

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri07/08/16138567

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Ashland Fire & Rescue07/08/16138568

May 2016 Revenue  42.00May 2016 Rev

 42.00

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE07/08/16138569

May 2016 Mercy Flights Rev  84.00May 2016 Mercy Flights

 84.00

MSDS Online, Inc.07/08/16138570

MSDS Online Renewal-FY17  3,149.00141189

 3,149.00

International Public Management07/08/16138571

Detention Officer Testing  569.05INV-15415-D4Z9S7

 569.05

Attachment A, Page 6 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lane County Circuit Court07/08/16138572

Franklin ROW Condemnation  85,000.004340, LLC

Franklin ROW Condemnation  102,000.00Too Blue, LLC

Franklin ROW Condemnation  233,230.00T1-4197 Franklin

 420,230.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/08/16138573

Franklin ROW Condemnation  102,000.00Too Blue, LLC

 102,000.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/08/16138574

Franklin ROW Condemnation  85,000.004340, LLC

 85,000.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/08/16138575

Franklin ROW Condemnation  233,230.00T1-4197 Franklin

 233,230.00

BALDRICA,DONALD07/15/16138576

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21670  100.0016-21670

 100.00

ELLISON,BRIAN07/15/16138577

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14749  617.9816-14749

 617.98

Department of Veterans Affairs07/15/16138578

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13393  1,929.4016-13393

 1,929.40

Medicare Refunds - OR07/15/16138579

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47987  447.5315-47987

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1204  379.8616-1204

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13393  378.1616-13393

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6026  343.5316-6026

 1,549.08

MedAdvantage07/15/16138580

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6913  263.8416-6913

 263.84

KAISER PERMANENTE07/15/16138581

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18545  125.1116-18545

 125.11

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.07/15/16138582

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55039  311.4215-55039

 311.42

The ODS Companies07/15/16138583

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34663  1,654.4015-34663

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-3578  1,429.2616-3578

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-5029  1,249.2616-5029

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20018  24.5616-20018

 4,357.48

United Healthcare-Refunds07/15/16138584

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20445  111.4016-20445

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8120  381.8516-8120

 493.25

Blue Cross Of Oregon07/15/16138585

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14749  1,147.2616-14749

 1,147.26

Attachment A, Page 7 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DMAP-REFUND07/15/16138586

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-25120  420.6215-25120

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19514  15.0016-19514

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20871  54.4516-20871

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21728  83.5816-21728

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-42552  420.6215-42552

 994.27

ZHUORENTUOBU, E07/15/16138587

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55485  428.2015-55485

 428.20

Eric Todd07/15/16138588

OSROA Conf 2016 Per Diem  116.15OSROA Conf 2016

 116.15

Vetter,Darin P07/15/16138589

OSROA Conf 2016 Per Diem  116.15OSROA Conf 2016

 116.15

Springfield Museum07/15/16138590

First Installment-FY17  22,500.00001

 22,500.00

City of Eugene07/15/16138591

May 2016 FireMed Revenue  436,981.50May 2016 FireMed

 436,981.50

Dorn, Keenan07/15/16138592

MUSICAL PERF 7/8/16  100.00MUSICAL PERF 7/8/16

 100.00

Liebler, Michael07/15/16138593

REIMB HOTEL TO HOUSTON AIRPORT  33.33HOTEL TO HOUSTON AIRPORT REIMB

REIMB TRAVEL AIRPORT TO HOTEL  36.21HOUSTON AIRPORT TO HOTEL REIMB

 69.54

Joe Pishioneri07/15/16138594

ACWA CONFERENCE-J PISHIONERI  229.09ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 229.09

McAllister,Troy07/15/16138595

ACWA CONFERENCE-T MCALLISTER  183.47ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 183.47

Newman, Josh07/15/16138596

ACWA CONFERENCE-J NEWMAN  90.85ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 90.85

Krueger,Shawn07/15/16138597

ACWA CONFERENCE-S KRUEGER  183.47ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 183.47

Todd Miller07/15/16138598

ACWA CONFERENCE-T MILLER  89.75ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 89.75

Sprague, Phil07/15/16138599

ACWA CONFERENCE-P SPRAGUE  182.37ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 182.37

Stouder,Matt07/15/16138600

ACWA CONFERENCE-M STOUDER  183.47ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 183.47

Attachment A, Page 8 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Conlon,Brian Macdonald07/15/16138601

ACWA CONFERENCE-B CONLON  183.47ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 183.47

Ferschweiler,Gregory P.07/15/16138602

ACWA CONFERENCE-G FERSCHWEILER  183.47ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 183.47

Paschall,Jeff07/15/16138603

ACWA CONFERENCE-J PASCHALL  229.09ACWA CONFERENCE-MEALS/MILEAGE

 229.09

Department of Motor Vehicles07/15/16138604

Veh Registration-PD SS Sgt  104.50SSS Veh Reg

 104.50

Department of Motor Vehicles07/15/16138605

Veh Reg-Jeep/Detective  104.50Jeep Veh Reg

 104.50

Vahana Keene07/15/16138606

Replenish Petty Cash Deposit  100.00ASD Petty Replace

 100.00

Wordcrafters in Eugene07/15/16138607

WRITING WRKSHP 6/20/16  100.00WRITING WRKSHP 6/20/16

WRITING WRKSHP 7/25/16  100.00WRITING WRKSHP 7/25/16

 200.00

Science Factory07/15/16138608

SUN SCIENCE 7/8/16  125.00SUN SCIENCE 7/8/16

 125.00

Professional Credit Service07/15/16138609

BAIL REFUND 1305734  1,565.001305734

Collection Fees: 7/1/16  971.49420000002051

 2,536.49

SupplyWorks07/15/16138610

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  14.27369991252

Jail-Disinfectant  332.08370491755

 346.35

Sirennet.com07/15/16138611

AMBER 500 SERIES NON OPTIC LEN  34.740202369-IN

 34.74

Cintas07/15/16138612

Jail-Meds stocked & Organized  101.108402764046

 101.10

Day Wireless Systems07/15/16138613

June 2016: Site Rent  496.43580625

 496.43

SirsiDynix Corporation07/15/16138614

LIBRARY SELF CHECK-OUT  61,375.75IVCPS011915

 61,375.75

ASHLEY WILAMOSKI07/15/16138615

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1511052  296.001511052

 296.00

The Furniture Doctor of Central Oregon07/15/16138616

CHAIR REPAIR & REUPHOLSTER  150.003245

 150.00

Attachment A, Page 9 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

MARTIN EMANUEL HENNER07/15/16138617

BAIL REFUND - #1511465&1511466  1,000.001511465-466

 1,000.00

BENJAMIN A COLE07/15/16138618

BAIL REFUND 1503289  2,010.001503289

 2,010.00

LOURDES ROCIO POLLERI07/15/16138619

BAIL REFUND 1600632 , 1600698  644.001600632, 1600698

 644.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &07/15/16138620

ANNUAL FIRE EX INSP-201 S 18TH  2,103.25EU002877

FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING  500.00EU002872

FS16:  FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT  167.25EU002854

FS4: FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE  228.75EU002855

 2,999.25

David Evans & Assoc., Inc.07/15/16138621

Transp.Integration: 3/27-4/30  35,293.41378125

 35,293.41

Builders Electric07/15/16138622

BK:  LIGHT REPLACEMENT  106.28306236

 106.28

Ask The Bug Man07/15/16138623

FS3:  RODENT CONTROL  250.00070906

 250.00

Spec Industries07/15/16138624

PAVING RISER 2.5"  125.000091588-IN

 125.00

Landauer, Incorporated07/15/16138625

MONTR RADIATN BADGES 7/16-6/17  565.60100396719

 565.60

Lane County Public Works Department07/15/16138626

P50539-AC MIX DESIGN VERIF-APR  3,976.84PWA00008195

P50539-AC MIX DESIGN VERIF-MAR  2,119.28PWA00008149

 6,096.12

Chad Perkins07/15/16138627

FULL REFUND-SPR2016-01610  106.63SPR2016-01610 REFUND

 106.63

SKYLER ALAN CARBONE07/15/16138628

RESTITUTION 1508871  110.001508871

 110.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.07/15/16138629

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  60.00862403951

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862403952

 134.20

Blade Works LLC07/15/16138630

MOWING 6/22,23 & 24-ROYAL CARB  2,975.005537

 2,975.00

Six Robblees, Inc.07/15/16138631

UNIV CLAMP-IN VALVE  29.2817-142295

VEH.6051;  5- WIPERBLADES  27.6517-142366

 56.93

Attachment A, Page 10 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Timberline Painting & Remodeling Inc.07/15/16138632

GUTTER PAINTING AT DENTAL OFC  450.006890

 450.00

King Office Equipment & Designs07/15/16138633

Chair for M. Engelmann  491.9219146

 491.92

Alissa M Coddington Hawtin07/15/16138634

RESTITUTION FOR 1206879  100.001206879

 100.00

MARIA E. VARGAS07/15/16138635

BAIL REFUND - #1605777  473.001605777

 473.00

Kohls07/15/16138636

RESTITUTION 1605889  168.001605889

RESTITUTION FOR 1212445  40.001212445 070516

 208.00

Albertson's, Incorporated07/15/16138637

RESTITUTION FOR 1313332  135.001313332 070516

 135.00

Westmark Industries, Inc.07/15/16138638

BARCODES  459.47IV354367

 459.47

Power Wagon Games07/15/16138639

LASER TAG 6/17/16  200.00LASER TAG 6/17/16

 200.00

TARGET07/15/16138640

RESTITUTION FOR 1402902  60.081402902

 60.08

CESAR ALBERTO PADILLA07/15/16138641

VIC REST - #1604667  637.001604667

 637.00

Emerald Art Center07/15/16138642

ART SHOW SPONSORSHIP  250.00ART SHOW SPONSORSHIP

 250.00

LITTEN, INC07/15/16138643

RESTITUTION FOR 1406969  100.001406969 070516

 100.00

HEATH WILSON07/15/16138644

BAIL REFUND - #1605305  45.001605305

 45.00

Springfield Public Schools07/15/16138645

250 Bus Cards-B. Bragg  24.5022706

250 Bus Cards-M. Newton  24.5022706

250 Bus Cards-S. Molaski  24.5022706

500 Bus Cards-Records  49.0122706

500 Bus Cards: D. Grice  49.0122763

 171.52

MARKS, CHARLOTTE LYNN07/15/16138646

RESSTITUTION FOR 1410714  128.511410714

 128.51

Attachment A, Page 11 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

TIANA MACPHERTRIDGE07/15/16138647

BAIL REFUND 1606108  425.001606108

 425.00

Safeway Inc07/15/16138648

RESTITUTION FOR 1410714  8.611410714

 8.61

EDWARD NASH07/15/16138649

PARTIAL BAIL REFUND 1602078  500.001602078

 500.00

Anthony C Reed07/15/16138650

RESTITUTION FOR 1504470  100.001504470

 100.00

Kelli Adele Townsend07/15/16138651

RESTITUTION FOR 1504603  500.001504603

 500.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/15/16138652

Addt'l images: 5/24-6/23  65.005042862711

 65.00

Office Imaging, Inc.07/15/16138653

HP 507 M551 Color Toner  407.88018898

Lanier Black & Color Toner  645.39018898

 1,053.27

Airgas USA, LLC07/15/16138654

FS16 Oxygen  96.969052667538

FS4 Oxygen  162.379052572395

 259.33

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/15/16138655

JC:  BOILER ROOM PERMITS  224.00730003025291  06/01/2016

 224.00

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/15/16138656

FS16 Airtank permit: 4/16-9/22  172.20730003029153

 172.20

HALL, SARAH LEE07/15/16138657

RESTITUTION FOR 1506372  75.001506372 070616

 75.00

MCMANN RENEE07/15/16138658

RETITUTION FOR 1508675  1.701508675

 1.70

HAKEIM AVONTI PEARSON07/15/16138659

RESTITUTION FOR 1508675  28.301508675

 28.30

Barbara Jean Lusby07/15/16138660

RESTITUTION FOR 1509344  50.001509344

 50.00

URBAN, JENNIFER07/15/16138661

RESTITUTION FOR 1510234  30.001510234 070616

 30.00

Kelsey Hope Rangel07/15/16138662

RESTITUTION FOR 1511177  40.001511177 070616

 40.00

Attachment A, Page 12 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Judah Ray Dulaney07/15/16138663

RESTITUTION FOR 1603811  80.001603811

 80.00

Tim Edward Davis07/15/16138664

RESTITUTION FOR 1605224  100.001605224

 100.00

Robert Paul Kindberg07/15/16138665

RESTITUTION FOR 1605646  100.001605646

 100.00

Springfield Utility Board07/15/16138666

RETITUTION FOR 1212625  125.001212625

RFF UTILITIES: 5/23/16-6/22/16  125.27470604 STMT 6/30/2016

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  15,309.57485165-7/5/16

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,815.50485165-7/5/16

SUB BILLING WK 2-JUL  2,403.14JUL082016

 26,778.48

Shellar, Barbara L07/15/16138667

RESTITUTION FOR 1400534  65.001400534

 65.00

Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon07/15/16138668

RESTITUTION FOR 1502830  200.001502830 070616

 200.00

FedEx Corporation07/15/16138669

P21106 BID BOOKS  782.77036200017260

 782.77

JAMES DOBBIN07/15/16138670

RESTITUTION FOR 1503202  50.001503202 070716

 50.00

Plagmann, Tiffany R07/15/16138671

RESTITUTION FOR 1307078  100.001307078

 100.00

WRIGHT, DARRELL SINTELL07/15/16138672

RESTITUTION FOR 1409677  60.001409677

 60.00

UMPQUA BANK07/15/16138673

RESTITUTION FOR 1510334  75.001510334 070716

 75.00

Jerri Michell Chilcott07/15/16138674

RESTITUTION FOR 1604389  9.601604389

 9.60

Donald Lee Jones07/15/16138675

BAIL REFUND  11.501605779

 11.50

Morrell, John McEachren07/15/16138676

Translation Services: 7/1/16  80.00Trans Svs 7/1/16

 80.00

Shaquille Walker07/15/16138677

Nick Symmonds 800 Prize  5,000.00Symmonds 800

 5,000.00

MICHELLE OLSEN07/15/16138678

BAIL REFUND 1606655  444.001606655

 444.00

Attachment A, Page 13 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Rainbow Water District07/15/16138679

(67) Fire Hydrant Maint-FY16  4,221.009000

 4,221.00

Guillen,Vicky07/15/16138680

Translation Svs: 6/2/16  50.00Trans Svs 6/2/16

 50.00

Lane County Finance Operations07/15/16138681

County Bail-June2016 Admin Fee -956.43June 2016

County Bail: June 2016  6,376.23June 2016

 5,419.80

Lane County Mental Health07/15/16138682

Diag Eval: June 2016  8.80June 2016

 8.80

Oregon Department of Revenue07/15/16138683

Bail Assmt-June 2016  29,527.89June 2016

County Bail-June 16 Admin Fee -45.22June 2016

Dept of Rev Cnty Bail-June 16  301.45June 2016

 29,784.12

CATHLEEN JANE ROACH07/15/16138684

BAIL REFUND - #1605532  1,000.001605532

 1,000.00

Lane County Fair07/15/16138685

MWMC-LANE CO FAIR SPONSORSHIP  4,500.00LC201608

 4,500.00

Travel Lane County07/15/16138686

2nd Alaska Arlns In-Flight Ad  10,000.0011571

 10,000.00

Eugene Springfield Art Project07/15/16138687

2016 Spfld Art & Chalk Fest  1,000.002016 Chalk Fest

 1,000.00

Lane County District Attorney07/15/16138688

Onsite/After Hrs Drug Screen  110.00DA1346

 110.00

Washington State Correctional Industries07/15/16138689

Inmate Commissary: 6/17/16  2,109.73F149513

 2,109.73

ID Plus, Inc.07/15/16138690

SPD Nametag/New Hire  18.5079524

SPD Nametags/New Hires  34.5079625

 53.00

SkyShots Aerial Photography07/15/16138691

AERIAL IMAGES WW TRTMT FACILTY  885.009249

 885.00

Lane County Deeds And Records07/15/16138692

RECORDING FEES 6/24/2016  360.00RECEIPT 444221 & 446559

 360.00

BRING Recycling, Inc.07/15/16138693

2016 HOME & GARDEN TOUR SPNSHP  300.008489

 300.00

Guard Publishing Company07/15/16138694

P21106;  INVITATION TO BIDDERS  305.006667845

 305.00

Attachment A, Page 14 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Earl King07/15/16138695

REFUND-33RD ST PAVING-E KING  380.0033RD ST PAVING REFUND

 380.00

JORGE VILLASANCHEZ07/15/16138696

RESTITUTION 1601046  50.001601046

 50.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/15/16138697

Franklin ROW Condemnation  89,000.00Skillern LLC

 89,000.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/15/16138698

Franklin ROW Condemnation  555,280.00Skillern, LTD

 555,280.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/15/16138699

Franklin ROW Condemnation  868,820.00Karatko, LLC

 868,820.00

Lane County Circuit Court07/15/16138700

Franklin ROW Condemnation  142,000.00Dormar-GW, LLC

 142,000.00

City of Oakridge07/15/16138701

AMBULANCE REVENUE  11,651.84071416OK

 11,651.84

Western Lane Ambulance District07/15/16138702

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,394.14071416WL

 6,394.14

Oregon Department of Revenue07/19/16138703

Garnishment w/h 7/15/16  321.41GARNISH 7/15/16

 321.41

SELCO Community Credit Union07/19/16138704

Garnishment w/h 7/15/16  359.40GARNISH 7/15/16

 359.40

Chapter 13 Trustee07/19/16138705

Garnishment w/h 7/15/16  365.08GARNISH 7/15/16

 365.08

FARMER,ROBERT07/22/16138706

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25404  108.8016-25404

 108.80

HERSCHFELD,GERALD07/22/16138707

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-54565  22.5015-54565

 22.50

ALDEN,MICHAEL07/22/16138708

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51199  10.7915-51199

 10.79

CUMMINS,LAURA07/22/16138709

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-30999  40.0015-30999

 40.00

United Healthcare-Refunds07/22/16138710

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2748  309.4116-2748

 309.41

United Healthcare-Refunds07/22/16138711

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8116  227.7316-8116

 227.73

Attachment A, Page 15 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Blue Cross Of Oregon07/22/16138712

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-13676  1,432.10154-13676

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15818  52.8116-15818

 1,484.91

ALLCARE HEALTH PLAN07/22/16138713

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22771  335.1416-22771

 335.14

KAISER PERMANENTE07/22/16138714

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-56250  1,170.8915-56250

 1,170.89

HealthNet Medicare Advantage07/22/16138715

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22461  157.0816-22461

 157.08

DMAP-REFUND07/22/16138716

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21264  83.5816-21264

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22010  35.5116-22010

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22054  35.5116-22054

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22780  83.5816-22780

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2605  305.0716-2605

 543.25

Elizabeth Ward07/22/16138717

Uniform Reimbursement  55.98Uni Reimb 7/7/16

 55.98

Oregon Assoc. of Municipal Recorders07/22/16138718

2016 OAMR Conf Reg-A. Sowa  475.0000396

 475.00

S.E.E.07/22/16138719

2016 Picnic Contribution  400.002016 Picnic

 400.00

Akins,Karlynn07/22/16138720

Career Day Refreshments  153.03Career Day Reimb

 153.03

Small World Auto Center, Inc.07/22/16138721

1 ACD 78DTPS BATTERY  99.9506LM6584

2 ACD 78DTPG BATTERIES(RETURN) -199.9003LM6599 CM

2 ACD 78DTPS BATTERIES  199.9003LP1858

ACD 78DTPG BATTRY(CORE RETURN) -15.0003LL3642 CM

ACD 78DTPGS/ACD (CORE RETURNS) -27.0003LM6589 CM

SWAY BAR BUSHING  12.3803LO9784

SWAY BAR BUSHING (RETURN) -12.3803LP2366 CM

VEH.7055-SWAY BAR BUSHING REFD -10.9603LP0452 CM

VEH.7055; TIE RODS / BALL JNTS  474.0203LO8551

 521.01

DHRU LLC07/22/16138722

STREET LIGHT DEPOSIT REFUND  20,553.47CANDLEWOOD ST LIGHT DEP REFUND

 20,553.47

Central Print & Reprographics07/22/16138723

HP #727 MATTE BLACK 300ML INK  165.23312839

 165.23

Attachment A, Page 16 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

iSecure Information Security07/22/16138724

FLS Shredding: 6/22/16  66.0046506

 66.00

McKenzie Animal Hospital, PC07/22/16138725

K0 Officer Care  57.60170421

 57.60

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.07/22/16138726

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  66.95862414710

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  60.30862414717

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862414718

 201.45

Willamalane07/22/16138727

BIKE SAFETY CAMPAIGN & CLINIC  1,000.001

 1,000.00

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing07/22/16138728

995 WATER - CHECK FOR WTR LEAK  103.00WO-2713

 103.00

VWR International07/22/16138729

BUFFER PH7 1 GAL  91.668044315202

 91.66

City of Eugene07/22/16138730

MWMC-4TH QTR VOIP/ANALOG  427.50ISD-000251

 427.50

OfficeMax North America Inc07/22/16138731

HR Office Supplies  56.27405743

 56.27

Ask The Bug Man07/22/16138732

FS3:  RODENT CONTROL  300.00071098

 300.00

LCSO Fiscal Office07/22/16138733

Master Site: Jan-June 2016  29,108.16SO5693

 29,108.16

Lane Co. Health & Human Services07/22/16138734

REIM FOR COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT  5,656.91CDBG-SPFD-FY16 #14

 5,656.91

Tribunes, Inc.07/22/16138735

Legal Svs: 5/23-7/1  180.0000000047

 180.00

Washington State Correctional Industries07/22/16138736

Inmate Meals: 6/24/16  2,377.52F149613

 2,377.52

Attachment A, Page 17 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Springfield Utility Board07/22/16138737

307 S 5TH ST 5/26-6/27/16  2,235.85421410

BK# 113 5/26-6/27/16  52.972022700

BK# 145 5/26-6/27/16  55.46981702

BK# 155 5/26-6/27/16  65.621960372

BOILER RM 5/26-6/27/16  121.55290711

DEPOT 5/26-6/27/16  351.051368452

FY17 SUB Fiber Lease  802.291014806-2016

OFF COMPLEX 5/26-6/27/16  1,551.66298722

P21052-MILL RACE STRMWTR FCLTY  21,485.93W3828

SUB BILLING WK 3-JUL  21,501.10JUL152016

 48,223.48

ALOSIO PETELO LEFEAU07/22/16138738

BAIL REFUND 1606262  500.001606262

 500.00

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers07/22/16138739

INSERT: JULY/AUG 2016  1,539.79334242

PARTL CREDIT FROM INV #334242 -200.00334828

 1,339.79

SMITH, JACQUELINE ANNE07/22/16138740

RESTITUTION FOR 1405386  50.001405386 071216

 50.00

MAURILIO VENTURASOLANO07/22/16138741

BAIL REFUND 1602509, 1602510  1,500.001602509, 1602510

 1,500.00

Springfield Public Schools07/22/16138742

250 Bus Cards: C. Griesel  24.5022775

Banner for City Career Day  114.6022703

 139.10

Stanley Convergent Security07/22/16138743

MONITORING CHGS:8/1-8/31/16  333.3513692847

 333.35

State of Oregon07/22/16138744

FIRING RANGE REMED PROJ - MAY  1,533.12HSRAF16-3477

 1,533.12

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138745

ADULT FICTION  9.5993382233

ADULT FICTION  14.6893382224

ADULT FICTION  15.8193382226

ADULT FICTION  1,049.4393382230

ADULT NONFICTION  9.5993382229

ADULT NONFICTION  10.1793384235

ADULT NONFICTION  15.2593382234

ADULT NONFICTION  15.8193382227

ADULT NONFICTION  117.2693382228

JR BOOKS  3.5993382231

JR BOOKS  8.4793382225

JR BOOKS  9.7293384234

JR BOOKS  10.1693382232

 1,289.53

Attachment A, Page 18 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138746

ADULT FICTION  14.1393393821

ADULT FICTION  16.3893393820

ADULT FICTION  37.7993392574

ADULT NONFICTION  25.4693392573

ADULT NONFICTION  29.9693384239

ADULT NONFICTION  67.1893384238

G & M ADULT FICTION  182.1793384237

G & M ADULT FICTION  794.6393384236

JR BOOKS  5.6493393824

JR BOOKS  184.7793393822

JR BOOKS  229.7193393823

YA BOOKS  16.1993393825

 1,604.01

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138747

ADULT FICTION  15.2393421539

ADULT FICTION  29.3893393827

ADULT FICTION  84.1393406545

ADULT NONFICTION  19.8093406541

ADULT NONFICTION  21.5093406544

ADULT NONFICTION  26.9693421536

ADULT NONFICTION  161.5893424728

ADULT NONFICTION  323.9293421537

ADULT PAPERBACKS  153.9693424729

ADULT PAPERBACKS  1,105.6993421538

G & M ADULT FICTION  60.7393406542

G & M ADULT FICTION  153.8093406543

JR BOOKS  10.1693393826

 2,166.84

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138748

ADULT FICTION  14.6993487975

ADULT FICTION  39.5993487981

ADULT FICTION  45.1693487974

ADULT NONFICTION  12.4393487980

ADULT NONFICTION  21.8793451066

ADULT NONFICTION  25.1693487978

ADULT NONFICTION  25.9593451064

ADULT PAPERBACKS  111.6493451067

JR BOOKS  10.7993487976

JR BOOKS  12.5593487977

JR BOOKS  38.9093451065

YA BOOKS  40.2493487979

 398.97

Attachment A, Page 19 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138749

ADULT FICTION  8.9993487987

ADULT FICTION  14.1393562460

ADULT FICTION  14.6893562463

ADULT FICTION  14.6893646414

ADULT FICTION  35.2993487984

ADULT FICTION  135.5493487986

ADULT FICTION  157.2193578616

ADULT NONFICTION  14.9793562462

ADULT PAPERBACKS  29.4093487982

JR BOOKS  13.1593487983

JR BOOKS  19.2093487985

YA BOOKS  11.9993562461

YA BOOKS  15.2793578615

 484.50

Ingram Library Services07/22/16138750

ADULT FICTION  30.2793646419

ADULT FICTION  44.0793646418

ADULT NONFICTION  14.9993646420

YA BOOKS  7.8093646416

 97.13

Johnson Controls, Inc.07/22/16138751

JC:  HVAC CONTROL THERMOSTAT  144.201-35619525448

 144.20

McCain07/22/16138752

TATTLE TALE TT03-120V W/LEDS  494.31INV0210504

 494.31

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &07/22/16138753

FS3:  HOOD INSPECTION  154.00EU002898

 154.00

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/22/16138754

TF:  TANK PERMIT  67.20730003013544 05/01/2016

 67.20

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/22/16138755

BK:  TANK PERMIT  344.40730003029152 05/01/2016

 344.40

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/22/16138756

BK:  TANK PERMITS  344.40730003029154 05/06/2016

 344.40

United Parcel Service07/22/16138757

June Monthly Svs Chg  100.000000092363276

Library Shipping  13.540000092363276

 113.54

FedEx Corporation07/22/16138758

HR Shipping  30.755-408-68761

 30.75

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/22/16138759

CMO Addt'l Images: 6/1-6/30  14.685043107020

HR Addt'l Images: 6/6-7/5  21.795043221006

 36.47

Attachment A, Page 20 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kohls07/22/16138760

RESTITUTION FOR 1212445  40.001212445 071316

 40.00

Lane Council of Governments07/22/16138761

Q4FY16-Sungard CAD/RMS  5,161.0262706

 5,161.02

ETS CORPORATION07/22/16138762

June 2016 Court CC Txn Fees  145.94N0001409

June 2016 Court CC Txn Fees  705.38T0004243

 851.32

Spok07/22/16138763

PAGER SVC 7/8-8/7/16  9.13Z0368884G

 9.13

RAMAH TIEGAN07/22/16138764

BAIL REFUND 1603011  231.001603011

 231.00

Costco Wholesale07/22/16138765

Picnic Exp/Will be Reimb f/SEE  208.33PO# BEMI2089

 208.33

OregonAPA07/22/16138766

Mgmt Analysis Job Posting  50.00171

Mgmt Analysis Job Posting  50.00223

 100.00

ALVARO ARTURO ROSALES07/22/16138767

BAIL REFUND  265.001505798

 265.00

SHERREL HAWKINS07/22/16138768

BAIL REFUND 1305408  700.001305408

 700.00

ERIC PACE07/22/16138769

BAIL REFUND 1605189  1,000.001605189

 1,000.00

FAYE BALLESTER07/22/16138770

BAIL REFUND -#1511627, 28 & 29  4,275.001511627-28-29

 4,275.00

Professional Credit Service07/22/16138771

BAIL REFUND #1603308  637.001603308

 637.00

Dana Mecke07/22/16138772

Nick Symmonds 800 Prize-2016  5,000.002016 NS800

 5,000.00

CHAMBERLAIN DAWN07/22/16138773

VIC REST - #1508667 (PIF)  50.001508667

 50.00

MARY LYNN BOTTS07/22/16138774

VIC REST - #1603177  200.001603177

 200.00

MIRANA CIFUENTES07/22/16138775

BAIL FORFEIT-#1605596, 97 & 98  3,000.001605596-97-98

 3,000.00

Attachment A, Page 21 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Phil's Rooter Service, LLC07/22/16138776

FS4:  SEWER SERVICE  101.0015782

 101.00

ALLAN CLEATE WILLIAMS07/22/16138777

BAIL REFUND - #1606773  32.001606773

 32.00

OLAFSON,ROBERT07/22/16138778

FIREMED REFUND:OLAFSON, R  65.00FM20085244EU

 65.00

FLETCHALL,ALELIA07/22/16138779

FIREMED REFUND:FLETCHALL, A  65.00FM 2002129EU

 65.00

Gale,Frances07/22/16138780

FIREMED REFUND:GALE, F  65.00FM 0265836 SP

 65.00

PIERCE,MAXINE ESTATE OF07/22/16138781

FIREMED REFUND:PIERCE, M  65.00FM 2000609EU

 65.00

JAHR,HAROLD ESTATE OF07/22/16138782

FIREMED REFUND:JAHR, H  110.00FM 0467999SP

 110.00

WILLS,LINN07/22/16138783

FIREMED REFUND:WILLS, L  65.00FM 0565936LR

 65.00

WYNNE,MARGARET ESTATE OF07/22/16138784

FIREMED REFUND:WYNNE, M  65.00FM 0564633DLR

 65.00

Lane County Public Works Department07/22/16138785

P50539-AC MIX DESIGN VERIF-MAY  769.29PWA00008233

 769.29

THOMSON,PENNY07/22/16138786

FIREMED REFUND:THOMSON,P  65.00FM 0266898LR

 65.00

EDWARDS,AGNES07/22/16138787

FIREMED REFUND:EDWARDS, A  65.00FM 2003691EU

 65.00

NASH,MARK07/22/16138788

FIREMED REFUND:NASH, M  110.00FM 2002984

 110.00

WILBANKS,SAMMY07/22/16138789

FIREMED REFUND:WILBANKS, S  65.00FM 2005041EU

 65.00

ROBERTSON,ROBERTA07/22/16138790

FIREMED REFUND:ROBERTSON  65.00FM 2005173EU

 65.00

BROEKER,RUBY07/22/16138791

FIREMED REFUND:BROEKER, R  65.00FM 0564976

 65.00

PETTIT,LAVON07/22/16138792

FIREMED REFUND:PETTIT, L  65.00FM 2100209 EU

 65.00

Attachment A, Page 22 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

GREGOR STOCK07/22/16138793

BAIL REFUND 1602652  119.001602652

 119.00

REYES, SALINA JO07/22/16138794

Tow Refund-Case# 16-6311  280.00Tow Refund

 280.00

United Healthcare-Refunds07/29/16138795

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20445  111.4016-20445

 111.40

United Healthcare-Refunds07/29/16138796

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7838  354.1816-7838

 354.18

WANG, YUGEN07/29/16138797

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55485  428.2015-55485

 428.20

The ODS Companies07/29/16138798

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9262  1,098.0216-9262

 1,098.02

BOLTE,JULIA07/29/16138799

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-29154  427.6015-29154

 427.60

ROSS,MICHAEL07/29/16138800

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22171  150.0016-22171

 150.00

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.07/29/16138801

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22747  11.2516-22747

 11.25

Health Comp07/29/16138802

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17838  734.8816-17838

 734.88

Providence Health Plans07/29/16138803

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20003  22.7316-20003

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21103  28.9616-21103

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22036  16.0916-22036

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22075  13.2516-22075

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23066  93.4616-23066

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23273  19.0716-23273

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23384  16.4416-23384

 210.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon07/29/16138804

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-35365  1,798.1515-35365

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17838  1,534.8816-17838

 3,333.03

Medicare Refunds - OR07/29/16138805

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23271  44.6916-23271

 44.69

MedAdvantage07/29/16138806

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12794  24.5616-12794

 24.56

HealthNet-Refund07/29/16138807

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-16514  31.4814-16514

 31.48

Attachment A, Page 23 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DMAP-REFUND07/29/16138808

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2031  140.3116-2031

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20855  83.5816-20855

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22403  83.5816-22403

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22905  15.0016-22905

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9032  43.8516-9032

 366.32

Weaver,Robert Lee07/29/16138809

Per Diem-Chip Off Training  330.05Chip Off-2016

 330.05

Bowlsby,David07/29/16138810

OBOA MTG MEALS/MILEAGE-BOWLSBY  212.03OBOA MEETING MEALS/MILEAGE

 212.03

Worley, Taylor07/29/16138811

SUPPLY REIMB 7/11/16  42.49SUPPLY REIMB 7/11/16

 42.49

City of Eugene07/29/16138812

FireMed Revenue: June 2016  334,235.50FireMed: June 2016

 334,235.50

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc07/29/16138813

Forfeiture: Case# 16-4974  174.0019327

 174.00

Akins,Karlynn07/29/16138814

HR Dir Recruit Refreshments  239.85Reimb 7/22/16

 239.85

Blevins, Brynne07/29/16138815

YOGA 8/2/16 & 8/16/16  100.00YOGA 8/2/16 & 8/16/16

 100.00

Leebrick, Christopher07/29/16138816

YEAR OF STORIES 7/30/16  300.00YEAR OF STORIES 7/30/16

 300.00

Brad Pond07/29/16138817

FULL REFUND - PRMT16-00014  313.95PRMT16-00014

 313.95

Department of Consumer & Business Svces07/29/16138818

FS5:Air Tank Permit 9/16-8/18  44.80730003018068-2016

 44.80

KIRSTY DAWN SMITH07/29/16138819

BAIL REFUND - #0402116  64.530402116

 64.53

Tyler Technologies, Inc07/29/16138820

Insite Txn Fees: 4/1-6/30  391.50025-161452

July 2016-Support/Online  300.00025-159793

 691.50

Chloe Bradford07/29/16138821

DESIGN SERVICES-POSTCARD TEMP  1,350.0012157

 1,350.00

SupplyWorks07/29/16138822

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  10.80371249343

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  128.00371380247

PD Cleaning & Paper Supplies  1,052.97371636960

 1,191.77

Attachment A, Page 24 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Local Government Personnel Inst.07/29/16138823

FY17 Annual Membership  1,927.0012492

 1,927.00

Language Line Services, Inc.07/29/16138824

June 2016: PD Translation Svs  440.703852323

 440.70

Access Information Management07/29/16138825

June 2016: ASD Shredding  73.351503820

June 2016: PD Shredding  218.701503758

June 2016: Pros Office Shred  78.291503836

 370.34

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.07/29/16138826

MISC AUTO PARTS - JUNE  1,641.231741 STMT 06/30/2016

 1,641.23

Jonathan Hall07/29/16138827

REFUND SPR2016-00259  117.32SPR2016-00259 REFUND

 117.32

Brown & Caldwell Engineers, Inc.07/29/16138828

P80084 DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT  24,684.6353270249

 24,684.63

City of Eugene07/29/16138829

BIKE MAPS  (1,000)  500.00PWE-000394

 500.00

Office Imaging, Inc.07/29/16138830

Court Black Toner Cartridge  169.33019032

 169.33

A-1 Fire Protection07/29/16138831

FS14: Fire Extinguisher Svs  40.0067156

 40.00

Airgas USA, LLC07/29/16138832

FS16: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.529937583111

FS3: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499937566739

FS3: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.929937566739

FS4: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  14.889937566740

FS4: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  31.479937566740

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499937566033

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  12.899937566033

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  94.419937566033

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  10.149937566033

 352.21

Keri Schneider07/29/16138833

SPR2016-01418 BANNER DEP REFND  100.00SPR2016-01418 BANNER REFUND

 100.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/29/16138834

ADDITIONAL IMAGES- 4/1-6/30/16  1,667.055043301141

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-6/1-6/30/16  423.395043106884

ASD Copies: 6/10-7/9  46.395043277358

FLS Copies: 4/16-7/15  165.725043380165

 2,302.55

Attachment A, Page 25 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ricoh USA,  Inc07/29/16138835

HR Copier Lease: 8/6-9/5  109.3197215291

 109.31

TriZetto Provider Solutions07/29/16138836

July 2016 Pt Statements  2,187.9536D3071600

 2,187.95

Lane Transit District07/29/16138837

JUL/AUG/SEPT 3-MONTH BUS PASS  81.00064789

 81.00

Roberts Supply Co., Inc.07/29/16138838

WT-Glo Pink Ribbon  18.4971957

 18.49

SirsiDynix Corporation07/29/16138839

SIRSI MAINT FY17  37,500.00INVMT029047

 37,500.00

QSL Communications, Inc.07/29/16138840

PUBLIC ART BROCHURES  375.00033874

 375.00

A to Z Databases07/29/16138841

DATABASES SUBSCRIP FY17  1,200.00501510

 1,200.00

Eugene Springfield Art Project07/29/16138842

2ND FRIDAY ARTWALKS  300.002ND FRIDAY ARTWALKS 7/7/16

 300.00

Northwest Sign Recycling LLC07/29/16138843

HYDROSTRIPPING  680.652450

 680.65

LEE,CHARLOTTE07/29/16138844

FIREMED REFUND:LEE,C  65.00FM 2003249EU

 65.00

Oregon Electric Service07/29/16138845

SPR2016-01659-PERMIT REFUND  106.63SPR2016-01659

 106.63

DANIEL LEE SHEETS07/29/16138846

BAIL REFUND - #1606406  1,500.001606406

 1,500.00

JON STOCK07/29/16138847

BAIL REFUND 1602653  1,275.001602653

 1,275.00

Wanda Seamster07/29/16138848

CELEBRATION BOOKS  53.99CELEBRATION BOOKS 6/24/16

 53.99

Anixter, Inc07/29/16138849

2 -  IP SWITCHES  306.58135-567490

 306.58

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.07/29/16138850

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  61.20862425453

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862425454

 135.40

City County Insurance Services07/29/16138851

PROP & LIAB INS-REG FIBER CONS  20,676.83RFC-I2016-00

 20,676.83

Attachment A, Page 26 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing07/29/16138852

157 12TH ST #35-ABS TO SWR LIN  2,900.00WO-2839

2145 31ST ST #77-REPL WTR HTR  1,642.00WO-2340

 4,542.00

Union Pacific Railroad Company07/29/16138853

PRIVATE U/G PEDESTRIAN XING  70.00281739104

 70.00

Grove, Mueller & Swank, P.C., Inc.07/29/16138854

Interim Bill-FY16 Audit  15,000.0080338

 15,000.00

Builders Electric07/29/16138855

BK:  LIGHT REPLACEMENT  1,210.96306081

 1,210.96

KATHLEEN BEAN07/29/16138856

BAIL REFUND 1606054  805.001606054

 805.00

Ask The Bug Man07/29/16138857

FS3: July 2016 Pest Control  350.00071409

 350.00

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE07/29/16138858

Mercy Flight Revenue: June 16  70.00June 2016 MF

 70.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise07/29/16138859

June 2016 Mileage Reimb  162.92June 2016 Mile

 162.92

Professional Credit Service07/29/16138860

BAIL REFUND 1605645  539.061605645

Collection Fees: 7/11/16  2,073.35420000002054

Collection Fees: 7/18/2016  4,201.19420000002058

 6,813.60

Lane Co. Health & Human Services07/29/16138861

4th Qtr IGA-Human Svs Agrmnt  33,164.75QTR4-FY16

 33,164.75

ZACHARY DAVID BLAND07/29/16138862

BAIL REFUND - #1601028  300.001601028

 300.00

MARCIE DAVIS07/29/16138863

BAIL REFUND - #1605207  425.001605207

 425.00

Auto Craft, Inc.07/29/16138864

Front end and Side door repair  13,131.9715210

Rear Bumper/Exhaust  2,079.6215311

 15,211.59

MARILYN ESGATE07/29/16138865

BAIL REFUND 1602825 SPD CASE 1  500.001602825

 500.00

KOREEN WELLS07/29/16138866

BAIL REFUND 1605606  19.001605606

 19.00

Central Print & Reprographics07/29/16138867

BURN SCANS CD-SITE PLANS-JUNE  119.00312153

 119.00

Attachment A, Page 27 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

State of Oregon07/29/16138868

P21126-CLASS V UNDGRND INJ NOT  100.00CLASS V UNDERGROUND INJECTION

 100.00

Department of Motor Vehicles07/29/16138869

RECORD SALES FOR JUNE  36.5062901-070116

 36.50

Department of Motor Vehicles07/29/16138870

June 16: Certified Court Print  24.0060623-070116

 24.00

Harvest Valley Specialties Inc.07/29/16138871

VEH.6075;  FABRICATE TRUCK BOX  341.503409

 341.50

Daily Journal Of Commerce07/29/16138872

P80083;  INVITATION TO BIDDERS  170.20742556885

 170.20

MARTIN A. STROBEL07/29/16138873

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1606617  32.001606617

 32.00

Lane County Waste Management07/29/16138874

DUMP FEES ENDING 6/30/16  958.4888089 STMT 06/30/2016

 958.48

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated07/29/16138875

July 2016: Courier Services  93.1522891

 93.15

Willamalane07/29/16138876

Proud to be Spfld Art Proj  500.00188

 500.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.07/29/16138877

VEH.7006; 1 ACD 78DTPS BATTERY  99.9503LP6757

 99.95

ALLIE DERRICK07/29/16138878

BAIL REFUND 1311595  310.001311595

 310.00

State of Oregon Employment Department07/29/16138879

Unemployment: FY16 Q4  1,155.00QTR22016

 1,155.00

DAVID ALAN NELSON07/29/16138880

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1606462  32.001606462

 32.00

JOSE LUIS GUTIERREZ-TORRES07/29/16138881

BAIL REFUND - #1606284  60.001606284

 60.00

GARY R WASSERMAN07/29/16138882

BAIL REFUND - #1606133  60.001606133

 60.00

ROBERT SNOWDEN LENNOX07/29/16138883

BAIL REFUND - #1606456  32.001606456

 32.00

Fire Engineering07/29/16138884

2016-2017 Digital Mag Renew  20.002016 Renew

 20.00

Attachment A, Page 28 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Springfield Utility Board07/29/16138885

725 S 57TH ST 6/8-7/8/16  126.561612373

SUB BILLING WK 4-JUL  1,932.52JUL222016

 2,059.08

Lane County Public Works Department07/29/16138886

P21114;VIRGNIA/DAISY BIKWY-APR  217.44PWA00008214

P50539-AC MIX DESIGN VERIF-FEB  726.72PWA00008212

 944.16

Race Systems Marketing07/29/16138887

(204) Bib #'s for 2016 NS800  216.009802

 216.00

Comcast07/29/16138888

FS3: HS Internet 7/24-8/23  114.90FS3: 7/24-8/23

 114.90

LAUREN ELKIN07/29/16138889

BAIL REFUND 1502862  1,010.001502862

 1,010.00

Wylie,Hillary07/29/16138890

April-June 2016 Mileage  16.19Mile Apr-June 16

 16.19

All Pro Machine & Mfg.07/29/16138891

Banner Retrofit Bases  1,000.0030582

 1,000.00

Beacon Electric07/29/16138892

4475 DAISY ST #31-WIRNG/LIGHTG  252.0427560

 252.04

AMANDA MARIE BAZLER07/29/16138893

BAIL REFUND 1605645  97.941605645

 97.94

TAWNI GREGORY07/29/16138894

BAIL REFUND 1604525  500.001604525

 500.00

BTTS Construction, LLC07/29/16138895

157 12TH ST #66;  RECAULK WIND  66.00EHR-2864

205 S 54TH #72; REPLACE ROT  287.00EHR-2865

2145 31ST #77; REPAIR ROT  348.00EHR-2870

2145 31ST #84; REP FLR/PTCH RF  1,122.17EHR-2878

340 25TH ST-REPL WINDOW  438.29EHR-2860

342 S 44TH-REPAIR DRYROT  208.00EHR-2857

4531 FRANKLIN #85; REP WTR DMG  358.00EHR-2879

5335 DAISY ST #86; PATCH ROOF  984.82EHR-2862

 3,812.28

Springfield Public Schools07/29/16138896

HR Recruit-Comment Cards  100.3223240

UNLEADED FUEL:  10,001 GALS  20,675.0723232

 20,775.39

John M. Morrell07/29/16138897

Translation Svs: 7/21/16  80.00Trans Svs 7/21/16

 80.00

Attachment A, Page 29 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

EDMS Inc07/29/16138898

JUN 2016 PRESORT  5,661.5380632

 5,661.53

KRISTI LOREEN HUFFMAN07/29/16138899

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1605811  32.001605811

 32.00

DOUGLAS SCOTT TERRILL07/29/16138900

BAIL REFUND - #1606030  22.001606030

 22.00

BRIAN DAVID LONG07/29/16138901

BAIL REFUND - #1606034  32.001606034

 32.00

NATHAN SKY GRAY07/29/16138902

BAIL REFUND - #1606308  60.001606308

 60.00

BRENDON LAINE MAY07/29/16138903

BAIL REFUND - #1606479  32.001606479

 32.00

BENJAMIN DAVID BRANSON07/29/16138904

BAIL REFUND - #1607141  32.001607141

 32.00

Eclectic Edge Events, LLC07/29/16138905

Nick Symmonds Timing/Scoring  1,295.002016-110

 1,295.00

Museum of Natural & Cultural History07/29/16138906

SUMMER READING 7/7/16  85.00SUMMER READING 7/7/16

 85.00

Bishop, Emily07/29/16138907

TEACHING HENNA 7/19/16  100.00TEACHING HENNA 7/19/16

 100.00

Kendall Chevrolet07/07/16995102

SL-N-BOLT  12.8125097378

VEH.7033; CLUSTER/CLUSTER CORE  566.0025097495

 578.81

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC07/07/16995103

3/4" MINUS  69.4034449

3/4" MINUS  137.0034421

3/4" MINUS  142.0034448

 348.40

Cummins Contracting07/07/16995104

430 38TH/6656 C-SIDWLK REPAIRS  1,430.00621336

 1,430.00

Public Works Supply, Inc07/07/16995105

TEST GAS & FREIGHT  245.0076325

 245.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.07/07/16995106

593/M36: Fog Lgt/Hoses Repair  2,534.29504659

593/M36: Sired Repair  195.70504559

 2,729.99

Comfort Flow Heating07/07/16995107

CH:  HVAC REPAIR  636.00SVC123125

 636.00

Attachment A, Page 30 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Holiday Laundromat, LLC07/07/16995108

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 05/2016  760.802016-135

 760.80

Ergometrics07/07/16995109

Court Clerk Testing  750.00125803

 750.00

PacificSource Administrators07/07/16995110

May 2016: HRA Claim Activity  75,851.42May 2016 HRA

 75,851.42

Puddle Jumper Towing LLC07/07/16995111

SPD Tow-Evidence  120.00305752

 120.00

Bullard Smith Jernstedt Wilson PC07/07/16995112

Review Arbitration Decision  330.0023037

 330.00

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.07/07/16995113

STUMPS/DITCHING  83.3084986

 83.30

Strategy Research Institute, Inc.07/07/16995114

VOTER SURVEY (3 OF 3)  6,600.001720Spr061601

 6,600.00

Carrie Schindele-Cupples07/07/16995115

OFFICE SUPPLIES REIMB  23.49OFFICE SUPPLIES REIMB 6/15/16

 23.49

Pacific Power Group07/07/16995116

CH: EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPAIR  439.61444288-00

 439.61

Scholastic Library Publishing, Inc.07/07/16995117

SR 2016 BILINGUAL BOARD BOOKS  485.4313195586

 485.43

Sierra Springs07/07/16995118

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  39.0014317529 061516

 39.00

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.07/07/16995119

Rosewood Plaque/K9 Custom  135.0050584

 135.00

Emerald People's Utility District07/07/16995120

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  219.2388414 06/22/2016

 219.23

Pacific Source Health Plans07/07/16995121

Med Admin Fee June 2016  73,282.93Med Admin Fee June 2016

 73,282.93

NW Natural07/07/16995122

CH GENERATOR; 5/25-6/27/16  21.35466497-5 STMTM 06/27/2016

 21.35

City of Ashland07/07/16995123

AMBULANCE REVENUE  28,782.55063016AL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,131.92063016AL

 29,914.47

Attachment A, Page 31 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

City of Cascade Locks07/07/16995124

AMBULANCE REVENUE  760.74063016CL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  229.08063016CL

 989.82

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue07/07/16995125

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,822.12063016CO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  195.90063016CO

 6,018.02

Crooked River Ranch RFPD07/07/16995126

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,330.52063016CR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  40.45063016CR

 5,370.97

DUFUR AMBULANCE07/07/16995127

AMBULANCE REVENUE  288.78063016DF

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  64.86063016DF

 353.64

CITY OF HOOD RIVER07/07/16995128

AMBULANCE REVENUE  30,209.87063016HR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,188.52063016HR

 31,398.39

City of La Grande Ambulance07/07/16995129

AMBULANCE REVENUE  37,651.57063016LG

 37,651.57

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY07/07/16995130

AMBULANCE REVENUE  99,904.11063016LR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,426.16063016LR

 103,330.27

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue07/07/16995131

AMBULANCE REVENUE  642.56063016MC

 642.56

CITY OF NEWBERG07/07/16995132

AMBULANCE REVENUE  98,442.71063016NB

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,344.95063016NB

 101,787.66

North Douglas County Fire & EMS07/07/16995133

AMBULANCE REVENUE  13,330.33063016NO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  223.21063016NO

 13,553.54

Polk County Fire District No. 107/07/16995134

AMBULANCE REVENUE  44,489.05063016PC

BAD DEBT  343.96063016PC

 44,833.01

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE07/07/16995135

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,164.32063016SC

BAD DEBT  187.50063016SC

 1,351.82

Sunriver Service District07/07/16995136

AMBULANCE REVENUE  9,654.47063016SR

 9,654.47

Attachment A, Page 32 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance07/07/16995137

AMBULANCE REVENUE  7,362.73063016UT

BAD DEBT  318.63063016UT

 7,681.36

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC07/07/16995138

AMBULANCE REVENUE  160.14063016WC

 160.14

Moore, Sheri07/07/16995139

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Woodrow, Marilee07/07/16995140

July 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.007-16 Cell/Internet

June 2016 Mileage Reimb  136.00June 2016 Mile

 221.00

Sea Reach Ltd07/14/16995141

SIGNAGE FOR FILBERT MEADOWS  3,400.00SEA-3163

 3,400.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.07/14/16995142

536/E-5: Coolant/Battery/ECM  3,692.07504772

538/WT5: Annual Safety/Ladders  1,091.29504774

540/E-4: Low Beam Headlight  37.17504817

544/E-16: Ladders/Safe Inspec  1,163.11504773

561/TO-3: Radiator & Labor  6,541.93504794

 12,525.57

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC07/14/16995143

3/4" MINUS  69.7034661

3/4" MINUS  71.8034579

3/4" MINUS  142.3034640

3/4" MINUS  209.6034578

3/4" MINUS  217.7034662

 711.10

TransFirst Health07/14/16995144

May 2016 Transaction Fees  692.090000026676

May 2016 Transaction Fees  3,636.850000026675

 4,328.94

MYTHICS, Inc07/14/16995145

Oracle Support Term: 3/16-6/15  7,796.7758478

 7,796.77

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.07/14/16995146

CONCRETE  29.4085136

STUMPS/DITCHING  150.3385083

STUMPS/DITCHING  173.2685219

STUMPS/DITCHING  550.7585269

 903.74

My-Comm, Inc.07/14/16995147

Batteries & Reprogramming  149.5000151679

 149.50

Analytical Laboratory & Consultants, Inc07/14/16995148

P21126;  MCVAY DRAINGE SAMPLNG  1,755.0080082

 1,755.00

Attachment A, Page 33 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

ACCELA, INC07/14/16995149

HOSTING FEES LAND MGMT  18,314.08INV-ACC20429

 18,314.08

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc.07/14/16995150

LEADER HOSE 1" X 10'  125.00S16-062103

 125.00

MWA Architects, Inc07/14/16995151

P80085; CONSULT SVC 5/1-5/31  121,892.78201440.00-17

 121,892.78

Advanced Traffic Products, Inc.07/14/16995152

SIGNAL PARTS  4,997.600000015441

 4,997.60

Friends of the Springfield Library07/14/16995153

FSPL SALES  45.40LIBRARY SALES 07/08/16

FSPL SALES  79.50LIBRARY SALES 06/30/16

 124.90

Mel's Marine Service, Inc.07/14/16995154

527/WR-5: Cableshift/Labor  915.662812

 915.66

NW Natural07/14/16995155

303 S 5TH ST #155 -5/25-6/27  2.743099443-8 STMT 06/27/2016

Gas FS3: 5/26-6/28  22.60FS3: 5/26-6/28

WR;  5/26-6/29/16  23.801830585-4 STMT 06/29/2016

 49.14

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY07/14/16995156

May 2016 FireMed Revenue  123,041.00May 2016 FireMed

 123,041.00

Life Flight Network, LLC07/14/16995157

May 2016 Life Flight Revenue  259,155.00May 2016 Life Flight

 259,155.00

Scholastic Library Publishing, Inc.07/14/16995158

SR SPANISH BOOKS  447.0713306275

 447.07

McKenzie-Willamette Hospital07/14/16995159

RESTITUTION FOR 1604666  50.001604666

 50.00

Sierra Springs07/14/16995160

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  229.7314317517 062916

 229.73

Cummins Contracting07/14/16995161

430 38TH/6656 C-SIDWLK REPAIRS  500.00621336 (2)

 500.00

Maria Rosa Marcyk07/14/16995162

Translation Svs: Apr-June 16  560.00April-June 2016

 560.00

Above All Sanitation07/14/16995163

PORT-A-POTTY  6/27-6/28  209.2596696

 209.25

Pacific Source Health Plans07/14/16995164

Med Claims Ending 6/30/2016  192,621.2385113

 192,621.23

Attachment A, Page 34 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Brown & Brown07/14/16995165

INSURANCE AGENT OF RECORD EXP  24,480.00500963

MWMC PROPRTY INS 7/1/16-7/1/17  207,832.00516930

 232,312.00

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce07/14/16995166

2016 Spfld Mag Ad-Full Pg  2,195.0028424

Springfield Mural Guide  500.0029142

 2,695.00

Cunningham, Laura Marie07/14/16995167

June 2016 SPD Unifm Alteration  40.00June 2016

 40.00

Drew Campbell07/14/16995168

CH:  JUNE PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00390

 200.00

Attachment A, Page 35 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

The Bank of America07/21/16995169

1 tote  18.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 06/16 SCOTT, S

1 utility knife  42.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 FINSAND, B

100 piece security bite set -  12.46AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 MYERS, J

13 Sharps containers  61.80NORWEST SAFETY 06/16 MACAULEY, L

15 Raspberry Pi 3 Starter Kits  1,049.85AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

2 Badge refurbish - Patrol  95.00SUN BADGE COMPANY 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

2 HDMI cords - DPW  46.48OFFICEMAX CT IN#302099 06/16 BARKER, J

2 TPMS sensor kits  118.32FORD KENDALL FORD 06/16 MANLEY, M

2 cedar ballards:WomensCare  135.96LOST CREEK INDUSTRIES 06/16 MACAULEY, L

2 pre-pd. yard cards  80.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

2 shovels  43.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 06/16 ANDERSON, J

2 tires: 225/70-19.5  370.00SUPERIOR TIRE SERVICE 06/16 MANLEY, M

2- APWA Mtg-Matt &Todd Miller  75.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 06/16 STOUDER, M

20 tree ring soakers  436.00EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

2016-06 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 06/16 EVANOFF, B

24 yellow signal shirts  1,292.00CORAL SALES COMPANY 06/16 SCOTT, S

2x6x12 wood  30.91JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MASSA, T

3 Adult Bus Passes for July, A  407.00LANE TRANSIT DISTRCT Q 06/16 HOLMAN, R

36" sledge handle  22.97ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 PARK, J

4 plates  60.00ALTECH FINISHES INC. 06/16 MANLEY, M

4 shingles  2.76JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 CURRIER, R

5 gal no spill  33.95ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 CURRIER, R

5 gal. can  118.95ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

5 pre-pd.yard cards  200.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 CURRIER, R

55 gal. bags  19.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 FINSAND, B

6 UHF male crimps  13.50MYCOMM  INC 06/16 MANLEY, M

6 tires: 11-22.5 16 ply  1,570.00SUPERIOR TIRE SERVICE 06/16 MANLEY, M

ADOBE  Monthly graphic design  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 06/16 LAUDATI, N

ADOBE Software License (Creati  139.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 06/16 MACHADO, N

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Credit -.03AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI - Purch  109.95AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 LUNDBERG, R

APWA Lunch Mtg  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 06/16 MAYS, B

APWA Luncheon for Paul von Rot  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 06/16 VON ROTZ, P

Address label rolls/black tone  234.34OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 GIKAS, K

Administrator's Plus Meeting -  75.79GLENWOOD RESTAURANT AL 06/16 TOWERY, J

Adobe Creative Cloud Subscript  19.99ADOBE  ID CREATIVE CLD 06/16 SARRETT, C

Ads - 6-14-2016 to 7-13-2016  87.44LOOPNET INC 06/16 SEBAN, S

Ads 6-20-16 to 7-19-2016  99.95COSTAR GROUP INC 06/16 SEBAN, S

Adult AV  5.91AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Adult AV  18.85AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  21.19Amazon.com 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  23.93AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Adult AV  34.67AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  61.13AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  87.44AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  96.86Amazon.com 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  104.31AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  123.23Amazon.com 06/16 CURE, K

Attachment A, Page 36 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Adult AV  164.54AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  213.27AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Adult AV  262.83AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  375.62AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Adult AV  446.45AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Adult Spanish AV  12.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Apple keyboard for EOC  49.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WEAVER, R

Arborist Recertif:R.Currier  280.00INTL SOC ARBORICULTURE 06/16 CURRIER, R

Auto Pmt Gmail for EOC and Dom  40.77GOOGLE  SVCSAPPS_SPRIN 06/16 VOGENEY, K

BCM Gunfighter - 3 " - SWAT  43.36AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 MYERS, J

BK  876.00SQ  NATION'S MINI-MIX, 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Custodial supplies  23.62SUPPLYWORKS  #458 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Round-Up  17.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MCDONALD, G

BOOKOUTLET - Credit -4.99BOOKOUTLET 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Badge Carabiner Reels  6.02OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 HELD, D

Ballpoint pens  26.37OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Blue Tooth Cubelet & USB Charg  84.98AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Book for Council - Robert's Ru  10.79AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 SOWA, A

Boxes for Coding Camp & Kickof  20.82AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Broom handle  6.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 PARK, J

Bungee cords/twist locks  33.31JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 CURRIER, R

CAMERA - RETURNED  159.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WAITE, S

CAMERA PROTECTION POLICY - RET  19.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WAITE, S

CB: vinyl mini blinds  23.76JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

CB: vinyl mini blinds (credit) -.20JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

CD-R for ISB  49.28OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 MONROE, T

CDW / DPW iPads / Brenda Jones  970.02CDW GOVERNMENT 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDW / Police Briefing PC  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

CECOP Lunch - Jeff P, Mark V,  35.08MEZZA LUNA 06/16 PASCHALL, J

CELL PHONE CAR CHARGER - TRAIN  26.99FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 WAITE, S

CEU/PDH lunch presentation  17.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 06/16 POLSTON, J

CH: lightbulbs  4.48PLATT ELECTRIC 080 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH:Landscape:mulch  44.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

CH:Landscape:mulch  66.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

CH:landscape:mulch  66.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

CHETT for Army family that was  100.00WM SUPERCENTER #3239 06/16 HUMPHREYS, B

CREDIT RETURNED CAMERA -159.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WAITE, S

CREDIT RETURNED PROTECTION PLA -19.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WAITE, S

Cabinet organizers  195.25JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SCOTT, S

Cable sleeve and mouse pad  57.19AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 WITZIG, G

Cake/fruit/veggie tray for Ran  133.98MARKET OF CHOICE #10 06/16 POLEN, W

Car rental for homicide case#1  605.08BUDGET RENT-A-CAR 06/16 CROLLY, G

Car wash for Chief Doney's car  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 06/16 DONEY, T

Career Day/Community Policing  238.57WRISTBANDCOMWRISTBAND 06/16 AKINS, K

Case #15-7927 Travel for Homic  545.60DELTA     00678389761980 06/16 MONROE, T

Centennial fountain:float valv  89.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Certification for Liz Bartlett  35.00ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 06/16 AUSTIN, B

Chamber Legislative Committee  10.45GATEWAY TAPHOUSE 06/16 LAUDATI, N

Chinook Institute for Civic Le -175.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE 06/16 PASCHALL, J

Attachment A, Page 37 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Chinook Institute for Civic Le  175.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE 06/16 PASCHALL, J

City Club - Presentation on CL  11.00EB CLT 06/16 SPICKARD, A

Cleaning Supplies for Fleet Vo  15.95WAL-MART #3239 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Cleaning for recycled uniforms  20.00SKOPILS CLEANERS 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Code Enforcement Truck  20.99ELITE CAR BATH 06/16 MOTT, C

Coffee - Melick - IT  11.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 06/16 MELICK, B

Coffee for meeting  17.05STARBUCKS STORE 02976 06/16 MCKEE, S

Coffee on travel for case #15-  5.09TAILWIND EUG 06/16 CROLLY, G

Coffee with Rosales for Bates  4.40STARBUCKS STORE 02976 06/16 MCKEE, S

Computer Editing Program  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 06/16 AKINS, K

Concrete  5.70JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 ANDERSON, J

Correction tape/pens/file fold  86.43OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Council Meeting Dinner  84.70CAFE MADEIRA 06/16 SOWA, A

Council Snacks  9.79FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 SOWA, A

Council Snacks  10.94FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 SOWA, A

Creative Cloud Monthly Licence  209.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 06/16 HAIGHT, D

Credit for K9 -4.00CALIPRINT  INC 06/16 KENDRICK, D

Custodial supplies  24.48SUPPLYWORKS  #458 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Custodial supplies  90.94SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 06/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  209.56SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 06/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  321.63SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 06/16 KELLER, L

DPW Management Analyst Recruit  320.00OREGON LIVE LLC 06/16 AKINS, K

DUTY SHOES - K SUNDHOLM  79.95DSW FORMER REED & CROS 06/16 SUNDHOLM, K

Dice for Dice Bag Program  19.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Duct Tape for Teen Program  107.78JOANN FABRIC #0800 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Duplicate Charge -50.00ASSOCIATION OF OREGON 06/16 AKINS, K

EE error:accidental card use  1.50REDBOX  DVD RENTAL 06/16 WILKINS, C

EOC Printer - Vogeney - Credit -717.17CDW GOVERNMENT 06/16 SARRETT, C

EOC Printer - Vogeney - Replac  717.17CDW GOVERNMENT 06/16 SARRETT, C

EOC Supplies for Emergency Ope  285.89AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 JONES, B

Ear muffs, etc.  176.44ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 CURRIER, R

Earplugs/eyewash/bandaids  94.93MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 06/16 ANDERSON, J

Electrical supplies  77.55PLATT ELECTRIC 080 06/16 FINSAND, B

Electrical supplies  158.43PLATT ELECTRIC 080 06/16 SCOTT, S

Emerg.gas used on house 19+0  20.7076 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Excav.Safety Competent Person  225.00D 2000 SAFETY INC 06/16 MIYATA, K

Excav.Safety:Competent person  450.00D 2000 SAFETY INC 06/16 MIYATA, K

Excavator rental  245.00STAR RENTALS #21 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

Extension Cord  26.99FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 KLING, T

FS3: glue traps  11.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FaceBook Ad - Canines for Clea  52.51FACEBOOK FVL8G9NJC2 06/16 LAUDATI, N

File Folders for Records (100)  429.90OFFICE DEPOT #1080 06/16 POLEN, W

File folders for Records/stapl  101.24OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Finance Shipping  20.75FEDEX 783442747515 06/16 DUEY, R

Fish Friendly Car Wash Kit  25.00SQ  THURSTON HIGH S 06/16 RIFENBURG, K

Flight for Det. Weaver for the  726.20UNITED    01624972898732 06/16 POLEN, W

Floral for Retirement party -  61.45THE FLOWER MARKET 1 06/16 MONROE, T

Food for Kickoff Party  80.62WAL-MART #3239 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Forensic ultradock for ISB  268.10AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 WEAVER, R

Attachment A, Page 38 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Front bumper assy:'02 F550SD p  209.00A-1 AUTO SUPPLY 06/16 MANLEY, M

Fuser kit for report writing  236.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Gas for training  24.93SHELL OIL 574431437QPS 06/16 KENDRICK, D

Gas for training  32.73SHELL OIL 574431437QPS 06/16 KENDRICK, D

Gateway Development Committee  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B 06/16 BOYATT, T

Geotrust / SPIFS064 Certificat  359.00GEOTRUST, INC. 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

Goldspec 40 RIV 10' box  25.30APPLIED IND TECH 2409 06/16 CURRIER, R

Graphic Panels (2)  298.91POSTERGARDEN.COM 06/16 FOSSEN, A

Graphic Panels (set of 4)  502.04POSTERGARDEN.COM 06/16 FOSSEN, A

Grass seed  22.99GARDEN CENTER OUTLET 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

HDMI Adapters for Coding Camp  46.67MONOPRICE COM 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

HUD Community Needs Assessment  5.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-734 06/16 GRIESEL, C

Hardware  21.44JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SCOTT, S

Hardware supplies  21.23JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 CURRIER, R

Headphone  31.18AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 BARKER, J

Headset Batteries/Court  56.38OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 SEDERLIN, A

Heartland / Police ToughBook H  399.00HEARTLAND SERVICES 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

Hotel for homicide case #7927-  296.04COUNTRY INN AND SUITES 06/16 CROLLY, G

Housing for SRO Conference in  381.70PAY HOMEAWAY HA-2DXM9P 06/16 TODD, E

ID card holders  61.97ID CREATOR - 855/625-3 06/16 KURTZ, L

INV #27203 - Medals and Awards  184.00DELP S AWARDS INC 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

ISB Supplies  11.03OFFICE DEPOT  1135 06/16 MONROE, T

ISB Toner and labels  95.92OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 MONROE, T

Ice  45.80DARI MART # 39 06/16 MACAULEY, L

Inv # 1003844 - Medal of Valor  82.28FIRESTOREONLINE 06/16 MONROE, T

Inv #0184263 - Paper for patro  135.90POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #115360 Repair on BMW  29.95RAMSEY WAITE 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #18171 - K9 clothing for c  3,201.60SQ  PRINTWEAR OF OREGO 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #20769 -Engraving for rock  18.75SQ  CASCADE ENGRAVI 06/16 PENCE, J

Inv #40955 - 2016 Traffic Laws  359.60POCKETPRESS 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #53881-Repair for fitness  87.50SQ  COMMERCIAL FITNESS 06/16 MONROE, T

Inv #6102016 Motorola Radio Ba  944.52IN  MED TECH RESOURCES 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv#40923 - 2016 Law Book for  1,366.48POCKETPRESS 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Irrigation supplies  39.11EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  91.45EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  219.49EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

JC: Irrigation supplies  6.88EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 06/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: clip hooks for white board  76.36MY WHITEBOARDS.COM 06/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: paint  41.33SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 06/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: steel  215.00COYOTE STEEL AND CO 06/16 MCDONALD, G

Jeff Towerys Plaque for Servic  115.00WVAWARDSINC 06/16 SOWA, A

Joint Elected Officials Meetin  25.99ALBERTSONS #574 06/16 SOWA, A

K9 Kennels out of K9 Fund as p  133.41JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 HUMPHREYS, B

K9 leash for SWAT  91.00ETSY.COM 06/16 THOMSEN, M

LCHRA June Meeting - L Olson  25.00LANE CNTY HUMAN RESORC 06/16 OLSON, LINDA S

LCOG Board Meeting 6/23/16  209.79NOODLES & CO 817 06/16 SOWA, A

LED Floodlights  152.74AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 POLSTON, J

Labels for Building Program  86.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 JONES, B

Labor & Unions Conf. CSteffen  300.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE 06/16 STEFFEN, C

Attachment A, Page 39 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lead in water test kit  31.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 POLSTON, J

Library Foundation Meeting  16.65SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 06/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Library: saw for desk move  44.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Library:Furniture reconfig.  17.50PAYPAL  TMOLDINGCOM 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Lodging-2 nights-ACWA Pretreat  308.26HAMPTON INNS 06/16 KRUEGER, S

Lodging-2 nights-ACWA Pretreat  308.26HAMPTON INNS 06/16 SPRAGUE, P

Logmein / NeuBrain Vendor Acce  257.57WWW.LOGMEIN.COM 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

Lunch - ACWA Mtg.  16.65HOTEL OREGON RESTAURAN 06/16 KRUEGER, S

Lunch for Interview Board  42.00MEZZA LUNA 06/16 CASTLEMAN, J

Lunch for oral board  55.00PLANK TOWN BREWING CO 06/16 HUMPHREYS, B

Lunch meeting with LTD & ODOT  9.00SQ  PIG AND TURNIP SPR 06/16 BOYATT, T

Lunch-ACWA Meeting  12.05HOTEL OREGON RESTAURAN 06/16 HASLER, E

Lunch-ACWA Pretreat Mtg.  15.85HOTEL OREGON RESTAURAN 06/16 SPRAGUE, P

MEAL FOR EARTHQUAKE DRILL  273.40ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA C 06/16 GERARD, A

MEAL FOR EARTHQUAKE DRILL  345.25ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA C 06/16 GERARD, A

MWMC Plant Admin Mtg.  19.98HACIENDA AMIGO MIO 06/16 STOUDER, M

MWMC Sampling Plan  21.61FEDEX 783258576575 06/16 SPRAGUE, P

Maintenace Wash of the Eco Dev  7.00NEW IMAGE CAR WASH 06/16 GRIESEL, C

Managing Multiple Projects Sem  149.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 06/16 DRISCOLL, J

Marking paint-green  11.56JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 WILLIAMSON, J

Maxell Headphones for ISB  25.47OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 MONROE, T

May  67.00TLO TRANSUNION 06/16 MONROE, T

May 2016 Bus Lic Processing  21.00AUTHORIZENET 06/16 BELL, N

Mayor's Plaque for Greta Utech  63.00WVAWARDSINC 06/16 SOWA, A

Membership for OACP  62.50OREGON ASSOCIATION CHI 06/16 MCKEE, S

Metal heater for SMJ  59.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 GIKAS, K

Microsoft Windows 7 for ISB  99.95LIVE TECH 06/16 WEAVER, R

Mobile Home Oregon Solutions M  510.00SQ  SPROUT! 06/16 GRIESEL, C

Monoprice / Police Briefing /  16.24MONOPRICE COM 06/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monthly Subscription  11.96REGISTER GUARD 06/16 VOGENEY, K

Mortar mix: 4 bags  18.90JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 OLSEN, R

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT - Purchase  769.02NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 06/16 POLEN, W

NFPA CODES SUBSCRIPTION  3,523.50NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT 06/16 GERARD, A

Name Plate for Peter Jeager  26.85PAYPAL  WVAWARDSINC 06/16 KRAAZ, K

Name Plates for Planning Commi  26.90WVAWARDSINC 06/16 JONES, B

Nick Symmonds  800 Meter Signs  77.72FEDEXOFFICE   00003624 06/16 SPIRO, L

OEMA Membership for Ken Vogene  100.00Oregon Emergency Ma 06/16 VOGENEY, K

OSHA 8 Hr. Hazwoper Training  44.95SAFETY UNLIMITED INC 06/16 HASLER, E

OSHA 8 hr. Hazwoper Training  39.95SAFETY UNLIMITED INC 06/16 MURPHY, M

Office Supplies  13.66OFFICEMAX CT IN#250160 06/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies for DPW SE Qua  87.45OFFICEMAX CT IN#404473 06/16 HOLMAN, R

Office Supplies for Pretreat  52.38OFFICEMAX CT IN#395194 06/16 KRAAZ, K

Office supplies  5.64OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Office supplies  29.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Office supplies  56.82OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

Oil  49.99ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 AANRUD, I

Oregon Inspector Certification  125.00ST OF OREGON-DCBS 06/16 MACHADO, N

Oregon Inspector Certification  125.00ST OF OREGON-DCBS 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Organizer and bolts  30.55WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 06/16 SCOTT, S

Attachment A, Page 40 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Organizer for Chief's Office  30.52WM SUPERCENTER #3239 06/16 ORTIZ, W

PICTURE FRAME  21.00BEN FRANKLIN CRAFTS 06/16 SORENSON, J

Paper for police  1,128.12OFFICEMAX CT IN#267800 06/16 POLEN, W

Parking - TPC Meeting at LCOG  2.25CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 06/16 BOYATT, T

Parking Eugene - Melick  .50CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 06/16 MELICK, B

Parking Eugene - Melick  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 06/16 MELICK, B

Parking for Barone Deposition  6.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 06/16 DONEY, T

Parking for Homicide case #15-  56.00CITY OF EUGENE AIRPORT 06/16 CROLLY, G

Parking for LCOG Meeting  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 06/16 HAIGHT, D

Pipe plug for root saw  2.09JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MAY, A

Pizza for Kickoff Party  31.45DOMINO'S 7213 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Pizza for SPAC  100.97ABBY'S PIZZA 24 06/16 POLEN, W

Planting soil: .5 YD  12.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 PHILLIPS, G

Plates/cups/cake for Steers pa  54.24FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 POLEN, W

Plaza: planter pot supplies  39.42JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Plbg rpr.: flush ball  8.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Plotter Paper for GIS  55.16OFFICEMAX CT IN#274223 06/16 HOLMAN, R

Police Academy Presentation  13.98FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 AKINS, K

Postage  9.40USPS 40795204734006049 06/16 KURTZ, L

Postage/shipping  for Jail pac  10.60USPS 40795204734006049 06/16 GIKAS, K

Posts&Hardware-Pet Waste Stn.  113.02JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MURPHY, M

Prescription for inmate  36.39WALGREENS #10812 06/16 BORING, R

Pretreatment Supplies  91.66VWR INTERNATIONAL INC 06/16 HASLER, E

Pretreatment Supplies  113.01VWR INTERNATIONAL INC 06/16 HASLER, E

Pruner/Edger repair  278.75ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

Pump sprayer repair  15.00BUSHELERS SAW & MOWER 06/16 FINSAND, B

REFRESHMENTS FOR EARTHQUAKE DR  14.59SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 06/16 GERARD, A

REFRESHMENTS FOR EARTHQUAKE DR  28.50BIZZY JEAN'S DONUTS 06/16 GERARD, A

REFRESHMENTS FOR RECRUITS DURI  97.50JIMMY JOHNS - 1483 06/16 WAITE, S

Rac 5 striping  182.85SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 06/16 FINSAND, B

Rags and supplies  38.68JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 AANRUD, I

Ransdell Photos for retirement  23.99WALGREENS #10812 06/16 MONROE, T

Ransom Retirement Party - Card  21.93HIRONS 06/16 POLEN, W

Ransom retirment party - 6/3  25.32SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 06/16 POLEN, W

Ready to Read Baby Kit Books 2  1,265.78BOOKDEPOT 06/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  412.58REGISTER GUARD 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 06/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Refreshments-LegalAuth.Workgrp  12.61SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 06/16 HASLER, E

Refreshments-MWMC Mtg  35.22FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 BARKER, J

Replacement Raspberry Pi 3  64.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Attachment A, Page 41 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Resource Manual for Skillpath  4.00AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 DRISCOLL, J

Restriction Forms  30.00COPY RITE PRINTING 06/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Retirement Frames  35.96FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 SOWA, A

Return flight for homicide cas  492.60UNITED    01678408614853 06/16 CROLLY, G

Return of EMV Card Readers -1,947.00ETS CORPORATION 06/16 SEDERLIN, A

Rotary Membership  200.00SPRINGFIELD ROTARY CLU 06/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Rotary Renewal-R. Duey  110.00SPFLD TWIN RVRS ROTARY 06/16 DUEY, R

RoundUp:weed killer  39.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Roundup/Alligare Glyphosate  185.71WILBUR ELLIS WILSONVIL 06/16 BAKER, E

Ruettgers- Oregon Erosion & Se  150.00NORTHWEST ENVIRONMENTA 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  5.28PLAID PANTRY #62 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  7.06MAM & D LLC 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  9.28#1 ROTH'S FAMILY MK 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  9.50CHEVRON 0208626 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  11.75SUBWAY        00213611 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  18.13#1 ROTH'S FAMILY MK 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

Ruettgers- Travel Expense  34.82SHELL OIL 574431498QPS 06/16 RUETTGERS, M

SATA Adapter for ISB  11.05Amazon.com 06/16 WEAVER, R

SE Quad Office Supplies  23.83OFFICEMAX CT IN#421606 06/16 JONES, B

SE Quad Office Supplies  24.84OFFICEMAX CT IN#234855 06/16 JONES, B

SMJ Office Supplies  39.78OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 GIKAS, K

SMJ Office Supplies  70.18OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 GIKAS, K

SMJ Office Supplies  86.16OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 GIKAS, K

SQL Admin book  36.58AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 HAIGHT, D

SRP T-Shirts for Teen Voluntee  33.75UPSTART/EDUPRESS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

SRP Teen Prizes  17.38AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

STN16:COFFEE GRINDER  9.99BI-MART 06/16 DEAN, J

SUB Breakfast Meeting  11.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 06/16 PASCHALL, J

SUB brkfst mtg.  13.20PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 06/16 NIEMEYER, E

SWAT gear  145.59RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURIN 06/16 THOMSEN, M

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  20.00FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 MACAULEY, L

Safety recognitn.-P7001  50.00CABELA'S RETAIL 034 06/16 BAKER, E

Safety recognitn.-P7001  50.00CABELA'S RETAIL 034 06/16 MACAULEY, L

Safety town - Kiwanis  donatio  327.00WALMART.COM 06/16 POLEN, W

Sanipac  35.95WCI SANIPAC 06/16 SEBAN, S

Sewer pipe supplies  36.79CONSOL SUPP-EUGENE 06/16 OLSEN, R

Sharpen 12 chipper knives  144.00CARSONS SAW SHOP INC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

Shims/hooks/stakes  12.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MAY, A

Shipping Lidar Hard Drive - Me  8.30USPS 40795204734006049 06/16 MELICK, B

Shop supplies  199.56LAWSON PRODUCTS 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop tool  79.99MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop tools  24.41CHRISTOPHER SEALS INC 06/16 MANLEY, M

Shop tools  28.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop: sunscreen  7.92WAL-MART #3239 06/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Should be credit on next month  14.95Audible 06/16 WEAVER, R

Snacks-CleanWaterUniversity  13.25WAL-MART #3239 06/16 SPIRO, L

Snacks-QFW Garbage Clean-up  30.55MARKET OF CHOICE #10 06/16 MURPHY, M

Socket set screws  185.99EUGENE FASTENER AND SU 06/16 SMITH, J

Soil supplements  26.80GREENER SIDE OF LIFE 06/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

Attachment A, Page 42 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Spanish AV  18.86AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Spanish AV  22.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Spanish AV  54.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Spanish AV  87.27AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Spanish AV  232.16AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 CURE, K

Spanish Book Club Refreshments  6.47GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 06/16 CURE, K

Spray paint  114.93JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SCOTT, S

State Library Board Meeting  10.45SALEM PARKING METERS 06/16 EVERETT, JR., R

State of Oregon Surcharge for  7,672.91ST OF OREGON-DCBS 06/16 JONES, B

Steel  12.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Steel  14.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 06/16 MANLEY, M

Steers retirement cake for Pol  21.99FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 POLEN, W

Subscription for Chief Doney  7.96REGISTER GUARD 06/16 DONEY, T

Summer Reading Paper  62.21OFFICEWORLDCOM 06/16 DAVID, E

Summer Reading Prizes and Supp  32.07JOANN FABRIC #0800 06/16 WORLEY, T

Summer Reading Teen Prizes  43.48AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies  37.70OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 SEBAN, S

Supplies  43.22JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 WILKINS, C

Supplies - Water Resources  231.81JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 MURPHY, M

Supplies - bus licensing  14.69OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 SEBAN, S

Supplies for DIY Ice Cream  7.50WAL-MART #3239 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for DIY Ice Cream  28.00FRED-MEYER #0328 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for EOC  59.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 VOGENEY, K

Supplies for EOC - Emergency O  459.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 JONES, B

Supplies for EOC- Emergency Op  62.36OFFICEMAX CT IN#268552 06/16 JONES, B

Supplies for K9  154.75CALIPRINT  INC 06/16 KENDRICK, D

Supplies for case #15-10023  139.90STAPLES       00114538 06/16 GRICE, D

Supplies/Greta Retirement  10.00DOLLAR TREE 06/16 RICH, A

TOUGHBOOK PROTECTORS  387.26PRO TECT COMPUTER PROD 06/16 SUNDHOLM, K

TRAVEL LANE COUNTY Board Lunch  16.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY 06/16 GRIESEL, C

Teen Minecraft Prizes  17.00AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Teen SRP Grand Prize Nintendo  194.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Teen SRP Grand Prizes  11.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Teen SRP Prizes  4.60AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Teen Summer Reading Program Pr  13.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Test Strips for Sampling  57.89HACH COMPANY 06/16 MURPHY, M

Test: Sidewalk repair  12.95INTL SOC ARBORICULTURE 06/16 CURRIER, R

Test:Non-native trees  12.95INTL SOC ARBORICULTURE 06/16 CURRIER, R

Tire repair  13.80SCHMUNKS TIRE CENTER 06/16 RAIVO, D

Tissue/Letter tray/crates/mr c  37.61WM SUPERCENTER #3239 06/16 ORTIZ, W

Toolbox and organizer  55.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 06/16 SCOTT, S

Training -  149.00LIFELINE TRAINING - CA 06/16 JONES, R

Trikes for Kiwanis safety town  198.00WALMART.COM 06/16 POLEN, W

Tune-up/sparkplugs,etc.  131.40ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 CURRIER, R

UPS Shipping for April 2016  83.19UPS 000000E96335196 06/16 POLEN, W

UPS Shipping for March 2016  115.69UPS 000000E96335146 06/16 POLEN, W

UPS for monthe of May 2016  50.99UPS 000000E96335236 06/16 POLEN, W

USB Cables for EOC Printers -  3.80CDW GOVERNMENT 06/16 SARRETT, C

Uniforms -  1,517.46IN  911 SUPPLY 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Attachment A, Page 43 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Uniforms for Officers  772.90IN  911 SUPPLY 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Uniforms for Patrol  727.90IN  911 SUPPLY 06/16 CHARBONEAU, R

VILLAGE HAT SHOP-ONLIN - Purch  34.95VILLAGE HAT SHOP-ONLIN 06/16 WAITE, S

VOLGISTICS INC - Purchase  19.00VOLGISTICS INC 06/16 MUGLESTON, T

VOLGISTICS INC - Purchase  243.00VOLGISTICS INC 06/16 MUGLESTON, T

Veh 7114 - Maintenance  17.99ELITE CAR BATH 06/16 KLING, T

Veh. 7118 - Car Wash  16.99ELITE CAR BATH 06/16 CASTLEMAN, J

Veh.7011:replace key  4.75HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 06/16 TURNER, RICK M

Veh.7034: steel  11.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7037:2 wheel chocks  50.00GENERAL TRAILER PARTS 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7040:degreaser/chpr.trk.  10.29ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 06/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7054: center bolt  4.75KAISER BRAKE AND ALIGN 06/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7055: Seat repair  450.00THE TOP SHOP 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7055: Steel  466.25ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 06/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7055: steel  168.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 06/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7055:paint rack  450.00GENERAL TRAILER PARTS 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7059: whistle valve  91.99PARAMOUNT SUPPLY CO 06/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7066: 2 amber lens  34.74SIRENNET.COM 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7070: 2 tires  232.04GCR TIRES #809 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072: flat repair on bike  287.11LES SCHWAB TIRES #0027 06/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7112:door lock accuator  219.00BRADS CAR TUNES 2 06/16 MANLEY, M

Vehicle renewal registration  7.00ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA 06/16 POLEN, W

Voice Recording for ISB  73.00TOTAL VOICE TECHNOLOGI 06/16 MONROE, T

Volunteer Soda and Coffee  20.65GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 06/16 SARGEANT, B

WIRELESS ADAPTOR FOR CLASSROOM  54.99BEST BUY      00006007 06/16 WAITE, S

Water for meeting  13.98ALBERTSONS #570 06/16 MCKEE, S

Webinar CD of Attracting Mille  157.95ICMA ONLINE  PURCHASES 06/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Welding gas  64.00AIRGAS WEST 06/16 SEDERLIN, R

Wheel assy.  241.76LANDMARK FORD LINCOLN 06/16 MANLEY, M

Windex  17.94WM SUPERCENTER #3239 06/16 ORTIZ, W

Wiper Blades for City Survey V  35.97KNECHT'S Q STREET 06/16 MOORHEAD, C

Work shirts/earplugs  176.18MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 06/16 MACAULEY, L

Writing Workshop Refreshments  5.97GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 06/16 CURE, K

YA AV  44.10AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 06/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Yard debris dumping for SMJ  4.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 06/16 BORING, R

cases for Inspector's iPads  161.97AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 06/16 JONES, B

e-subscription - HR - 06/13-07  7.96REGISTER GUARD 06/16 OLSON, LINDA S

maintenance  47.78THE HOME DEPOT 4003 06/16 SEBAN, S

medic Panasonic CF-19 tablet h  429.00HEARTLAND SERVICES 06/16 MELANCON, R

supplies  14.92WAL-MART #3239 06/16 SEBAN, S

supplies  71.58WM SUPERCENTER #3239 06/16 SEBAN, S

toner/file tabs  243.93OFFICE DEPOT #1078 06/16 POLEN, W

 64,646.43

Attachment A, Page 44 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Keefe Commissary Supply Company07/21/16995170

Credit-Indigent KIts: 6/22/16 -600.001339905-726641

Indigent Kits: 6/17/16  52.00709033

Indigent Kits: 6/22/16  150.001340009

Indigent Kits: 6/22/16  600.001339897

Inmate Commissary: 6/14/16  160.191334766

Inmate Commissary: 6/22/16  145.251340023

Inmate Commissary: 6/3/16 -4.351328355-716774

Inmate Commissary: 6/7/16  81.471330152

 584.56

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC07/21/16995171

3/4" MINUS  135.1034745

 135.10

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.07/21/16995172

STUMPS/DITCHING  445.9085332

 445.90

Garten Services, Inc07/21/16995173

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08M55832

BK:  LANDSCAPING  694.60M55850

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40M55833

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22M55831

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77M55830

 4,239.07

Alpha Eden Pest Control07/21/16995174

BK: SUITE 400 PEST CONTROL  69.001298168

June 2016 Jail Pest Control  89.001296792

 158.00

Lantz Electric, Inc.07/21/16995175

OLYMPIC ST WIRE THEFT REPLACMN  26,255.002208-01

 26,255.00

Delta Construction Company07/21/16995176

P21052-10 PROGRSS PMT 06/30/16  233,694.49P21052-10 PROGRSS PMT 06/30/16

 233,694.49

Neighborhood Economic Development Corp07/21/16995177

Discover Downtown Event: 6/4  5,000.005482

 5,000.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.07/21/16995178

593/M36: PM Service  655.42504476

 655.42

Overhead Door Company, Inc.07/21/16995179

FS5:  OHD REPAIR  530.000157213-IN

JL:  GATE REPAIR  137.500157402-IN

 667.50

My-Comm, Inc.07/21/16995180

540/E-4: Radio Repair  66.0000151713

 66.00

Quality Code Publishing, LLC07/21/16995181

Municipal Code Supplement  3,900.162016-232

 3,900.16

Attachment A, Page 45 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kendall Ford, Inc.07/21/16995182

VEH.6065;  TRANSFR CASE REPAIR  849.3146056654

 849.31

Friends of the Springfield Library07/21/16995183

FSPL SALES  48.00LIBRARY SALES 07/13/16

 48.00

Comfort Flow Heating07/21/16995184

FS4:  HVAC THERMOSTAT REPAIR  237.50SVC126060

 237.50

Simplex Grinnell LP07/21/16995185

Alarm/Detection Repair  2,351.2582684646

 2,351.25

Jessica Gee07/21/16995186

STRETCHING PROGRAM:JUNE 27-7/8  375.0020

 375.00

City of Ashland07/21/16995187

AMBULANCE REVENUE  25,272.56071416AL

 25,272.56

Willamette Family Inc07/21/16995188

FY16-Q4 Buckley Sobering Stn  6,250.004th Qtr. 2015-2016

 6,250.00

Greenwood Resources, Inc.07/21/16995189

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Attachment A, Page 46 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Verizon Wireless07/21/16995190

B Field Laptop  25.609768001503

Cell-Dean Bishop  39.459768001504

Current Dev't Cells (4)  215.889768001504

DPW-FIRST  16.909768001504

ERT Maint  16.909768001504

EugFire-Mobile Units  306.989768001503

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.769768001504

Fire-Mobile Computers  869.689768001503

Gibson/Enos/Wright/Singleton  102.329768001503

IPad purchase/Signal Lights  559.989768001503

IT Director Cell  61.749768001504

IT Helpdesk/Dale D/IT Dir  76.749768001503

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.019768001504

Ipad Purch-J. Williamson  347.469768001503

J. Williamson Ipdads x 2  51.169768001503

John Williamson  40.019768001504

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.019768001504

Ops Locate  25.589768001503

OpsStreet Cell  25.589768001503

Opstraffic Cell  25.589768001503

Police Cellular  1,699.139768001504

Police-Mobile Computers  818.519768001503

Randy N/Maint.  25.589768001503

Signal/Signs  51.169768001503

Vogeney/Emerg Mgmt  51.169768001503

Water Resources  51.169768001503

 6,260.02

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.07/21/16995191

BIODIESEL FUEL:  7100 GALS  12,550.150622517

Fuel Purchases: 6/16-6/30/16  259.3822836-6/30/16

 12,809.53

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow07/21/16995192

WR:  PLUMBING REPAIR  277.2813597

 277.28

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment07/28/16995193

P41020;  PROF SVC THRU 5/27/16  8,072.50P13634341

 8,072.50

Sea Reach Ltd07/28/16995194

DESIGN ILLUSTRATION  680.00SEA-3273

 680.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.07/28/16995195

540/E-4: Brakes/Batteries/etc  9,508.56505096

540/E-4: PM Service  1,233.60505171

541/BR-16: Batteries & Wiring  2,297.37505110

 13,039.53

Keefe Commissary Supply Company07/28/16995196

Inmate Commissary: 6/29/16  152.571344477

 152.57

Attachment A, Page 47 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Smith Dawson & Andrews, Inc.07/28/16995197

FY16-Q4 Consulting Services  6,164.551008341

 6,164.55

One Call Concepts, Inc.07/28/16995198

282 REGULAR TICKETS  296.106060484

 296.10

Greenhill Humane Society07/28/16995199

July 2016 Sheltering Svs  3,502.083175

 3,502.08

Ashpaugh & Sculco, CPAs, PLC07/28/16995200

LITIGATION ASSIST - FEB-JUN  12,300.0016072

 12,300.00

Jessica Gee07/28/16995201

STRETCHING PROGRAM: JUNE 1-24  750.0019

 750.00

Schirmer Satre Group07/28/16995202

Discuss Glenwood Proj/Engineer  63.7512244

 63.75

PEACEHEALTH07/28/16995203

June 2016 Pharmacy Charge  651.044484

June 2016 Phyxis Charge  200.004484

 851.04

Holiday Laundromat, LLC07/28/16995204

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 06/2016  718.192016-173

 718.19

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC07/28/16995205

June 2016 Indigent Represent.  22,644.5810025

 22,644.58

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.07/28/16995206

2 Rosewood Recog. Plaques  103.0050691

NAME PLATE - AMY SOWA  14.9550582

 117.95

Cascade Health Solutions07/28/16995207

June 2016 Correctional Clinic  21,641.693004

June 2016: Direction EAP Svs  2,324.70Claim ID# 52127

 23,966.39

Cascade Health Solutions07/28/16995208

June 2016-SWC Staffing  13,256.673002

June 2016-SWC Supplies  2,145.933003

 15,402.60

Brown & Brown07/28/16995209

FY17 Commercial Fee Renewal  28,122.00516788

 28,122.00

PNC Equipment Finance07/28/16995210

Aerial Lease: 7/30/15-7/29/16  213,601.735642510

 213,601.73

ZOLL Data Systems Inc07/28/16995211

July 2016 Subscription Billing  2,185.00147165

 2,185.00

Republic Parking Northwest, LLC07/28/16995212

June 2016 Parking Enforc/Exp  7,181.5970116

 7,181.59

Attachment A, Page 48 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Legacy Health07/28/16995213

June 2016-Prisioner Medical Ex  309.00122468

 309.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.07/28/16995214

Cahoots Fuel: 6/16-6/30  134.3222979-6/30/16

Cahoots Fuel: 7/1-7/15  143.3322979-7/15/16

Fuel Purchases: 7/1-7/15  128.3522836-7/15/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 6/16-6/30  87.8222979-6/30/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 7/1-7/15  137.4222979-7/15/16

 631.24

Greenwood Resources, Inc.07/28/16995215

P80083; REPLANTING 5/9-6/30  54,400.00INC-000370

 54,400.00

Ch2M Hill, Inc.07/28/16995216

P80090;  GLENDWD PMP STAT EVAL  6,960.00381071870

P80090; ELEC ASSMNT 6/6-6/30  6,724.00381071879

 13,684.00

Kendall Ford, Inc.07/28/16995217

VEH.7055;  2 BUSHINGS  37.1245077686

 37.12

Westates Flagman Inc.07/28/16995218

FLAGGING: 31ST & W / 31ST & V  627.0018076

 627.00

My-Comm, Inc.07/28/16995219

595/M24: Reprogram Spare  350.0000151645

 350.00

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C07/28/16995220

Psych Eval: Case# 1606266  500.00Psych Eval: 7/16/16

 500.00

Life Flight Network, LLC07/28/16995221

Life Flight Rev: Apr-June 2016  211,005.00LF: Apr-Jun 2016

 211,005.00

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY07/28/16995222

FireMed Revenue: June 2016  103,188.00FireMed: June 2016

 103,188.00

Ensign Unlimited LLC07/28/16995223

FS3;  OHD REPAIRS  180.001726

RFF: GATE OPERATOR KEYPAD REPL  523.001752

 703.00

Quality Code Publishing, LLC07/28/16995224

SUPPLMNT SVC TO DEV CODE  2,135.002016-233

 2,135.00

Sierra Springs07/28/16995225

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  39.1014317529 071316

 39.10

Pacific Source Health Plans07/28/16995226

Med Claims Ending 7/15/2016  104,631.8085141

 104,631.80

SRG Partnership, Inc.07/28/16995227

June GW Parking Design Svs  419,536.75215036-3

 419,536.75

Attachment A, Page 49 of 50



Aug/05/2016Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:40:29 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 07/01/2016 Thru 07/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Friends of the Springfield Library07/28/16995228

FSPL SALES  65.50LIBRARY SALES 07/21/16

 65.50

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP07/28/16995229

July 2016 Prosecution Svs  17,846.1658345

July 2016 Retainer  21,838.97July 2016 Retainer

 39,685.13

Drawings on the Fly07/28/16995230

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Sarah E. Bast07/28/16995231

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Calypso, Inc.07/28/16995232

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Ramsey Properties Limited Partnership07/21/16WT4

Glenwood Easement-P21066  201,332.28Glenwood Easement

 201,332.28

Ramsey Properties Limited Partnership07/25/16WT5

Glenwood Easement-P21066  1,115.76Glenwood Eas-Prop Tx

 1,115.76

Grand Total:  7,162,161.69

Attachment A, Page 50 of 50



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: AUGUST 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the AUGUST 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The AUGUST 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. AUGUST 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $4,692,258.26 were issued in AUGUST 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Sep/02/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Elgin Ambulance Service08/02/16138908

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,993.86072916EL

 1,993.86

City of Oakridge08/02/16138909

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,899.83072916OK

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  113.35072916OK

 7,013.18

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT08/02/16138910

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,498.19072916PK

 15,498.19

City of Union08/02/16138911

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,362.97072916UN

 2,362.97

WAMIC RFPD08/02/16138912

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,880.18072916WR

 1,880.18

Western Lane Ambulance District08/02/16138913

AMBULANCE REVENUE  22,238.35072916WL

 22,238.35

Oregon Department of Revenue08/02/16138914

Garnishment w/h 7/29/16  256.31GARNISH 7/29/16

 256.31

SELCO Community Credit Union08/02/16138915

Garnishment w/h 7/29/16  353.10GARNISH 7/29/16

 353.10

Chapter 13 Trustee08/02/16138916

Garnishment w/h 7/29/16  365.08GARNISH 7/29/16

 365.08

CASPER, HENRY08/05/16138917

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-54191  126.7215-54191

 126.72

ALEXANDER,DOUGLAS08/05/16138918

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2035  454.8016-2035

 454.80

SANSUM FAMILY TRUST08/05/16138919

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14163  73.2916-14163

 73.29

GROTH,JAMES08/05/16138920

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43125  300.0015-43125

 300.00

Medicare Refunds - OR08/05/16138921

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18550  424.5415-18550

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-54191  496.7715-54191

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14121  433.1416-14121

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16702  284.6716-16702

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2035  1,174.8416-2035

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21835  393.9716-21835

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2634  460.7316-2634

 3,668.66

Attachment A,  Page 1 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

SHASTA ADMIN SERVICES FOR08/05/16138922

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-35733  1,084.9515-35733

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-39805  1,241.7215-39805

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41959  1,247.7615-41959

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43544  1,247.7615-43544

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44314  1,349.1715-44314

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48859  1,773.8815-48859

 7,945.24

Elizabeth Ward08/05/16138923

Spring 2016 Tuition Reimb  646.75Spring 2016 Tuition

 646.75

Bureau of Labor & Industries08/05/16138924

P11006 BOLI FEE  250.00P11006

 250.00

Potter, Kyle08/05/16138925

Per Diem-Question Subject  71.30Case# 15-5895

 71.30

US Postal Service08/05/16138926

Replenish FireMed Postal Acct  1,000.00FireMed Replenish 8-16

 1,000.00

Willamalane08/05/16138927

REIM OVERPAYMENT - PRE16-00040  18.00PRE16-00040 OVERPAYMENT REIMB

 18.00

Daily Journal Of Commerce08/05/16138928

P21106;  INVITATION TO BIDDERS  280.60742831843

 280.60

SupplyWorks08/05/16138929

Jail Laundry Supp/Bath Tissue  817.23372185058

Jail-Bath Tissue  51.18372185066

 868.41

Feynman Group, Inc08/05/16138930

2 Yr Thawte Cert/Network Svs  409.0047347

 409.00

City County Insurance Services08/05/16138931

Claim Expense: Apr-June 2016  11,546.78WR-R-SPR-5994

Claims Expense: Apr-June 2016  4,201.75GL-D-SPR-5943

Claims Expense: Apr-June 2016  44,670.90WR-R-SPR-5995

FY17 Liability Ins Renewal  673,282.44SPR-I2016-00

Fy17 Workers' Comp Ins Renewal  164,790.86SPR-W2016-00

 898,492.73

Hayden Homes, LLC08/05/16138932

P31025 POSTMON RFND-PNHRST PH1  14,230.00P31025 POSTMON REFUND

 14,230.00

iSecure Information Security08/05/16138933

FLS Shredding: 7/6/16  33.0046854

 33.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.08/05/16138934

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  66.95862436150

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862436158

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862436159

 199.65

Attachment A,  Page 2 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Froggy's Towing, Inc.08/05/16138935

SPD Tow: Case# 16-6032  120.009110

 120.00

Glimling.com LLC08/05/16138936

PEDESTRIAN REFLECTORS  1,120.0016-395-3

 1,120.00

Ask The Bug Man08/05/16138937

FS3:  RODENT TRAPPING  400.00071670

 400.00

Western Systems Inc08/05/16138938

COMPRTMNT 2 WAY/TOP ASSY 1 WAY  276.850000030678

 276.85

Tyler Technologies, Inc08/05/16138939

FY17 Subscription Fees  59,624.00025-162690

 59,624.00

League Of Oregon Cities08/05/16138940

FY17 Membership/City Dues  40,205.5117878

 40,205.51

Wes Tek Marketing08/05/16138941

Stancil Logging 10/2016-9/2017  3,796.42071316-2

 3,796.42

Office Imaging, Inc.08/05/16138942

(3) HP Laserjet 507A Blk Toner  407.88019053

 407.88

Stop Stick, Ltd08/05/16138943

(2) 9' Stop Stick Rack Kits  930.000007022-IN

 930.00

Washington State Correctional Industries08/05/16138944

Inmate Meals: 7/1/16  2,766.20F149736

Inmate Meals: 7/8/16  2,997.45F149830

 5,763.65

Commercial Fitness Equipment08/05/16138945

FITNESS EQUIP PREV MAINT  246.0054009

 246.00

Brown & Caldwell Engineers, Inc.08/05/16138946

P80084 DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT  32,883.7253270818

 32,883.72

AT&T Mobility08/05/16138947

DPW Cell Charges  93.95999208594X07142016

Fire Cell Charges  89.42999208594X07142016

Maint Cell Charges  224.68999208594X07142016

 408.05

Penworthy Company08/05/16138948

JR BOOKS-I CAN READ  193.800518150-IN

 193.80

PAULA PATRICIA FULLER08/05/16138949

BAIL REFUND - #1604010  750.001604010

 750.00

State of Oregon08/05/16138950

WPCF NPDES PRMT GEN12Z-STRMWTR  980.00WQ17STM-0318

 980.00

Attachment A,  Page 3 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lane Co. Health & Human Services08/05/16138951

REIM FOR COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT  3,657.79CDBG-SPFD-FY16 #15

 3,657.79

Springfield Public Schools08/05/16138952

250 Bus Cards: C. Hemminger  24.5023253

250 Bus Cards: M. Thomsen  24.5023253

TYP116-00026 PRMT REFUND  810.60TYP116-00026 REFUND

 859.60

Six Robblees, Inc.08/05/16138953

WIPER BLADES  27.6517-142972

 27.65

ROBERT SCHWARTZ08/05/16138954

BAIL REFUND  810.001501861

 810.00

DEBORAH FETSCH08/05/16138955

BAIL REFUND - #1607022  300.001607022

 300.00

Lindsay Marchant08/05/16138956

SPR2016-01465-REF RED FIRE FEE  50.00SPR2016-01465  REFUND

 50.00

Springfield Utility Board08/05/16138957

2016 Light of Liberty Sponsor  1,000.002016 Lgt/Liberty

 1,000.00

Springfield Utility Board08/05/16138958

SUB BILLING WK 1-AUG  6,699.38JUL292016

 6,699.38

Websoft Developers, Inc.08/05/16138959

AIMS 2016 Date Migration/Test  9,400.00300007

 9,400.00

Lane Council of Governments08/05/16138960

FY16 Q4-Accela Maint  1,129.1762730

 1,129.17

DLT Solutions, LLC08/05/16138961

FY17-AutoCAD Software Lic Fee  17,392.07SI327889

 17,392.07

Oracle USA, Inc.08/05/16138962

Apr-July Support: Database  1,339.9743312891

 1,339.97

Guard Publishing Company08/05/16138963

Notice of Fuel Tax Measure  165.006685996

Notice-Proposed Marijuana Tax  180.006686000

 345.00

Cascade Engraving & Awards LLC08/05/16138964

2 MWMC MUGS FOR COMMISSION  56.5420832

 56.54

South Lane Fire Med08/05/16138965

FireMed Mbrshps/South Lane  2,585.00FM Mbrshp Rev 7-16

 2,585.00

John M. Morrell08/05/16138966

Translation Svs: 7/25/16  80.00Trans Svs 7/25/16

 80.00

Attachment A,  Page 4 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lundberg,Christine Louise08/05/16138967

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Ralston,Dave08/05/16138968

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary08/05/16138969

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri08/05/16138970

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Hamm,Charles Eugene08/05/16138971

BAIL REFUND 1505719  1,010.001505719

 1,010.00

Mckenzie Chrome Plating08/05/16138972

POWDER COAT 12 RADIO BRACKETS  120.0014552

 120.00

Laquetta Kruse08/05/16138973

Dog License Refund  25.00Dog Tag Refund

 25.00

Spacesaver Specialists, Inc.08/05/16138974

Evidence Locker-Fan Repair  365.001696-1

 365.00

The Indoor Garden08/05/16138975

PD-July 2016 Plant Care  65.0030403

 65.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc08/05/16138976

Addt'l Copy Images: 6/24-7/23  28.775043480878

Addt'l Copy Images: 6/24-7/23  134.235043480940

 163.00

D&R Electronics Co., Ltd.08/05/16138977

Panasonic Laptop Tray  305.25IN150010613

 305.25

Stanley Convergent Security08/05/16138978

FS16:FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM REP  970.1613734536

 970.16

RANDY RHODES08/05/16138979

BAIL REFUND 1606264  238.001606264

 238.00

BROCK WESTCOTT DOWNING08/05/16138980

BAIL REFUND - #1603717  1,000.001603717

 1,000.00

International Public Management08/05/16138981

FY17 Agency Membership  627.00INV-14571-F0Q3X3

 627.00

Professional Credit Service08/05/16138982

Collection Fees: 7/25/16  2,974.82420000002071

 2,974.82

AT&T08/05/16138983

One Net Services: 7/19-8/18  21.902064345855

 21.90

Attachment A,  Page 5 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

CenturyLink08/05/16138984

Monthly Phone Charges-July 16  3,728.127/15-8/15

 3,728.12

CenturyLink08/05/16138985

Monthly Phone Charges-July 16  294.591382350317

 294.59

Baity,Kimberly08/05/16138986

BAIL REFUND 1500707  300.001500707

 300.00

ROBERT RALEY08/05/16138987

BAIL REFUND 1509575  1,119.001509575

 1,119.00

DAVID WANI08/05/16138988

BAIL REFUND - #1602818  415.001602818

 415.00

DANIEL PAUL KENNEDY08/05/16138989

BAIL REFUND - #1504421  750.001504421

 750.00

Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.08/05/16138990

SER 2008 & 2006 REDEMPTION FEE  1,000.001315882

 1,000.00

JOHN PIERSON TOWNLEY08/05/16138991

COMPENSATORY  200.001600555

 200.00

A American Buyers, LLC08/04/16138992

Reimb for Displace/Moving Cost  3,647.75Reimb: Moving Exp

 3,647.75

ForeverLawn Mountain West08/05/16138993

Moving Claim-Lucky Dog Care  15,940.86Lucky Dog

 15,940.86

Lucky Dog Day & Night Care, LLC08/05/16138994

Glenwood-Site Search Cost  2,500.00GW Site Search

 2,500.00

The ODS Companies08/12/16138995

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34663  1,654.4015-34663

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-5029  1,249.2616-5029

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20018  24.5616-20018

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3578  1,249.2616-3578

 4,177.48

BOHN,EMILY08/12/16138996

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25963  14.1016-25963

 14.10

MOUA,XIONG DAVID08/12/16138997

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50114  300.0015-50114

 300.00

SWANSON,LOIS08/12/16138998

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10413  51.7716-10413

 51.77

SCHLESINGER & DEVILLENEUVE08/12/16138999

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34739  1,470.0015-34739

 1,470.00

Attachment A,  Page 6 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

United Healthcare-Refunds08/12/16139000

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50114  1,347.8715-50114

 1,347.87

United Healthcare-Refunds08/12/16139001

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28154  71.8816-28154

 71.88

United Healthcare-Refunds08/12/16139002

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-10045  74.3914-10045

 74.39

HEALTHNET HEALTH PLAN OF OREGON,INC08/12/16139003

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46848  165.6815-46848

 165.68

HEALTHNET HEALTH PLAN OF OREGON,INC08/12/16139004

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12738  455.6816-12738

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4023  194.4016-4023

 650.08

Medicare Refunds - OR08/12/16139005

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13726  172.4416-13726

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24798  343.5416-24798

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3080  82.5616-3080

 598.54

Providence Health Plans08/12/16139006

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23271  44.6916-23271

 44.69

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.08/12/16139007

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28329  37.5016-28329

 37.50

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.08/12/16139008

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27444  37.5016-27444

 37.50

Blue Cross Of Oregon08/12/16139009

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14163  5.8616-14163

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9002  24.1216-9002

 29.98

Duxbury, Stephani08/12/16139010

CJIS Train 2016-Per Diem  143.00CJIS Train 2016

 143.00

Joelle Thomas08/12/16139011

CJIS Train 2016-Per Diem  143.00CJIS Train 2016

 143.00

Habiba08/12/16139012

STORYTELLING 8/30/16  300.00STORYTELLING 8/30/16

 300.00

Polk County Fire District No. 108/12/16139013

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  60.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 60.00

Miyata,Keith L.08/12/16139014

MEALS COOSH CONF-5 EMPLOYEES  454.25COOSH CONF EMPLOYEE MEALS

 454.25

Attachment A,  Page 7 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Elizabeth Kelly or Jana Sorenson08/12/16139015

501:VEHICLE REG/PLATES  104.502016 PETTY CASH

CERTIFIED MAIL  7.892016 PETTY CASH

DESK CALENDAR  4.992016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED POSTAGE DUE CHARGES  137.762016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED VOLUNTEER GIFT CERTS  100.002016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED VOLUNTEER LUNCH/GIFTS  297.972016 PETTY CASH

KITCHEN SUPPPLIES  9.492016 PETTY CASH

OUT OF AREA TRANSFER MEALS  724.312016 PETTY CASH

PARKING FEE: COURT APPEARANCE  3.002016 PETTY CASH

PARTS FOR WATER RESCUE BOAT  5.182016 PETTY CASH

 1,395.09

Advanced Public Safety, Inc.08/12/16139016

Software Renewal: 9/16-9/17  1,200.00SIN002949

 1,200.00

Cintas08/12/16139017

Jail Meds Restocked/Organized  177.178402798554

Jail Meds Restocked/Organized  503.955005420900

 681.12

OCLC, Inc.08/12/16139018

CATALOGING/RESOURCE SHARING  1,266.820000470686

 1,266.82

Fitness Equipment08/12/16139019

Roller Wheels/Precor EFX  143.5010220

 143.50

SupplyWorks08/12/16139020

Jail-Bath Tissue  307.08372713271

 307.08

Tyler Technologies, Inc08/12/16139021

Ct Rgnl Train-Sederlin/Selvey  370.00025-163612

 370.00

Lane County Regional Information System08/12/16139022

DC Payback FY17 Final Payback  7,604.00IS00001109

July 2016-Help Desk Services  2,300.00IS00001091

July 2016-RIS Charges  11,484.00IS00001091

 21,388.00

Day Wireless Systems08/12/16139023

July 2016 Site Rent  553.10581481

On-Site Radar Calibrations  1,125.00416058

 1,678.10

Office Imaging, Inc.08/12/16139024

Color Drum/Cyan Ink-Pros Ofc  599.34019136

PUBLIC PRINTER TONER  101.96019079

 701.30

American Pest Management, Inc.08/12/16139025

2319 BEVERLY-HORNET NEST REMVL  135.002319 BEVERLY STREET

 135.00

OfficeMax North America Inc08/12/16139026

Various Office Supplies  179.00551927

 179.00

Attachment A,  Page 8 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.08/12/16139027

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862446724

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862446725

 132.70

DLT Solutions, LLC08/12/16139028

PPI Premier Tech Support: FY17  695.00SI328354

 695.00

David Evans & Assoc., Inc.08/12/16139029

Transp Sys Integration Proj  1,372.39379448

 1,372.39

Electrotechnics Corporation08/12/16139030

Pager service 7/1/16-6/30/17  450.000064469-IN

 450.00

Graybar Electric Company, Inc.08/12/16139031

2 ROLLS OF CABLE  1,115.63986214820

SHIPPING COSTS FOR ROLLS CABLE  238.00986268577

 1,353.63

Washington State Correctional Industries08/12/16139032

Inmate Meals: 7/15/16  2,373.87F149937

 2,373.87

The Freshwater Trust08/12/16139033

P80080-PROF SVCS JAN-JUN 2016  54,317.82JAN-JUN 2016

 54,317.82

Airgas USA, LLC08/12/16139034

FS5: Oxygen  49.719053595162

 49.71

Ingram Library Services08/12/16139035

ADULT FICTION  10.7393707161

ADULT FICTION  14.6993707160

ADULT FICTION  15.8293818702

ADULT FICTION  23.6693818703

ADULT FICTION  29.9393707157

ADULT FICTION  54.6193729677

ADULT FICTION  302.0393707159

JR BOOKS  2.9993646417

JR BOOKS  5.9993707155

JR BOOKS  9.6093707156

JR BOOKS  9.6093707158

JR BOOKS  10.7193646415

JR BOOKS  11.2993707162

 501.65

Attachment A,  Page 9 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services08/12/16139036

ADULT FICTION  14.6993827232

ADULT FICTION  14.6993827234

ADULT FICTION  15.2393818705

ADULT FICTION  15.2593827233

ADULT FICTION  15.8193818706

ADULT FICTION  68.0493835335

ADULT FICTION  68.8893818704

ADULT FICTION  259.3493827236

JR BOOKS  27.1093827235

JR BOOKS  52.8393835582

JR BOOKS  77.1993820717

JR BOOKS  1,508.0293818707

 2,137.07

Ingram Library Services08/12/16139037

ADULT FICTION  15.8293911601

ADULT FICTION  24.2493911599

ADULT FICTION  25.6993863281

ADULT FICTION  29.3893944386

ADULT FICTION  55.3093911597

ADULT FICTION  81.6793944383

JR BOOKS  10.3893956795

JR BOOKS  19.1793911598

JR BOOKS  68.9193956796

JR BOOKS  87.0093944385

JR BOOKS  105.2893927489

JR BOOKS  161.8093911602

JR BOOKS  305.9993944387

 990.63

Ingram Library Services08/12/16139038

JR BOOKS  9.9993970396

 9.99

Springfield Utility Board08/12/16139039

RFF UTILITIES: 6/22/16-7/22/16  122.22470604 STMT 7/29/16

SUB BILLING WK 2-AUG  21,427.25AUG052016

 21,549.47

H2O Contractors, Inc.08/12/16139040

Arrows-Main St Parking Lot  2,159.544272016

 2,159.54

ROBIN SCOTT HAYES08/12/16139041

BAIL REFUND 1607297  1,500.001607297

 1,500.00

Springfield Public Schools08/12/16139042

BUSINESS CARDS-SMITH/ENOS/KENT  73.5023252

 73.50

KHIEN NGO08/12/16139043

BAIL REFUND 1606782  750.001606782

 750.00

DESTIN SIDNEY SHEPHARD08/12/16139044

BAIL REFUND 1500021  665.001500021

 665.00

Attachment A,  Page 10 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Professional Credit Service08/12/16139045

BAIL REFUND 1603382, 1603665  1,467.001603382, 1603665

BAIL REFUND 1604009  313.001604009

BAIL REFUND 1604383  24.001604383

BAIL REFUND SCOTT, JAMES  850.001505179

 2,654.00

JOHN SWEENEY08/12/16139046

BAIL REFUND 1606568  137.001606568

 137.00

John M. Morrell08/12/16139047

Translation Svs: 7/28/16  80.00Trans Svs 7/28/16

 80.00

Albany Fire-Med08/12/16139048

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  130.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 130.00

Capital Firemed08/12/16139049

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  360.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 360.00

CORVALLIS FIREMED08/12/16139050

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  65.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 65.00

Dallas FireMed08/12/16139051

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  65.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 65.00

Lebanon Fire District08/12/16139052

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  100.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 100.00

FIREMED/MEDCOM08/12/16139053

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  124.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 124.00

North Douglas County Fire Med08/12/16139054

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  178.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 178.00

Oakridge Firemed08/12/16139055

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  675.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 675.00

South Lane Fire Med08/12/16139056

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  1,405.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 1,405.00

Woodburn Ambulance Service, Inc.08/12/16139057

FY17 City EE FireMed Mbrshps  69.00FY17 FM Mbrshps

 69.00

Douglas Fast Net08/12/16139058

REFUND Overpayment-Rcpt#64284  1,262.4422318-MS-155 PARTIAL REFUND

 1,262.44

MORGAN CHRISTIAN IMMESOETE08/12/16139059

BAIL REFUND  1,218.001605335

 1,218.00

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.08/12/16139060

(5000) Laser CMS Forms  217.96532

 217.96

Attachment A,  Page 11 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Sherwin Williams Company08/12/16139061

CH:  PAINT  260.607784.8

 260.60

City of Eugene08/12/16139062

FY16 Sungard Annual Maint  63,291.30ISD-000254

FY16 Sungard Hosting  64,928.00ISD-000252

 128,219.30

KIARRA JO PIERCE FAIRCLOUGH08/12/16139063

BAIL REFUND 1602390  85.001602390

 85.00

JERI HUTCHINSON08/12/16139064

BAIL REFUND 1600548  2,125.001600548

 2,125.00

VALERIE WRIGHT08/12/16139065

BAIL REFUND 1600549  425.001600549

 425.00

Guillen,Vicky08/12/16139066

Translation Services: 7/7/16  50.00Trans Svs 7/7/16

 50.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &08/12/16139067

FS14: Annual Fire Inspection  58.40EU003414

FS16: Annual Fire Inspection  177.50EU003415

FS4: Annual Fire Inspection  114.75EU003412

FS5: Annual Fire Inspection  155.75EU003411

JC-Recharge Fire Extinguishers  331.50EU003362

 837.90

Oregon State Ambulance Association08/12/16139068

July-Sept 2016 Dues  630.00July-Sept 2016

 630.00

Oregon Fire Chiefs Association08/12/16139069

2016 OFCA Spring Conf-Burwell  290.00200002321

 290.00

ALAN THOMAS08/12/16139070

PARTIAL BAIL REFUND 1606864  1,500.001606864

 1,500.00

MORGAN, STEVEN08/12/16139071

BAIL REFUND 1505508  415.001505508

 415.00

Winco08/12/16139072

VIC REST - #1603663  42.001603663

 42.00

Lane County Mental Health08/12/16139073

Diag Eval: July 2016  25.05July 2016

 25.05

Lane County Finance Operations08/12/16139074

County Bail-Jul 2016 Admin Fee -836.38July 2016

County Bail: July 2016  5,575.86July 2016

 4,739.48

Attachment A,  Page 12 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Oregon Department of Revenue08/12/16139075

Bail Assmt-July 2016  21,602.05July 2016

CNTY Bail-July 2016 Admin Fee -48.79July 2016

Dept/Rev CNTY Bail-July 2016  325.24July 2016

 21,878.50

Commercial Fitness Equipment08/12/16139076

FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS  178.3754064

 178.37

Ferrellgas08/12/16139077

ANNUAL TANK RENTAL FEE  20.00RNT6493941

 20.00

Buck's Sanitary Service,  Inc.08/12/16139078

Portable Bathrooms-NS800  110.00A-53664

 110.00

FedEx Corporation08/12/16139079

Shipping to Ergometrics  26.805-496-25779

 26.80

Guard Publishing Company08/12/16139080

FIN Newspaper Renewal-FY17  265.20580568-FY17

 265.20

ETS CORPORATION08/12/16139081

July 2016 Transaction Fees  154.98N0001467

Merchant Fees: July 2016  805.00T0004146

 959.98

Ricoh USA,  Inc08/12/16139082

Court Addt'l Copies: 4/22-7/21  26.335043437582

 26.33

Lane Council of Governments08/12/16139083

FY16-Q4: Reg Fiber Consortium  9,976.2162736

 9,976.21

City of Oakridge08/15/16139084

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,918.72081216OK

 3,918.72

Western Lane Ambulance District08/15/16139085

AMBULANCE REVENUE  19,001.52081216WL

 19,001.52

Standard Insurance Company08/15/16139086

PRE-RTMT Aug 2016  724.37PRE-RTMT Aug 2016

 724.37

Standard Insurance Company08/15/16139087

Life & AD/D & STD & LTD-Aug16  26,398.05Life&AD/D&STD&LTD-Aug16

 26,398.05

Standard Insurance Company08/15/16139088

Sup Life & AD/D-Aug 16  4,390.16SupLife&AD/D-Aug 16

 4,390.16

Union Security Insurance Company08/15/16139089

Mandatory Life Aug 2016  129.44Mandatory Life Aug 2016

 129.44

SELCO Community Credit Union08/15/16139090

GARNISHMENT W/H 8/12/16  359.40GARNISH 8/12/16

 359.40

Attachment A,  Page 13 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Chapter 13 Trustee08/15/16139091

GARNISHMENT W/H 8/12/16  365.08GARNISH 8/12/16

 365.08

Blue Cross Of Oregon08/19/16139092

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15021  1,156.3516-15021

 1,156.35

The ODS Companies08/19/16139093

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-42953  360.0015-42953

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21835  100.5116-21835

 460.51

Providence Health Plans08/19/16139094

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18309  1,732.4516-18309

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20543  802.1616-20543

 2,534.61

MedAdvantage08/19/16139095

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-34701  221.6215-34701

 221.62

CIGNA Insurance-Refund08/19/16139096

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49175  1,458.4815-49175

 1,458.48

FAMILY CARE/OHP - Refund08/19/16139097

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23707  364.4716-23707

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28258  394.9016-28258

 759.37

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.08/19/16139098

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-32010  420.6215-32010

 420.62

United Healthcare-Refunds08/19/16139099

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49971  100.2015-49971

 100.20

Metro Planning Inc.08/19/16139100

Refund  623.00TYP113-00016

 623.00

Smith,Jeffrey Dale08/19/16139101

NEC Changes:meal:J.Smith  20.00NEC Changes:meal

 20.00

Bureau of Labor & Industries08/19/16139102

P11004 BOLI FEE  284.79P11004

 284.79

Hasler, Emily08/19/16139103

PRETREAT CONF-MEALS-E HASLER  97.80PRETREAT WORKSHOP-MEALS

 97.80

Sprague, Phil08/19/16139104

PRETREAT CONF-P SPRAGUE  186.80PRETREAT WORKSHOP-MEALS/MILEGE

 186.80

Krueger,Shawn08/19/16139105

PRETREAT CONF - S KRUEGER  185.60PRETREAT WORKSHOP-MEALS/MILEGE

 185.60

Attachment A,  Page 14 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Elizabeth Kelly or Jana Sorenson08/19/16139106

501:VEHICLE REG/PLATES  104.502016 PETTY CASH

CERTIFIED MAIL  7.892016 PETTY CASH

DESK CALENDAR  4.992016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED POSTAGE DUE CHARGES  137.762016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED VOLUNTEER GIFT CERTS  100.002016 PETTY CASH

FIREMED VOLUNTEER LUNCH/GIFTS  297.972016 PETTY CASH

KITCHEN SUPPPLIES  9.492016 PETTY CASH

OUT OF AREA TRANSFER MEALS  724.312016 PETTY CASH

PARKING FEE: COURT APPEARANCE  3.002016 PETTY CASH

PARTS FOR WATER RESCUE BOAT  5.182016 PETTY CASH

 1,395.09

Stouder,Matt08/19/16139107

DEQ HRNG MILGE REIM-STOUDER  40.77DEQ NPDES HEARING MILEAGE REIM

 40.77

Miyata,Keith L.08/19/16139108

APWA CONFERENCE-MEAL-K MIYATA  148.35APWA FALL CONF - MEALS

 148.35

Stuart Parks Forensic Consultants08/19/16139109

Composite Drawing Re-Cert  695.00Composite Cert

 695.00

Kendrick,Darren08/19/16139110

Per Diem-EVOC-2016  230.00EVOC-2016

 230.00

McIntyre Construction, Inc.08/19/16139111

Refund of 4 lavs fees  891.75McIntyre Construction SPR2013-01751

 891.75

B&R Auto Wrecking08/19/16139112

SPD Tow: 7/22/16  120.004613647

 120.00

Penworthy Company08/19/16139113

I CAN READ COLLECTION  174.780515621-IN

 174.78

Auto Craft, Inc.08/19/16139114

Front end and Side door repair  1,000.0015210 B

Rear Bumper/Exhaust  2,079.6215311

 3,079.62

Froggy's Towing, Inc.08/19/16139115

SPD Tow-Case# 16-6372 & 6514  240.009117

 240.00

SupplyWorks08/19/16139116

PD-Black Trashcan Liners  118.82373374230

PD-Cleaning & Paper Supplies  883.80373374222

PD-Freshner & Cleaner  21.07373258524

 1,023.69

I 5 Glass Company08/19/16139117

BK: WINDOW VANDALISM REPLACMNT  102.0058775

 102.00

Attachment A,  Page 15 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.08/19/16139118

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  159.20862457198

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862457206

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862457207

 291.90

ConocoPhillips Company08/19/16139119

VEH.7072;  HYD/TRACTOR FLUID  193.75969454013

 193.75

Brown Contracting, Inc.08/19/16139120

CH: ENTRY STAIR RENOVATION  61,500.004956-5611

 61,500.00

Peterson CAT08/19/16139121

CATERPILLR COMPCT TRACK LOADER  145,272.57M1254301

 145,272.57

City of Eugene08/19/16139122

PUMP STATIONS COST APR-JUN 16  68,205.59PWW-004687

Sungard Maint: 3/6/16-3/5/17  6,268.68ISD-000255

 74,474.27

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &08/19/16139123

FS3;  ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION  245.00EU003545

 245.00

iSecure Information Security08/19/16139124

FLS Shredding: 7/19/16  33.0047156

 33.00

Travel Lane County08/19/16139125

Sponsorship/Sports Town Awards  2,500.0011710

 2,500.00

Taser International, Inc.08/19/16139126

(80) Taser Cartridges  2,134.37SI1445648

 2,134.37

Springfield Utility Board08/19/16139127

307 S 5TH ST 6/27-7/27/16  2,576.49421410

BK #145 6/27-7/27/16  43.27981702

BK# 113 6/27-7/27/16  48.862022700

BK# 155 6/27-7/27/16  60.651960372

BOILER RM 6/27-7/27/16  97.37290711

DEPOT 6/27-7/27/16  349.171368452

OFF COMPLEX 6/27-7/27/16  1,348.42298722

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  15,301.74485165-8/3/16

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,814.32485165-8/3/16

SUB BILLING WK 3-AUG  3,218.81AUG122016

 31,859.10

State of Oregon08/19/16139128

FIRING RANGE REMED PROJ - JUN  38.70HSRAF16-3784

Wastwtr Systm Oper.Cert-FY17  12,000.00WQ17WSC-0261

 12,038.70

Costco Wholesale08/19/16139129

SNACKS-DVLPMT & BLDRS OPEN HSE  71.37171118313

 71.37

Attachment A,  Page 16 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ricoh USA,  Inc08/19/16139130

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-7/1-7/31/16  289.225043676308

CMO Addt'l Images: 7/1-7/31  11.985043675872

 301.20

Springfield Rentals08/19/16139131

CH:RNTAL EQPMNT-ENTRY VEST REP  8.00158894

 8.00

Stanley Convergent Security08/19/16139132

MONITORING CHGS:9/1-9/30/16  333.3513778279

 333.35

Pape' Machinery08/19/16139133

VEH.7076;  DRAFT LINK  330.0710047589

 330.07

Karp, Joy Marie08/19/16139134

BAIL REFUND 1410689  300.001410689-1

RESTITUTION PAYMENT  300.001410689 080916

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1410689  300.001410689 081016

 900.00

Department of Motor Vehicles08/19/16139135

RECORD SALES FOR JULY  16.5062901-072916

 16.50

Department of Motor Vehicles08/19/16139136

July 2016-Driving Records  14.0060623-072916

 14.00

Anthony C Reed08/19/16139137

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1504470  100.001504470 08/09/16

 100.00

Barbara Jean Lusby08/19/16139138

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1509344  50.001509344 08/09/16

 50.00

Kelsey Hope Rangel08/19/16139139

RESTITUTION PAYMENT  40.001511177 080916

 40.00

ODOT08/19/16139140

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1511341  300.001511341

 300.00

Progressive Insurance08/19/16139141

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1604086  363.751604086

 363.75

JENNIFER LEA HENRY08/19/16139142

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1604086  91.251604086

 91.25

Alissa M Coddington Hawtin08/19/16139143

RESTITUTION  52.431206879-080916

 52.43

Kohls08/19/16139144

RESTITUTION  40.001212445-080916

 40.00

LITTEN, INC08/19/16139145

RESTITUTION  100.001406969-080916

 100.00

Attachment A,  Page 17 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Albertson's, Incorporated08/19/16139146

VIC REST - #1313332  30.001313332

 30.00

Tramp, Giles A.08/19/16139147

VIC REST - #1406105  42.671406105

 42.67

Sullivan, Thomas Jude08/19/16139148

VIC REST - DOCKET #1406105  50.231406105

 50.23

HALL, SARAH LEE08/19/16139149

VIC REST - #1506372  75.001506372 - 721

 75.00

VICTOR RAMIREZ08/19/16139150

VIC REST - #1510106  100.001510106

 100.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing08/19/16139151

Boots-A. Hargis  205.956459

 205.95

DAVID ANTHONY LOCKHART08/19/16139152

VIC REST - #1600582  200.001600582

 200.00

Washington State Correctional Industries08/19/16139153

Inmate Meals: 7/22/16  2,262.95F150039

 2,262.95

NICK MICHAEL BLAGAICH08/19/16139154

VIC REST - #1604136  140.001604136

 140.00

LITHIA DODGE08/19/16139155

VIC REST - #1600010  20.001600010

 20.00

Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon08/19/16139156

VIC REST - #1502830  200.001502830 - 720

 200.00

JAMES DOBBIN08/19/16139157

VIC REST - #1503202  50.001503202 - 711

 50.00

UMPQUA BANK08/19/16139158

VIC REST #1510334  45.001510334

 45.00

MICHELE FRENCH08/19/16139159

BAIL REFUND - #1606385  32.001606385

 32.00

SHERI KATHLEEN MURPHY08/19/16139160

BAIL REFUND - #1605832  32.001605832

 32.00

Deborah Lynn Burkett08/19/16139161

Witness Fee: July 2016  5.00Witness Fee

 5.00

Attachment A,  Page 18 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Professional Credit Service08/19/16139162

BAIL REFUND - #1600644  25.001600644

BAIL REFUND 1507314  50.001507314

Collection Fees: 8/1/16  2,965.16420000002073

Collection Fees: 8/8/16  3,789.53420000002080

 6,829.69

Geotechnical Resources, Inc.08/19/16139163

GW Mixed Use-Enginering Svs  903.7523095

 903.75

KALLIE JO GARDIEPY08/19/16139164

BAIL REFUND - #1606362  32.001606362

 32.00

DONNA JEAN LAMB08/19/16139165

BAIL REFUND - #1607097  32.001607097

 32.00

Stephanie D Roberts08/19/16139166

BAIL REFUND 1606201  32.001606201

 32.00

Aaron Thomas Smith08/19/16139167

BAIL REFUND 1606453  60.001606453

 60.00

Jillian Patricia Morin08/19/16139168

BAIL REFUND 1606825  32.001606825

 32.00

Lane County Waste Management08/19/16139169

DUMP FEES ENDING 7/31/16  231.5488089 STMT 07/31/2016

 231.54

Mathias Bestevenn08/19/16139170

BAIL REFUND 1606716  32.001606716

 32.00

Michael S Grogan08/19/16139172

BAIL REFUND 7606752  32.001606752

 32.00

EMILY ALEXANDRA BOYD08/19/16139173

BAIL REFUND - #1607315  60.001607315

 60.00

Jesse L Millard08/19/16139174

BAIL REFUND 7606457  32.004606457

 32.00

Karl E Kawders08/19/16139175

BAIL REFUND 1606622  320.001606622, 1606623

 320.00

SARA MARIE BROZ08/19/16139176

BAIL REFUND - #1601344  604.001601344

 604.00

Jenifer M Culver08/19/16139177

BAIL REFUND 1606482  60.001606482

 60.00

Madeline R Carey08/19/16139178

BAIL REFUND 1605834  260.001605834

 260.00

Attachment A,  Page 19 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Nathaniel D Larson08/19/16139179

OVER PAYMENT REFUND 0302657  80.800302657

 80.80

Carley A Wilson08/19/16139180

BAIL REFUND  915.001502803

 915.00

JOE WILLIAM ALTMILLER08/19/16139181

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1504189  32.001504189

 32.00

ASHLEY BURCH08/19/16139182

BAIL REFUND 1607229  28.001607229

 28.00

DAVID WILLIAM SUCHANEK08/19/16139183

BAIL REFUND -1600183 & 1506027  2,758.001600183 1506027

 2,758.00

Michael T Gholson08/19/16139184

BAIL REFUND 1400721  110.001400271

 110.00

Claney EJ Garcia08/19/16139185

BAIL REFUND 1405881  32.001405881

 32.00

Springfield Tire Factory, Inc.08/19/16139186

VEH.6016;  THRUST ALIGNMENT  51.951-46071

 51.95

Heidi Troxel08/19/16139187

BAIL REFUND 1602831  572.001602831

 572.00

LCSO Fiscal Office08/19/16139188

CENS PARTCIPTN 7/1/16-6/30/17  2,848.00SO5761

 2,848.00

EDMS Inc08/19/16139189

JUL 2016 PRESORT  2,936.9680711

 2,936.96

Esteban Camacho Steffensen08/19/16139190

STORM DRAIN ARTWORK  500.00UPSTREAM ART

 500.00

John M. Morrell08/19/16139191

Translations Services: 8/10/16  80.00Trans Svs 8/10/16

 80.00

Joe Pishioneri08/19/16139192

June 2016 Mileage Reimb  73.49June 2016 Mile

 73.49

VanGordon, Sean08/19/16139193

Mileage Reimb: March-June 2016  61.21Mile: Mar-June 2016

 61.21

The Bank of America08/16/16139194

FS16 Loan Pay-Off  532,386.111610187027

 532,386.11

Cascade Title Company08/17/16139195

SHOP LOAN- JACOB BISCHOFBERGER  3,320.00SHOP LOAN FOR JACOB BISCHOFBER

 3,320.00

Attachment A,  Page 20 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Cascade Title Company08/23/16139196

SHOP LOAN- JACOB BISCHOFBERGER  3,255.00SHOP LOAN-JACOB BISCHOFBERGER

 3,255.00

BLUE CROSS FEDERAL08/26/16139197

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9306  98.3516-9306

 98.35

Government Employees Health Association08/26/16139198

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50733  1,672.5915-50733

 1,672.59

Tricare NW - Refunds08/26/16139199

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49321  299.7515-49321

 299.75

COLEMAN,JERRY08/26/16139200

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27502  84.1616-27502

 84.16

ROBATCEK,CAROL08/26/16139201

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5164  414.4516-5164

 414.45

WINDHAM,AMY08/26/16139202

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-25319  79.8214-25319

 79.82

FENTON,RICHARD08/26/16139203

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-40293  1,178.4914-40293

 1,178.49

BRACK,DORENE08/26/16139204

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-15528  313.8715-15528

 313.87

INDIVIDUAL ASSURANCE CO08/26/16139205

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20452  7.1616-20452

 7.16

DMAP-REFUND08/26/16139206

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15427  15.0016-15427

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16666  337.0416-16666

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17268  9.0616-17268

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19707  35.5116-19707

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20920  337.0416-20920

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20943  5.1616-20943

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21155  420.6216-21155

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22291  15.0016-22291

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22353  15.0016-22353

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22639  83.5816-22639

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23312  83.5816-23312

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23415  420.6216-23415

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23554  83.5816-23554

 1,860.79

Attachment A,  Page 21 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DMAP-REFUND08/26/16139207

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23624  83.5816-23624

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-23897  83.5816-23897

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24217  32.8116-24217

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25132  83.5816-25132

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25744  83.5816-25744

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25915  15.0016-25915

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27159  83.5816-27159

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3632  311.5516-3632

 777.26

COLUMBIA PACIFIC PLUS08/26/16139208

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15182  434.3716-15182

 434.37

Providence Health Plans08/26/16139209

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45225  1,178.7215-45225

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19674  885.0016-19674

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19676  33.5016-19676

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25525  37.5016-25525

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-26520  49.3516-26520

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7971  24.5616-7971

 2,208.63

HealthNet-Refund08/26/16139210

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11553  117.3816-11553

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7439  17.1616-7439

 134.54

CareOregon - Refund08/26/16139211

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4991  256.0616-4991

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4998  256.0616-4998

 512.12

NORTON,GENNIFER08/26/16139212

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22912  100.0016-22912

 100.00

YAMHILL COUNTY CARE/OHP08/26/16139213

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-44898  420.6215-44898

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18826  48.7516-18826

 469.37

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.08/26/16139214

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2357  98.5916-2357

 98.59

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.08/26/16139215

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-47028  420.6215-47028

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49544  420.6215-49544

 841.24

FAMILY CARE/OHP - Refund08/26/16139216

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21471  420.6216-21471

 420.62

PACIFIC SOURCE COMMUNITY08/26/16139217

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10204  311.4216-10204

 311.42

Attachment A,  Page 22 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

MedAdvantage08/26/16139218

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6289  213.0616-6289

 213.06

Healthcare Management Administrators08/26/16139219

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6289  1,157.1216-6289

 1,157.12

United Healthcare-Refunds08/26/16139220

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-3958  97.5915-3958

 97.59

United Healthcare-Refunds08/26/16139221

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15935  99.9416-15935

 99.94

United Healthcare-Refunds08/26/16139222

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3080  21.0616-3080

 21.06

United Healthcare-Refunds08/26/16139223

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28263  168.0316-28263

 168.03

CIGNA Insurance-Refund08/26/16139224

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45225  44.4615-45225

 44.46

State Farm Insurance - Refunds08/26/16139225

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18459  110.9516-18459

 110.95

Medicare Refunds - OR08/26/16139226

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33652  86.5715-33652

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46374  380.8415-46374

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53417  378.5615-53417

 845.97

Pacific Source Health Plans08/26/16139227

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21414  517.3816-21414

 517.38

Pacific Source Health Plans08/26/16139228

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18136  114.3116-18136

 114.31

Pacific Source Health Plans08/26/16139229

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6038  503.6816-6038

 503.68

EASTERN OREGON COMMUNITY CARE08/26/16139230

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20808  2,078.9316-20808

 2,078.93

Blue Cross Of Oregon08/26/16139231

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18048  1,293.4816-18048

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19148  315.0016-19148

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25911  822.4016-25911

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9148  162.7816-9148

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9258  21.5616-9258

 2,615.22

Allstate Insurance-Refunds08/26/16139232

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-45282  49.6815-45282

 49.68

Attachment A,  Page 23 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

KAISER PERMANENTE08/26/16139233

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28435  91.3916-28435

 91.39

Blevins, Brynne08/26/16139234

YOGA 9/20/16  50.00YOGA 9/20/16

 50.00

OHA-Public Health Division08/26/16139235

RADIOACTIVE MATRL LIC FY16/17  920.002017 LICENSE ORE-90569

 920.00

Milagro Theater Group08/26/16139236

FRIDITA THEATER 10/1/16  650.00FRIDITA THEATER 10/1/16

 650.00

Gustafson,Greg08/26/16139237

BORDER COLLIE PROG 8/20/16  429.20BORDER COLLIE PROG 8/20/16

 429.20

Dzierzek,Dale C.08/26/16139238

Mileage Reimb-VMware NSX 2016  76.48VMware 2016

 76.48

Bureau of Labor & Industries08/26/16139239

P21125 BOLI FEE  250.00P21125

 250.00

Tyler Technologies, Inc08/26/16139240

Aug 2016: Support & WebHosting  300.00025-162871

FY17: Receipt Printer Maint  970.29025-162294

 1,270.29

Day Wireless Systems08/26/16139241

July 2016 Headset Jack Clean  390.00416885

Upfit 2016 Ford SUV  8,914.06582032

Upfit 2016 Ford SUV, Unit #23  9,016.06582031

 18,320.12

Brown Contracting, Inc.08/26/16139242

CH: ENTRY STAIR RENOVATION  10,100.004956-5615

 10,100.00

Websoft Developers, Inc.08/26/16139243

AIMS 2016-Implementation/Proj  9,400.00300014

 9,400.00

ESIS, Inc.08/26/16139244

July 2016: Claims Expense  487.900001049296

 487.90

Access Information Management08/26/16139245

July 2016: ASD Shredding Svs  73.351549989

July 2016: Court Shredding  55.951550002

July 2016: PD Shredding  218.701549927

July 2016: Prosecutors Shred  83.261550004

 431.26

Willamalane08/26/16139246

SCD FOR JUNE 2016  24,582.88JUNE 2016

SDC FOR JULY 2016  21,510.02JULY 2016

 46,092.90

Attachment A,  Page 24 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lane County Regional Information System08/26/16139247

Aug 2016-Help Desk Services  2,300.00IS00001117

Aug 2016-RIS Charges  11,484.00IS00001117

 13,784.00

Froggy's Towing, Inc.08/26/16139248

SPD Tow-Case# 16-06689  120.009124

 120.00

The Indoor Garden08/26/16139249

Aug 2016 JC Plant Care  65.0030459

 65.00

Office Imaging, Inc.08/26/16139250

Duplex Function Repair-HR Copy  117.00019275

 117.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &08/26/16139251

BK: ANN SPRINKLR/BACKFLW INSP  6,798.00EU003667

FS16: ANN SPRKLR/BACKFLW INSP  590.00EU003662

FS4: ANN SPRNKLR/BACKFLW INSP  210.00EU003666

FS5: ANN SPRNKLR/BACKFLOW INSP  390.00EU003665

 7,988.00

Language Line Services, Inc.08/26/16139252

Translation Svs: July 2016  276.903871901

 276.90

Airgas USA, LLC08/26/16139253

FS16: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  86.309938303022

FS3: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499938287538

FS3: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.929938287538

FS4: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  15.389938287540

FS4: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  31.479938287540

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499938287539

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  12.899938287539

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  94.419938287539

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  10.149938287539

 355.49

iSecure Information Security08/26/16139254

FLS Shredding: 8/2/16  33.0047497

 33.00

TriZetto Provider Solutions08/26/16139255

August 2016 Pt Statements  2,341.8936D3081600

 2,341.89

Platt Electric Supply Inc.08/26/16139256

SCREWDRIVER  13.90K001336

 13.90

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.08/26/16139257

MISC AUTO PARTS - JULY  1,270.261741 STMT 07/31/2016

 1,270.26

Washington State Correctional Industries08/26/16139258

Inmate Meals: 7/29/16  2,136.55F150148

 2,136.55

Attachment A,  Page 25 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.08/26/16139259

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  59.40862467686

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862467687

 133.60

Systems West Engineers, Inc.08/26/16139260

P80085;CONSULTING SVC 7/1-7/25  1,092.00083526

 1,092.00

SirsiDynix Corporation08/26/16139261

RFID CD/DVD HUB TAGS  1,500.00IVCPS011947

 1,500.00

Lane Transit District08/26/16139262

EMPLOYEE BUS PASS  81.00064948

 81.00

Track Town Events, LLC08/26/16139263

Olympic Trials Partnership  75,000.0050198

 75,000.00

SUE SPRINGSTUN08/26/16139264

BAIL REFUND #1604503  1,080.001604503

 1,080.00

Harestad, Elizabeth Marlene08/26/16139265

RESTITUTION FROM DOCKET# 13113  400.001311366

 400.00

Spok08/26/16139266

PAGER SVC 8/8-9/7/16  9.13Z0368884H

 9.13

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company08/26/16139267

CSS1-H TACK/LEVEL 3 1/2" DENSE  369.18104205

 369.18

Ingram Library Services08/26/16139268

ADULT FICTION  4.4894026849

ADULT FICTION  15.8293944384

ADULT FICTION  23.7294051126

ADULT FICTION  45.7593944382

ADULT NONFICTION  51.2393729676

JR BOOKS  3.1094026850

JR BOOKS  11.2794005991

JR BOOKS  11.2994005992

JR BOOKS  73.5894026848

JR BOOKS  84.7094051125

JR BOOKS  104.9694005993

JR BOOKS  251.0894051124

JR G&M OBOB  25.1393707154

 706.11

Attachment A,  Page 26 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services08/26/16139269

ADULT FICTION  11.2994098358

ADULT FICTION  29.3694098353

ADULT FICTION  99.8094098356

ADULT FICTION  103.3694051128

ADULT NONFICTION  15.8194098355

JR BOOKS  7.9094051127

JR BOOKS  9.6094098354

JR BOOKS  10.1694098352

JR BOOKS  27.7994098357

JR BOOKS  53.9994098351

JR BOOKS  57.4994059185

JR BOOKS  61.9594051129

 488.50

Ingram Library Services08/26/16139270

JR BOOKS  19.7794098359

 19.77

Dobson, James08/26/16139271

RESTITUTION DOCKET # 1509642  130.001509642

 130.00

URBAN, JENNIFER08/26/16139272

RESTITUTION  DOCKET# 1510234  30.001510234-8/16/16

 30.00

SHANE A. DOETSCH08/26/16139273

RESTITUTON DOCKET# 1605608  1,060.001605608

 1,060.00

Central Print & Reprographics08/26/16139274

BURN SCANS CD-SITE PLANS-JULY  121.00313277

 121.00

Rebecca J Krum08/26/16139275

BAIL REFUND 1606459  32.001606459

 32.00

SMITH, JACQUELINE ANNE08/26/16139276

RESTITUTION  50.001405386-081616

 50.00

ALEN ROBERT BAHRET08/26/16139277

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1606121  1,700.001606121

 1,700.00

JUAN CHAIREZCASAS08/26/16139278

JUDICIAL REDUCTION 1604421  139.001604421

 139.00

DEBRA DONOVAN08/26/16139279

BAIL REFUND 1601252  481.001601252

 481.00

Travelers Insurance08/26/16139280

FY17 Pension Trust Premium  501.002177W8176-2017

 501.00

Lane Council of Governments08/26/16139281

FY16 Q4-SEL Mtgs  333.3262993

 333.32

Attachment A,  Page 27 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ricoh USA,  Inc08/26/16139282

ASD Addt'l Copies: 7/10-8/9  44.275043876063

HR Addt'l Copies: 7/6-8/5  22.625043813189

 66.89

United Parcel Service08/26/16139283

HR Shipping  27.110000092363326

Weekly Service Charge: 7/9-8/6  125.000000092363326

 152.11

US Postal Service08/26/16139284

P.O. Box fee (Box 863)-Annual  170.00PO Box 863-FY17

 170.00

Brattain International Trucks,  Inc.08/26/16139285

VEH.7066;  MOTOR CONTROL MODE  54.0561790335

 54.05

Safeway Inc08/26/16139286

VIC REST - #1607183  93.001607183

 93.00

WREN08/26/16139287

SUMMER READING 8/5/16 & 8/9/16  60.00SUMMER READING 8/5/16 & 8/9/16

 60.00

AT&T Mobility08/26/16139288

DPW Cell Charges  93.43999208594X08142016

Maint Cell Charges  224.22999208594X08142016

 317.65

WALTER WILSON08/26/16139289

BAIL REFUND - #1607471  1,500.001607471

 1,500.00

Professional Credit Service08/26/16139290

BAIL REFUND 1503837  4,173.001503837

Collection Fees: 8/15/16  2,539.95420000002083

 6,712.95

Costco Wholesale08/26/16139291

SUPPLIES-2016 DPW STAFF BBQ  32.4617938516

 32.46

Cascade Medical Associates08/26/16139292

Inmate Med Exp: 7/22/16  284.00Acct #0059854533

 284.00

Radiology Associates, P.C.08/26/16139293

Inmate Md Expense: 7/22/16  33.00Acct #IRAO38197

 33.00

Arbitrage Compliance Specialists, Inc.08/26/16139294

Gen Obligation Bonds, Series 2  775.00G5068

MWMC WW Rev Bonds-Series 2006  775.00G5068

MWMC WW Rev Bonds-Series 2008  775.00G5068

Swr Sys Rev Bonds, Series 2009  775.00G5068

 3,100.00

Springfield Public Schools08/26/16139295

BEACON CROSSWALKS (2000)  307.6223413

STUDENT BINDER PAGES (500)  1,047.4423283

 1,355.06

Attachment A,  Page 28 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Springfield Utility Board08/26/16139296

SUB BILLING WK 4-AUG  953.44AUG192016

 953.44

CARLA CORKUM08/26/16139297

BAIL REFUND 1607737  750.001607737

 750.00

TRAVELERS HOME & MARINE08/26/16139298

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1600026  6,850.001600026

 6,850.00

THEODORE ALLEN DAVIS08/26/16139299

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1600026  200.001600026 081916

 200.00

Pitt,Francis Leroy08/26/16139300

1272 33RD ST - PAVING REFUND  881.0033RD ST PAVING REFUND

 881.00

DALE ERICK ROTHAUGE08/26/16139301

BAIL REFUND  215.001507160

 215.00

ANTONE,NICHOLAS08/26/16139302

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:ANTONE  30.00FM266449SPFD

 30.00

CHRISTOFFERSON,DAGMAR08/26/16139303

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:CHRISTOF  65.00FM268076SPFD

 65.00

A VIOLET LUPON FAMILY TRUST08/26/16139304

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:LUPON  65.00FM2002402EUGENE

 65.00

HARBERT,SHARON08/26/16139305

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:HARBERT  65.00FM2008690EUGENE

 65.00

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers08/26/16139306

(300) HANDCUFF KEYCHAINS  744.88334141

 744.88

Harris Design & Print Inc.08/26/16139307

Glenwood Relocate Cost  1,962.22Glenwood 2016

 1,962.22

Northern Green Technologies08/26/16139308

50% Dep-Rubber Mats/Glenwood  2,868.65Glenwood 2016

 2,868.65

GMA Architects08/26/16139309

Build-out Design/Glenwood  128.00Glenwood 2016

 128.00

Chapter 13 Trustee08/02/16139310

Garnishment w/h 8/26/16  365.08GARNISH 8/26/16

 365.08

SELCO Community Credit Union08/02/16139311

Garnishment w/h 8/26/16  359.40GARNISH 8/26/16

 359.40

A American Buyers, LLC08/30/16139312

Sign Relocation Costs  4,000.00Sign Relocate

 4,000.00

Attachment A,  Page 29 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Keefe Commissary Supply Company08/04/16995233

Indigent Kits: 7/7/16  42.00716123

Inmate Commissary: 7/6/16  135.101348194

Inmate Commissary: 7/8/16 (CR) -1.451350329-735041

 175.65

L. R. Brabham, Inc.08/04/16995234

REPAIR VEHICLE SIGNAL PED  5,842.974295

 5,842.97

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC08/04/16995235

FY16/End of Contract Overage  11,475.0010026

 11,475.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.08/04/16995236

593/M36: Door Latch/Circuit Br  824.97505255

 824.97

My-Comm, Inc.08/04/16995237

591/M25: Noise Cancel Mic  83.2000151821

FS5: Ear Seal/Com Cable  243.9600151820

Rewire Radio: Chev Colorado  450.0000151837

 777.16

Cascade Health Solutions08/04/16995238

June 16-Jail MedExpress  220.007221-95

June 2016 PD Sharps/MedExpress  500.005473-53

June-16 Annual Exam  27.00801-300

June-16 PrePlacement Exams  743.25801-300

PrePlacement/Drug Screen  181.75805-375

 1,672.00

MWA Architects, Inc08/04/16995239

P80085; CONSULT SVC 6/1-6/30  114,578.80201440.00-18

 114,578.80

Brown & Brown08/04/16995240

FY17 MWMC Property Insurance  14,496.60518536

FY17 MWMC Property Insurance  21,702.60518533

FY17 MWMC Property Insurance  21,702.60518535

 57,901.80

Public Works Supply, Inc08/04/16995241

BK:  PAINT  772.6276758

 772.62

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC08/04/16995242

3/4" MINUS  63.5035055

 63.50

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.08/04/16995243

SOCKETS/WASHERS/LOCK PINS  5.00118319

 5.00

TransFirst Health08/04/16995244

June 2016: Merchant Fees  987.080000027020

June 2016: Merchant Fees  3,869.440000027019

 4,856.52

USI Northwest08/04/16995245

FY16-Q4 Ins Installment Fee  15,000.001921569

 15,000.00

Attachment A,  Page 30 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

PacificSource Administrators08/04/16995246

HRA Claim Activity: June 2016  69,461.88June 2016 HRA

 69,461.88

Public Safety Center, Inc.08/04/16995247

(20) NiMh Batteries  1,019.755683298

 1,019.75

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness08/04/16995248

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- JUNE 2016  5,557.60JUNE 2016 STMT

 5,557.60

Environmental Systems Research, Inc.08/04/16995249

FY17-ArcGIS Maintenance  5,300.0093155344

 5,300.00

Ensign Unlimited LLC08/04/16995250

FS16;  SW DOOR REPAIRS & GATE  649.861727

 649.86

Moore, Sheri08/04/16995251

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Woodrow, Marilee08/04/16995252

August 2016 Cell & Internet  85.008-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Kendall Ford, Inc.08/04/16995253

VEH.6029;  MPI INSPECT/REPAIR  1,094.9346057811

VEH.6029; MOTOR ASY  54.9645078891

VEH.6030;  SEAT BELT  117.3345078783

 1,267.22

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP08/04/16995254

RISK MANAGEMENT/LITIGATION  225.0013068

 225.00

Advanced Communications Services, Inc.08/04/16995255

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Pacific Source Health Plans08/04/16995256

Med Admin Fee August 2016  71,922.69Med Admin Fee Aug 16

 71,922.69

MODA08/04/16995257

Dent Admin Fee August 2016  2,839.05Dent Admin Fee Aug 16

 2,839.05

Sunshine Plant Care08/04/16995258

CH:  PLANT SVC: JUNE 2016  125.001806

CH:  PLANT SVC: MAY 2016  125.001762

 250.00

Comfort Flow Heating08/04/16995259

FS4:  HVAC REPAIR  1,073.00SVC126739

OPS: DUCT WORK REPAIR  90.00SVC126720

 1,163.00

Lantz Electric, Inc.08/04/16995260

PROV & INST LED IN 7 FIXTURES  3,416.00251-01

REPLACE LIGHT POLE AT MT GATE  4,050.0016-0258

 7,466.00

Attachment A,  Page 31 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Emma Newman08/04/16995261

PRO WALK/BIKE CONF-E NEWMAN  451.95PRO WALK PRO BIKE PRO PLACE

 451.95

Jessilyn Brinkerhoff08/04/16995262

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

City of Ashland08/04/16995263

AMBULANCE REVENUE  31,434.13072916AL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  496.35072916AL

 31,930.48

City of Cascade Locks08/04/16995264

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,205.55072916CL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,121.60072916CL

 4,327.15

Crooked River Ranch RFPD08/04/16995265

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,271.76072916CR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  256.72072916CR

 5,528.48

DUFUR AMBULANCE08/04/16995266

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,250.29072916DF

 3,250.29

CITY OF HOOD RIVER08/04/16995267

AMBULANCE REVENUE  24,942.08072916HR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  272.75072916HR

 25,214.83

City of La Grande Ambulance08/04/16995268

AMBULANCE REVENUE  38,242.98072916LG

 38,242.98

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY08/04/16995269

AMBULANCE REVENUE  104,602.67072916LR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,604.30072916LR

 106,206.97

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue08/04/16995270

AMBULANCE REVENUE  160.46072916MC

 160.46

CITY OF NEWBERG08/04/16995271

AMBULANCE REVENUE  120,047.53072916NB

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,261.10072916NB

 123,308.63

North Douglas County Fire & EMS08/04/16995272

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,815.36072916NO

 15,815.36

Polk County Fire District No. 108/04/16995273

AMBULANCE REVENUE  49,498.95072916PC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,080.85072916PC

 50,579.80

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE08/04/16995274

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,680.45072916SC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  225.00072916SC

 3,905.45

Attachment A,  Page 32 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Sunriver Service District08/04/16995275

AMBULANCE REVENUE  9,075.95072916SR

 9,075.95

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance08/04/16995276

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,654.59072916UT

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  37.50072916UT

 5,692.09

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC08/04/16995277

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,488.44072916WC

 1,488.44

HRA VEBA Trust08/04/16995278

July 2016 VEBA/Retiree  13,069.24July 2016

 13,069.24

Keefe Commissary Supply Company08/11/16995279

Inmate Commissary Credits -8.701354627-738354

Inmate Commissary: 7/13/16  95.941352834

Inmate Commissary: 7/19/16  77.191356761

 164.43

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment08/11/16995280

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 6/24/16  260.10S20701912

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 6/30/16  6,545.10S20701909

 6,805.20

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.08/11/16995281

538/WT5: Master Dschrg Gauge  1,383.76505421

541/BR-16: Fan Belt/Stblt Alrm  637.46505399

561/TO-3: LED Hdlts/Tires Insp  2,026.53505404

561/TO-3: Roof AC Unit Leaking  1,040.99505402

596/M4: Door/Headlgt/Batteries  1,571.85505446

596/M4: PM Service  897.46505447

 7,558.05

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC08/11/16995282

6" OPEN  71.8835178

6" OPEN  80.1335146

 152.01

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.08/11/16995283

CONCRETE  29.4086184

 29.40

Copy Rite Corporation08/11/16995284

(500) NNO Fliers (25) Parks  345.0020260

 345.00

My-Comm, Inc.08/11/16995285

FS5: Repair Alert 1 & 2/Labor  365.0000151894

 365.00

Jessica Gee08/11/16995286

ONE ON ONE TRAINING-A LEWIS  750.001

 750.00

Simplex Grinnell LP08/11/16995287

JC-Alarm & Detection/Pelco Sys  911.0082715690

Paging Sys vol amp repair  798.0082760322

 1,709.00

Attachment A,  Page 33 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

McKenzie By Sew On08/11/16995288

Dispatch Uniforms/Embroidery  457.7565726

 457.75

Ensign Unlimited LLC08/11/16995289

BK:  OHD REPAIR  275.001758

 275.00

Friends of the Springfield Library08/11/16995290

FSPL SALES  36.75LIBRARY SALES 07/28/16

FSPL SALES  83.75LIBRARY SALES 08/04/16

 120.50

Alpha Eden Pest Control08/11/16995291

July 2016 Monthly Maint-Jail  89.001311011

 89.00

Westates Flagman Inc.08/11/16995292

FLAGGING: W D ST & ASPEN  156.8018207

 156.80

Above All Sanitation08/11/16995293

PORT-A-POTTY  7/28-7/31  21.8497996

 21.84

Emerald People's Utility District08/11/16995294

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  219.2388414 STMT 07/27/2016

 219.23

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.08/11/16995295

.50 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  144.00185288

1 YARD - P.S.I. 3500  144.00185329

 288.00

NW Natural08/11/16995296

303 S 5TH ST #155 -6/27-7/27  15.723099443-8 STMT 07/27/2016

CH GENERATOR; 6/27-7/28/16  23.06466497-5 STMT 07/28/2016

FS3 Gas: 6/28-7/28  47.99FS3 6/28/7/28

FS5: 6/28-7/28  89.04FS5 6/28-7/28

JC Gas: 6/27-7/28  1,097.40JC 6/27-7/28

WR;  6/29-7/29/16  35.731830585-4 STMT 07/29/2016

 1,308.94

Sierra Springs08/11/16995297

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  345.5814317517 072716

 345.58

Infor Public Sector, Inc.08/11/16995298

Infor Maint: 10/1/16-9/30/17  19,483.21P-3769-US06A

 19,483.21

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.08/11/16995299

Cahoots Fuel: 7/16-7/31  138.3122979-7/31/16

Fuel Purchases: 7/16-7/31  48.0222836-7/31/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 7/16-7/31  70.7922979-7/31/16

 257.12

Pacific Source Health Plans08/11/16995300

Med Claims Ending 7/31/2016  228,746.5485171

 228,746.54

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C08/11/16995301

1607484 Psych Eval: 8/4/16  500.00Psych Eval: 8/4/16

 500.00

Attachment A,  Page 34 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

European Motorcycles of Western Oregon08/11/16995302

Clutch Plate Repair  411.765045649

Pressure Plate/Collar Screw  418.155045628

Synthetic Gear  22.095045639

 852.00

Woodrow, Marilee08/11/16995303

July 2016 Mileage Reimb  60.57July 2016 Mile

 60.57

Moore, Sheri08/11/16995304

April 2016 Mileage Reimb  163.81April 2016 Mile

July 2016 Mile Reimb  11.77July 2016 Mile

June 2016 Mileage Reimb  37.58June 2016 Mile

May 2016 Mileage Reimb  178.59May 2016 Mile

 391.75

Attachment A,  Page 35 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

The Bank of America08/18/16995305

1 - 18" cantilever organizer  34.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 07/16 SCOTT, S

1 100W remove compact siren  978.19SIRENNET.COM 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

1 FS130 #506899025  459.14ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 CURRIER, R

1 FS130 #507668681  409.15ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 CURRIER, R

1 cantilever tool box  109.12JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 SCOTT, S

1 case BeeBopper  64.98ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 CURRIER, R

1 gas can 2.5 gal.  21.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 07/16 MASSA, T

1 hacksaw/9V batteres  26.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

1 pre-pd.yard card  40.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 07/16 STOREY, M

1 safety vest  21.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 HAMBRIGHT, B

10 poly blades  85.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

10-N-1 Screw/nut Driver Cushio  13.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 GRAHAM, S

2 - 12" Stihl chains  29.04ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 AANRUD, I

2 48" road work ahead signs  209.89RITZ SAFETY PORTLAND 07/16 MACAULEY, L

2 I-Pad bundles  359.94BEST BUY      00006007 07/16 SMITH, J

2 Ozobot Robots  79.98TARGET.COM 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

2 brackets  68.00UMPQUA VALLEY FIRE SER 07/16 MANLEY, M

2 canopies  219.98FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 PARK, J

2 notebooks  4.00STAPLES       00114538 07/16 MACAULEY, L

2 supply parts  21.90ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 STOREY, M

2016 OMA Summer Conference  325.00LEAGUEOREGO 07/16 SYLLIAASEN, C

2016-06 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 07/16 EVANOFF, B

3 Registrations-Pretreat Conf.  960.00WPY Online Event by Pa 07/16 HASLER, E

3 keyboard for patrol cars  99.85AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 POLEN, W

3 plugs for LED flood lights  8.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

4 pliers  63.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 FINSAND, B

42gal.trash bags/rags  57.90JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 CURRIER, R

55 gal.plastic pump  32.50NORTHWEST SOLVENTS AND 07/16 AANRUD, I

6 pre-pd. yard cards  240.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

8 flag repair systems  160.00AMERICAN BARRICADE CO 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

8 flow meter 6V batteries  87.60BATTERIES PLUS # 2 07/16 WILLIAMSON, J

ACWA Conf.-B.Millington (MWMC)  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Conf.-Doug Keeler (MWMC)  534.15MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Conf.-J.Pishioneri (MWMC)  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Conf.-PeterRuffier (MWMC)  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Conf.-Walt Meyer (MWMC)  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Register-Jeff Paschall  900.00PAYPAL  ACWA 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Register-Peter Ruffier  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 07/16 KRAAZ, K

ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD - Purcha  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 07/16 AKINS, K

ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD - Softwa  139.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 07/16 MACHADO, N

ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD Se vice  209.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 07/16 HAIGHT, D

ALA Budget Course for Emily Da  300.00AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC 07/16 DAVID, E

Adobe Create Cloud License - I  19.99ADOBE  ID CREATIVE CLD 07/16 SARRETT, C

Ads 7-20-2016 to 8-19-2016  99.95COSTAR GROUP INC 07/16 SEBAN, S

Advertising 7-14-2016 to 8-13-  87.44LOOPNET INC 07/16 SEBAN, S

Annual Membership - 2016-17  170.00OR-PRIMA 07/16 MUGLESTON, T

Annual SHRM Membership - Thoma  190.00SHRM MEMBER600537829 07/16 THOMAS, D

Asset Mgmt Workshop-coffee  15.95STARBUCKS STORE 02976 07/16 CASTLEMAN, J

Attachment A,  Page 36 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Award for CHETT - Founder died  65.00WVAWARDSINC 07/16 MONROE, T

BUTTON BOY - Credit -15.15BUTTON BOY 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

BackupExec Agent VMware - IT  3,124.14CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 SARRETT, C

Ball valve/nipple/bushing/tape  6.04JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 MASSA, T

Bandages for First Aid Kit  7.86OFFICEMAX CT IN#502801 07/16 BARKER, J

Barnett/Conlon mtg.  23.10ABBY'S PIZZA 24 07/16 BARNETT, B

Bates/Pardee/Walsh/O'Leary/Baz  855.89IN  911 SUPPLY 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Book for Doney retirement  10.99BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN 07/16 POLEN, W

Book for Keefe retirement  6.48HIRONS, INC 07/16 MONROE, T

Breakfast at Chamber Legislati  10.95GATEWAY TAPHOUSE 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Breakfast meeting with Sue Rie  12.94THE WASHBURNE CAFE 07/16 LUNDBERG, C

Brown envelopes for Property  22.32Amazon.com 07/16 POLEN, W

Bucket truck repair  695.00TEREX SERVICES 07/16 SCOTT, S

Building Official Conference  343.30RIVERHOUSE HOTEL AND C 07/16 BOWLSBY, D

Bulk Copy Paper Purchase  1,128.12OFFICEMAX CT IN#587400 07/16 HELD, D

Bus Lic Processing Fee  27.50AUTHORIZENET 07/16 BELL, N

Button Makers & Supplies  579.90BUTTON BOY 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

CA narcotic canine association  45.00CALIFORNIA NARCOTIC CA 07/16 SORBY, E

CDWG - MS Project / DPW - Barr  395.21CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Firewall DVR Replacemen  657.10CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

CF20 Batteries and Straps - FL  885.19CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 SARRETT, C

CF20 Battery  135.11CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 SARRETT, C

CH: 4 plaza signs:crswk closed  88.00IN  JBL SIGNS 07/16 MCDONALD, G

CH: Sump pump neutral  390.00ROCKLIN THORNTON 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: plugs at plaza  672.62ROCKLIN THORNTON 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: signage  342.70ALPHABETSIGNS 07/16 POLSTON, J

CH:entry stairs:tile adhesive  48.29GARDNER FLOOR COVERING 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH:plugs:replacemt elect.parts  8.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

CMO: 12oz. cups  113.55SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

Cake for Doney retirement  101.99MARKET OF CHOICE #10 07/16 POLEN, W

Cake/veggie tray/fruit for Kee  139.98MARKET OF CHOICE #10 07/16 POLEN, W

Car Wash Doney  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 07/16 DONEY, T

Car wash for  patrol - fleet  63.99KNECHT'S Q STREET 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Career day event -6 employees  41.82FIREHOUSE SUBS 07/16 MCKEE, S

Cell phone car charger for Lt.  12.99T J MAXX #1414 07/16 MCKEE, S

Cigs for inmate purchase  11.70DARI MART 34 07/16 GIKAS, K

Circle Nozzle  10.46JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 BORING, R

Clasp Envelopes for Property  71.32Amazon.com 07/16 POLEN, W

Clean Water Univ. Binders  401.88OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Clean Water Univ.-Prizes  281.40ORIENTAL TRADING CO 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Cleaners for uniforms  20.00SKOPILS CLEANERS 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Coffee en route to Conference/  7.00SQ  DUTCH BROS. COFFEE 07/16 SELVEY, E

Conference - Kevin Kraaz  139.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 07/16 KLING, T

Conference - Loralyn Spiro  139.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 07/16 KLING, T

Conference - Tonja Kling  139.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 07/16 KLING, T

Conference-Amber Fossen  139.00SKILLPATH NATIONAL 07/16 KLING, T

Confidential Locking File  79.99FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 SPRAGUE, P

Cookies for the Bloodmobile  7.99ALBERTSONS #574 07/16 SOWA, A

Court Lunch Meeting  57.95PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 07/16 SEDERLIN, A

Attachment A,  Page 37 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Courtney's Parking for RAIN Wo  2.25CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 07/16 GRIESEL, C

Credit for double-payment -34.74SIRENNET.COM 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Credit from prior month incorr -14.95Audible 07/16 WEAVER, R

Custodial supplies  33.78SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  134.64SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  194.04SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  550.96SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  628.65SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 07/16 KELLER, L

DVD+R 50pk  19.99STAPLES       00114538 07/16 MELANCON, R

Dinner provided to Mayor and C  112.04PANERA BREAD #2164 07/16 SOWA, A

Dog Food for Kennel  30.99BI-MART 07/16 AUSTIN, B

Download for Murder Mystery Te  30.002CO JANETDICK 2CO.COM 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Drill Bit-Stormdrain Buttons  4.29JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 HASLER, E

Drink and Breakfast for 3 mont  11.50SQ  100 MILE BAKERY 07/16 BOYATT, T

Duty Belt,Sling & Sniper Veil  90.19LA POLICE GEAR 07/16 MYERS, J

ESD:fan knob  3.99RADIOSHACK COR00137067 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

EVOC Instructors lunch  71.47TJS FAMILY RESTAURANT 07/16 NEIWERT, M

EVOC Instructors lunch  87.49TJS FAMILY RESTAURANT 07/16 NEIWERT, M

Early Literacy Center  76.46AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Earthball-Clean Water Univ.  16.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Echo blower repair  140.85MCKENZIE POWER EQUIPME 07/16 AANRUD, I

Employee relations  4.00THE WASHBURNE CAFE 07/16 AKINS, K

Equipment for Chip training fo  9,679.10TEEL TECHNOLOGIES 07/16 POLEN, W

External Slim DVD for Computer  29.39AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WEAVER, R

FIN Office Supplies  39.74OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 HELD, D

FIREMED MEMBERSHIP-EUGENE CHAM  345.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM 07/16 EVANOFF, B

FRAMES  21.98BEN FRANKLIN CRAFTS 07/16 SORENSON, J

FS4:24 HVAC filters for stock  96.96THERMAL SUPPLY 31 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

FS4:D/W repair parts  100.00GLENWOOD APPLIANCE 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

FS5:Install 1 LED at sign  485.00ROCKLIN THORNTON 07/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FY17 Mbrshp Renewal-S. McKay  255.00AICPA   AICPA 07/16 BELL, N

FY17 Membership Renewal-R. Due  105.00OMFOA 07/16 DUEY, R

FY17 Posters for Police  35.00BUREAU OF LABOR     83 07/16 THOMAS, D

FY17 Subscription Renewal-N. B  255.00AICPA   AICPA 07/16 BELL, N

Facebook Ads  8.03FACEBOOK KSQWF9EKC2 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Facebook Advertising for SR Ki  20.00FACEBOOK SE7BK9JWV2 07/16 WORLEY, T

Fake Leather for DIY Dice Bags  9.00JOANN FABRIC #0800 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Fedex Packaging / DOCUWARE Dri  13.99FEDEX 870211270494 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Fitness equipment repair  616.50SQ  COMMERCIAL FITNESS 07/16 MONROE, T

Five Lunches - 2030 Comp Plan/  65.00LA MARGARITA COMPANY 07/16 SPICKARD, A

Flashlight charger base & tran  146.25IN  MED TECH RESOURCES 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Flint striker  2.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 PARK, J

Floral for Keefe retirement  30.00THE FLOWER MARKET 1 07/16 MONROE, T

Flowers for Doney  39.99TLF AFFAIR WITH FLOWER 07/16 MONROE, T

Food for Python Coding Camp  14.75MASTER DONUTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Food for Teen Murder Mystery T  15.45FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

For June 2016  99.00TLO TRANSUNION 07/16 MONROE, T

Foxit Phantom / IT - CSarrett  109.00FOXIT SOFTWARE 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Foxit phantom / dpw - C.kent /  109.00FOXIT SOFTWARE 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Attachment A,  Page 38 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

G St Project -7/22/16 thru 8/2  19.00VOLGISTICS INC 07/16 MUGLESTON, T

GARDEN HOSE NOZZLE  9.46BI-MART 07/16 DEAN, J

Gas for Bend event for motor t  65.0076 - CRESWELL 07/16 MASSEY, M

Gas for SRO training  14.00ROTTEN ROBBIE #59 07/16 TODD, E

Gas for SRO training in Anahei  75.00ROTTEN ROBBIE #59 07/16 TODD, E

Gas for SRO training in Anahei  80.00SHELL OIL 57445870108 07/16 TODD, E

Gas for SRO training in Anahei  100.00PILOT         00001370 07/16 TODD, E

Gas for power washer  17.2176 07/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Gas to pull motor bikes to Ben  61.55CONOCO - RONS OIL CO 1 07/16 MASSEY, M

Gift Card for Andrew Emmott  50.00CLAIM 52 BREWING - SPR 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Hardware supplies  280.23NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Hardware:Farmers Mkt.power  9.00NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Helium Tanks for NNO in the pa  154.25WM SUPERCENTER #3239 07/16 POLEN, W

Housing for SRO conference in  870.37PAY HOMEAWAY HA-2DXM9P 07/16 TODD, E

I-Pad bundle (return) -119.16BEST BUY      00006007 07/16 SMITH, J

ISB Forensic computer training  3,950.00TEEL TECHNOLOGIES 07/16 POLEN, W

Ice and water  5.98ALBERTSONS #570 07/16 MASSA, T

Inclusionary Zoning Webinar  15.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT 07/16 BELSON, S

Inclusionary Zoning Webinar  15.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT 07/16 FIFIELD, E

International Fee-Biogas Reg.  5.59INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION 07/16 NEWMAN, J

International Fee-QR Code  .72INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Inv # 67415 -Ear tip  148.70IN  THE EARPHONE CONNE 07/16 BORING, R

Inv #118541 - Halogen bulbs fo  20.45RAMSEY WAITE 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #119188 & 119064 - Motor R  1,498.72RAMSEY WAITE 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #18194 - T-shirts for K9  219.25SQ  PRINTWEAR OF OREGO 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #211-472057 15 Batteries t  47.85BATTERIES PLUS # 2 07/16 WEAVER, R

Inv #41719 - Uniforms req by J  447.30IN  911 SUPPLY 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #436082 - toothbrush  156.90BOB BARKER COMPANY INC 07/16 GIKAS, K

Inv #87976 - Crime Scene Priva  935.32ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC I 07/16 HARMAN, M

Inv 20819 - K9 engraving  37.50SQ  CASCADE ENGRAVI 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv. #27331 Acrylic award  50.00DELP S AWARDS INC 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv. 1584 - Black Bands  51.80UNIQUE SPECIALTIES 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Irrigation supplies  24.21EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  45.38EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  45.62EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  96.25EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  375.97EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 CURRIER, R

Items for Activity Center - "D  74.70AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

JC: 3 door stops  73.68GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: UPS:12V lead  51.49BATTERIES PLUS # 2 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: electrical supplies  56.60PLATT ELECTRIC 080 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: irrigation supplies  12.46EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: lightbulbs  96.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: wag disc for paint eater  36.84JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC:Blower prover switch  82.65FERGUSON ENT# 3004 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC:monitor stand in Dispatch  17.72JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 MCDONALD, G

JC:tiles for rubber bumpers  6.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Jail:rubber shock pad  18.20PACIFIC RUBBER AND SUP 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Jeff Towery Goodbye Supplies  18.37FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 SOWA, A

Attachment A,  Page 39 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Joint Elected Officials Meetin  119.08MEZZA LUNA 07/16 SOWA, A

Junior AV  39.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV  210.34AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV Orders  38.74AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV Orders  105.41AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV Orders  109.68Amazon.com 07/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV Orders  135.27AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WORLEY, T

Knee Boots & Hip high Boots  270.00DANNER-LACROSSE 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

LCHRA Reg/July 2016-A. Rich  20.00LANE CNTY HUMAN RESORC 07/16 RICH, A

LCOL Meeting  12.98MARKET OF CHOICE #10 07/16 EVERETT, JR., R

LCOL Meeting  16.65SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 07/16 EVERETT, JR., R

LCOL Meeting  31.27PLANK TOWN BREWING CO 07/16 EVERETT, JR., R

LOC Conference 9/26 - 10/1 Reg  300.00PAYPAL  LEAGUEOREGO 07/16 LAUDATI, N

LODGING FOR MEETING IN MEDFORD  88.64SOVANA INN 07/16 KELLY, E

Labels for Building Program  50.80LABEL OUTFITTERS 07/16 JONES, B

Landscape license:J.Polston  195.00CLARB 07/16 POLSTON, J

Lap Top Case for Ali  35.82AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 07/16 THOMAS, D

Legal pads/pens/notebooks for  53.95OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 POLEN, W

Legislative Meeting with Eugen  7.76THE WASHBURNE CAFE 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Library Foundation Meeting  16.65SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 07/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Lodging - Brian Conlon  1,236.15BEND VACATION RENTALS 07/16 KRAAZ, K

Lodging for Mayor at OMA Confe  282.20SALISHAN SPA & GOLF RE 07/16 SYLLIAASEN, C

Lodging:Liebler:Trans.Conf.Hou  487.30OMNI HOUSTON 07/16 LIEBLER, M

Lunch Staff and Volunteers  87.50MEZZA LUNA 07/16 AKINS, K

Lunch at Conference/E. Selvey  8.05SQ  SPECTATOR PIZZA 07/16 SELVEY, E

Lunch at Conference/E. Selvey  8.34BURGERVILLE USA #33 07/16 SELVEY, E

Lunch for Drug Burn in Woodbur  11.97PANERA BREAD #2163 07/16 MCKEE, S

MEAL FOR MEETING IN MEDFORD-G  7.69WENDY'S 12801 07/16 GORDON, G

MWMC CIP Lunch Mtg  16.98TIO PEPE MEXICAN RESTA 07/16 MC ALLISTER, T

MWMC Giveaways  97.93ORIENTAL TRADING CO 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Mayor's Dinner at OMA Conferen  26.00SALISHAN SPA & GOLF F& 07/16 LUNDBERG, C

Mayor's Parking for Joint Legi  12.00CITY OF EUGENE PARKING 07/16 LUNDBERG, C

McVay mtg:Barnett/Liebler  12.65MEZZA LUNA 07/16 BARNETT, B

Meal: Striping w/Lane Co.  4.75MCDONALD'S F2014 07/16 BARNETT, B

Misc supplies for baskets - cr  30.00DOLLAR TREE 07/16 POLEN, W

Mobile Home Oregon Solutions M  248.14PANERA BREAD #2164 07/16 GRIESEL, C

Monoprice - FLS St. 3 Adapters  17.15MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monoprice - FLS Training OFC  17.15MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monoprice / FLS St.3 Adapters  17.15MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monoprice / IT - Deployment be  57.00MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monoprice FLS St3 Adapters  17.15MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monthly GMail Account  55.00GOOGLE  SVCSAPPS_SPRIN 07/16 VOGENEY, K

Mothly Subscription  11.96REGISTER GUARD 07/16 VOGENEY, K

Mtg.exp: Barnett/Liebler  13.98FIREHOUSE SUBS 07/16 BARNETT, B

N Laudati's Parking for Joint  6.25CITY OF EUGENE PARKING 07/16 LAUDATI, N

NNO Bags for Park with Anti Dr  1,585.444IMPRINT 07/16 POLEN, W

Name Plate  8.95PAYPAL  WVAWARDSINC 07/16 KRAAZ, K

New Chip scanner for animal co  339.12DATAMARS INC. 07/16 AUSTIN, B

New spider box cable  320.67PLATT ELECTRIC 080 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Attachment A,  Page 40 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Newegg / DVD drive / HR - Laur  30.98WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Newegg / FLS st 3 burner  34.99WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Newegg / SPD - Briefing Rm DVD  41.68WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

Newpaper online for Chief DOne  7.96REGISTER GUARD 07/16 DONEY, T

Ninite.com IT application upda  1,140.00NINITE.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

OPS safety incentives-P7001  150.00FIREHOUSE SUBS 07/16 CONLON, B

OSHA Hazwoper Training  44.95SAFETY UNLIMITED INC 07/16 SPRAGUE, P

Office Supplies  3.28OFFICEMAX CT IN#422173 07/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  88.37OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Office Supplies - NW Quad  16.94OFFICEMAX CT IN#553418 07/16 BARKER, J

Office Supplies - Typewriter T  12.09OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Office Supplies for DPW SE Qua  68.93OFFICEMAX CT IN#576949 07/16 HOLMAN, R

Office Supplies for Mtg.  20.00DUCK STORE - CAMPUS 07/16 NEWMAN, J

Office supplies  7.18OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 KURTZ, L

Office supplies  50.92OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 KURTZ, L

Office supplies  149.62OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 KURTZ, L

PE Licence Renewal-2yrs  150.00OSBEELS 07/16 STOUDER, M

PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT - Purch  385.00PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT 07/16 MUGLESTON, T

PVC/DWV cell core and coupling  67.91JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Paint and supplies  89.11SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 07/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Paint for Upstream Art  418.43ENNIS PAINT INC 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Parking Eugene - IT - Melick  1.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 07/16 MELICK, B

Parking for Joint Legislative  2.25CITY OF EUGENE PARKING 07/16 NEWMAN, E

Partial Refund of Sanction Fee -32.50USA TRACK & FIELD INC 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Pens, White-Out, Gel Rest  116.48OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 SELVEY, E

Perma Patch  976.2912 MASONS SUPPLY CO 07/16 ANDERSON, J

Pest Service  109.60SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE 07/16 SEBAN, S

Phone Adapter  4.99FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 KLING, T

Phone Adapter Returned -4.99FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 KLING, T

Pizza and Drinks for Virginia-  92.50PAPAS PIZZA 3 07/16 NEWMAN, E

Plane Tickets-Conf.@SanDiego  247.20ALASKA A  0272118659351 07/16 NEWMAN, J

Plaque for Chief Doney  144.00WVAWARDSINC 07/16 MONROE, T

Plaza:concrete for outlet post  35.39JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Post it notes for patrol  48.96WAL-MART #3239 07/16 ORTIZ, W

Professional Engineering Regis  150.00OSBEELS 07/16 VOGENEY, K

Program Support 07/26/16 to 08  243.00VOLGISTICS INC 07/16 MUGLESTON, T

QR Code Subscription Serv.  89.95QRSTUFF.COM 07/16 FOSSEN, A

Quote book for Doney  17.98BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN 07/16 POLEN, W

REGISTRATION FEE, FIREMANSHIP  450.00FIREMANSHIP CONFERENCE 07/16 KELLY, E

REGISTRATION FOR 2 VEHICLES  7.00ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA 07/16 POLEN, W

Rags/pliers/9V batteries  36.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 PHILLIPS, G

Readers for inmates  58.00DOLLAR TREE 07/16 GIKAS, K

Recruiting HR Director  65.25MEZZA LUNA 07/16 AKINS, K

Recruiting Meeting  14.95STARBUCKS STORE 02976 07/16 AKINS, K

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Attachment A,  Page 41 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  308.44REGISTER GUARD 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment System Maintenance  525.00IN  PROJECT A, INC. 07/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Red Cross Training for new off  140.00ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 07/16 AUSTIN, B

Refreshments for Adult Program  12.94GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 07/16 CURE, K

Refund for Wrong Raspberry Pi -69.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Refund- Due to cancelled webin -150.00NORTHWEST ENVIRONMENTA 07/16 RUETTGERS, M

Register Guard Subscription  265.20REGISTER GUARD 07/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Registration for VIN 1GCUKREC9  3.50ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA 07/16 POLEN, W

Registration-Biogas Conf.  699.00FCBI ENERGY LTD 07/16 NEWMAN, J

Renewal of Oregon Engineers Li  140.00OSBEELS 07/16 VON ROTZ, P

Renewal of Register Guard for  254.80REGISTER GUARD 07/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Rental car for training  256.76ADVANTAGE CAR #330102 07/16 WEAVER, R

Retirement Catering  97.00SQ  TRADEWINDS CATERIN 07/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Rotary Lunches  72.50HOLIDAY INN RESTAURANT 07/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Round Trip Ticket-ACWA Conf.  71.00GREYHOUND LINES CNP 07/16 MILLER, T

SATA 3G for computer in ISB  356.02AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 WEAVER, R

SE Quad Office Supplies  170.12OFFICEMAX CT IN#631962 07/16 HOLMAN, R

SR Giveaway Books - Restock  193.37Amazon.com 07/16 WORLEY, T

SRO Training - Hotel  1,457.82DISNEY RESORT-DISNE 07/16 TODD, E

SRP Books  333.22BOOKOUTLET 07/16 WORLEY, T

STATION FANS  59.97FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 CLARK, D

STN 6:CREW LATE MEAL  65.00RONS ISLAND GRILL II 07/16 LINDEN, K

SUB brkfst mtg: Barnett  11.85PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 07/16 BARNETT, B

SUB brkfst mtg: Niemeyer  14.20PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 07/16 BARNETT, B

Safety Clothing - Water Res.  127.68MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Safety Jacket  35.71MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Safety Recognitn.-P7001  80.00WAL-MART #3239 07/16 BAKER, E

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  40.00BI-MART 07/16 MACAULEY, L

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  53.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 MACAULEY, L

Sampling Supplies  2,800.00SOURCEMOLEC 07/16 WASHBURN, S

Scratch pads for patrol briefi  91.45OFFICE DEPOT #5125 07/16 POLEN, W

Shop supplies  14.56JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop: lightbulbs  34.25PLATT ELECTRIC 080 07/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Socks and Propel for inmates  74.30WAL-MART #3239 07/16 GIKAS, K

Software Charge for Graphics  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Spill Supplies  229.00N W F F INC 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Splash guard/disposal care  40.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 ORTIZ, W

Spr. 800 run: hardware  12.03EUGENE FASTENER AND SU 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Spr. 800 run: hardware  12.32NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Spr. 800 run: hardware  14.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Spr. 800 run: meal  16.98HOLE IN THE WALL BBQ O 07/16 LEWIS, A

Spr. 800 run: meal  21.00LITTLE CAESARS 1394 00 07/16 OLSEN, R

Spr. 800 run: meal  21.85KOWLOON RESTAURANT 07/16 FINSAND, B

Spr. 800 run: meal  28.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 07/16 HART, A

Spr. 800 run: meal:S.Cornelius  21.98HOLE IN THE WALL BBQ O 07/16 LEWIS, A

Spr. Clean-Up: debrief mtg.sup  66.94SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 07/16 RAIVO, D

Spr. Clean-Up: debrief mtg.sup  72.88BRIGHT OAK MEATS 726-6 07/16 BAKER, E

Springfield Times Subscription  53.00SPRINGFIELD TIMES 07/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Attachment A,  Page 42 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Staples for firearms  14.97STAPLES       00114538 07/16 WEAVER, R

Steel  30.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 07/16 MANLEY, M

Steel toed boots  134.96BAKERS SHOES AND CLOTH 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Storage container  51.92BI-MART 07/16 AANRUD, I

Storm Drain Buttons  451.50ALMETEK INDUSTRIES 07/16 HASLER, E

Summer Reading Prize - Adult  149.99AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 07/16 CURE, K

Supplies for Career Day  6.97SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Supplies for Make & Take on Ju  11.00DOLLAR TREE 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Solar S'mores Ove  6.49SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Solar S'mores Ove  23.49C&C SMART FOOD52505336 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

SureFire scout light, Magpul l  246.58OPTICSPLANET, INC. 07/16 MYERS, J

Survey Monkey Annual Renewal  250.00SURVEYMONKEY.COM 07/16 MELICK, B

TZE-231 Labels for label machi  75.96OFFICE DEPOT #1078 07/16 POLEN, W

Tactical ripstop pants  37.61OPTICSPLANET, INC. 07/16 MYERS, J

Teen SRP Books  92.60BOOKOUTLET 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Teen Scratch off Stickers & Pr  62.72AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Tickets for the Spfd EMS Game  1,000.00EUGENE EMERALDS BASEBA 07/16 LAUDATI, N

Tissue/wipes/cleaners  51.58WM SUPERCENTER #3239 07/16 ORTIZ, W

Tom Boyatt City Club Lunch for  101.00SPRINGFIELD CITY CLUB 07/16 SPICKARD, A

Torch kit for crack sealer  15.44WM SUPERCENTER #3239 07/16 HAMBRIGHT, B

Training for Sgt. Seanor-Unacc  199.00FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK 07/16 JONES, R

Travel for Det. Potter to Omah  80.04TRAVELOCITY.COM 07/16 MONROE, T

Travel for Det. Potter to Omah  589.70UNITED    01678484948652 07/16 MONROE, T

Travel for case #16-7220  8.88BURGER KING #4980  Q07 07/16 NEIWERT, M

Travel for case #16-7220  11.25SUBWAY        00287615 07/16 NEIWERT, M

Travel for case #16-7220  21.33SHELL OIL 574424981QPS 07/16 NEIWERT, M

Travel for case #16-7220  28.52ARS FRESNO TESORO #414 07/16 NEIWERT, M

Travel for training in Eagle C  596.12EAGLE CREST HOSPITALIT 07/16 MYERS, J

Uniforms - Garcia/Bazer/Bates  868.87IN  911 SUPPLY 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Uniforms for patrol  322.96IN  911 SUPPLY 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

UpStream Art Project Stencil  44.31STENCIL PLANET LLC 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  43.45JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 RIFENBURG, K

Utensils for inmates  170.70BOB BARKER COMPANY INC 07/16 GIKAS, K

Veh 7101 - Maintenance  16.99ELITE CAR BATH 07/16 CASTLEMAN, J

Veh. 7114 - Maintenance  7.00ELITE CAR BATH 07/16 KLING, T

Veh.6012:thrust alignment  51.95SPRINGFIELD TIRE F 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.6030:2 bolts  27.98LANDMARK FORD LINCOLN 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.6030:brake pads  115.04LANDMARK FORD LINCOLN 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7036: 1 fuel can  17.95ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 07/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7036:Fanno mid-section  40.00TERRA TECH 07/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7055: Tire repair  40.00SCHMUNKS TIRE CENTER 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7055:thrust alignment  51.95SPRINGFIELD TIRE F 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7057: 1 motor  199.88UNITED INDUSTRIAL EQUI 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7058:hyd.hose  163.60A1 COUPLING & HOSE INC 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072: 1 fitting  4.04CARQUEST 3340 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072: 2 cab filters  107.47BRIM TRACTOR 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072:hose/fittings  79.69MYRMO & SONS INC 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072:mower repair parts  26.45FASTENAL COMPANY01 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7072B: PBP15400 keystock  6.95EUGENE FASTENER AND SU 07/16 SEDERLIN, R

Attachment A,  Page 43 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Veh.7096:hose/fittings  76.38MYRMO & SONS INC 07/16 MASSA, T

WALL CLOCK FOR EOC  9.88WM SUPERCENTER #3239 07/16 ORTIZ, W

WCI SANIPAC  35.95WCI SANIPAC 07/16 SEBAN, S

WVAWARDSINC - Name Plate for C  9.95WVAWARDSINC 07/16 MACHADO, N

Washed Eco Development Vehicle  8.00NEW IMAGE CAR WASH 07/16 GRIESEL, C

Water bottles for NNO  1,169.804IMPRINT 07/16 POLEN, W

Webinar mtg: 3 staff  45.80ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA C 07/16 NIEMEYER, E

Window washing pole parts  6.38JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 TURNER, RICK M

Wood Mount Notary Stamp for Ch  20.15ROSE CITY STAMPS 07/16 MOORHEAD, C

Young Adult AV  9.89AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 07/16 GUSTAVSON, L

cdw / fls st 3 / new pc replac  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdw / fls st 5 pc replacement  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdw / fls st. 3 / pc replaceme  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / FIN-HR / Ali Rich Docki  141.65CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / IT - ddzierzek / pc rep  149.99CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / dpw - c.kent monitor re  426.88CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / dpw - kyle green / pc r  2,733.32CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / dpw - neil obringer / v  174.93CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / dpw kyle greene pc syst  29.42CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / finance/hr - ali rich /  1,693.73CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / fls - fire admin laptop  1,693.73CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / fls - training ofc PC r  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

cdwg / fls st. 3 / pc replacem  918.30CDW GOVERNMENT 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

chip-off workstation for Detec  200.84JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 07/16 WEAVER, R

e-Subscription - July/Aug 2016  7.96REGISTER GUARD 07/16 OLSON, LINDA S

gas for SRO training in Anahei  75.00ROTTEN ROBBIE #59 07/16 TODD, E

monoprice / fls trainingOFC ad  17.15MONOPRICE COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

newegg / fls st 5 burner  34.99WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

newegg / hr - ali rich dvd bur  34.99WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

newegg.com / fls - training of  34.99WWW.NEWEGG.COM 07/16 DZIERZEK, D

strap brackets - 2  56.78AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

uniform chevrons - sergeant  128.00COPQUEST INC 07/16 CHARBONEAU, R

water/forks for mandatory trai  40.18FRED-MEYER #0328 07/16 POLEN, W

 90,844.33

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,08/18/16995306

Plan Admin-Wage Allocation  396.00259365

Retirement Plan Admin  327.15256061

 723.15

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.08/18/16995307

593/M36: PM Service  712.07505580

596/M4: Moisture Drain Added  263.90505581

597/M5: PM Service  572.51505609

 1,548.48

Hohbach-Lewin, Inc08/18/16995308

CITY HALL LIMITED SEISMIC UPGR  2,965.0035640

 2,965.00

My-Comm, Inc.08/18/16995309

537/E14: Cable Com Coiled/Foam  167.6100151936

 167.61

Attachment A,  Page 44 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Empire Concrete Cutting, Inc.08/18/16995310

695 FORSYNTHIA-CURB/GUTTER SLC  265.0012244

 265.00

NW Natural08/18/16995311

725 S 57TH STREET -6/29-7/29/1  9.252642259-2 STMT 07/29/2016

 9.25

Northwest Youth Corps08/18/16995312

P51033;  SPFLD RESTORATION  10,503.972484.1

 10,503.97

Priority One Heating & Air08/18/16995313

SPR2016-01150 REFUND  91.39SPR2016-01150 REFUND

 91.39

Westates Flagman Inc.08/18/16995314

FLAGGING: 48TH & MAIN 8/4-8/5  431.2018292

FLAGGING: W D ST & KELLY- 8/1  382.2018291

FLAGGING:W D ST &ASPEN-7/25-27  725.2018242

 1,538.60

Comfort Flow Heating08/18/16995315

CB:  HVAC REPAIR  188.00SVC127246

 188.00

Drew Campbell08/18/16995316

CH:  JULY PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00392

 200.00

Friends of the Springfield Library08/18/16995317

FSPL SALES  59.10LIBRARY SALES 08/09/16

 59.10

Delta Construction Company08/18/16995318

P21052-11 PROGRSS PMT 07/31/16  409,920.54P21052-11 PROGRSS PMT 07/31/16

P21052-12 PRGSS PMT 07/31/16-2  43,385.26P21052-12 PRGSS PMT 07/31/16-2

 453,305.80

Cunningham, Laura Marie08/18/16995319

July 2016 Uniform Alterations  56.00July 2016

 56.00

MODA08/18/16995320

Dental Claims Paid July 2016  51,161.40162130000458

Dental Claims Paid June 2016  30,475.80161820000836

 81,637.20

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.08/18/16995321

BLUE DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID  142.450126517

 142.45

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.08/18/16995322

1.25 YARDS - P.S.I. CDP  202.00185006

 202.00

City of Ashland08/18/16995323

AMBULANCE REVENUE  19,101.52081216AL

 19,101.52

Calypso, Inc.08/18/16995324

STORM DRAIN ARTWORK  500.00UPSTREAM ART

 500.00

Christian Howarth08/18/16995325

STORM DRAIN ARTWORK  500.00UPSTREAM ART

 500.00

Attachment A,  Page 45 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Jessilyn Brinkerhoff08/18/16995326

STORM DRAIN ARTWORK  500.00UPSTREAM ART

 500.00

Sarah E. Bast08/18/16995327

STORM DRAIN ARTWORK  500.00UPSTREAM ART

 500.00

Antone, Brian J08/18/16995328

Per Diem-EVOC-2016  230.00EVOC-2016

 230.00

FFA Architecture & Interiors, Inc.08/18/16995329

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Hartford Life & Accident Insurance Co08/18/16995330

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Keefe Commissary Supply Company08/25/16995331

Inmate Commissary: 7/22/16 -7.251359418-742095

Inmate Commissary: 7/27/16  124.201361875

Inmate Commissary: 8/2/16  6.751365930

 123.70

McKenzie By Sew On08/25/16995332

Dispatch Uniforms/Embroidery  1,480.0065702

 1,480.00

Analytical Laboratory & Consultants, Inc08/25/16995333

CH:  WATER TESTING  100.0081295

 100.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.08/25/16995334

536/E-5: Brakes/Foam Lgt/Seat  6,800.49505784

 6,800.49

One Call Concepts, Inc.08/25/16995335

202 REGULAR TICKETS  212.106070484

 212.10

Jessica Gee08/25/16995336

STRETCHING PROGRAM:7/11-7/22  375.0021

 375.00

Garten Services, Inc08/25/16995337

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08M56142

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40M56143

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22M56141

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77M56140

 3,544.47

Neighborhood Economic Development Corp08/25/16995338

CDBG MICROENTERPRISE THRU 5/15  14,114.125660-2

CDBG MICROENTERPRISE THRU 6/30  4,801.135660-1-Rev.

 18,915.25

Applied Concepts, Inc.08/25/16995339

Lidar Radar Speed Detector  2,612.50292586

 2,612.50

TruePoint Solutions, LLC08/25/16995340

July 2016: Oracle Conversion  2,250.0016-397

 2,250.00

Attachment A,  Page 46 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ergometrics08/25/16995341

DPW Fin Mgmt Analyst Testing  30.72126281

Fin Mgmt Analyst Testing  122.88126281

HR Director Recruit-Exams Lics  775.00126335

PD Records/Com Specialist Test  1,096.60126336

 2,025.20

Greenhill Humane Society08/25/16995342

August 2016: Sheltering Svs  3,502.083190

 3,502.08

Public Safety Center, Inc.08/25/16995343

Super Size Trunk Organizer  675.005686841

 675.00

Cascade Health Solutions08/25/16995344

July 2016 Correctional Clinic  21,612.983013

July 2016 SWC Staffing  13,256.673011

July 2016: SWC Supplies  2,682.853012

 37,552.50

Holiday Laundromat, LLC08/25/16995345

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 07/2016  446.242016-185

 446.24

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness08/25/16995346

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- JULY 2016  5,060.60JULY 2016 STMT

 5,060.60

OverDrive, Inc.08/25/16995347

OR DIGITAL LIBR CONS FY17  15,174.51H-0035409

 15,174.51

Scholastic Library Publishing, Inc.08/25/16995348

SR BOOKS  928.2513473522

 928.25

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC08/25/16995349

July 2016 Indigent Defense  24,024.5010027

July 2016-DUII Diversion  360.0010028

 24,384.50

PEACEHEALTH08/25/16995350

July 2016 Pharmacy Charge  983.344935

July 2016 Phyxis Charge  200.004935

 1,183.34

Ebsco Subscription Service08/25/16995351

PERIODICAL RENEWAL-ECONOMIST  144.400490064

PERIODICAL RENEWALS  3,109.060487850

 3,253.46

Cummins Contracting08/25/16995352

3417 DOUGLS/577 OAKDLE-SIDWLK  1,701.00184336

 1,701.00

Republic Parking Northwest, LLC08/25/16995353

July 2016 Parking Enforce Exp  7,055.328012016

 7,055.32

Comfort Flow Heating08/25/16995354

CB:  444 HVAC REPAIRS  233.75SVC128114

OCO:  138 MAIN - HVAC FIX  176.00SVC127320

 409.75

Attachment A,  Page 47 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.08/25/16995355

Cahoots Fuel: 8/1-8/15  230.3722979-8/15/16

Fuel Purchases: 8/1-8/15  204.1922836-8/15/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 8/1-8/15  100.1822979-8/15/16

 534.74

Friends of the Springfield Library08/25/16995356

FSPL SALES  74.87LIBRARY SALES 08/23/16

FSPL SALES  87.25LIBRARY SALES 08/16/16

 162.12

Alpha Eden Pest Control08/25/16995357

Aug 16 Pest Control Maint-Jail  89.001335311

 89.00

ZOLL Data Systems Inc08/25/16995358

Aug 2016: Subscription Billing  2,185.009028872

 2,185.00

Verizon Wireless08/25/16995359

B Field Laptop  25.099769650388

Cell-Dean Bishop  34.549769650389

Current Dev't Cells (4)  215.889769650389

DPW-FIRST  16.909769650389

ERT Maint  16.909769650389

EugFire-Mobile Units  301.189769650388

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.709769650389

Fire-Mobile Computers  853.219769650388

Gibson/Enos/Wright/Singleton  100.369769650388

IT Director Cell  61.749769650389

IT Helpdesk/Dale D  75.279769650388

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.019769650389

J. Williamson x 2  50.189769650388

John Williamson  40.019769650389

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.019769650389

Ops Locate  25.099769650388

OpsStreet Cell  25.099769650388

Opstraffic Cell  25.099769650388

Police Cellular  1,710.889769650389

Police-Mobile Computers  803.039769650388

Randy N/Maint.  25.099769650388

Signal/Signs  50.189769650388

Vogeney/Emerg Mgmt  50.189769650388

Water Resources  50.189769650388

 5,311.79

Westates Flagman Inc.08/25/16995360

FLAGGING: COMMERCIAL & 35TH ST  156.8018343

 156.80

McKenzie-Willamette Hospital08/25/16995361

Inmate Md Expense: 7/15/16  456.00Acct #379785101

Inmate Medical Svs: 7/22/16  1,330.00379956601

 1,786.00

Attachment A,  Page 48 of 49



Sep/02/2016Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  2:39:45 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 08/01/2016 Thru 08/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Brown & Brown08/25/16995362

MWMC PROP INSP FEE 7/16-7/17  220.00537634

 220.00

Sierra Springs08/25/16995363

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  49.1514317529 081016

 49.15

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP08/25/16995364

Aug 2016 Med/Dent Retainer  .00Aug 2016 Retainer

Aug 2016 Retainer  21,838.97Aug 2016 Retainer

Aug 2017 Prosecution Svs  17,846.1658594

 39,685.13

Grand Total:  4,692,258.26

Attachment A,  Page 49 of 49



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brandt Melick/IT 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-4645 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: REGIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES IGA WITH LANE COUNTY.  

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize the City Manager to sign Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
with Lane County for $165,426 and execute all documents required to 
effect the transaction. 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City’s goal is to provide financially responsible and innovative government 
services in the most efficient manner possible.  In order to support this goal, the 
Information Technology (IT) Department participates with regional partners to fund 
operation of a regional data center.  In addition, the department receives Tier 1 
helpdesk services from Lane County. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Lane County Information Technology Services Contract 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In the FY 2016-2017 (FY17) base budget, the City of Springfield allocated 
$165,426 to regional information services for this annual agreement with Lane 
County. The amount includes $137,826 for Network System Services and $27,600 
for IT Help Desk Services (previously contracted separately). 

Annually the City participates with Eugene, Lane County, EWEB and LCOG to 
share a regional data center and centralized data services for Internet access, 
regional fiber communications, server hosting, Firewall, Virtual Private Network, 
Exchange Server, Security, and Backup services.  Sharing core network services 
regionally enables partner agencies to meet increasing demands for IT services and 
sustain business continuity more efficiently than any of the partners could 
accomplish independently. The FY17 contract reflects a 7.3% increase in the 
Network System Services cost.  This was an agreed upon amount to continue to 
fund key improvements in reliability and security within the regionally-shared 
datacenter.   

The use of Lane County’s IT Help Desk Services allows the IT department to 
efficiently provide an availability of Tier 1 support and escalation that would be 
impossible to provide with the current IT staffing levels. The FY17 contract reflects 
a 0% increase in the Help Desk Services cost.   

In previous years Help Desk Services were provided through a separate contract.  In 
FY17, staff combined IT Help Desk Services and Network System Services into a 
single contract with Lane County to decrease contracting overhead, increase 
transparency and aid with total cost accounting. 

Springfield Staff recommends Council approve City Manager to execute contract. 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 40



Technology Services Intergovernmental Agreement Page 2 of 5 
 

technology services furnished by Service Provider under this Agreement. 
5. Prior to December 1 of each year during the term of this Agreement and as a part of annual 

budget preparation, Client agrees to make a good faith effort to estimate its needed Technology 
Services for the following fiscal year, and Service Provider agrees to make a good faith effort to 
estimate service costs such services. These estimates will be nonbinding on the parties. 

D. Term and Termination: 

1. This Agreement is effective as of July 1, 2016, and expires on June 30, 2017, unless extended by 
written mutual agreement. 

2. Either party may terminate this Agreement without penalty or premium upon 30 days' prior 
written notice to the other party. 

3. Termination will not affect any liability or obligation that arises prior to the notice of termination. 
In the event of termination, and during the period of notice, the parties will develop a mutually 
agreeable termination plan to accomplish the termination of all remaining services. 

E. Contract Administration   

Each party designates the following as its representative for purposes of administering this contract.  
Either party may change its designated representative by giving written notice to the other as provided 
in subparagraph I.9. 

 Service Provider: Client: 
 Mike Finch, IS Director Brandt Melick, IT Director 
 Michael.FINCH@co.lane.or.us bmelick@springfield-or.gov 
 541.682.4232 541.726.4645 

F. Indemnification: 

Each party is responsible for its own acts, and the acts of its employees, agents, officers, and elected 
officials. In accepting and discharging their obligations under this Agreement, the parties 
acknowledge their status as under ORS 30.260 retain all immunities and privileges granted them by 
the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 through 30.295) and any and all other statutory rights 
granted as a result of their status as local public bodies. 

G. Liability 

Application programs and data supplied by Service Provider to Client are provided on an "as is" 
basis. Service Provider expressly disclaims any warranty or responsibility, express or implied, as to 
the accuracy, currency, or completeness of any data or programs supplied; provided, however, that if 
and to the extent Service Provider's deliverables consist of or include software created by a third 
party, Service Provider will warrant that it has authority to extend to Client a non-exclusive warranty-
free license to such software. Service Provider has no responsibility to Client for any failure of any 
hardware or software acquired by Client, or for future incompatibility in any such hardware or 
software resulting from any hardware or software change or redesign undertaken by Service Provider. 
Delivery of software by Service Provider to Client will include nonexclusive, royalty free license to 
utilize the software. 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 40



Technology Services Intergovernmental Agreement Page 3 of 5 
 

H. Amendments 

This Agreement may not be modified or extended except by written agreement signed by all parties. 

I. Miscellaneous Provisions 

1. Dispute Resolution.  The parties are required to exert every effort to cooperatively resolve any 
disagreements that may arise under this Agreement.  This may be done at any management level, 
including at a level higher than the persons directly responsible for administration of the 
Agreement.  In the event that the parties alone are unable to resolve any conflict under this 
Agreement, they are encouraged to resolve their differences through mediation or arbitration, 
using such process as they may choose at the time. 

2. Waiver. The failure of any party to enforce any provision of this Agreement will not constitute 
waiver of that or any other provision.  

3. Force Majeure. Neither party is responsible for delay or default caused in part or in full by 
reasons beyond the party's reasonable control, including without limitation, strikes or other labor 
difficulties, inability to obtain necessary governmental permits and approvals (including building 
permits or certificates of occupancy), unavailability or scarcity of materials, war, riot, civil 
insurrection, accidents, acts of God or nature, and governmental preemption in connection with a 
national emergency. The parties shall, however, make all reasonable efforts to remove or 
eliminate such a cause of delay or default, and shall, upon the cessation of the cause, diligently 
pursue performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

4. Merger. This Agreement, including the attached SLAs, constitutes the entire agreement between 
the parties. No waiver, consent, modification, or change of terms of this Agreement binds any 
party unless in writing and signed by all parties. Such waiver, consent, modification, or change, if 
made, is effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given. There are no 
understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this 
Agreement. The parties, by signature of their authorized representatives, hereby acknowledge that 
they have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its terms and conditions. 

5. Records and Inspection. Service Provider and Client must each maintain records of its costs and 
expenses under this contract for a period of not less than three full fiscal years following Service 
Provider's completion of this contract.  Upon reasonable advance notice, either party or its 
authorized representatives may from time to time inspect, audit, and make copies of the other 
party's records. 

6. Subcontracting. Service Provider may not subcontract its work under this contract, in whole or 
in part, without the Client's prior written approval.  Service Provider shall require any approved 
subcontractor to agree, as to the portion subcontracted, to comply with all obligations of Service 
Provider specified in this contract.  Notwithstanding the Client's approval of a subcontractor, 
Service Provider shall remain obligated for full performance of this contract and Client shall incur 
no obligation to any sub-contractor. 

7. Assignment. Neither party may assign this contract in whole or in part, or any right or obligation 
hereunder, without the other party's written approval. 

8. Compliance with Laws. The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local 
laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations at all times and in the performance of the work. This 
Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon, 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 40



Technology Services Intergovernmental Agreement Page 4 of 5 
 

apart from choice of law provisions.  The parties agree that the Circuit Court for the County of 
Lane, State of Oregon, or the Federal District Court of the State of Oregon (Eugene) is the sole 
and proper forum for resolving any disputes involving this Agreement, any breach of this 
Agreement, or relating to its subject matter.  The Parties agree to submit themselves to the 
jurisdiction of such courts without challenge to the jurisdiction of these courts. This Agreement 
shall not be construed more favorably to Service Provider due to the preparation of this 
Agreement by Service Provider.  The headings and subheadings in this Agreement are for 
convenience, do not form a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used in construing this 
Agreement. 

9. Notices. Any notices permitted or required by this contract shall be deemed given when 
personally delivered or upon deposit in the United State mail, postage fully prepaid, certified, 
return receipt requested, addressed to the representative designated in paragraph E.  Either party 
may change its address by notice given to the other in accordance with this paragraph. 

10. Nondiscrimination. Service Provider, with regard to the work performed under this 
Intergovernmental Agreement, shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
Limited English Proficiency, gender, income, age, or disability. Service Provider shall participate 
either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by Federal statues, regulations, 
executive orders, and Federal requirements.  Service Provider shall comply with regulations 
relative to nondiscrimination and environmental justice including those described in Title VI of 
the Civil Rights. 

 
[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 40



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 40



 

 

 Page 1 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

This service level agreement for Network System Services is effective as of July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
BETWEEN: LANE COUNTY INFORMATION SERVICES  

(Service Provider) 
 
 
 
 

AND: 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
(Client) 
 

 
 
 

 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 40



 

 

 Page 2 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1 Summary............................................................................................................................ 3 

1.1 Contact Information ................................................................................................................... 3 

2 Maintenance Windows ................................................................................................. 4 

3 Service Fee Structure .................................................................................................... 5 

4 NSS list of services .......................................................................................................... 5 

4.1 Networks & Connectivity .......................................................................................................... 6 

4.2 Server & AD ..................................................................................................................................... 7 

4.3 Datacenter ...................................................................................................................................... 7 

4.4 Data Management ....................................................................................................................... 8 

4.5 Electronic Messaging.................................................................................................................. 8 

4.6 Security ............................................................................................................................................. 9 

4.7 Application Support .................................................................................................................... 9 

4.8 Consulting ....................................................................................................................................... 9 

 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 40



 

 

 Page 3 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

1 SUMMARY 

Network & Systems Services (NSS) include: Operation of a Regional Data Center, Electronic 
Mail Support, LAN Systems Server Disk Backup and Support, Regional and Local Network 
Services, and Data Security Services. 

1.1 CONTACT INFORMATION 

Network & Systems Services (NSS) hours of operation are 24x7x365.  Business hours are 
0800-1700 Monday through Friday, except for holidays. After business hours NSS technical 
staff are on-call in case a critical service fails.  Non-critical services that fail will be dealt 
with the next business day (Critical services are defined as public safety services; 
exceptions will be handled on a case by case basis). 

Help Desk 

The LC Help Desk provides a single point of contact for initiating NSS service requests. 
Requests to the Help Desk will be entered as a support ticket and tracked until closed. 
NSS responds to all requests based on prioritization levels, the order in which they are 
received, and resources availability.   

On-Call NSS  

Email and Phone Numbers 
Name Role Phone Email 

Help Desk Customer 
Support 541-682-4375 *LC IS Help Desk 

lcishelp@co.lane.or.us 
Escalation Contacts 

Cheryl Ruede Manager 541-682-2015  cheryl.ruede@ris.lane.or.us 

 

Request Prioritization 

Response to requests or incidents will be based on a priority matrix of Impact + 
Urgency = Priority.  

 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 40

mailto:lcishelp@co.lane.or.us


 

 

 Page 4 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

Impact 

Is directly proportional to a number 
of users or public citizens influenced 
and or damage to the reputation of 
the agency.  

Urgency 

Urgency is about the time sensitivity of the request. Will damage caused by the Incident 
increases rapidly? Involving priority/critical services or public safety? 

2 MAINTENANCE WINDOWS 

Definitions 

• Maintenance Window is the projected time when a service will be unavailable. 
• General Maintenance Window is the time reserved by NSS for performing 

maintenance on infrastructure that impacts customers in many different groups, 
departments, or agencies. 

• Standard Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, operating system patching, 
hardware updates, application upgrades and configuration changes, and Vendor 
recommendations. 

• Emergency Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, security patches, known 
vulnerability remediation, correction of performance degradation (that is negatively 
impacting customer work), and issues outside the control of NSS. 

Maintenance 

NSS scheduled maintenance windows are 7:00AM to 8:00AM and 5:00PM to 7:00PM 
Monday through Friday. NSS will provide notification 2 business days in advance of 
scheduled maintenance activities whenever possible. On rare occasions it may be necessary 
to perform Emergency Maintenance with little or no advance warning, for example to 
restore service after an outage. 

The NSS designates as General Maintenance Windows the hours of 6am through 10am on 
Sundays and 4am through 8am on Tuesday mornings. All services provided by the NSS are 
subject to General Maintenance Windows unless specifically excluded in a written service 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 40



 

 

 Page 5 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

level agreement (SLA). General Maintenance Windows are expected to be activated 
infrequently. 

Nero, Quest, and other vendors may have different maintenance schedules which are 
outside the control of the NSS. 

3 SERVICE FEE STRUCTURE 

 

City of Springfield FY17 Charges 
   Shared Regional Services: Annual Monthly 

App Support $2,140 $178 
Datacenter $23,232 $1,936 
Division Management $11,531 $961 
Electronic Messaging $7,391 $616 
Networks & Connectivity $34,461 $2,872 
Overhead $4,205 $350 
Project Management $10,696 $891 
Security $13,503 $1,125 
Servers & AD $28,936 $2,411 
Service Desk $1,731 $144 

Total: $137,826 $11,485 
 

NSS charges service fee is $11,485/month to be billed in arears. 
Invoice to be sent to: Accounts Payable - City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, OR 
97477 or email to accountspayable@springfield-or.gov. The invoice must reference this contract 
#1734 and approval code 231. 

4 NSS LIST OF SERVICES 

NSS provides multiples services falling under three (3) areas, Datacenter Management, 
Network Administration, and Server Administration. 

For detailed service definitions and eligibility please see attached service definitions. 

 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 40

http://www.nero.net/
mailto:accountspayable@springfield-or.gov


 

 

 Page 6 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

 

4.1 NETWORKS & CONNECTIVITY 

The maintenance of hardware and software systems that make up a computer network 
including  the maintenance and monitoring of active data network or converged 
infrastructure and related network equipment. 

• IP and Name Resolution 
o DHCP 
o DNS 

• Network Monitoring 
o Orion 
o Net Logs 

• Circuits and Cabling 
o PAN 
o Structured Cabling 
o Cable/DSL Circuits 
o Metro-E 
o T1 
o Audio/Visual 
o UPS   

• Network Connectivity 
o Switches 
o Routers 
o NTP 

• Network Access Control 
o Firewalls 
o Proxy 

• Wireless 
o Cisco 
o Aruba 

• Remote Access 
o VPN 
o NetMotion 

• Juniper 
 
 
 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 40



 

 

 Page 7 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

4.2 SERVER & AD 

Co-Manage and maintain server HW/OS performance, availability, infrastructure, and 
condition in a multiple Active Directory environment. 

• Domain Controllers 
• AD Design (FSMO) 
• GPOs 
• LDAP 
• Kerberos 
• Public Key Infrastructure 
• Radius RSA 

4.3 DATACENTER 

House computer systems and associated components, such as telecommunications, servers, 
network gear, and storage systems. The datacenter includes redundant power supplies, 
battery backup with generator, redundant data communications connections, 
environmental controls (e.g., air conditioning, fire suppression) and various security 
devices. 

• Inventory 
• Rack/Move 
• Cable/Label 
• Cleaning 
• IMS4000 
• CellWatch 
• StructureWare 
• FM-200 Fire 
• UPS Battery Maintenance 

 

 

 

 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 40



 

 

 Page 8 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

4.4 DATA MANAGEMENT 

Data Management includes the development and execution of architectures, and procedures 
in order to manage the needs of partner agencies according to their own Data Lifecycle 
practices and policies. 

• File Server Administration 
o FileServer 
o DFS 
o Varonis 
o Securecopy 
o RoboCopy 

• Data Backup, Restore, and Archiving 
o CommVault 
o Tape Library 
o Tape Vaulting 
o Tape Management 

• Data Storage 
o SAN & NAS 
o NetApp 
o HP MSA 
o Netgear 

4.5 ELECTRONIC MESSAGING 

Electronic messaging consisting primarily of email services but including FTP and electronic 
faxing is provided by NSS. 

• Email 
o Exchange 
o OWA 
o Antivirus 
o Anti-Spam 
o Encryption 
o EWS 
o Active Sync 
o Gal Sync 
o Cal Sync 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 40



 

 

 Page 9 of 9  

 

 

Attachment 1 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Network System Services (NSS)  

• Electronic Faxing 
o RightFax 

• File Transfer 
o FTP-IIS 
o SFTP-Vshell 

4.6 SECURITY 

Security services include assistance with or management of the following: 

• Blue Coat WebFilter 
• RSA Maint (Tokens) 
• MS-ISAC 
• IP Cameras – Datacenter 
• Door Access - Datacenter 

4.7 APPLICATION SUPPORT 

NSS does provide some limited application support for: 

• Application Serving 
o Citrix 

• Web Site Hosting   
o IIS 
o Certificates 

• SharePoint Administration 

4.8 CONSULTING 

Ad-Hoc Consulting is available upon request where not specifically covered under 
existing/defined NSS services. 

• Consulting Ad-Hoc 
• LC Capital Improvement 
• Project Management 

 

 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 40



Page 1 of 21 

Network & Systems Services 
(NSS) – Service Definitions 

   
Updated: 5/19/2016 
Updated by: John Baldwin  
 

1 OVERVIEW ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

2 ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES ............................................................................................................................ 3 

3 SUPPORT LEVELS ........................................................................................................................................... 4 

3.1 FULLY SUPPORTED ............................................................................................................................................ 4 
3.2 LIMITED SUPPORT ............................................................................................................................................. 4 
3.3 BEST EFFORT SUPPORT ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
3.4 NOT SUPPORTED............................................................................................................................................... 4 

4 APPLICATION SUPPORT ................................................................................................................................. 5 

4.1 APPLICATION SERVING ....................................................................................................................................... 5 
4.2 OTHER APPLICATIONS  ....................................................................................................................................... 5 
4.3 SHAREPOINT ADMIN  ......................................................................................................................................... 6 
4.4 WEBSITE ADMIN (IIS) ........................................................................................................................................ 6 

5 CONSULTING ................................................................................................................................................. 7 

5.1 CONSULTING AD-HOC ........................................................................................................................................ 7 
5.2 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ..................................................................................................................................... 7 

6 DATACENTER ................................................................................................................................................. 8 

6.1 DATACENTER MANAGEMENT .............................................................................................................................. 8 

7 DATA MANAGEMENT .................................................................................................................................... 9 

7.1 DATA ARCHIVING .............................................................................................................................................. 9 
7.2 DATA BACKUP & RESTORE .................................................................................................................................. 9 
7.3 DATA STORAGE............................................................................................................................................... 11 
7.4 FILE SERVER ADMIN......................................................................................................................................... 11 

8 ELECTRONIC MESSAGING ............................................................................................................................ 12 

8.1 EMAIL – SERVICE ............................................................................................................................................ 12 
8.2 FAXING (ELECTRONIC) ...................................................................................................................................... 12 
8.3 FILE TRANSFER (FTP) ....................................................................................................................................... 12 

9 NETWORKS & CONNECTIVITY ...................................................................................................................... 13 

9.1 CIRCUITS & CABLING ....................................................................................................................................... 13 
9.2 IP AND NAME RESOLUTION ............................................................................................................................... 13 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 40



Page 2 of 21 

9.3 NETWORK ACCESS CONTROL ............................................................................................................................. 13 
9.4 NETWORK CONNECTIVITY ................................................................................................................................. 14 
9.5 NETWORK MONITORING .................................................................................................................................. 15 
9.6 REMOTE ACCESS ............................................................................................................................................. 15 
9.7 WIRELESS ...................................................................................................................................................... 16 

10 SECURITY ..................................................................................................................................................... 17 

10.1 PHYSICAL SECURITY (LANE COUNTY ONLY) ........................................................................................................... 17 

11 SERVERS & AD ............................................................................................................................................. 17 

11.1 ACTIVE DIRECTORY & AUTHENTICATION .............................................................................................................. 17 
11.2 SERVER ANTIVIRUS .......................................................................................................................................... 17 
11.3 SERVER MONITORING ...................................................................................................................................... 18 
11.4 SERVER OS SUPPORT ....................................................................................................................................... 18 
11.5 SERVER UPDATES ............................................................................................................................................ 19 
11.6 SERVERS PHYSICAL HOSTING ............................................................................................................................. 20 
11.7 SERVERS VIRTUAL HOSTING .............................................................................................................................. 21 

 
  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 40



Page 3 of 21 

 

1 Overview 
This document provides detailed service features and details including support levels and eligibility for 
services listed in the Network Systems Services (NSS) Service Level Agreement. 

2 Roles & Responsibilities 
 

 
  

Service Summary Primary
Active Directory & Authentication Design, FSMO, GPO, PKI, RSA *LC IS Server Infrastructure Services (SIS)
Application Serving - Citrix LC CITRIX for LC GWIN Marise A
Application Serving - Citrix Regional  GREEN Chris
Consulting Ad-hoc consulting *LC IS Server Infrastructure Services (SIS)
Data Archiving CommVault Data Archiving GREEN Chris
Data Backup & Restore CommVault GREEN Chris
Data Storage Storage Appliances NAS/SAN BALDWIN John
Datacenter Management Inventory, Rack, Environmental *LC IS Server Infrastructure Services (SIS)
Email Exchange (Spam, AV, Encrypt) BIBBEE Kathy
Faxing Electronic Rightfax STEDMAN Loni A (IS)
File Server Administration FileServer Moves, Varonis GWIN Marise A
File Transfers (FTP) FTP/SFTP - RISRV201 OCHOA Ray
IP & Name Resolution DHCP, DNS, WINS *LC IS Network Infrastructure Services (NIS)
LC Capital Improvements Building projects etc. PHILLIPS Debbie A
Network Access Control Firewalls, Proxy *LC IS Network Infrastructure Services (NIS)
Network Circuits & Cabling PAN, Cable, T1, A/V *LC IS Network Infrastructure Services (NIS)
Network Connectivity Switches, Routers, NTP *LC IS Network Infrastructure Services (NIS)
Network Monitoring Orion *LC IS Network Infrastructure Services (NIS)
Network Wireless Wireless Aruba/Cisco LOFTIS Josh
Other Applications GPS, Helion, Other GARNER Jim J
Physical Security IP cameras & Door Access PHILLIPS Debbie A
Remote Access VPN, Netmotion, Juniper SHOLAAS Margaret G
Server Antivirus Trend STEDMAN Loni A (IS)
Server Hosting Physical Sizing, Orders, Maint/Support *LC IS Server Infrastructure Services (SIS)
Server Hosting Virtual VMware, & VM Infra BIBBEE Kathy
Server Monitoring - HPSIM HP Server HW alerts SANDERS Dave L
Server Monitoring - WUG Server UpDownAlerts BALDWIN John
Server OS Support Maint, Troubleshoot & Repair *LC IS Server Infrastructure Services (SIS)
Server Updates Kaseya OCHOA Ray
SharePoint Admin SharePoint Administration GWIN Marise A
Website Hosting IIS, LC certs, webapps support GWIN Marise A

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 40



Page 4 of 21 

 

3 Support Levels 
Support levels are attached to our services so customers can understand our level of expertise and state 
of readiness. 

3.1 Fully Supported 
NSS will fully support this technology or service including consulting, training, implementing, 
troubleshooting, and maintenance. The general criterion for full support is as follows: 

• Considered core server, network, or datacenter infrastructure services  
• Heavily used by one or more agencies or related to public safety  
• High level of expertise among NSS staff 
• Support documentation and or agreements are in place 

 

3.2 Limited Support 
NSS has some experience and training for this technology or service and will provide support. Referral 
to outside vendor support may become necessary. The general criterion for limited support is as 
follows: 

• Technology may or may not be considered core network/server infrastructure or a part of data 
center management 

• Technology is unique or is in limited use 
• Limited expertise among NSS staff is available 
• Support documentation may be available 

 

3.3 Best Effort Support 
NSS has familiarity with, and will make reasonable efforts to answer questions or resolve issues as time 
permits. Referral to outside vendor support may become necessary. The general criterion for best 
effort support is as follows: 

• Technology is not core network/server infrastructure or a part of data center management 
• Technology is used exclusively by a few users  
• No expertise among NSS staff, software or technology may be highly specialized  
• Cutting edge or legacy software or technology 

 

3.4 Not Supported 
NSS staff will not install, configure or provide answers for this software or technology, but will provide 
alternatives if available. The general criterion for technology and no support is as follows: 

• A cheaper and or better alternative is already the supported standard. Quality of service is 
degraded without adhering to minimal standards  

• Technology violates the policies for one or more partner agencies. We provide centralized 
services for multiple agencies, all of our technical solutions should meet minimums for all 
agencies 

• Software is known to cause issues or disrupt the County or partner IT services 
  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 40



Page 5 of 21 

 

4 Application Support 
4.1 Application Serving 
Citrix virtual application serving includes a separate Lane County and Regional implementation. 

4.1.1 Service Features 
• Unicare (Cocentrix), Doc 400 for Parole and Probation, Centricity (Carecast) 
• Improving user experience internal and remote access 

4.1.2 Service Details 
4.1.2.1 Eligibility 

Regional Customer Agencies 

4.1.2.2 Support Level 
Full/Limited Support 

4.2 Other Applications 
Bucket for any software Lane County wants NSS to support 

4.2.1 Service Definition 
We support random applications here 

4.2.2 The List of applications 
• Hellion for Deeds and records 
• GPS for Land Management 
• Panic Button for the courthouse 
• Sign language interpreter 
• AVL 
• SO voice recorder 

4.2.3 Other Service Details 
4.2.3.1 Eligibility 

Lane County 

4.2.3.2 Support Level 
Best Effort 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 40



Page 6 of 21 

 

4.3 SharePoint Admin  
Specifically the “Farm Administrator” role – Standing up “root” sites and applying Site Admin roles.  
Installing and configuring SharePoint apps (“Solutions” and “Features”), backups and restores, backend 
maintenance like Searching, .NET version installs, and Workflows, generally supporting Site Admins 
and developers. 

4.3.1 Service Details 
4.3.1.1 Eligibility 

Lane County and RIO members partnered with Lane County 

4.3.1.2 Support Level 
Full Support 

4.4 Website Admin (IIS)  
Supporting IIS specifically: .NET installs, web application configurations, adding and removing web 
applications, supporting rollouts and upgrades, assist troubleshooting, application pool maintenance, 
permissions required for applications to work, install concomitant web services, adding structural 
pieces (like URL rewrite modules, or adding PHP support) 

4.4.1.1 Eligibility 
Lane County (can be extended to RIO members if needed) 

4.4.1.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 40



Page 7 of 21 

5 Consulting 
5.1 Consulting Ad-hoc 
If we have the resources available and the skills required, we will consult for any customer partner.  

5.1.1.1 Eligibility 
Consulting is available to all customer/partner agencies, subject to project priorities and 
resource availability. 

5.1.1.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported to Best Effort 

5.2 LC Capital Improvement  
Lane County capital improvement projects. 

5.2.1 Projects under Capital Project Manager 
Paid for out of LC Capital Improvement Funds 

Typical services include: 
• Provide Technology Drawings and specifications 
• Provide Access Control drawings and specifications  
• Attend construction meetings 
• Coordinate with my team or other IS divisions regarding network equipment, PC and 

printer moves, temp locations, access control changes etc.  
• Punch list / closeout 

 
5.2.2 Direct Department funded projects 

Data / voice cabling, access control or security camera adds/changes 

Typical services include: 
• Gather scope 
• Create drawing and RFQ 
• Solicit quotes 
• Hire and manage contractors 
• Punch list / closeout 
• Update Master drawings 
 

5.2.3 Other Service Details 
5.2.3.1 Eligibility 

Lane County 

5.2.3.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 40



Page 8 of 21 

6 Datacenter 
6.1 Datacenter Management 
The Lane County datacenter hosts network, telephony, servers and other appliances for partners who 
want to operate their equipment in a secure, centrally-managed environment. 

6.1.1 Service Features 
• Receiving Services 
• Installation (racking) services 
• Inventory Services 

o Server Inventory - Incident Monitor 
o Network Inventory - Orion 

• Cable and Label 
• Tape Vaulting 
• KVM Remote access (request/approval required) 

6.1.1.1 Datacenter Power 
• Power sizing/availability 
• Uninterrupted Power supply (Under 24/7 8hr Support contract) 

o Power conditioning 
o Cutover to backup generator 

• Backup generator (Generator test first Tuesday of every month) 

6.1.1.2 Datacenter Environmental Controls 
• Automatic Environmental Monitoring and Alerting (IMS 4000) 
• Server POD Environmental Control, Monitoring & Alerting (Structure ware) 
• Fire Detection and suppression system (FM 200) 
• Other 

6.1.1.3 Datacenter Security 
• Secured Entry 

o Proximity Cards (Authorization & Background checks) 
o Escorted access for guests and vendors 

• 24/7 Monitoring 
o IP Cameras 

 Camera retention 7 days 
o Access logs 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 40



Page 9 of 21 

7 Data Management 
7.1 Data Archiving 
Data archiving moves data that is no longer actively used to a separate data storage device for long-
term retention. Data archives consist of older data that is still important and necessary for future 
reference, as well as data that must be retained for regulatory compliance. 

Unlike backups, which are copies of data, archived data is moved to lower cost storage and eventually 
copied off to tape for long term offline storage. 

By archiving data we can reduce the utilization of expensive storage systems and avoid taking multiple 
backups of static or unused data which, in turn, lowers the cost of Data Management infrastructure. 

7.1.1 Archiving Features 
• Reduce storage and backup costs by offloading primary systems.  
• Move old data based on last access time, with retention policies, to cheaper online 

storage  
• Move data that has not been accessed in many years to offline tape repositories.  

 

7.2 Data Backup & Restore 
NSS provides backups for the Windows servers in the regional datacenter and a few servers deployed 
around Lane County. 

7.2.1 Support 
The backup service is monitored during business hours for performance and component 
failures. Storage systems personnel are alerted to failures and respond to alerts. A backup 
administrator, usually your local server administrator, must be designated to communicate 
any backup related issues or requests. 

7.2.2 Data Recovery 
You can initiate a data restore at any time, day or night, using the restore feature of the 
CommVault web client software. You may also request assistance from the LC Help Desk for 
restores. Note that the restore of a single file might take only a few minutes (unless offsite 
tape is required); the restore of an entire system may take several hours to several days 
depending upon size of stored data, server hardware, network speeds, etc.. 
 
We guarantee OS and data recovery, this does not always translate into full application 
recovery. Historically, full system restores have been hit and miss in restoring server 
applications. In fact, the global filter excludes common database file extensions and 
directories. We recommend application owners schedule and run test restores to verify their 
application recovery plans will work. 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 40



Page 10 of 21 

7.2.3 Self Help 
CommVault web interface.  
Basic Restore Directions. 
Advanced Restore Directions. 

 

7.2.4 Backup Schedule 
Incremental backup jobs happen Monday through Thursday with full backups starting on 
Friday and run through the weekend. Weekend full backups include ALL files (excluding 
global filter) on the servers. The Monday through Thursday incremental backups check for 
differences in the file structure between full backups. 

7.2.5 Supported Backup Agents 
• Windows file system (includes system state)  
• Exchange Database  
• Exchange Mailboxes  
• Active Directory  
• VMware integrated backups  

7.2.6 Backup Retention 
By default all backup data is retained for 30 days. The first full backup of every month is 
archived for one year. 

 
7.2.7 Backup & DR 

Most recent full backups go to an offsite location for DR. 
 
7.2.8 Data Security 

Backup data is encrypted to be accessed by our specific backup infrastructure installation. 
Backup encryption levels do not meet most regulatory requirements, we recommend 
encrypting your data at rest (prior to backups) to meet your compliance needs. 

 
7.2.9 Backup Reporting 

Backup reports are available upon request. The most common report is the daily status 
report which provides server backup times with success and failure information along with 
other statistics. 

7.2.10 Global Filter List 
The backup global filter excludes common database file extensions and directories named 
"nobackup". Local backup filters can be applied to servers upon request. 
 

7.2.11 Agent Removal 
To cancel backup services, submit a request to the LC IS Help Desk. Be sure in providing the 
name of the server(s) that should no longer be backed up. 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 40

http://riscomm.ris1.net:81/console/
http://documentation.commvault.com/hds/v10/article?p=products/windows/restore_basic.htm
http://documentation.commvault.com/hds/v10/article?p=products/windows/restore_basic.htm
http://documentation.commvault.com/hds/v10/article?p=products/windows/restore_adv.htm


Page 11 of 21 

 
7.2.12 Other Service Details 

7.2.12.1 Billing & Chargeback 
Based on utilization levels and direct chargeback 

7.2.12.2 Eligibility 
All RIO members 

7.2.12.3 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

 

7.3 Data Storage 
Server storage management is a feature of the virtual/physical server hosting services. NSS will build 
your server RAID configuration to specification as well as monitor and maintain it while you subscribe 
to our services. NSS supports larger ISCSI or NFS arrays as a part of the Virtual server or backup and 
restore service infrastructure. 

We will help you size and design your server or stand-alone storage solutions. Stand-alone storage 
solutions may require additional rates and will be subject to NSS storage vendor and configuration 
standards in order to be "fully supported". Otherwise, "Best effort" support levels may apply. 

7.3.1 Other Details 
7.3.1.1 Support Levels 

Full Support: All Storage alliances hosted by NSS including: Server hardware RAID 
configuration, Netapp storage, HP MSA storage, Netgear 

Best Effort: All Data Storage appliances  

7.3.1.2 Eligibility 
All NSS Customers 

7.4 File Server Admin 
Sizing, building, logical grouping of data, set up servers, work with Security admin on permissions and 
shares, monitor disk space, monitor growth for future estimates. We provide file server migrations to 
new hardware. 

7.4.1 Other Service Details 
7.4.1.1 Eligibility 

Lane County and RIO members 

7.4.1.2 Support Level 
Limited Support 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 40

http://lccontent.lc100.net/Departments/IS/networkserver/Pages/SupportLevels.aspx


Page 12 of 21 

8 Electronic Messaging 
8.1 Email – Service 

8.1.1 Service Subscriptions 

 

8.1.2 Service Details 
8.1.2.1 Eligibility 

All RIO Members 

8.1.2.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

8.2 Faxing (Electronic) 
With our RightFax application/service you can send, receive, and manipulated faxes on your 
workstation in email or with the RightFax client utility. 

8.2.1 Faxing Features 
• custom cover sheets,  
• collaborative fax incoming groups,  
• outbound faxing from outlook,  
• print to fax,  
• fax pdf files,  
• and application integration.  

 
8.2.2 Availability 

The RightFax service is available for use 24/7 outside of standard maintenance windows. 
Support requests are handled during business hours based on urgency and the order in 
which they are received. 

 

8.3 File Transfer (FTP) 

Feature
Lane 
County LCOG Eugene Springfield EWEB HACSA

Inbound email spam filtering X X ** X X X
Inbound email anti-virus scanning  (virus wall) X X ** X X X
Email anti-virus scanning  (ScanMail) X X ** **
OWA  (Outlook Web App) X X ** X  X
ActiveSync (mobile device sync) X X ** X
Oubound email processing (McAfee gateways) X X X XX X X
Outbound email encryption (CISCO IronPort) X
Outbound email encryption (McAfee Secure Web Mail) X
Exchange server design/install/maintenance X X ** **
Email related user problems (escalated) X X **
GAL sync X X X X X
Calendar (free/busy) sharing X X X X X
Export of email address lists (quarterly) X
X = service currently provided     XX = service provided on a limited scale     ** = service previously provided

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 40



Page 13 of 21 

Create FTP/SFTP areas for partners, manage UserIDs, add specific folders or FTP Isolation Mode 
configurations for sensitive (CJIS HIPAA) data transfers, troubleshoot connectivity problems, 
recommend FTP/SFTP clients. 

8.3.1 Other Service Details 
8.3.1.1 Eligibility 

All RIO members 

8.3.1.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

9 Networks & Connectivity 
9.1 Circuits & Cabling 
NSS provides physical network cabling and coordinates 3rd party data circuits to facilitate network 
connectivity. 
 

9.1.1 Service Features 
• Coordinate PAN circuit install and maintenance   
• Coordinate WAN circuit install and maintenance    
• Structured cabling (Lane County sites only)  
• Cable, DSL, and MetroE circuits (Lane County only)  

9.1.2 Other Service Details 
 

9.2 IP and Name Resolution 
NSS provides the ability to for networked devices to join an IP network and locate other services or 
devices on the network. 

9.2.1 Service Features 
• Centralized DNS services for internal customers  
• Public DNS services for public name resolution 
• DNS backup services, consulting SME  
• Centralized DHCP services for internal customers 

o IP Reservations 

9.2.2 Other Service Details 
9.2.2.1 Eligibility 

All Partner/Customer Agencies on the PAN 

9.2.2.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

9.3 Network Access Control 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 27 of 40



Page 14 of 21 

The Network Access Control (NAC) service provides a technical means to enforce legal, compliance, 
and policy requirements related to network use.    This NAC service focuses on the use of firewalls and 
security appliances to control which actives utilize network resources; shield access between 
interconnected systems such as the internet and internal network; or provide an audit log of network 
activities to meet legal, compliance, or policy requirements. 

9.3.1 Service Details 
9.3.1.1 Out of Scope 

The Network Access Control service is not and end-to-end solution for security and does 
not cover desktop or server level access control. 

9.3.1.2 Eligibility 
All RIO members 

9.3.1.3 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

9.4 Network Connectivity 
NSS provide layer-2 and layer-3 LAN and WAN connectivity to support customer access to the regional 
datacenter and internet. 

9.4.1 Service Features 
• Physical network ports for desktops, servers, and ad-hoc line-of-business devices.  
• Highly available core network, datacenter network, and internet edge network.  
• The core network, datacenter network, and internet edge network devices are shared resources 

amongst multiple NSS customers.  
 

9.4.2 Performance 
Standard performance levels for connectivity within the PAN:  
• 1Gbps for servers in the datacenter  
• 100 Mbps for desktops and line-of-business devices  

 
Performance from within the PAN to the internet is subject to the transit rates purchased by 
each agency on a case-by-case basis. 
 
For customers outside of the PAN, performance is subject to agreements with the 3rd party 
circuit providers on a case-by-case basis. 

 
9.4.3 Availability 

99% network availability for core network, internet edge, and datacenter network. 

Availability for customers outside of the PAN is subject to agreements with the 3rd party 
circuit providers on a case-by-case basis. 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 28 of 40



Page 15 of 21 

9.5 Network Monitoring 
NSS provides health monitoring and alerting of network devices and services. 

9.5.1 Service Features 
9.5.1.1 Monitoring includes:  

• Ping tests for up/down status on 24/7/365 devices  
• SNMP polling for interface statistics on 24/7/365 interfaces.  
• SNMP polling for CPU/memory statistics on 24/7/365 devices.  

9.5.1.2 Alerting includes: 
• E-mail alerting based on devices up/down status  
• E-mail alerting based on interface up/down status  
• Optional human based escalation for critical devices based on service agreement. 

9.5.2 Service does not include 
• Server or Workstation monitoring  
• Monitoring for anything that is not generally expected to be up and functional 

24/7/365.  
• Monitoring for any ad-hoc devices such as cameras, kiosks, televisions, access control 

panels, etc. 

9.5.3 Service Details 
9.5.3.1 Eligibility 

All RIO Partners 

9.5.3.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

9.5.3.3 Availability 
99% availability for network monitoring and alerting.   

9.6 Remote Access 
NSS provides the ability for remote offices and remote workers to connect to internal resources over 
untrustworthy networks such as the public internet. 

9.6.1 Service Features 
Remote connectivity options include:  
• Site-to-site VPN connections for remote offices   
• Site-to-site VPN connections for remote vendors on a case-by-case basis.  
• Client-to-site VPN connections for remote or mobile workers 

 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 29 of 40



Page 16 of 21 

9.6.2 Service Details 
9.6.2.1 Eligibility 

All RIO Partners 

9.6.2.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

9.7 Wireless 
NSS provides 802.1b/g wireless connectivity at Lane County sites.   

9.7.1 Wireless Features 
Wireless services are provided at all major Lane County locations or upon request where 
viable. 

9.7.2 Resource 
Wireless SSIDs available are  
• LC_Business - Business wireless connects directly to the Lane County business network 

and is intended for approved business functions. Access requires authenticating with a 
valid user name and password.  

• LC_Pubic_WiFi - Public Wireless for anyone to use 

9.7.3 Performance and availability 
• LC_Business will be available 99% of the time at performance levels on par with 802.1 

b/g speeds. 
• LC_Public_WiFi has no availability or performance guarantees and is subject to 

maintenance at any time. 

9.7.4 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 30 of 40



Page 17 of 21 

10 Security 
10.1  Physical Security  

10.1.1 Service Features 
• Building Electronic Door Entry Control and Video Recording 

10.1.2 Service Details 
• Proximity card door keys 
• Access entry reporting 
• IP Camera Recording and Monitoring 

10.1.2.1 Eligibility 
All RIO Partners 

10.1.2.2 Support Level 
Fully Supported 

11 Servers & AD 
11.1  Active Directory & Authentication 
Each agency is responsible for its Active Directory (AD) implementation but NSS provides consulting 
and administrative assistance for AD including design, maintenance, and troubleshooting.  

11.1.1 AD Service Features 
• AD Design  
• AD domain controllers (upgrades) 
• AD replication  
• Flexible Single Master Operations Roles (FSMO)  
• Forest, trees, domains  
• Trust Relationships  
• Organizational Units (OUs)  
• Sites - groupings defined by one or more IP subnets  
• Objects - user & computers  
• Group Policy Objects  
• LDAP queries 
• Federated services 

11.2  Server Antivirus 
Server Antivirus is provided as a part of the server OS support service. 

11.2.1 Service Features 
• Centrally supported infrastructure so AV protection can be kept active and properly 

configured.  
• Virus definitions and client versions kept up to date.  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 31 of 40



Page 18 of 21 

• Real time protection against viruses, spyware, adware, rootkits and suspicious files 
provided.  

• Manual scans can be performed via the AV client.  
• Scheduled scans happen daily at 3am.  
• Emergency online/offline scans can be performed on servers on suspect servers. 

 

11.3  Server Monitoring 
Server Monitoring is provided as a part of the server support service. 

11.3.1 Service Features 
The Primary focus of the Server monitoring services is real-time server up/down monitoring 
and C: drive % space utilization to ensure the server team can react quickly to server 
up/down events. Alerts/Reports go to the server support team and helpdesk. We 
recommended agency IS support staff be added to any automated reports/alerts as well.  
 
Secondary server monitoring services include Server HW & SW, OS inventory, CPU utilization, 
Memory utilization, Disk utilization. Customer agencies can have access to this information 
upon request either via emailed reports or account access to the monitoring system. 
 
Additionally all HP servers are monitored by a free HP provided application called HPSIM. 
HPSIM monitors HP Server HW for events like fan/drive failures or thermal thresholds as well 
as tracking firmware and drivers levels. 

 

11.4  Server OS Support 
IT Services offers systems administration for servers running Microsoft’s Windows Server operating 
system. The service includes daily maintenance, 24 x 7 support and monitoring, installation and 
configuration, patch management, and security scanning. The service is available for single- or multi-
server applications. 

11.4.1 Service Features 
• OS troubleshooting support by NSS staff  
• Microsoft Priority Support pack for escalation as needed  
• Fully automated operating system and patch deployment  
• Monitoring and alerts for hardware events and OS health  
• Server virus scanning  
• Server OS migrations P-to-V & V-to-P  
• OS version upgrades  
• Server hardening and local firewall support  
• Server features, best practices & standards 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 32 of 40



Page 19 of 21 

11.4.2 OS Requirements 
11.4.2.1 Fully Supported 

• Windows 2008 (32/64-bit)  
• Windows 2008 R2  
• Windows 2012  
• Windows 2012 R2  

11.4.2.2 Best Effort Support 
• Windows 2003 (violates CJIS, HIPPA, PCI) 

11.4.3 Support Hours 
By default all servers are supported business hours (8am-5pm). Some servers can be 
designated for 24-7 on-call coverage, please contact NSS for details. 

11.4.4 Availability 
Executive reports providing server uptime can be made available upon request. 

11.5  Server Updates 
Security updates or critical updates protect against vulnerabilities to malware and security exploits. 
Other updates correct errors unrelated to security, or enhance functionality. Server updates are 
provided as a part of the Windows Server OS Support service. 
 

11.5.1 Service Features 
• Automatic Windows server security updates  
• 3rd party software security updates  
• Windows servers critical patches and service packs  
• Updated server drivers and firmware 
NSS provides automatic server security update deployment with optional non-security 
updates. Updates are provided for both Microsoft & 3rd party software. The 3rd party 
software list can be made available upon request. 

 
Update schedules are emailed monthly by the patching administrator the week of MS patch 
Tuesday. Manual patching is also available via the patching web console, contact the 
patching administrator for details or assistance. 

 
11.5.2 Reports 

The following reports are available in the patching application or can be emailed on a 
schedule: 
• Executive summary report - for server health  
• Patching compliance reports  
• Server patch group membership  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 33 of 40



Page 20 of 21 

Agencies are expected to review group membership, deployment schedules, and updates to 
be deployed each month and notify patching administrator of required changes. 

 
11.5.3 Service Packs, Drivers & Firmware 

NSS also manually installs Windows service packs, drivers, and firmware for new server 
builds. Successive service packs, drivers, and firmware are deployed on a case by case basis. 

 
11.5.4 Security Patching & Regulatory Compliance 

CJIS Security Policy Version 5.3, Section 5.10.4.1 Patch Management - "The agency shall 
develop and implement a local policy the ensures prompt installation of newly released 
security relevant patches, service packs and hot fixes." 

 
PCI DSS Requirements v3.0 - 6.2 "Ensure that all system components and software are 
protected from known vulnerabilities buy installing applicable vendor-supplied security 
patches. Install critical security patches within one month of release." 

11.6  Servers Physical Hosting 
11.6.1 Service Features 

• Support for server planning, sizing, quotes, orders, install, configuration, and 
deployment.  

• Server hardware changes or upgrades (tracking/Auditing)  
• Server hardware support subject to manufacturer or 3rd party maintenance 

agreements. We also track and facilitate maintenance renewals.  
• Monitoring and alerts for server hardware events  
• Decommission process 

 
11.6.2 Server Sizing, Quotes & Orders 

Here is the link to the HP Server Quote site, our standard is the Proliant ML or DL series (for 
informational purposes only). Final quotes and orders most go through the NSS team via the 
following link.  
After the server HW is ordered & received, a build request must be submitted. 

 
11.6.3 Server Build Requests 

Server build requests are for builds and rebuilds of existing server hardware. 
Note: 
• Server OS license costs & administration is the responsibility of the requesting agency. 
• Server OS support is a separate monthly fee, refer to the Server OS support service for 

details. 
11.6.4 Server Hardware Standards & Maintenance 

NSS has standardized on a limited set of HP enterprise rack-mounted server hardware. All 
servers are purchased with 5-year, 24/7, 4 hour response time support.  
 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 34 of 40



Page 21 of 21 

Extended maintenance through manufacturer can be purchased after the original 
maintenance agreement. If server HW exceeds manufacturer EOL, 3rd party maintenance 
options are available. 
Servers with no current HW maintenance are subject to "best effort" support levels and the 
availability of spare parts. NSS may be able to contact manufacturer support or purchase HW 
at the customer’s expense. 

11.7  Servers Virtual Hosting 
NSS Virtual Servers are available as an alternative to hosting and managing dedicated, physical server 
equipment. 

NSS provide VM performance monitoring, alerts, and controls in order to protect pooled server 
resources. 

We recoup infrastructure and licensing costs with a simple bill back model allowing our partner 
customers to perform predictable budget planning based on their subscription to our virtual server 
service. 

 

Note: 
1. Server OS license costs & administration is the responsibility of the requesting agency. 
2. Server OS support is a separate monthly fee, refer to the Server OS support service for details. 

11.7.1 Performance 
NSS provide VM performance monitoring, alerts, and controls in order to protect pooled 
server resources. 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 35 of 40



 

 

 Page 1 of 5  

 

 

Attachment 2 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Client System Services (CSS) – Help Desk 

 
This service level agreement for Client System Services (CSS) is effective as of July 01, 
2016, through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
BETWEEN: LANE COUNTY INFORMATION SERVICES  

(Service Provider) 
 
 
 
 

AND: CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
(Client) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 36 of 40



 

 

 Page 2 of 5  

 

 

Attachment 2 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Client System Services (CSS) – Help Desk 

 
 
Table of Contents 

1 Summary............................................................................................................................ 3 

1.1 Key Service Definitions/Features .......................................................................................... 3 

1.2 Contact Information and Support Hours ........................................................................... 3 

1.3 Call Prioritization and Escalation ........................................................................................ 3 

1.3.1 Incident and Event Handling .................................................................................................. 3 

1.3.2 Incident Handling Escalation .................................................................................................. 3 

2 Detailed Description ..................................................................................................... 4 

2.1 Help Desk Services ....................................................................................................................... 4 

2.1.1 Service Provider Help Desk Services ................................................................................... 4 

3 Service Fee Structure .................................................................................................... 5 

4 Other ................................................................................................................................... 5 

 
  

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 37 of 40



 

 

 Page 3 of 5  

 

 

Attachment 2 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Client System Services (CSS) – Help Desk 

1 SUMMARY 

1.1 KEY SERVICE DEFINITIONS/FEATURES 
Lane County Information Services Help Desk will provide triage and dispatch services 
for computer, software and peripheral support for Client.   

 

1.2 CONTACT INFORMATION AND SUPPORT HOURS 
Help Desk hours of operation will be from 8:00AM - 5:00PM Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays.  

 
Support Help Line 
Name Role Phone Email 

Help Desk Customer Support 541-682-6789 
*LC IS Help Desk 
lcishelp@co.lane.or.us 

 

1.3 CALL PRIORITIZATION AND ESCALATION 
Calls can be categorized as either Incidents or Service Requests.  

• An Incident is not planned and means the service is disrupted.    
• A Service Request has a planned process or procedure ready to be executed, for 

example password resets. 

1.3.1 INCIDENT AND EVENT HANDLING 
Incident and service request handling will ultimately be prioritized by Client IT staff.  
Service Provider staff will be responsible for creating and entering the incident or request 
in Client’s Help Desk software.  Client’s Help Desk software has automated email 
routing and escalation based on service level rules created and managed by Client IT 
staff. 

1.3.2 INCIDENT HANDLING ESCALATION 
Client IT staff will be responsible for prioritizing and escalating incidents and service 
requests based on their own internal processes. 

 
 
 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 38 of 40

mailto:lcishelp@co.lane.or.us


 

 

 Page 4 of 5  

 

 

Attachment 2 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Client System Services (CSS) – Help Desk 

2 DETAILED DESCRIPTION 

2.1 HELP DESK SERVICES 

2.1.1 SERVICE PROVIDER HELP DESK SERVICES 
Service Provider Help Desk will provide Tier 1 Services as outlined below at Client’s 
discretion.  Service Provider will provide multiple trained staff to handle Client’s Help 
Desk calls.   
The Tier I services shall gather the customer’s information and attempt to determine the 
customer’s issue by analyzing the symptoms and identifying the underlying problem.   
Tier I services shall gather as much information as possible from the end user. This 
information should include:  
1. Contact information – first and last name, phone number and City Department, any 

limitations to contacting customer  such as ending of shift, going on vacation, etc., 
and physical location of user  such as City Hall, Ops Buildings, Fire Station #etc. 

2. Issue information – date issue began, computer system/software name, screen name 
or report name, error or warning message displayed on the screen and screen shots 
where applicable. 

3. Solution information – description of remedies and any relevant customer 
comments.  Should the issue be resolved by service provider then date issue 
resolved and contact information of person notified of solution.  

This information shall be recorded into Client’s Help Desk software to analyze the 
symptoms to define the problem or issue. 

Tier 1 Services could include services listed below once service provider staff has 
been trained and permissions to client’s network have been modified to allow 
access.   

Excludes Password Reset for CJIS systems 
Includes Domain Password Reset 
Includes PeopleSoft Password Reset 
Includes Network Print Queue 
Includes Install/Update Client approved software listed below: 

• Adobe Reader 
• Adobe Flash Player 
• Microsoft Silverlight 

Includes Triage and Dispatch services above Tier 1 Services 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 39 of 40



 

 

 Page 5 of 5  

 

 

Attachment 2 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

Client System Services (CSS) – Help Desk 

The calls will be forwarded from Client’s internal Help Desk number to Provider’s phone 
system and routed to a phone queue.  The unique phone queue will be created to handle 
Client calls.  Service Provider staff will enter incidents and requests into the Client’s 
Help Desk software.  Client service rules in the software package will route the incidents 
and requests to Client IT staff.  For urgent issues, Client will provide an escalation phone 
list. 
After hours (between 5:01 PM and 7:59 AM during week days and all hours during 
weekends), calls will be routed to a specified voice mail box.  Voice mails will be 
retrieved at the start of the business day and issues will be entered into client’s help desk 
software. 

 

3 SERVICE FEE STRUCTURE 
 

Help Desk service fee is $2,300/month to be billed in arears.  
Invoice to be sent to: Accounts Payable - City of Springfield, 225 5th Street, Springfield, 
OR 97477 or email to accountspayable@springfield-or.gov. The invoice must reference 
this contract #1734 and approval code 231. 

 

4 OTHER  
 

Client will inform its customer base that their initial calls will be going to Provider Help 
Desk.  Service expectations will be clearly articulated to the Client user community.  
Service Provider services may be expanded to include a higher level of service, which 
may affect the fee structure. 
Client will provide the necessary training and access to Service Provider staff to enable 
them to perform the Tier 1 Services as outlined in Section 2.1.1 Service Provider Help 
Desk Services. 

 
 

AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 40 of 40

mailto:accountspayable@springfield-or.gov


AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Laura Turner 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-4661 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: CITY OF SPRINGFIELD HARTFORD GROUP INSURANCE AGREEMENT 

 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Authorize City Manager to enter into an agreement with Hartford Insurance 
Company in the amount not to exceed $135,000 annually for group insurance 
services. Services include employee Group Basic Life, Accidental Death & 
Dismemberment and Long Term Disability insurance.  

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Human Resources is requesting authorization to change insurance carriers from 
Standard Insurance Company to Hartford Insurance Company effective October 1, 
2016 which will lower the total annual cost of employee insurance services by 
45.5%, and to add enhanced customer services plus expand existing services with 
new value-added programs at no additional cost to the City. 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Hartford Insurance Company Proof of Insurance Effective October 1, 2016 
2. Insurance Quote Summary 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Standard Insurance Company is our provider for employee Group Basic Life, 
Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D), Long Term Disability (LTD) and 
Voluntary employee paid insurance programs including Short Term Disability 
(STD), Supplemental Life, Dependent Life and AD&D.  Our broker received bids 
from Hartford, Cigna & Standard insurance.  Hartford Insurance’s bid came in at 
the lowest price and with the best services out of the three companies.   
 
Hartford has offered to provide all current lines of insurance coverage at the same 
service levels as currently provided for an annual cost of $134,409. If we move 
services to Hartford, the cost savings will be $112,224 annually, translating to a 
45.5% decrease from Standard current cost of $246,743. Hartford offers a rate 
guarantee for three years. 
 

Cost Comparison Summary 
 Insurance Service:    Standard:     Hartford:    Potential Savings: 
 Life/AD&D       75,746        33,199            42,547 
 Long Term Disability     170,997      101,201            69,787 

Total Cost   $246,743    $134,409        $112,334 
 
Additionally, Hartford will provide enhanced customer service for the employee 
paid Short Term Disability program to include telephonic claim submission and  
on-line access to claim information streamlining the claims process for both 
employees and staff.  Hartford will also provide new value added programs to 
include Travel Assistance and ID Theft Protection Service, Estate Guidance, 
Beneficiary Assist and the Stay At Work program designed to help with workplace 
equipment accommodations.  All of the above is at no additional cost to the city. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to enter into an 
agreement with Hartford Insurance Company in the amount not to exceed $135,000 
annually to provide employee group insurance service for the City. 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 16



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 16



© USI Insurance Services, City of Springfield (Life & DI Renewal Analysis) UPDATED 5.23.16 - Cost Summary, 5/23/2016

City of Springfield
Life/AD&D & Disability Cost Summary
July 1, 2016 Effective Date

Carriers Current Revised Option 1 Option 2
Life/AD&D Standard Standard Hartford Cigna
Pre-Retirement Life Standard Standard Hartford Cigna
Long Term Disability Standard Standard Hartford Cigna

Cost Summary Current Revised Option 1 Option 2
Life/AD&D 66,553                    28,558                    28,558                    37,135                    
Pre-Retirement Life 9,193                      9,193                      4,641                      10,237                    
Long Term Disability 170,997                  125,518                  101,210                  103,057                  
Total Cost Summary 246,743                  163,270                  134,409                  150,429                  
$ Change from Current (83,473)                   (112,334)                 (96,314)                   
% Change from Current -33.8% -45.5% -39.0%

Note
1. Voluntary life/AD&D and voluntary STD plan cost is not illustrated.

mugl2717
Typewritten Text
AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 1 of 1

mugl2717
Typewritten Text



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Courtney Griesel/CMO 

Kristina Kraaz, CAO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
 

COLLECTION OF TRANSIENT ROOM TAXES FROM BOOKING AGENTS 
FOR SHORT-TERM RENTALS 
 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and first reading on the following ordinance:   
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND 
CLARIFY DUTIES OF BOOKING AGENTS AND HOSTS OF SHORT TERM 
RENTAL LOCATIONS (FIRST READING) 
 
 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City of Springfield, through a voluntary agreement has authorized the City of 
Eugene to collect and distribute transient room taxes (TRT) received from 
overnight stays booked through the internet-based platform, Airbnb, Inc.  
Collection of TRT through Airbnb requires amendment to Springfield Municipal 
Code (SMC) Chapter 7 to clarify that booking agents and hosts of short-term rentals 
are subject to the TRT.  Under the agreement with Airbnb, collection of TRT 
begins October 1, 2016. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment 1: Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment 2:  Proposed Ordinance  
Attachment 3:  Voluntary Collection Agreement for Eugene, Lane County, 
Springfield, Florence, and Cottage Grove Transient Room Tax 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Please see the attached Council Briefing Memorandum.      

 



 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: September 13, 2016  
COUNCIL 
BRIEFING 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Anette Spickard, Acting CMO 

From: Courtney Griesel/CMO 
Kristina Kraaz, CAO 

Subject: Collection of Transient Room Taxes from 
Booking Agents for Short-Term Rentals 

ISSUE AND BACKGROUND:  
 
The City of Springfield, through SMC Sections 7.700 through 7.738, receives transient room tax 
(TRT) funds generated by overnight hotel stays within the Springfield city limits. Each hotel 
operator is required to collect the taxes from the occupant of the room. These funds are 
collected, through an existing agreement, by the City of Eugene and distributed to taxing 
jurisdictions as specified in the agreement.   

In the last decade, Airbnb has become a leader in the tourism industry, providing a platform 
through which third parties may offer accommodations to guests.  These accommodations are 
often located at non-commercial properties, such as private residences. Many, if not all, Airbnb 
hosts are required to collect and remit TRT taxes under the current code.  However, few hosts 
apparently comply with these requirements, likely due to any of the following reasons: the 
current system for TRT collection was developed for hotel owners and not homeowners, the 
taxes are collected by a different jurisdiction, and neither Springfield nor Eugene have engaged 
in any significant public outreach educate these relatively-new Airbnb “hosts” about the 
obligation to collect and remit TRT. 

In an effort to assist its hosts with complying with local occupancy tax requirements, Airbnb has 
been entering into voluntary collection agreements with taxing jurisdictions across the country to 
collect and remit these taxes.  The City of Springfield, along with Eugene, Lane County, 
Florence, and Cottage Grove, recently entered into a Voluntary Collection Agreement with and 
Airbnb, Inc. to facilitate the reporting, collection and remittance of applicable TRT incurred 
from Airbnb facilitated overnight stays.  The proposed code amendments are intended to 
modernize the TRT code and to clarify the obligations of booking agents and hosts for collection 
and remittance of TRT. 
 
Voluntary Collection Agreement with Airbnb 
This summer, the City of Eugene worked with Airbnb to negotiate terms of a voluntary 
collection agreement whereby Airbnb collects TRT for overnight stays that it facilitates within 
the City of Eugene and remits the taxes to Eugene.  Because the City of Eugene acts as the TRT 
administrator for Springfield, Cottage Grove, Florence, and Lane County, Eugene reached out to 
the other taxing jurisdictions to include them as parties to the agreement with Airbnb.  
Springfield staff reviewed a draft of the agreement at the beginning of September.  The 
agreement was executed by all the jurisdictions on or before September 8 due to the amount of 
time needed for Airbnb to make changes to its system to begin collecting TRT on the proposed 
date of October 1. 
 
The Voluntary Collection Agreement allows Airbnb to collect the TRT taxes on behalf of its 
hosts, and includes a provision allowing the City of Eugene to routinely audit Airbnb every four 
years (covering up to one 12-month period).  The agreement does not allow the taxing 
jurisdictions to individually audit any hosts, unless the audit of Airbnb reveals noncompliance 
with the tax code or the Voluntary Collection Agreement.  
 
Collection of TRT from Airbnb will generate a positive financial outcome for the Springfield 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2 
 



TRT fund, although it is not yet known how significant of an increase. The division of funds to 
each jurisdiction will be proportionate to the number of Airbnb bookings in each jurisdiction. 
The City of Springfield will see first revenues from Airbnb overnight stays in December 2016.  

Proposed TRT code amendments 
The current TRT code was drafted with online booking agents for private residences in mind.  
For that reason, staff recommends amending the City’s TRT code to clarify the obligations of 
booking agents and hosts for collecting and remitting TRT.  Specifically, staff recommends the 
following: amending Section 7.700 to define a “booking agent,” “host” and “short-term rental” 
and to provide additional clarity to the meaning of “hotel”; amending Section 7.706, which 
defines hotel operators’ duties to collect and remit TRT, to enable and require booking agents to 
collect and remit TRT on behalf of hosts; and amending Section 7.726 to allow booking agents 
who collect TRT to withhold a portion of the tax to offset their administrative costs. 
 
Staff also recommend amending Section 7.708(4), which currently exempts an owner of a 
private home, vacation rental, cabin, or similar facility from paying TRT taxes if they rent the 
facility “incidentally to his or her own use.”  Based on an informal survey of Springfield 
properties currently offered for rent on Airbnb, it appears that the vast majority of current hosts 
offer their homes or portions of their homes (typically spare rooms, mother-in-law suites, or 
accessory dwelling units) for rent on a regular and continuous basis, which staff believes is not 
merely incidental to their own use.  However, some hosts may believe, mistakenly or otherwise, 
that they are not subject to TRT taxes under this exception merely because they continue to 
occupy their home as a primary residence.  Staff therefore recommends amending SMC 7.708(4) 
to state that the exception applies only when a facility is rented for less than seven calendar days 
per year and is not advertised or marketed to the public (i.e. through a booking agent like 
Airbnb).  The intent of the proposed amendment is not to impose new taxes on homeowners who 
would currently be exempt from TRT; rather, the intent is to provide better clarity for current 
and future short-term rental hosts regarding the obligation to collect and remit TRT.   
 
Gap between effective dates 
Under the Voluntary Collection Agreement, Airbnb will begin collecting the applicable TRT 
taxes (county and/or city) for all transactions on its platform within Lane County on October 1, 
2016.  The earliest that the proposed ordinance would become effective is 30 days after the 
second reading on October 3 if the Council decides to move forward.  Thus, there is potentially a 
one-month period of time during which Airbnb will collect TRT under the current TRT code.    
 
It is unlikely that the gap between effective dates will have any significant impact on the City of 
Springfield. The current TRT code generally does apply to Airbnb hosts within Springfield, 
although compliance with the tax code has been minimal due to the difficulty of identifying 
Airbnb hosts to enforce the code or to provide educational outreach.  Without further 
amendment to the code, the City of Springfield lacks strong enforcement authority against 
Airbnb the Voluntary Collection Agreement is terminated; the City would have enforcement 
authority against individual hosts, but enforcement against hosts is problematic given the 
difficulty in identifying hosts by name or address. In addition, there could be confusion among 
individual Airbnb hosts whether they should be exempt from Airbnb’s collection of the TRT, 
and therefore may result in more appeals to the City Manager for a refund under SMC 7.730. 
 

COUNCIL GOALS/MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Conduct a public hearing and first reading of the proposed ordinance. 

 
Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
ORDINANCE NO. ___________ (EMERGENCY) 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 
7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND CLARIFY DUTIES OF BOOKING AGENTS AND 

HOSTS OF SHORT TERM RENTAL LOCATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, online booking agents that facilitate transactions between individual property owners 
(“hosts”) and people seeking short-term accommodations have become a major part of the travel 
industry within the last decade and are viewed as an alternative to traditional hotels; 

WHEREAS, through booking agents, hosts are offering short-term rentals within residential districts in 
the City of Springfield for transient occupancy and transient room taxes are not consistently being 
collected or remitted by these hosts under the City of Springfield’s transient room tax code, Springfield 
Municipal Code sections 7.700 through 7.738; 

WHEREAS, amendments are needed to chapter 7 of the Springfield Municipal Code in order to clarify 
the obligations of hosts of short-term rentals to collect and remit transient room taxes under the 
chapter; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield believes that, to the extent that booking agents are booking rooms 
for transient occupancy and accepting payments on behalf of hosts of short-term rentals, the booking 
agents should also collect and remit to the City transient lodging tax on behalf of their hosts; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield has entered into a voluntary contractual agreement with Airbnb 
Inc., a transient lodging booking agent, whereby Airbnb collects transient room taxes for rentals 
booked through its online platform within the City of Springfield and remits the tax to the City of 
Springfield through the Transient Room Tax program operated by the City of Eugene, 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.   Section 7.700 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 

 
“The following words and phrases as used in sections 7.700 to 7.738 mean: 

  
 Accrual Accounting. A system of accounting in which the operator enters on his or her 
records the rent due from a transient when the rent is earned, whether or not it is paid. 
 

Booking Agent.  An Operator or any person that provides a means through which a Host 
may offer a Short-Term Rental for transient lodging occupancy.  This service is usually, though 
not necessarily, provided through an online platform and generally allows a Host to advertise 
the Short-Term Rental through a website provided by the Booking Agent’s hosting platform and 
provides a means for potential users to arrange transient lodging occupancy and payment, 
whether the transient pays rent directly to the Host or to the Booking Agent.  Booking Agents 
include, but are not limited to: (1)  Online travel booking sites which are involved in the process 
of listing and booking Short-Term Rental transient lodging occupancies and handle any aspect 
of the resulting financial transaction; and/or (2) Online travel booking sites for Short-Term 
Rental transient lodging occupancy where advertisements of Short-Term Rental transient 
lodging occupancy rentals are displayed; and/or (3) A hosting or other online site that provides 

 
Attachment 2, Page 1 of 4 



a means through which an Operator, Host or agent may offer a Short-Term Rental unit for 
transient lodging occupancy. 

 
Cash Accounting. A system of accounting in which the operator does not enter on his or 

her records the rent due from a transient until the rent is paid. 
 
Host. The owner or person who resides at the Short-Term Rental or has been 

designated by the owner or resident to manage the Short-Term Rental and who rents out the 
Short-Term Rental for transient lodging occupancy either directly or through the use of a 
Booking Agent. 

 
Hotel. Any structure or portion of any structure which is occupied or intended or 

designed for transient occupancy for 30 days or less for dwelling, lodging, or sleeping purposes, 
and includes any hotel, inn, tourist home or house, motel, studio hotel, bachelor hotel, lodging 
house, rooming house, apartment house, house, duplex, condominium, multi-dwelling 
structure, trailer home, houseboat, public or private dormitory, fraternity, sorority, public or 
private club, space in a mobile home or trailer park, or similar structure or portion thereof so 
occupied, provided the occupancy is for less than a 30-day period. 

 
Occupancy. The use or possession, or the right to use or possession, for lodging or 

sleeping purposes, of any room in a hotel, or space in a mobile home or trailer park or portion 
thereof. 

 
Operator. The person who is proprietor of a hotel in any capacity and, where the 

operator performs functions through a managing agent other than an employee, the managing 
agent who shall have the same duties and liabilities as his or her principal. Compliance with the 
provisions of sections 7.700 to 7.738 by either the principal or the managing agent shall be 
considered to be compliance by both. 

   
Rent. The consideration charged, whether or not received by the operator, for the 

occupancy of space in a hotel whether or not valued in money, goods, labor, credits, property, 
or other consideration valued in money, without any deductions. 

 
Rent Package Plan. The consideration charged for both food and rent where a single 

rate is made for the total of both. The amount applicable to rent for determination of the 
transient room tax under section 7.702 of this code shall be the same charge made for rent 
when not a part of a package plan. 

 
Short-Term Rental.  A house, multi-plex, apartment, condominium, houseboat, trailer or 

other residential dwelling where a person rents guest bedrooms for transient lodging 
occupancy.  Generally, a Short-Term Rental is zoned as residential property. 

 
Tax. Either the tax payable by the transient, or the aggregate amount of taxes due from 

an operator during the period for which he or she is required to report his or her collections. 
 
Tax Administrator. The director of finance, city of Springfield. 
 
Transient. Any individual who exercises occupancy or is entitled to occupancy in a hotel 

for a period of less than 30 consecutive calendar days, counting portions of calendar days as 
full days. The day a transient checks out of the hotel shall not be included in determining the 
30-day period if the transient is not charged rent for that day by the operator. Any individual so 

 
Attachment 2, Page 2 of 4 



occupying space in a hotel shall be deemed to be a transient until the period of 30 days has 
expired, unless there is an agreement in writing between the operator and the occupant 
providing for a longer period of occupancy. A person who pays for lodging on a monthly basis, 
irrespective of the number of days in the month, shall not be deemed a transient.” 
 
Section 2.   Section 7.706 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 
“(1)  Each operator shall collect the tax imposed by section 7.702 on a transient at the same 
time as he or she collects rent from the transient. The amount of the tax shall be separately 
stated upon the operator’s records and on any receipt for the rent rendered by the operator to 
the transient. No operator of a hotel shall advertise that the tax or any part of the tax will be 
assumed or absorbed by the operator, or that it will not be added to the rent, or that, when 
added, any part will be refunded. 
 
(2) An Operator or Booking Agent that directly or indirectly accepts, receives or facilitates 
payment, including through Application Programming Interfaces (APIs) or other computerized 
devices where third party providers receive information about a transaction and collect funds 
that may or may not be transmitted to the operator, owner or other person offering a Short-
Term Rental, for the transient lodging occupancy from a transient, is required to collect, report 
and remit transient room taxes in accordance with this Chapter.” 

 
Section 2.   Section 7.708 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 
            “No tax may be imposed upon: 
            (1)       Any occupant for more than 30 successive calendar days; 
            (2)       Any person who pays for lodging on a monthly basis, irrespective of the 
number of days in the month; 
            (3)       Any occupant whose rent is of a value less than $5.00; 
            (4)       Any person who rents a private home, vacation home, cabin, or like facility 
from any owner who rents the facility incidentally to his or her own use thereof, when the 
facility is rented for less than seven calendar days per year and not advertised or marketed to 
the public;  
            (5)       Any occupant whose rent is paid for a hospital room or to a medical clinic or 
foundation, convalescent home, or home for aged people; 
            (6)       Any occupant whose rent is paid by an agency, either directly or through a 
voucher in response to a local disaster or an emergency declared pursuant to Springfield 
Municipal Code section 2.808.” 
 
Section 3.   Subsection 7.726 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 

“Every operator or booking agent liable for the collection and remittance of the tax 
imposed by section 7.702 of this code may withhold five percent of the net tax due to cover his 
expense in the collection and remittance of the tax.” 
 

  Section 4.  Savings Clause.  Except as specifically amended herein, Sections 7.700 through 
7.738 shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
Section 5.   Severability Clause.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 

portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent 

 
Attachment 2, Page 3 of 4 



jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 
 

ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, 
by a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 

 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ______ day of __________, ____. 

 
 
 
_______________________ 

      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 

 
Attachment 2, Page 4 of 4 



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 2 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 3 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 4 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 5 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 6 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 7 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 8 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 9 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 10 of 11



Attachment 3, Page 11 of 11



M E M O R A N D U M                                                                                 City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: City Council 

From: Rick Lewis, AIC Police Chief, Russ Boring Police Lieutenant Springfield Municipal Jail, 
Mary Bridget Smith, City Attorney 

Date: September 12, 2016 

Subject: Correspondence from Elizabeth Lyon re: Insurance Billing and Tracking Medical Care at 
the Springfield Municipal Jail 

  
This purpose of this memo is to respond to the correspondence submitted to the Springfield City Council 
by Elizabeth Lyon on August 29, 2016.  Ms. Lyon’s correspondence focuses on two issues; the City’s 
contract with Cascade Health Solutions for jail medical care and implementing HB4110 (ORS 743A.260) 
 
Cascade Health Solutions Contract  
 
Staff from the Springfield Municipal Jail and Cascade Health Solutions met with Ms. Lyon during the 
summer to discuss her concerns about medical care at the Springfield Municipal Jail.  We discussed the 
Springfield Municipal Jail’s approach to medical care in general and more particularly, caring for inmates 
with mental health issues.   
 
During the meeting we explained how Springfield Municipal Jail and Cascade staff communicate daily 
about providing medical care, the medical personnel available to assist with inmates.  A nurse practitioner 
meets with inmates with the assistance of several medics.  If the care required is outside of their scope, 
the inmate is released or other arrangements are made for further medical treatment.  A mental health 
counselor provides 16 hours of service per week.  If an inmate has significant mental health issues, the jail 
works with the prosecutor, the court and local services like Lane County Behavior Health to either send 
the person to the state mental hospital or find some local program. 
 
Cascade Health Solutions has partnered with the Springfield Municipal Jail in providing jail medical care 
since it opened.  When the jail first opened, providing medical care to inmates was new for both the City 
and Cascade Health Solutions.  Over time policies and procedures have been changed and improved as 
they have become more familiar and experienced with providing this kind of care.  Unfortunately, the jail 
medical records are not in electronic format, so providing statistical reports is difficult.  The contract is on 
a standard City of Springfield contract form and at the meeting we acknowledged that we can do a better 
job of documenting addendums and general formatting.  The contract expires December 31, 2016 and can 
be renewed for one additional year.  After that time the City can contract again with Cascade Health 
Solutions (medical services can be sole sourced under the City’s public contracting regulations) or put out 
a Request for Proposal.   
 
HB 4110 
 
Ms. Lyon brought HB 4110 to our attention during our meeting and we agree with her analysis that it 
allows the City to bill private insurers for medical care given to pre-trial inmates.  Staff is currently 
working on implementing this process. 
 

















 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Harman/Police 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3729 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC) APPOINTMENT 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Appoint one of two applicants to a first term on the Springfield Police Advisory 
Committee with a term expiring October 2020. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The Springfield Police Advisory Committee has one position open for a 
representative of the minority community.  The previous incumbent resigned when 
he moved outside the City limits. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1 – Springfield Police Advisory Committee Charge and Roster 
Attachment 2 – Candidate Applications 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
David Wyer and Sefiu Ballam were interviewed at the September 19, 2016 Council 
Work Session for the Minority Community Representative position.  The 
Springfield Police Advisory Committee recommends that David Wyer be appointed 
to the position, to expire in October 2020.   
 
 

 



  

July 1, 2014 

 

SPRINGFIELD Police Advisory Committee 
 

 

CHARGE 

 

It is the duty of the Committee to provide citizen input to the Chief of Police regarding 

public safety matters and neighborhood livability issues,  and to assist  the Council in 

implementing the adopted Long Range Strategic Plan for Police Services.  The 

Committee meets not less than quarterly and is required to provide the City Council with 

an annual report of its activities. 

 

Source of Existence:  Council 

 Bylaws:  Resolution #94-34/ Resolution #96-15 

 Code:   No 

 

Sunset Date:   Council  

 

Membership    Four neighborhood/citizen-at-large representatives, 

    one School District 19 representative, one Willamalane 

    Park and Recreation District representative, two 

representatives of the local business community, and one 

representative each from the cultural minority and faith 

communities. 

 

 Number:  10 

 In City:  8, unless Council approval given 

 Out of City:  2, representatives of School District 19 or 

    Willamalane Park and Recreation District 

 

Terms (2 max):  ---- 

  

 Ward:   No 

 Qualifier:  Resolution #94-34/ Resolution #96-15 

 

Appointed By:   Council application 

 

Meeting Time:   Quarterly - 6:00 p.m. Police Dept. 

 

Funding Source:  General Fund 

 

Staff Liaison:   Michael Harman, Police Department 726-2347 

 

Council Liaison:  Marilee Woodrow, 988-0955 

     

 
Cmo/common/bcc/pptf 

Last Revised: 02/09/15 



SPRINGFIELD POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
ROSTER 

June 2, 2016 
 

 
Diana Alldredge – Chair 
822 N 57th Street 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541 682-3798 
Cell – 541 731-1964 
At-Large 
DJAlldredge@GMail.com  
 
Christine Stole – Vice Chair 
2241 8th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day – 541 434-0389 
Cell – 541 505-1239 
At-Large 
ChristineStole@gmail.com   
 
Isa Aviad 
1388 Q Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day/Night 541-606-3281 
At-Large 
casagalore@msn.com  
 
Michael Bean 
1220 S 69th Place 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541-393-0777 
Night – 541-988-5988 
Business Rep 
mbean@4emergence.com  
 
 
 
Michelle Khanthanhot 
242 73rd Place 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Day – 541 746-7900 
Night – 541 255-6401 
Business Rep 
Michelle.khanthanhot@gmail.com  
 
 
 
 

 
Quentin Hogan 
757 D Street 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
Day/Work - 736-4086 
Night – 747-1405 
Willamalane Rep 
quentinh@willamalane.org 
 
Jack Martin 
980 N. 21st Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
Day/Night – 746-8982 
At-Large 
littleduck4Git@Outlook.com  
  
Missy Cole (THS Asst. Principal) 
Springfield, OR  
Day/Night – 253-226-2121 
School District 
Missy.Cole@springfield.k12.or.us  
 
Marilee Woodrow 
Day/Night 541-988-0955 
Council Liaison 
merriepaws@comcast.net  
 
Scott Chase 
1670 17th Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
541-510-8648 
Faith Community Rep 
scott@twinriverschurch.org  
 
 
Vacant 
Minority Community Rep 
 
 

mailto:DJAlldredge@GMail.com
mailto:ChristineStole@gmail.com
mailto:casagalore@msn.com
mailto:mbean@4emergence.com
mailto:Michelle.khanthanhot@gmail.com
mailto:quentinh@willamalane.org
mailto:littleduck4Git@Outlook.com
mailto:Missy.Cole@springfield.k12.or.us
mailto:merriepaws@comcast.net
mailto:scott@twinriverschurch.org


I , 
RECEIVED JUL 2 1 101(U J ~ 

Application for a City of Springfield 
Citizen Advisory Board/Commission/Committee 

City Manager's Office• 225 Fifth Street• Springfield, OR 97477 

PLEASE NOTE: 
• When possible, council will not appoint people currently serving on another governing body to the Planning Commission or Budget 

Committee. 
• When appointing people to any of the other city boards, commissions or committees, the Council shall take into account whether 

that person is being reappointed for a subsequent term, is currently serving on another governing body or currently appointed to 
another city board, commission or committee. 

• When possible, the Council will appoint people to serve on one City board, commission or committee only. 

Board I Commission I Committee applying for: 

Springfield Police Advisory Committee 

(A separate application must be completed for each board I commission I committee) 

Name: David J W er 
-----------------------~~------------------

First Middle Initial Last 

Homeadc;l.ress : _6_8_5_l_I_v~y_S_t_. ~~~~~~~~~-S~p_r_in~g~fi_e_ld~~~~~~~~~9_7_4_7_8~~~~~~~~~ 
Street City Zip 

Mailing address: _s_am_e_a_s_a_b_ov_e ______________________________ _ 

Street City Zip 

Day Phone: (541) 521-7913 Evening phone: _s_a_m_e ____________ __ _ 

Email Address: David.Wyer@EWEB.ORG 

Preferred Form of Contact: _Day Phone 

Do you live within the Springfield city limits? 0 Yes 

D No 

Ward number (City residents only): Ward 6 

Are you a Springfield property owner? 
Are you a Springfield business owner? 

Are you a registered voter? ~
Yes 

Yes 

Yes §
No 

No 

No 

If yes, how long? ____ l_l~y_e_a1_·s ___ _ 

If no, do you live inside Springfield's 

Urban Growth Boundary? 

[{] YesONo 

Occupation: Storekeeper Place of employment/School: Eugene Water & Electric Board 

Eugene Water & Electric Board 

Business address: 4200 Roosevelt Blvd 

Education: Bachelor's of Business Management University of Oregon and Northwest Christian University 

Are you currently serving on any other board, committee, or commission? If so, please list them here: 

I am a member of the Diversity Committee at EWEB and Diversity and Inclusion Committee University ofOregolJ 

How did you hear about the above vacancy? 

D Newspaper ad D Newspaper article I./ I Radio!TV 

D Word of mouth D Board/Commission/Committee member 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office 541 .726.3700 

D Mail notice 

D Internet 

Return this application to the City Manager's Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield Oregon 97477 

(Over, please) 

Printed on Recycled Paper 



I 
I' • 

Application for a City of Springfield 
Citizen Advisory Board/Commission/Committee 

Please print or type: 

I. What experiences I training I qualifications do you have for this particular board I commission I committee? 

I have six years experience serving on the Diversity Committee at Eugene Water & Electric Board and three years serving 

on the Diversity and Inclusion in Athletics at the University of Oregon . I am certified in crucial conversations and crucial 

confrontations. 

2. What specific contribution do you hope to make? 

I want to be part of positive effort to be an impartial liaison between my community and the police department. I have had 

positive experiences serving in similar capacities and have found that I have grown and gotten personal satisfaction 

representing minority groups in the past. Having open, honest, and impartial dialog is a catalysis for positive results. I have 

experienced this firsthand. 

3. Briefly describe your involvement in relevant community groups and activities . (Lack of previous involvement will not 

necessarily disqualify you from consideration.) 

Diversity and Inclusion have become passions of mine . I have a total of nine years of experience serving on committees 

professionally and in my personal life. 

4. What community topics concern you that relate to this board I commission I committee? Why do you want to become a member? 

I am the son of Latino migrant workers and the first to attend and graduate from college. Topics of race and diversity are of 

great interest to me. I chose Springfield to live in, buy a home in and to raise my family in after graduating college. I have a 

vested interest in this community and have a great desire to serve it. I feel it is important to serve as it was an important 

thing I learned from my parents. 

5. Most boards I commissions I committees meet monthly. Subcommittees may meet more frequently . Meetings generally last one 

and one-half hours. It is highly recommended you attend a meeting before submitting the application. Please read the news 

release for this position which contains the normal dates and times for these meetings and can be found at 

www.ci.springfield.or.us/CMO/newsrel.htm . Are you available to attend meetings on the dates listed for this committee? 

(!) YesQ No 

Comments :~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

I certify the information in this application and attachments are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that false or misleading 
statements or missing information is cause for rejection of application, removal of name from eligible list, or dismissal from the position. I hereby waive my 
rights to claims or damages against any employer and the City of Springfield, its officers, agents, and employees, in regard to this exchange of information. I 
hereby authorize to permit the City of Springfield and/or the Springfield Police Department to review my background information and if required my OMV 
records. I have reviewed the Advisory and meet the minimum requirements to serve/volunteer in the desired position. I also authorize to permit any materials 
listed above to be copied and retained by the City of Springfield. I authorize the use of my photograph. 

I will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Springfield, its officers, employees, and agents from and against all liability or loss and against any and 
all claims, actions, causes of actions, proceedings or appeals based upon or arising out of or arising from or in connection with my conduct or performance as 
a volunteer with the City of Springfield including but not limited damage or injury to persons or property and including without limitation attorney fees and 
expenses; except for losses, claims or actions resulting from the sole J gligence of the City of Springfield. 

Applicant Signature: .- --:::1-~ ~ N r-=-=- Date: t - 2-\ ~ {{., 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office 541.726.3700 
Return this application to the City Manager ' s Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield Oregon 97477 

Printed on Recycled Paper 



David J. Wyer 
6851 Ivy St. 
Springfield, OR 97478 
Phone number: (541) 521-7913 
Email: David. Wyer@EWEB.ORG 

Education: Northwest Christian University, 2002-2004 
Bachelor of Arts in Business Management 
University of Oregon, 2001- 2004 

Experience: 

Minor in Marketing 
Lane Community College 2000-02 
Associate of Applied Science in Sales and Marketing 

Certificates: 
Business Management 
Psychology 
Umpqua Community College 1993, 1995 

Student-Athlete Development Coordinator, Lacrosse University of Oregon, Eugene, OR 
August 2006 to Present 
I assist in the recruitment and retention of student-athletes for the football and Men's Lacrosse team. I help 
student-athletes comply with university and NCAA and club sports' rules, policies and requirements. I he!~ 
resolve personal issues unique to student-athletes and serve as a mentor through a holistic approach to their 
development. I help Senior Staff and Coaches develop the culture of our teams. I am part of the strategy 
team designing and executing weekly game schemes. I am constantly evaluating performance through 
position meetings. I developed, organized and implemented an updated code of conduct to reflect the value 
of sportsmanship, diversity and inclusiveness. 

Storekeeper 
Eugene Water and Electric Board, Eugene, OR 
January 2005 to present 
I monitor water and electric projects that are designed by engineers. I serve as a liaison between the 
engineers and lineman crews. I monitor communication and system failures. I track job and item usage and 
insure compliance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. My team and I manage $1.25 million 
worth of assets and inventory. I implement company inventory control and project management procedure~ 
I communicate and have personal contact with a wide variety of diverse employees from almost every area 
of the company. I also work with the public and private contractors. I operate company vehicle and 
equipment in a safe manner. I represent my area as a Safety Committee member and I am also a member o1 
our Diversity team. I am trained in the Incident Command System in accordance with FEMA regulations. 

Tradeshow Manager/ Marketing Manager, 
Authentic Models, Eugene, OR 
August 2004 to January 2005 
Managed and coordinated all company tradeshow activities. Supervised tradeshow staff and assisted and 
supported national sales team . Developed and implemented public relations and marketing campaigns. 
Created new accounts through personal meetings and phone contact. I traveled extensively throughout the 
country. I was directly responsible for the coordination and logistics of the shipping and delivery of two, 
twelve hundred square foot tradeshow booths for shows throughout the country. Ensured proper setup, 
show operation, and tear down through onsite participation. Adhered to union codes as they differed from 
each location. Set up flights and accommodations for sales representatives throughout the country. Visited 
manufacturing plants throughout Latin America to supervise process and end product. 



Territory Sales Manager, 

Sage Software, Eugene, OR 

March 03 to January 04 
Updated and maintained client, technical, and enhancement databases. Sold the ACT! contact 
management software. Sold new customers support contracts as well as up-selling support contracts 
to existing customers. My role expanded from only selling support contracts but also to selling the 
software itself. Created new accounts through personal meetings and phone contact which involved 
travel within my territory. Was the team lead and manager in a department of twenty-five employees. 
Worked and negotiated support contracts to meet customer's fluctuating needs. Provided clients with 
prompt and accurate answers regarding the ACT! Software program. Served as a contact on any 
questions, problems or special requests that arose and ensured client satisfaction. 

Internet Content Coordinator Team Leader, 
Symantec Corp, Springfield, OR 
December 2002 to March 2003 limited duration position 
Prepared and translated documents from English to Spanish for publication on the internet. Performed 
technical and linguistic QA for the Spanish knowledge bases for the Global Strategic Service 
Department. Communicated with local and foreign offices for updates and improvements on KB 
contents. Populated language knowledge bases with most current data. I worked with and managed a 
very diverse work group that was comprised of multilingual individuals representing seven countries. 

Public Relations and Marketing Intern, 
Clear Channel Broadcasting, Eugene, OR 
June 2001 to December 2002 
Assisted in the planning, organization, and implementation of promotional and marketing objections. 
Assisted in the set up and operation of promotional booths and displays in varied locations and 
settings. Represented and promoted the station through communication and interaction with the 
public Sold advertising time for radio broadcasts as well as print advertising spaces. I was part of a 
team that developed and executed public service announcements. 

Team Coordinator/Team President Men's Lacrosse, 
University of Oregon, Eugene, OR January 2002 to June 2004 
Was responsible for overseeing the team ' s base budget of $125,000. Was responsible for making 
travel arrangements for away games with included a detailed itinerary, transportation and lodging 
and ordering equipment and uniforms, and being a liaison between the team and the University. 
Planned and implemented fundraising efforts. Was directly responsible for securing and negotiable 
the first ever licensing agreement with Nike for Men's lacrosse. Served as team captain my entire 
playing career, a position voted on by peers. Proudly and fortunate enough to have been a player on 
the first University of Oregon Lacrosse team to go to national championship tournament in St. 
Louis, Missouri. 

Manager, Garden Valley Management 
Sutherlin, OR 
October 1995 to December 1999 
Was the swing shift Manager in a manufacturing setting as well as in the property management sector. 

Academic Support Intern, Umpqua Community College, Winchester, OR 
March 1995 to June 1995 
Assisted student-athletes with academic counsel and information. Assisted with the coordination 
and monitoring of the study hall program. I worked directly under the Athletic Director and 
performed clerical duties. 



Josh Barbour 
Special Programs Teacher 
41 Educational Support Services 
(541) 337-9504 

Kristen Gleason 
Director of Club Sports 
University of Oregon 
(857) 636-0398 

Tom Bosworth 
Quality Assurance Manager 
Wildish Construction 
(541) 912-2711 

References 







AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 9/19/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Greg Mott, Phil 

Farrington/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3774 
 Estimated Time: 20 Minutes/10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
CITY COUNCIL  

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and Innovative 
Government Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  INITIATE AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA 

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN (PFSP), CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF 
THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN (METRO PLAN), 
AND AMENDMENTS TO THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AND SPRINGFIELD 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (SDC), FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, A WATER 
TREATMENT FACILITY AND RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD.  

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 
 

Work session: Receive a presentation from staff on the proposed project. 
 
Regular session: Adopt/not adopt the following resolution: A RESOLUTION INITIATING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN, CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF THE EUGENE-
SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN, AND AMENDMENTS TO 
THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN AND SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE 
FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, A WATER TREATMENT FACILITY AND RELATED 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD.  

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes to construct a water intake, water treatment 
facility and associated infrastructure, which requires amendments to the PFSP Project lists and 
Map, as adopted into the Metro Plan, and changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and 
Springfield Development Code to allow the proposed public utility facilities in the locations 
identified by EWEB.   

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1:   Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment #2:   Resolution 
Attachment #3:   Eugene, Lane County support of Plan Amendment Initiation  
Attachment #4:   Illustrative Map 
Attachment #5:   EWEB Memorandum following up on 6/6/16 City Council work session 
Attachment #6:   Staff Memorandum responding to questions posed at 6/6/16 work session 

DISCUSSION: 
 

EWEB’s proposed water intake and treatment facility requires several land use applications 
including annexation, Site Plan Review, and zoning overlay development approvals, in 
addition to the amendments described above under Item Title and Issue Statement.  The PFSP 
amendments will add the new facilities to the project lists and map as required by state law. 
Statewide Planning Goal 11 requires that local governments have a “public facilities plan” for 
areas within the UGB describing the water, wastewater, and stormwater facilities necessary to 
support the land uses designated in their comprehensive plan.  PFSP amendments must meet 
participation provisions of PFSP Chapter VI, as well as the approval criteria for Metro Plan 
and refinement plan amendments in SDC 5.14-100 and 5.6-100, respectively.  
 
Initiation of a PFSP and Metro Plan amendment is solely by formal action of one of the three 
governing bodies subject to the Metro Plan.  Because the property identified for water 
improvements is located within Springfield’s urban growth boundary, and associated land use 
applications, including annexation, will be processed by the City of Springfield, it is 
appropriate for the Springfield City Council to initiate these amendments.  
 
Initiation is undertaken by the City Council without bias or commitment to a specific outcome, 
including any subsequent appeals.  EWEB will produce the required land use applications and 
supporting materials and has conferred with the City of Eugene and Lane County about the 
proposed water intake and treatment facility.  After initiating, and once the applications for 
Plan and Code amendments are submitted, review packages will be forwarded to the planning 
commissions of the respective agencies for recommendations to Springfield, Eugene and Lane 
County elected officials for a final decision on the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments. 
Springfield and Lane County elected officials are responsible for final decision on proposed 
Glenwood Refinement Plan and SDC amendments.   

 



Eugene Water & Electric Board Water Intake/Treatment Facilities Project Page 1 of 2 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                                         City of Springfield  

Date: September 2, 2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager COUNCIL 

From: Anette Spickard, Development & Public Works Director  
Greg Mott, Current Development Division Manager 
Philip Farrington, AICP, Senior Planner 

BRIEFING 
MEMORANDUM 

Subject: Proposed Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), 
Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), Glenwood 
Refinement Plan (GRP), and Springfield Development 
Code amendments for a Eugene Water & Electric Board 
water intake and treatment facilities project 

 

ISSUE:   
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes to construct a water intake, water treatment facility 
and associated improvements in Glenwood that requires amendments to the PFSP Project lists and 
Map, as adopted into the Metro Plan, and changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield 
Development Code to allow the proposed water facilities at the locations EWEB identified.   

PROJECT BACKGROUND:   
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes developing a new water source below the 
confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette River with an intake facility, water 
treatment and filtration facility, and associated infrastructure to be located in Glenwood, within the 
Springfield Urban Growth Boundary.  
 
Currently, EWEB’s only source of drinking water is the McKenzie River, with an intake and treatment 
facility near Hayden Bridge in Springfield. Having a single potable water source presents significant 
risks to EWEB residential, business, and institutional water consumers from potential service 
disruptions due to equipment failure, hazardous spills within the river, or natural disasters. To improve 
resiliency, EWEB acquired a water right to surface water on the Willamette River below the 
confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks in an effort to diversify its water supply. EWEB also 
acquired property for a river intake, and is proceeding to acquire additional property needed for the 
water treatment and filtration plant, and associated facilities (e.g., pumps, lab, transmission lines, 
etc.). 
 
EWEB hopes to complete preliminary design and secure approval of the required Plan and Code 
amendments in 2016-2017; with site-specific permit approvals and completion of final design between 
2017-2019, construction in 2019-2021, and having the plant operational by 2021-2022. 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The proposal necessitates amendments the Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP) and Metro 
Plan. Policy 6.b.iii of the Metro Plan (p.IV-3) establishes that an amendment to a “regional public 
facilities plan” is a Type III amendment to the Metro Plan. The Metro Plan’s Public Facilities and 
Services Element states: “The project lists and maps in the Public Facilities and Services Plan are 
adopted as part of the Metro Plan.” (p. III-G-2).  Consistent with requirements in Oregon 
Administrative Rules, PFSP water project lists and maps include source, reservoirs, pump stations, 
and primary distribution systems. Primary distribution systems are water transmission lines 12 inches 
or larger for Springfield Utility Board (SUB) and 24 inches or larger for EWEB.  
 
Though these lists and maps of qualified public facilities projects are included in the PFSP, they are 
by reference included in the Metro Plan, and adopted by all three local jurisdictions. Therefore, 
because the EWEB proposal is not included among the projects listed and mapped in the PFSP, the 
proposed amendments to the PFSP and Metro Plan are warranted and necessary, and require 
approval by all three local governing bodies. Any one of the three governing bodies may initiate these 
amendments at any time. 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2



Eugene Water & Electric Board Water Intake/Treatment Facilities Project Page 2 of 2 

 
The proposed location of the water intake and treatment facilities is within Subarea D of the 
Glenwood Refinement Plan (GRP), adopted by the City and Lane County as a neighborhood 
refinement to the Metro Plan in 2012. Subsequently, the Glenwood Riverfront Mixed-Use Plan District 
was incorporated into the Springfield Development Code as SDC 3.4-200. While the GRP and Code 
allow certain “low impact public utility facilities,” there is no provision for “high impact public utility 
facilities” within the subject site’s Employment Mixed Use zoning district. SDC 6.1-110 defines “high 
impact public utility facilities” as including the size and type of water facilities proposed by EWEB. 
Therefore, amendments to certain GRP text and to the table for allowed uses in the SDC for the 
Glenwood Plan District are warranted and necessary. 
 
The GRP and SDC amendments require approval by only the Springfield and Lane County elected 
officials. These amendments may be initiated by the Development and Public Works Director, the 
Planning Commission, the City Council or a citizen. Since Springfield has land use planning 
jurisdiction over the Glenwood area, the Springfield City Council is the appropriate governing body to 
initiate the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments, and since amendments to the GRP and SDC are 
correspondent, it is logical to include initiation of those amendments as well in a single Resolution, 
which is enclosed in this packet (Attachment 2) and will be presented for Council review and action at 
the September 19, 2016 regular session.  
 
The Resolution initiates the Plan and Code amendment process, enabling EWEB to file the required 
applications and begin the review process. As noted in the Agenda Item Summary, the Resolution is 
initiated without bias or predisposition to a decision on the merits of the subsequently submitted Plan 
and Code amendments. 
 
If the proposed Plan and Code amendments are approved by the applicable jurisdictions, the City 
would then process applications by EWEB for Annexation, Site Plan Review, and associated site-
specific land use applications (i.e., Willamette Greenway Overlay District, Floodplain Development 
Overlay, Hillside Development Overlay District, and Tree Felling Permit). These applications would 
evaluate a detailed development proposal’s conformance to local development standards and review 
criteria, and include appropriate review by state and federal agencies. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:   
At the June 6, 2016 work session concerning the EWEB project, the City Council had several 
questions and requested additional information on the project and its context. In an effort to address 
these questions, a memorandum prepared EWEB staff is included in this packet (Attachment 5), as 
well as a Q&A response prepared by City staff (Attachment 6). City staff will present these responses 
to the City Council at the September 19, 2016 work session, and present the Resolution initiating the 
Plan/Code amendment process for Council consideration during the September 19 regular session. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Adoption of the attached Resolution at the Springfield City Council’s September 19, 2016 regular 
session is recommended based on the explanations provided under the Issue and Discussion 
sections of this memorandum. However, in the event the Council chooses not to initiate the Metro 
Plan and PFSP amendments, the City of Eugene or Lane County may proceed with this action as 
specified in the Metro Plan.   
 
Initiation of the amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code is 
included in the Resolution and recommended based on the explanations provided under the Issue 
and Discussion sections of this memorandum.  

 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
Page 1 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION INITIATING AMENDMENTS TO THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA 
PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES PLAN, CONCURRENT AMENDMENT OF THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD 
METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN, AND AMENDMENTS TO THE GLENWOOD REFINEMENT PLAN 
AND SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE FOR AN EWEB WATER INTAKE, TREATMENT FACILITY AND 

RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IN GLENWOOD 
 

WHEREAS:  the Eugene Water and Electric Board (EWEB) intends to develop a water intake, pump 
station, storage facility, treatment facility with a source of supply from the Willamette River, 
transmission lines, and associated infrastructure facilities, in order to build redundancy into its water 
system; and  
 
WHEREAS: EWEB plans to locate these facilities in Glenwood, within the Springfield Urban Growth 
Boundary, and with the intake downstream of the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the 
Willamette River; and  
 
WHEREAS: EWEB has met with planning staff of the City to understand:  what development standards 
will apply; what land uses regulations will apply; what changes may be needed to land use plans and 
regulations; the relevant procedures and standards for annexation; and other matters; and  
 
WHEREAS:  a facility of this magnitude should be shown in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area 
Public Facilities and Services Plan (Public Facilities and Services Plan) tables and maps as required by 
applicable Oregon Administrative Rules; and  
 
WHEREAS:  an amendment to the Public Facilities and Services Plan is a “Type III” amendment to the 
Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), as described in Chapter IV of the 
Metro Plan, requiring approval by all three governing bodies; and  
 
WHEREAS: Chapter IV of the Metro Plan also provides a Type III amendment to the Public Facilities and 
Services Plan may be amended by any one of the governing bodies subject to the Metro Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS: Aspects of the project also require amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan (GRP) and 
Springfield Development Code (SDC) to accommodate high impact public utility facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS: SDC 5.6-105.B allows amendments to the GRP and the SDC text to also be initiated by the 
City Council;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The City Council consents to EWEB filing with the City a Type III post-acknowledgment plan 
amendment application to amend the Metro Plan and the Public Facilities and Services Plan 
to include its proposed intake and treatment facilities; and  
 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-__ 
Page 2 

2. The City Council consents to EWEB filing with the City applications to amend the Glenwood 
Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code to accommodate high impact public 
utility facilities; and  

 
3. The City Council understands that EWEB will be responsible, as the applicant, for preparing 

application materials supporting these amendments;  any associated land use applications 
as may be required; all accompanying fees; and  

4.  The City Council hereby initiates processes allowing amendments to the Metro Plan and the 
Public Facilities and Services Plan, and to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield 
Development Code; however, by authorizing the initiation of these amendments, the City is 
not hereby making a decision with respect to the merits of the applications. 

 
Adopted by the Council of the City Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of ___ for and ___ against, this __ day 
of ________, 2016. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________   _______________________________ 
Amy Sowa      Mayor 
City Recorder 
 
 

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 2



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 3, Page 2 of 2



I-5

FR
AN

KL
IN

 B
LV

D

Proposed EWEB
Treatment Plant Site

Proposed EWEB Pipeline
Intake to Treatment Plant

¯

Proposed EWEB Transmission Main to
Knickerbocker Bridge

EWEB Intake Site

Attachment 4, Page 1 of 1



 

Page 1 of 7 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

                                                   EUGENE WATER & ELECTRIC BOARD  

WATER ENGINEERING 

 

DATE: August 23, 2016   

TO: Phil Farrington, City of Springfield   

FROM: Wally McCullough P.E., Chris Irvin P.E. 

SUBJECT: EWEB PFSP Initiation Follow Up  

 

OBJECTIVE 

The objective of this memorandum (memo) is to provide background and follow up information 

as requested by the City of Springfield City Council to aid in the decision to pass a resolution to 

initiate Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP)/Metro Plan, Glenwood Refinement Plan and 

Springfield Development Code amendments. These amendments are required for the Eugene 

Water & Electric Board (EWEB) to construct a river intake, potable water treatment plant, and 

transmission facilities in Glenwood. 

BACKGROUND 

EWEB is one of the largest utilities in the Pacific Northwest without an alternative water source 

for drinking water supply. Currently, EWEB relies solely on the McKenzie River and currently 

has ample water rights to serve our customers. However, having a single source of supply is a 

vulnerability.  A natural disaster (earthquake, forest fire, floods, etc.), mechanical failure, or 

chemical spill into the McKenzie River could mean that nearly 200,000 residents would be 

without water for days, weeks or even longer.  Interties with neighboring water utilities do not 

have enough capacity to back-up EWEB’s system.  The single source of supply also limits 

EWEB’s ability to repair and upgrade critical water facilities including reservoirs, pump stations, 

and transmission lines. To address these vulnerabilities, EWEB’s Board of Commissioners 

directed EWEB staff to begin an Alternative Water Supply Program.  

The Alternative Water Supply Program includes developing an alternate source of water, 

maintaining the five intertie connections with Springfield Utility Board (SUB) and Rainbow 

Water District (RWD), working with neighboring utilities to develop a regional emergency 

preparedness plan, and developing an emergency water delivery system. This memo focuses on 

the construction of an alternate water source. 

EWEB has been working towards a diversified water supply since the 1970’s.   Because options 

 

Attachment 5, Page 1 of 11



 

Page 2 of 7 

for alternate water sources are limited, particularly to serve a community our size, this has been a 

complicated and lengthy process.  EWEB evaluated alternatives for a redundant source of supply 

including groundwater and surface water. Investigation into the use of groundwater supplies 

discovered that developing these sources to their full capacity would negatively interfere with 

SUB and RWD’s existing groundwater sources.  Therefore, surface water is the only viable 

option.  

Construction of a modern and seismically resistant water filtration plant not only diversifies 

EWEB’s supply, but it also promotes regional resiliency through the multiple interties with SUB 

and RWD as well as the connections to EWEB’s wholesale customers.   

In 2013, EWEB was granted a permit by the Oregon Water Resources Department for a point of 

diversion just downstream of the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette 

River.  This permit allows withdrawal of 20 million gallons of water per day (MGD), a fraction 

of what EWEB is allowed on the McKenzie River.  Shortly thereafter, EWEB was able to 

procure property along the Willamette River at this point of diversion for use as a new water 

intake, and is in the process of potentially procuring property in Glenwood for a water treatment 

plant site, see Exhibit 1 for property locations and project overview. 

The treatment plant property is located within the Glenwood Mixed-Use Riverfront Plan District 

and is in the Employment Mixed Use (EMU) Zoning District.  The proposed water intake/pump 

facility, transmission lines and water filtration plant are not currently an allowed use in the EMU 

Zone as they are deemed a High Impact Public Facility.  To allow for a High Impact Public 

Utility facility in the plan district, EWEB will need to gain approval for amendments to the 

PFSP/Metro Plan, the Glenwood Refinement Plan, and the Springfield Development Code.  

The Metro Plan requires that a PFSP amendment be initiated by a governing body, which then 

allows EWEB to submit an application to the City of Springfield (City), City of Eugene, and 

Lane County planning commissions for review prior to approval by all three governing bodies. 

City Staff presented a resolution to initiate the required amendments to the City Council at the 

June 6, 2016 Work Session. The City Council at this meeting requested additional information 

from EWEB and City staff prior to considering the resolution to initiate plan amendments. The 

intent of this memo is to provide the requested additional information.  

WATER RIGHTS AND WATER QUANTITY/QUALITY 

The following section discusses EWEB’s water rights and impacts to the river and wastewater 

treatment plan. 

Water Rights Permit Conditions 

The permit EWEB has to withdraw water from the Willamette River was issued by the State of 

Oregon Water Resources Department.  This permit addresses many of Springfield’s concerns 

including the following:   

  

Attachment 5, Page 2 of 11



 

Page 3 of 7 

 

Permit Condition Discussion 

The maximum withdrawal rate on the 

Willamette River is 30.9 cubic feet per 

second (cfs). 

 

The average flow in the Willamette at this 

location over the last 20 years has been 

approximately 5700 cfs. On average the plant 

would divert 0.6% of the river flow. 

Water can only be diverted when there is 

sufficient water available to maintain an 

instream flow above 2,000 cfs between 

June 1 – October 31, and 2,500 cfs between 

October 31 and May 31.  

 

Under current permit, EWEB does not have 

the right to withdraw water during very low 

water levels.  

EWEB can divert no more than a total of 

300.08 cfs concurrently from both the 

McKenzie River and Willamette River.   

 

EWEB is not allowed to divert any additional 

water from the combination of the Willamette 

and McKenzie Rivers; essentially a portion of 

the existing water right on the McKenzie is 

being reallocated to the Willamette. 

Fish screening needs to be installed, 

maintained, and operated in compliance 

with the Oregon Department of Fish and 

Wildlife standards. 

 

Any new intake structure will be designed and 

permitted to minimize any fish impacts. 

Any disturbance to the riparian area 

during development of the source needs to 

be restored or enhanced per Oregon 

Department of Fish and Wildlife criteria.  

Similarly, the construction of the intake will 

be designed and permitted to minimize 

impacts and improve the overall riparian 

condition. 

 

Effects of Drawdown on River Levels and FEMA Maps 

The diversion of the full 30.9 cfs water right will have negligible effects on the river and the 

surrounding area. At the lowest flow EWEB is allowed to divert water (above 2,000 cfs) the river 

level will change by less than 1 inch. Furthermore, the City of Springfield permitting process 

requires that EWEB demonstrate that any construction in the floodplain will not affect river 

levels, flood elevations, or FEMA maps.  

Attachment 5, Page 3 of 11



 

Page 4 of 7 

Effects of Drawdown on MWMC Discharge Permits 

The new plant is expected to have no detrimental impacts on Metropolitan Waste Management 

Commission (MWMC) compliance with federal discharge permitting requirements.   The most 

restrictive requirement for temperature is based on when streamflow is below 2,000 cfs.  Since 

EWEB is not allowed to divert water from the river when instream flows are below 2,000 cfs, 

there would be no impact on MWMC’s temperature limitations. Additionally, EWEB’s treatment 

facility will not contribute nutrients or other pollutants that would affect MWMC’s permit.  

Effects of the Project on Authorized Septic System Discharges 

EWEB understands that there are septic systems along the Willamette River and its tributaries 

including a neighborhood located on Harbor Drive. Given the negligible effect the proposed 

project will have on river flows, there are no anticipated impacts to the existing septic systems. 

LOCATION ISSUES 

Property for the new plant was chosen based on the following criteria: 

 Close proximity to the raw water intake location.  

 Located above the flood plain 

 A minimum of 5 usable acres. 

 Close proximity to EWEB’s existing 24” water transmission main easement/corridor 

which runs through Glenwood towards the Knickerbocker Bike Bridge. 

  Sufficient access for deliveries and daily operations 

EWEB researched properties immediately west of Interstate 5, however, topography, potential 

geotechnical issues, cost, multiple freeway crossings, and distance from the intake and 

transmission main easement precluded these properties. 

Given the location of the permitted intake location, EWEB also evaluated vacant properties east 

of Interstate 5 from the proposed property northwest to Henderson Ave.  In this location, three 

potential properties were identified.  One of these properties EWEB was seriously considering 

but was recently purchased by the Springfield Utility Board for a new substation and the other 

property does not have adequate access. This left the subject property as the only viable site in 

the vicinity. 

VISUAL AND NOISE ISSUES 

EWEB understands the significant effort Springfield has put into redevelopment of the 

Glenwood area and EWEB intends to work with Springfield to ensure the proposed facilities are 

compatible.  The intake is not planned to have any above ground facilities located near the river 

east of the railroad tracks. All pumping facilities and treatment facility buildings are currently 

anticipated to be located west of the railroad tracks. As such, there should be minimal visual or 

noise impact at the intake location and the improvements will be compatible with plans to extend 

a bike path through the area. At the filtration plant, EWEB will be sensitive in the siting and 

design of buildings and mindful of the visual impacts the facilities will have on the entrance to 

Attachment 5, Page 4 of 11



 

Page 5 of 7 

the City of Springfield. There will be earthwork and clearing required during construction of the 

treatment plant but a significant portion of the site will remain forested, trash removed, and 

improved. The new plant will have less than one-quarter of the capacity of the existing facilities 

at the Hayden Bridge Treatment Plant and will have an even smaller footprint due to advances in 

treatment technology. The Hayden Bridge Filtration Plant was constructed in the 1940s and are 

not representative of how the new intake and treatment plant will look or operate.  

EWEB plans to comply with the design requirements of the Glenwood Refinement plan, and 

meet the landscaping, screening and fencing standards in the code. Furthermore, the facilities 

will require a Site Plan review, which will give staff an opportunity to review and approve on the 

buildings and facilities to ensure they are in compliance with the code and fit the intent for the 

development of the area.  

PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 

As defined in the Glenwood Refinement Plan, the new filtration plant is considered a high 

impact public utility facility: 

Electric power transmission lines (greater than 69 KV), poles and substations; gas pipe 

line valve stations; sanitary sewer treatment plants or effluent ponds; water reservoirs 

and water storage tanks greater than 300,000 gallons or 30 feet in height; water 

treatment facilities, including filtration plants greater than 2.5 million gallon capacity 

per day; fire/ambulance stations. 

This type of facility is not currently allowed in the Employment Mixed Use Plan District. To 

accommodate this facility EWEB will be required to complete applications to amend the 

PFSP/Metro Plan, Glenwood Refinement Plan, and Springfield Development Code. Each 

amendment process is discussed below in detail. 

Amendment Initiation 

Before a PFSP/Metro Plan amendment application can be submitted for review and approval, the 

process needs to be initiated by one of the three local governing bodies. This resolution allows 

EWEB to begin the multi-stage, multi-party review process by providing an application, findings 

and other support documents for review and approval.  Because the property is within the City of 

Springfield’s jurisdiction, EWEB and Springfield’s legal counsels determined it is most 

appropriate for Springfield to take action on initiation. 

PFSP/Metro Plan Amendments 

The Metro Plan requires that certain High Impact Public Facilities be included in the PFSP. This 

requires an amendment to the project table and project map in the plan, which are included as 

Exhibit 2. PFSP/Metro Plan Amendments require review by the City of Springfield, City of 

Eugene, and Lane County planning commissions and approval by elected officials of all three 

governing bodies. 

Attachment 5, Page 5 of 11



 

Page 6 of 7 

Glenwood Refinement Plan Amendments 

The Glenwood Refinement Plan will need to be amended to allow the treatment plant to be 

constructed in the Employment Mixed Use zone.  City staff are providing the sections that need 

to be amended for EWEB to include in the application process. Glenwood Refinement Plan 

amendments need to be reviewed by the City of Springfield and Lane County Planning 

Commissions and approved by the Springfield City Council and Lane County Board of 

Commissioners.  

Springfield Development Code Amendments 

EWEB will need the Springfield Development Code to be amended to include a High Impact 

Public Utility Facility as an allowable use in the Employment Mixed Use Plan District. There 

may be other minor modifications required and EWEB and City Staff will determine appropriate 

Code amendments. 

OTHER ISSUES 

There were additional questions that City staff has asked EWEB to address, these are 

summarized below. 

Security of the Sites 

The treatment plant site will be fenced in accordance with the City of Springfield Development 

Code. The intake site will only require fencing around any above grade structures. EWEB 

security personnel actively patrol all EWEB facilities and these new facilities would also be 

subject regular security patrols. Both facilities will be under 24 hour surveillance. 

Transmission Line Requirements 

EWEB has an existing 24-inch transmission main that runs from the Knickerbocker Bridge, 

down Judkins Rd, continuing along East 22
nd

 and terminating on Newman Street at an intertie 

with SUB’s distribution system. SUB currently leases a portion of this transmission main. A 

larger transmission main (36-inch anticipated) will eventually need to be constructed for the 

plant to reach full capacity. It is likely to be installed along this same corridor but alternative 

routes may be considered. The conceptual alignment of this transmission main is shown on 

Exhibit 1. 

Interties 

Currently EWEB has five interties with SUB and RWD. These interties allow water to be shared 

between all three utilities in the event of an emergency or an outage. The effectiveness of the 

interties is tested on a regular basis. Currently, the interties can only supply about 3- 4 mgd of 

water, which could potentially support basic health and safety needs of Springfield residents, but 

is not enough to meet EWEB’s or regional needs.  The proposed filtration plant is close to an 

existing intertie with SUB and discussions with SUB have been underway about possible 

upgrades to the Glenwood intertie and partnerships in Glenwood to improve fire flows. The new 

robust and seismically resilient source of water created with this project would better position 

Attachment 5, Page 6 of 11



 

Page 7 of 7 

EWEB to assist the other two utilities during an emergency. The proposed treatment plant is one 

major step towards improving the regions ability to provide basic services in the aftermath of a 

major disaster.  

 

 

  

 

Attachment 5, Page 7 of 11



Willamette River

I - 5
I - 5

H W Y  1 2 6
H W Y  1 2 6

G
LE

NW
O

O
D  

B L
V D

G
L E

N W
O

O
D  

B L
V D

H
EN

D
E R

S O
N

 A
V E

H
E N

D
E R

S O
N

 A
V E

F R
A N

K L I N
 B L V D

F R
A N

K L I N
 B L V D

A U
G

U
S T

A  
S T

A U
G

U
S T

A  
S T

I -
5

I -
5

Treatment Plant Properties

Intake Properties

Exhibit 1: Project Overview

Upsized Transmission Main To System

Attachment 5, Page 8 of 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Map 1 Enlargement (400%) 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  
E

Attachment 5, Page 9 of 11

EW2597
Line

EW2597
Polygonal Line

EW2597
Text Box
238



Table 1 
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) Water System Improvement Projects 

Project 
Number 

Project Name/Description 

 Short-Term  

107 Green Hill/Airport mainline 

108 EWEB/Seneca 42-inch transmission line 

109 City View reservoir (800) 

110 Hayden Bridge Expansion and 10mg Reservoir and pump gallery 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 Long-Term 

218 Back-up well field development area 

219 Hayden Bridge-former fish hatchery intake modifications 

220 Laurel Hill reservoir (850) 

221 Laurel Hill reservoir and pump station (975) 

222 Laurel Hill pump station (1150) 

223 Shasta reservoir (1150)]  

224 Dillard reservoir (975) and pump station (1150) 

225 Dillard reservoir (1150)  

226 Elliot reservoir (607)]     

227 Willamette reservoir (1325)]   

228 Willamette pump station (1500)  

229 Timberline reservoir (1100)]    

230 Timberline pump station (1325)]    

231 Gimple Hill reservoir (975) and pump station 

232 Green Hill reservoir (800)  

233 Green Hill reservoir (975)  

234 Green Hill pump station (975)  

235 Westside/Cantrell Hill reservoir (607) 

236 Westside Transmission Main   

237 Glenwood/LCC Basin intertie 

238 New Water Filtration Plant, Intake, and Transmission Main 

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

Attachment 5, Page 10 of 11



Table 13 
EWEB Water System Improvements, Estimated Costs, and Timing  

 

Project 
Number 

Project Name/Description 
Cost 

($000) 
Estimated 

Completion Year 

Short-Term  

107 Green Hill/Airport mainline 400 1999 

108 EWEB/Seneca 42-inch transmission line   6,600 2001 

109 City View reservoir (800)   800 2001 

110 Hayden Bridge Expansion and 10mg Reservoir and 
pump gallery  

21,100 2003 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Long-Term 

218 Back-up well field development area 10,100 2007 

219 Hayden Bridge-former fish hatchery intake 
modifications 

1,000 2010+ 

220 Laurel Hill reservoir (850) (completed) 830 2005] 

221 Laurel Hill reservoir and pump station (975) 1,000 2007 

222 Laurel Hill pump station (1150) 150 2007  

223 Shasta reservoir (1150) ]  500 2006] 

224 Dillard reservoir (975) and pump station (1150) 750 [2010+] 

225 Dillard reservoir (1150)  500 [2010+]* 

226 Elliot reservoir (607)]     5,000 2010+ 

227 Willamette reservoir (1325)]     500 2010+ 

228 Willamette pump station (1500)  150 2005-08  

229 Timberline reservoir (1100)    500 2008] 

230 Timberline pump station (1325)   150 2008] 

231 Gimple Hill reservoir (975) and pump station 750 [2010+]  

232 Green Hill reservoir (800)  500 [2010+]  

233 Green Hill reservoir (975)  500 [2010+] * 

234 Green Hill pump station (975)  250 [2010+]  

235 Westside/Cantrell Hill reservoir (607)  10,000 2010+ 

236 Westside Transmission Main 1,000 2010+ 

237 Glenwood/LCC Basin intertie 500 2010 

238 New Water Filtration Plant, intake, and Transmission 
main 

66,000 2021 

    

    

    

    

*Timing is dependent upon development pressure 

 

Attachment 5, Page 11 of 11



1 
 

 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
    
    DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS  

  

 
225 FIFTH STREET    
SPRINGFIELD, OR 97477 
PHONE: 541.726.3753 
FAX: 541.726.2309 
www.springfield-or.gov 

September 2, 2016 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Mayor Lundberg and City Council  
From: Philip Farrington, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
Re: Proposed EWEB Water Intake and Treatment Facilities 
 
The following are staff responses to questions posed by Springfield City Council at the June 6, 2016 work 
session concerning Eugene Water and Electric Board’s request for a Council resolution authorizing 
initiation of amendments EWEB will propose to the Public Facilities Services Plan/Metro Plan, Glenwood 
Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code. An EWEB memorandum addressing these 
questions is also provided for your review at Attachment 5 in the packet for your September 19, 2016 
work session. 
 
Water Quality 

1. Does drawdown of 20 MGD impact Springfield’s ongoing federal permitting 
responsibilities for water quality (i.e., temperature, BODs, etc.)? 
 

A: No, for the following reasons: 
• EWEB’s water right limits Willamette River withdrawals to a maximum of 30.9 cfs. This represents 

0.6% (six-tenths of one percent) of the river’s 20-year average flow of 5700 cfs at this location. 
• EWEB cannot divert water when instream flows are below 2000 cfs. 
• Regulatory thermal loading restrictions that could affect MWMC (through TMDL standards) are 

gauged when river flows are at 1340 cfs. 
• Since the effect of EWEB’s diversion at absolute minimum required flows would never create a 

circumstance below 2000 cfs, their new intake withdrawal would not trigger a temperature 
compliance requirement on MWMC, and any day-to-day flow-based temperature exceedance risk 
would be negligible. 

 
2. What effect will drawdown have on the impact of septic system(s) discharge from 

existing homes along Harbor Drive (i.e., will less water to dilute existing authorized 
septic discharge(s) result in OHA, DEQ or other regulatory authority to undertake 
enforcement action against the City or mobile home owners in the subdivision east of 
the proposed river intake)? 

 
A: To our knowledge, there is no issue with septic systems in the Harbor Drive area that triggers 
corrective action. If corrective action required connection to the City’s sanitary sewer system, there is a 
5-inch force main terminating near Dorris Street and Harbor Drive. The City’s adopted sanitary sewer 
master plan recommends pumping wastewater north along South 2nd Street to serve the Harbor Drive 
area with sanitary sewer services as needed in the future.    
 

Attachment 6, Page 1 of 10



2 
 

As noted above, EWEB’s proposed withdrawal should minimally affect river flows at normal levels, and 
withdrawals are prohibited under low flow conditions. Therefore it is unlikely that the proposal would 
have any effect on properly functioning septic systems in the Harbor Drive neighborhood. 
 
Water Quantity/Water Rights 

3. Will drawdown from the project impact FEMA maps, floodplain elevations or other 
metrics under the authority of FEMA and the floodplain insurance program? 

 
A: Beyond the proposed plan and code amendments, the EWEB project would go through the City’s 
site development review process – including securing approvals for a Willamette Greenway permit, the 
City’s Floodplain Overlay district development standards and any additional state and federal permits  
pertinent to work within the river or its flood plain.  As noted above, the proposed EWEB diversion from 
the river (less than six-tenths of one percent of average flows) would result in minimal changes to flow 
rates and to river levels, thus the project should not require changes to existing FEMA maps, flood 
elevations, or affect the City’s compliance with FEMA floodplain insurance standards.  
 

4. What would the relationship be with the existing treatment plant and McKenzie River 
water rights (i.e., is this just a backup or would it also increase capacity)? 

 
A: As noted in EWEB’s memo, conditions on their water rights permit by the Oregon Water Resources 
Department limit concurrent diversion from the McKenzie and Willamette rivers to no more than 300.08 
cfs. The proposal therefore effectively reallocates the 30.9 cfs maximum withdrawal rate allowed on the 
Willamette River from EWEB’s existing water right on the McKenzie River.  
 
EWEB intends to provide a redundant source of water supply and treated water, so the proposed 
facilities would not serve exclusively as a backup but operate in combination with the existing intake and 
treatment facility on the McKenzie River. As noted in EWEB’s memo, having an alternate water source 
and treatment facility would increase resilience of their public water system and reduce vulnerability 
from natural disaster, mechanical failure, etc. 
 

5. Can you provide details on what permissions and obligations EWEB has with its water 
right in Glenwood and under what authority? 

 
A: EWEB’s memo references in some detail the withdrawal permit allowances and limitations from the 
Oregon Water Resources Department (i.e., maximum withdrawal rate from the Willamette River of 30.9 
cfs; allowance for diversions from the Willamette only when instream flow is above 2000 cfs between 
6/1-10/31, and above 2500 cfs between 11/1-5/31; requirements for fish screening for intake; 
restoration of any riparian area disturbance to ODFW standards; etc.). 
 
Locational Issues 

6. What other specific alternative locations were examined, and if so, why were they 
rejected? Why couldn’t this project be located elsewhere (e.g., west of I-5, particularly 
in/around Alton Baker Park)? 
 

A: EWEB’s memo references its locational criteria, including the ability to site facilities proximate to the 
authorized water source diversion location and to existing EWEB transmission facilities. The memo 
references other locations identified and considered within Glenwood, but those are either unavailable 
or have access limitations. Sites west of I-5 were rejected due to limitations on site availability, cost and 
other factors relating to distance and technical feasibility (e.g., a large parcel acquired by the City of 
Eugene for parkland has mapped landslides and has been determined to be very high risk by the Oregon 
DOGAMI). Developed park facilities in the west portion of Alton Baker Park and development limitations 

Attachment 6, Page 2 of 10



3 
 

in the adopted East Alton Baker Park Plan preclude siting a new high impact public utility facility west of 
I-5 in Alton Baker Park. It is unlikely there are any undeveloped sites around Alton Baker Park on either 
side of I-5 that meet EWEB’s locational and site size criteria.  
 

7. Did EWEB base its decision to locate in Glenwood on the potential consequence to the 
floodplain in any other locations, particularly with potential sites in Eugene? 

 
A: At least in part. Floodplains were among the siting criteria identified in EWEB’s memo, because the 
water treatment facility needs to be located outside floodplains (i.e., above 100-year flood elevations). 
However, the amount of water withdrawn from the river by this facility will not alter the elevation of the 
100-year floodplain. 
 
Visual and Noise Impacts 

8. The proposed site is along a roadway considered to be a significant entry into the City; 
what would be the visual effects of having water treatment facilities at such a major 
entrance? 

 
A:  EWEB has not begun site or facility design work, since they have not yet received authorization 
allowing them to apply for the plan/code amendments needed to permit the proposed use. Existing 
Springfield Development Code standards for development in the Glenwood plan district - including 
requirements screening, fencing, landscaping, and building design – will guide EWEB’s facility and site 
design, and be reviewed by the City through the site plan review process. 
 

9. Would the location atop and/or on the hillside expose the facility to even higher 
visibility than if built lower on the hillside – both as viewed from the river, from 
Springfield and from I-5 looking at the facility? 

 
A: As noted above and in EWEB’s memo, their siting criteria require the treatment facilities to be 
developed above floodplain elevations, and to take advantage of the proposed site’s topographic 
elevation to minimize the pumping treated water through the transmission system. Other locations 
elsewhere in Glenwood may not have greater visibility from I-5, but could be more visible from other 
areas within Glenwood. The proposed water intake will be submerged and not visible from the river. A 
small (approx. 20’x20’) pump house is proposed to be located on property west of the railroad tracks, so 
will be outside the Greenway setback (75’ from the top of bank) and should not be visible from the river. 
The pump house will also be subject to the City’s development standards for screening, landscaping, etc. 
 

10. What impact(s) would the project (buildings and other components of the facilities 
proposed) have on the landscape (e.g., grading, tree removal, etc.)? 

 
A: Since the facility has not yet been designed, we cannot accurately estimate potential landscape 
impact(s). Whether the identified site is occupied by the proposed water treatment facilities or some 
other use allowed in the Employment Mixed Use zoning district, future development proposals would 
have to demonstrate compliance with City standards for site and facility development. Site context (i.e., 
existing tree stands, slopes and visibility) will be considered during design and review. 
 

11. Existing intake structures at the McKenzie River intake are unattractive and noisy; 
what assurances can be made that the proposed facilities will not have similar impacts 
on views and/or neighboring properties? 

 
A: EWEB’s existing McKenzie River intake and pumping facility was constructed more than 50 years ago 
using technology and standards in place at the time. The proposed intake itself will be entirely below 

Attachment 6, Page 3 of 10



4 
 

grade, and pumping facilities will be located west of the river outside of established Greenway setbacks. 
The proposed pump house will be a structure only approximately 20’x20’, and will be screened 
according to City standards. 
 
Planning Implications 

12. What needs to be changed in the Glenwood Refinement Plan as a result of this 
project? 

 
A: City staff prepared discrete draft language changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and shared 
them with EWEB staff for inclusion in the proposed plan amendments. The changes allow as permitted 
uses those public facilities included in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and 
Services Plan (PFSP). Moreover, such facilities are allowed only within certain portions of the Phase 1 
Glenwood Refinement Plan area – namely, Subarea D, which includes the area proposed for EWEB’s 
water intake and treatment facilities.  
 
Some language was also added to the Glenwood Refinement Plan’s Public Facilities and Services chapter 
to provide information on the project, its purpose, and proposed location. Also, language was added 
regarding siting and development of EWEB’s facilities to minimize visual impact and consider views in 
facility siting and landscaping/screening, and to allow for extension of the future riverfront pathway 
system. Draft text changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan follow this Q&A. 
 

13. What needs to be changed in the Springfield Development Code as a result of this 
project? 

 
A: City staff also prepared discrete changes to the Springfield Development Code for inclusion in the 
proposed code amendments. The primary change allows high impact public utilities facilities identified 
in the PFSP, but only within the Employment Mixed Use zoning district in the Glenwood Riverfront Plan 
District. 
 
Other changes proposed include an addition to the Plan District’s vehicle parking standards to require 
that the maximum number of parking spaces allowed be determined by a study considering employee, 
visitor and operational needs. Also proposed is language requiring that surface parking be located 
behind buildings or otherwise screened consistent with established landscape screening standards 
contained in the Code for the Glenwood Plan District. The current code has no provision for determining 
parking standards for public facilities. Draft text changes to the Springfield Development Code are 
included in Exhibit 3. 
 

14. What are the implications of developing this tax-exempt non-manufacturing use on 
the City’s industrial lands inventory, and what is the opportunity cost (e.g., foregone 
existing and/or projected future tax revenue) of the project site area being acquired 
and developed for a non-taxable use? 

 
A: EWEB acquired the property for the proposed water intake from Wildish Land Co., and has an 
option to purchase a parcel immediately to the west, across the railroad tracks. Both parcels have 
encumbrances (small size, irregular shapes, limited access, floodplains, etc.) that limit their development 
potential. 
 
The property identified for water treatment facilities west of McVay Highway is marked by steep slopes 
(more than ¾ is encumbered with slopes ranging from 12-45%) and limited access that makes them 
unlikely to have great potential for significant employment generating uses. Current taxes generated 

Attachment 6, Page 4 of 10



5 
 

from this property were less than $2,000 in 2015, so there isn’t an extraordinary opportunity cost 
through development of the site for a beneficial public, albeit nontaxable, use. 
 
Other Issues 

15. Would the project affect, prohibit and/or inhibit community access to the river or 
along the riverfront (e.g., affect a planned future riverfront pathway extension)? 

 
A: No. The intake structure and pipeline to the pump station will all be located underground within an 
easement or on property owned by EWEB; the pump station is proposed to be located west of the 
railroad tracks, and therefore no structures are proposed between it and the river that would impede 
potential riverfront path development and/or extension. As noted above, the draft Glenwood 
Refinement Plan amendments make specific reference to the proposed project’s design and siting to 
allow for future extension of the planned riverfront pathway. 
 

16. What provisions will be put in place to protect the security of this infrastructure and all 
its components, particularly in the vicinity of the intake structure? Will fencing limit 
access and/or create visual impacts? 

 
A: Fencing and screening requirements are included in existing Code standards and, as noted above, 
proposed refinement plan amendments obligate EWEB to consider visual impacts in their siting and 
facility design, as well as in demonstrating compliance with landscaping and other development 
standards required by Code. 
 

17. Where would water transmission lines go and how and where would they extend to 
connect to the rest of the EWEB system? 

 
A: As noted in Exhibit 1 to EWEB’s memo, the proposed transmission lines would follow the route of 
existing 24” EWEB water transmission lines through Glenwood to connect to the rest of the EWEB 
system at a 45” trunk line at the Knickerbocker Bridge west of I-5 in Eugene. 
 

18. Could you provide more information on interties and the project’s potential benefits to 
Springfield and SUB water users, and how these interties work in the event of an 
emergency? 

 
A: EWEB’s memo references existing interties between EWEB and the SUB/Rainbow Water District, 
allowing water to be shared between utilities in case of emergency. EWEB staff can provide further 
information if necessary about the technical aspects of how interties work. 

 
  

Attachment 6, Page 5 of 10



6 
 

DRAFT – Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code Changes 
Re: EWEB Project 

9/02/16 
 
The following shows existing text with changes proposed in legislative format: 
 
Glenwood Refinement Plan 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 33 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Plan/land 
use designations) 

 
“Employment Mixed-Use is established where office employment, educational uses and light 
manufacturing employment uses are intended as the primary uses with external impacts less than or 
equal to office uses. Limited small scale retail and service uses are also permitted if developed as an 
integral part of the primary employment development to provide commercial services needed by 
employees in close proximity to their workplace (employment-generating educational uses may be 
considered primary uses). Public facilities included in the adopted Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area 
Public Facilities and Services Plan are permitted as primary uses. Warehousing is permitted as a 
secondary use.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 36 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Zoning 
classifications) 

 
“Employment 
*Office Employment: Office Employment uses are businesses that are typically housed in office buildings 
where there is limited interaction between the public and the proprietor. The principal activity of these 
uses is associated with the performance of a range of administrative, medical, high tech, 
nanotechnology, green technology, pharmaceutical and biotechnology, information technology, 
information management, and research and development functions. Examples include, but are not 
limited to: call centers; corporate or regional headquarters; physicians’ clinics; software development; 
media production; data processing services; and technical support centers. 
*Light Manufacturing: Light manufacturing employment uses are businesses engaged in small scale 
manufacturing (predominantly from previously prepared materials) of finished products or parts, 
including processing, fabrication, assembly, treatment, testing, or packaging of these products. 
Emphasis is placed on uses that are not potentially dangerous or environmentally incompatible with 
office employment uses, i.e., not generating air pollution, hazardous waste, or excessive noise. These 
uses typically generate limited/light freight traffic, and all manufacturing and storage of materials and 
company vehicles are obscured from public view. Examples include, but are not limited to: manufacture 
of electronic instruments; specialty food processing; pharmaceutical manufacturing; research and 
scientific laboratories; and businesses that recycle manufactured materials for sale to the public.  
* Public Facilities: Also permitted are public facilities included in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan 
Area Public Facilities and Services Plan.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 43 – Land Use and Built Form chapter; referring to Sub-areas) 
 

“Subarea D thus allows, as primary uses: office employment uses; professional, technical, and scientific 
commercial service uses; and employment-generating education facilities. However, what 
predominantly distinguishes Subarea D from Subarea C (the Office Mixed-Use designated subarea 
described above) is the additional allowance, as a primary use, of the production, assembly, testing, and 

Attachment 6, Page 6 of 10



7 
 

packaging functions associated with light manufacturing or technology uses that typically generate 
limited/light freight traffic. Another distinction from Subarea C is that Subarea D is considered 
appropriate for a hospital as a primary employment use (supporting medical office buildings area 
already considered a primary office employment use. 
 
Notwithstanding more specific discussion of public facilities in this Plan, Subarea D is the appropriate 
subarea to permit certain high impact public utility facilities as primary uses in the Phase 1 Glenwood 
Refinement Plan area. Subarea D is the most suitable area to locate such facilities due to the existence 
of pre-existing high impact public utility facilities within portions of Subarea D and proximity to other 
industrial uses. High impact public utility facilities located in Subarea D must be included in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 140 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; Electric Facilities 
and Services section, near the end of the policy and implementation strategies subsection) 
 

*Consider views and visual pollution in locating the any future electric substation. 
* Given the unique attributes of electric substation, Locate the locate any future electric 
substations in an industrial or employment-designated parcel outside the boundary of the Phase 
1 Glenwood Riverfront. 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 141 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; Water Facilities and 
Services section, before System Capacity subsection) 
 

“In 2014 EWEB transferred location of a water right on the Willamette River from its headquarters area 
to an area below the confluence of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette River, abutting 
Subarea D within the Phase 1 refinement plan. To provide redundancy, safety and resiliency for its water 
customers, EWEB seeks to develop in Subarea D a second water source from the Willamette River, with 
an intake, water treatment facilities and associated improvements. Existing and/or newly developed 
water transmission mains would extend from the treatment facilities to EWEB’s existing 45” 
transmission line west of Interstate 5.” 
 
 

• Glenwood Refinement Plan (pg. 143 – Public Facilities and Services chapter; after Utility 
Placement & Adverse Visual and Walkability Impacts” 
 

“Similar to electric services, water services infrastructure is an essential part of development, but it can 
be a source of adverse visual impact and its placement can affect the walkability of the neighborhood in 
which it is located. Water mains and water service laterals are placed underground. However, SUB 
requires the placement of water apparatus, such as water meters and backflow prevention devices, 
above-ground due to Oregon Health Division rules regarding flooding and draining. Thus, the placement 
of water utilities in the Glenwood Riverfront, both in the public right-of-way and on private property, 
should be coordinated with SUB to ensure that the character of the neighborhoods and streetscape 
envisioned for the Glenwood Riverfront are achieved as development or redevelopment occur. EWEB’s 
planned water intake and treatment facilities should also be sited and developed to minimize visual 
impact and allow for extension of the planned riverfront pathway system. 
 
Objective:  
Minimize the impact of water facilities on the visual environment and pedestrian paths of travel as new 
development or redevelopment occur in the Glenwood Riverfront. 

Attachment 6, Page 7 of 10



8 
 

 
Policies & Implementation Strategies: 
*Coordinate with SUB and EWEB to develop criteria for locating and obscuring water facilities that 
consider visual, auditory, health and environmental impacts; pedestrian mobility; operational ease; and 
initial costs and maintenance costs in association with proposed development in the Glenwood 
Riverfront. 
*Consider views, visual pollution, and pedestrian mobility in locating and obscuring water meters, 
backflow prevention devices, and other above-grade water apparatus. 

* Locate or relocate water lines in coordination with proposed streets, driveways, accessways, 
and paths. 
* Coordinate the routing or re-routing of service lines and above-grade water apparatus with 
private developers to minimize potential detrimental effects on the layout of new 
development/redevelopment. 
* Locate above-grade water apparatus including, but not limited to water meters and backflow 
prevention devices, outside of pedestrian routes, such as sidewalks, crosswalks, and building 
entrances; and utilize landscaping and public art to make these facilities as unobtrusive as 
possible on the public realm/streetscape. 

* Consider views, design features, landscaping, screening, and routing/access for a future multi-use 
riverfront path in locating, designing and developing EWEB water intake and transmission facilities 
below grade, and associated above-grade water pump and treatment facilities identified in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan in Subarea D.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 6, Page 8 of 10



9 
 

 
Springfield Development Code 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-245.B. Establishment of Base Zoning Districts; pg. 211) 
 

”4. Employment Mixed-Use. Subarea D provides for office employment and light manufacturing 
employment uses with limited external impacts; that have riverfront views and points of access to the 
Willamette River; and that helps meet an identified need for employment land in Springfield. In Subarea 
D: 

a. Primary uses are permitted either as stand-alone uses or within a mixed-use building: office 
employment uses; professional, technical and scientific commercial service uses; educational 
facilities; production, assembly, testing, and packaging functions associated with light 
manufacturing or technology uses; high impact public utility facilities identified in the Eugene-
Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan; and a hospital.” 

 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-250 Schedule of Use Categories; pg. 215) 
 

“3.4-250  Schedule of Use Categories 
Categories/Uses RMU CMU OMU EMU 

Public Utilities and Other Public Uses     
Low impact facilities that are any public or semi-public facility that is 
permitted subject to the design standards of this Code, including, but 
not limited to, wastewater; stormwater management; electricity and 
water to serve individual homes and businesses; other utilities that 
have minimal olfactory, visual or auditory impacts; street lights; and 
fire hydrants. 

P P P P 

High impact public utility facilities identified in the Eugene-Springfield 
Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (1) 

N N N P 

Public uses, including, but not limited to, fire and police stations. N N P N 
Wireless Telecommunications Systems Facilities. … P P P P 

Note: (1) Water source intake, pumping, treatment and transmission facilities are permitted in 
Subarea D as high impact public utility facilities. Electric transmission facilities are permitted, but 
electric substations are prohibited in Subarea D as high impact public utility facilities. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 6, Page 9 of 10



10 
 

 
 

• Springfield Development Code (SDC 3.4-270 Public and Private Development Standards, 
subsection G. Vehicle/Bicycle Parking and Loading Standards; pg. 222-17) 

 
Vehicle Parking Standards Table 3.4-1 

 
Use Category Use Sub-Category Maximum Number of Required 

Spaces 
Employment   
 Hospital 1 per each 200 sf gfa or 1.5/bed 
 Light Manufacturing (2) 1 per 550 sf gfa plus 1/company 

owned vehicle 
 Light Manufacturing Storage (2) 1 per 1650 sf gfa plus 1/company 

owned vehicle 
 Office Employment 1 per 350 sf gfa 
 Educational Facilities To be determined by a parking study 

that considers number of employees, 
students, and hours of operation 

 Warehousing (2) 1 per FTE on largest shift plus 
1/company owned vehicle 

 Public Facilities (3) To be determined by a parking study 
that considers the number of 
employees, visitors, and operational 
needs  

Notes: 
…. 
(3) Public Facilities identified in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services 
Plan. Surface parking for must be located behind buildings or otherwise screened 

Attachment 6, Page 10 of 10


	2016-09-19 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1 Springfield Police Advisory Committee (SPAC) Interviews 
	ATT1 - Springfield Police Advisory Committee Charge and Roster
	ATT2 - Candidate Applications
	ATT3 - Interview Schedule and Questions

	Item 2 Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), and Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code (SDC), for EWEB Water Intake, a Water Treatment Facility and Related Infrastructure in Glenwood.
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Resolution
	ATT3 - Eugene, Lane County support of Plan Amendment Initiation
	ATT4 - Illustrative Map
	ATT5 - EWEB Memorandum Following up on 6/6/16 City Council work session
	ATT6 - Staff Memorandum responding to questions posed at 6/6/16 work session

	REGULAR MEETING
	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1 Distraction Free Driving Awareness Day Proclamation
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1 Claims
	1a. Approval of the July 2016, Disbursements for Approval
	ATT1 - JULY 2016 Disbursements for Approval

	1b. Approval of the August 2016, Disbursements for Approval
	ATT1 - AUGUST 2016, Disbursements for Approval


	Item 5 Other Routine Matters
	5a. Regional Information Services IGA with Lane County
	ATT1 - Lane County Information Technology Services Contract

	5b. City of Springfield Hartford Group Insurance Agreement
	ATT1 - Hartford Insurance Company Proof of Insurance Effective October 1, 2016
	ATT2 - Insurance Quote Summary


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1 Collection of Transient Room Taxes from Booking Agents for Short Term Rentals
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Proposed Ordinance
	ATT3 - Voluntary Collection Agreement for Eugene, Lane County, Springfield, Florence, and Cottage Grove Transient Room Tax

	CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS
	Item 1 Correspondence from Elizabeth Lyon Regarding Cascade Health Solutions and the Springfield Municipal Jail (with attached response from Police and the City Attorney's office) 
	Item 2 Correspondence from City Prosecutor Matt Cox Regarding General Order 2016-2, ALternative Payment Policy 
	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL
	Item 1 Committee Appointments
	1a. Springfield Police Advisory Committee (SPAC) Appointment 
	ATT1 - Springfield Police Advisory Committee Charge and Roster
	ATT2 - Candidate Applications


	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1 Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services Plan (PFSP), Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (Metro Plan), and Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development Code (SDC), for EWEB Water Intake, a Water Treatment Facility and Related Infrastructure in Glenwood.
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Resolution
	ATT3 - Eugene, Lane County support of Plan Amendment Initiation
	ATT4 - Illustrative Map
	ATT5 - EWEB Memorandum Following up on 6/6/16 City Council work session
	ATT6 - Staff Memorandum responding to questions posed at 6/6/16 work session




